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FINANCIAL SUMMARY/FINANCIAL REVIEW

BE12A31HLEE
For the year ended 31 December
20145 20134 20124 20114 20104
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
AR®BTR ARBTT ARBTE ARETI ARETR
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
E45 RESULTS
WA Revenue 20,718,670 20,771,255 17,517,266 10,767,254 7,621,374
B B 1575 A1 1) Profit before income tax 2,921,848 3,236,466 2,818,161 2,385,215 1,798,143
SRR Income tax expense (1,242,561) (1,519,329) (1,232,777) (941,284) (747,047)
FEHMHE Profit for the year 1,679,287 1,717,137 1,585,384 1,443,931 1,051,096
L EFEFE Attributable to:
RRAERFEA Equity holders of the Company 1,025,721 981,262 930,819 886,886 691,843
RS Non-controlling interests 653,566 735,875 654,565 557,045 359,253
1,679,287 1,717,137 1,585,384 1,443,931 1,051,096
KRBERFEA Earnings per share for profit
FEAG T 8 A% 2 7 attributable to equity holders
of the Company
HAR RS Basic and diluted RMBO.18 RMBO.17 RMBO0.21 RMBO0.21 RMBO.16
BEEREE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
BEWE Total assets 53,641,721 47,198,210 40,843,543 36,900,366 28,146,068
BiEEHE Total liabilities (41,290,699) (36,600,251) (32,448,516) (31,698,417) (24,392,794)
12,351,022 10,597,959 8,395,027 5,201,949 3,753,274
KRR FEE AR Capital and reserves attributable
R R (1 to equity holders of the
Company:
BEITREREA Issued and fully paid capital 4,617 4,617 4,617 3,466 -
i Reserves 7,639,363 6,717,031 5,746,486 3,176,350 2,261,968
7,643,980 6,721,648  5751,103 3,179,816 2,261,968
RS Non-controlling interests 4,707,042 3,876,311 2,643,924 2,022,133 1,491,306
12,351,022 10,597,959 8,395,027 5,201,949 3,753,274

i 3 B 2R G PR 2 A Future Land Development Holdings Limited | 5
20144 % %R 2014 Annual Report
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

2010- 2014 X ERKIEEEH

TEBMEFIRH20105F 220145 BAIMM B B Is R 8 LER

A Revenue
(AR EEIT) (RMB million)
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COMPARISON OF KEY FINANCIAL
INDICATORS FROM 2010 TO 2014

The following charts compare the financial indicators of
our performance from 2010 to 2014:

#5F Core Earnings™®
(AREEEIL) (RMB million)
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Non-controlling interests

BAEAHESEH Historical Contracted Sales®
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Notes

(W) Core earnings exclude after-tax fair value gains on investment
properties and after-tax fair value gains upon transfer of properties
held for sale to investment properties which is recorded in other
gains

(2) Total borrowings less cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash
divided by total equity and multiplied by 100%

(3) Contracted sales include contracted sales of RMB1,394 million for
joint ventures and associates’ projects on a 100% basis
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BREAKDOWN OF MAJOR PROPERTIES

RIRIMKRTIER COMPLETED AND PARTIALLY
COMPLETED PROJECTS

AHEAEEHNE

EE HEER HEREANWEEEE FEEER
GFA Available
for Sale, Lease or Group's Interest
Projects Property Type Use by the Group in the Project
(FFFK)
(sgq.m.)
EMNE
Changzhou
HURET A T=E£EH 1,424 56.39%
Zhong Liang Town Residential
ARRE ERESHENS 2,983 56.39%
People’s Mansion Residential
HMEE 1 E=£IE A 6,820 56.39%
Future Land Blue Diamond Residential
i R [ F=EIEE 4,915 56.39%
Upper East Residential
1% F=®EH 9,198 100.00%
Fuhan Garden Residential
FERE E£IEE 9,314 56.39%
Future Land Splendid Park Residential
TS F=EIEAE 572 56.70%
Yulong Bay Residential
RN | (ERaE= 40,761 58.37%
Geniality Bay Residential
SRR 5 FAIAE 144,402 100.00%
Injoy International Plaza Mixed-use
EUEEES FEIERE 999 100.00%
Injoy Lifestyle Plaza Mixed-use
MM AET F=®HEH 52,603 56.39%
Future Capital Residential
NEZ5% E=xI1EE 20,022 58.66%
Park No.1 Residential
WA E£IEA 385 100.00%
Lakeview Residential
HRE FEIEAE 12,685 100.00%
Future Royal Bay Mixed-use
e B F=EIEAB 28,767 58.86%
Future Land Southern Metropolis Residential
BERFE F=EIEAE 42,522 56.64%
Future Consequence Residential

15 2% R R GR 2 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited | 7/
20144 % %R 2014 Annual Report



EE2Y)RAH
BREAKDOWN OF MAJOR PROPERTIES

AHAREHE

HE HEER HESEANEEER FEEER
GFA Available
for Sale, Lease or Group's Interest
Projects Property Type Use by the Group in the Project
(FFFK)
(sgq.m.)
ey i F=1EE 127,521 56.39%
Fragrant Legend Residential
FIRES FEIER 226,579 100.00%
Injoy Plaza Mixed-use
RN F=£1EH 5,237 56.39%
New City Residence Residential
I F=1EE 5,025 56.39%
Golden Future Land Residential
HMERS F=EIEE 8,194 56.39%
Future Land Long Island Residential
T = F=EIEE 103,161 56.45%
Future Land Emporium Residential
o F=x1EE 50,281 56.39%
Future Land Town Residential
CiR s el F£IEH 16,681 56.39%
Future Land Golden County Residential
B A F=EEH 48,870 56.39%
Future France Residential
BRE FeIA R 4,738 100.00%
In Spring Live Mixed-use
Bk E FEHEHE 29,646 56.39%
Future Success Residential
EiEH
Shanghai
I RE E F=£1EHE 74 56.64%
Future Land Scenic Garden Residential
= F£IEH 750 56.64%
Future Land Maple Garden Residential
=R F=EIEE 48 56.64%
Clear Water Garden Residential
=58 F=£18H 412 56.64%
Future Land Splendid View Garden Residential
R E F=1EE 4,545 56.64%
Future Land Glorious View Garden Residential

8 | FHBREZERAER DT Future Land Development Holdings Limited
20149 2014 Annual Report



£y E FEE
BREAKDOWN OF MAJOR PROPERTIES

AHAREHE

HE HEER HESEANEEER FEEER
GFA Available
for Sale, Lease or Group's Interest
Projects Property Type Use by the Group in the Project
(FFFK)
(sgq.m.)
RN T=EIEAE 20,301 56.64%
Legend Mansion Residential
WS EB (Bl 28,501 56.64%
Park View International Community B Residential
MBS AR R F=£EH 17,310 56.64%
Park View lvy* Residential
i I E=£IE A 39,202 56.64%
Exalted Uptown Residential
& IE IR F=EER 50,346 56.64%
YOHO City Residential
REERE T=EIHE 30,943 58.86%
Petrus Hacienda Residential
BER T=IEAE 200,233 56.64%
Gorgeous Mansion Residential
Bz ORERIER ) T=EIEAE 26,142 56.64%
Fragrant Legend (Hongde Road Project) Residential
M2 EBA T=®1EH 32,200 56.64%
Park View International Community A Residential
TimzkE GREMMACG-11EE) EE£IEH 10,292 56.64%
Fragrant View (Jiading Future Land Residential
A06-1 Land Parcel)
BRER (AUKEKIER) T=EIEE 9,736 56.64%
Garden House Residential
(Rushui South Road Project)
SRE (&)IBEE) EE£IEH 9,239 56.64%
Bright Green Land Residential

(Yun Chuan Road Project)

15 2% R R GR 2 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited | 9
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£y E R
BREAKDOWN OF MAJOR PROPERTIES

AHAREHE

HE HEER HESEANEEER FEEER
GFA Available
for Sale, Lease or Group's Interest
Projects Property Type Use by the Group in the Project
(FFFK)
(sgq.m.)
BR®
Nanjing
il i) (Bl 39 56.64%
Future Land Scenic Garden Residential
R T=EIEE 5,212 56.64%
Upper East Residential
EiR el F=1EE 182 56.64%
New Golden Town Residential
E i A F=EIEE 40,979 56.64%
Future France Residential
BN
Suzhou
ERE F=1EE 42,358 56.64%
Oannes Residential
B2 LR oAt 120 F=EHEHE 42,336 56.44%
Kunshan Future Land Territory Residential
P E EB F=E1EH 38,328 58.86%
Future Land Golden County Residential
iy i F=18E 32,841 58.86%
Fragrant Legend Residential
E i A F=EIEE 14,438 58.86%
Future France Residential
ALg T=EIEE 190,119 41.20%
Future Mangrove Bay Residential
RN F=x1EAE 15,589 58.86%
Legend Mansion Residential
RIENES HFAIEE 17,543 65.00%
Waujiang Injoy Plaza Mixed-use

10 | #HEWBREEZERER DT Future Land Development Holdings Limited
20149 2014 Annual Report



£y E FEE

BREAKDOWN OF MAJOR PROPERTIES

AHAREHE

EHE HEFR HESFEHANEEER FEERER
GFA Available
for Sale, Lease or Group's Interest
Projects Property Type Use by the Group in the Project
(FFFK)
(sgq.m.)
mEm
Wuxi
BRI T=EIEE 11,614 58.86%
Glorious Century Future Land Residential
FERFEHD FE1EE 55,061 100.00%
East China Home Decor Centre Mixed-use
Ta gk (SMEEKIER) F=1EAE 29,806 58.86%
Wuxi Future France Residential
(Jincheng East Road Project)
i) SR [ T=EIEE 15,749 58.86%
Up Town Residential
BED
Wuhan
HWMAERE TR 19,559 100.00%
Future Land In Spring Live Mixed-use
RW™
Changsha
B BB FeIEE 139,778 100.00%
Future Land International Metropolis Mixed-use
&5 2,196,114
Total
BENAEE 1,486,610

Attributable to the Group

* BELEFRERAR LB SEB

included Park View International Community A (/8% £ EFA) and Park

View International Community B (8% £ EFB)

39 % R Z KRB BR A 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited

20144 % %R 2014 Annual Report
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£y E R

BREAKDOWN OF MAJOR PROPERTIES

FENSEER PROJECTS UNDER DEVELOPMENT AND
HELD FOR FUTURE DEVELOPMENT
BEERBR
HEER HERR BEIARIBH HEPEEEE SRESEHE AEBHER
Expected GFA Under GFA Under Group's Interest
Project Name Property Type Completion Date Development Planning in the Project
(FAK) (FAXK)
(sq.m.) (sq.m.)
EMNE
Changzhou
SEIH FEEE 2015545 % - 38,100 56.39%
Golden Future Land Residential Q4 2015
BIFIR RS F=EEA 201743FE - 239,110 56.39%
New City Residence Residential Q3 2017
MRS EE ] 201654F - 332,222 56.39%
Future Land Long Island Residential Q4 2016
TR FEEA 20165 2% 120,746 153,310 56.45%
Future Land Emporium Residential Q2 2016
EINFIR A FEEA 20185 2% 9,558 - 56.39%
Future Land Golden County Residential Q2 2018
BINFE EEDENS 201554FF - 45,000 56.39%
Future Land Town Residential Q4 2015
ERES malll 201564FF 116,294 85,049 100.00%
Injoy Plaza Mixed-use Q4 2015
Bl F=EH 201543%FF 147,142 11,788 56.39%
Future France Residential Q3 2015
BREE (FELAMRER) FEEA 2015 2% 76,921 4,194 56.39%
Future Success Residential Q2 2015
(Logistics Hub Land Parcel Project)
ARRRERAIER RAIEE 20165F4FE - 498,946 100.00%
Xitaihu Road East Project Mixed-use Q4 2016
BMERE (HEEE) RN 201754%E 277,414 653,321 100.00%
Changzhou In Spring Live Mixed-use Q4 2017
(Hutang Project)
HERIER FelER 20154FF - 103,785 58.37%
New Airport Road Project Mixed-use Q4 2015
EIER(XB20130501) FEHEE 2015F4FE 194,276 - 58.37%
YOHO City (JXB20130501) Residential Q4 2015
SEBEEER meEe 2015F4F % - 43,463 78.19%
Wanjiantang Project in Jintan Mixed-use Q4 2015
MG 942,373 2,208,288

Changzhou sub-total

#1193 B2 KRB BR A B Future Land Development Holdings Limited

20149 2014 Annual Report



£y E FEE

BREAKDOWN OF MAJOR PROPERTIES

BEERBR
HEER HEEH HEARIBH HEPEEER SFEREER AEBHER
Expected GFA Under GFA Under Group's Interest
Project Name Property Type Completion Date Development Planning in the Project
(FAK) (FAK)
(sg.m.) (sq.m.)
LiEgm
Shanghai
S EA FXEE 20155F4F % 88,697 2,695 56.64%
Park View International Community A Residential Q4 2015
SEE (B)I%ER) F=EEA 20154FE 14,100 - 56.64%
Bright Green Land Residential Q4 2015
(Yun Chuan Road Project)
BEE (MKERER) FEEA 20159 2% 66,790 - 56.64%
Garden House Residential Q2 2015
(Rushui South Road Project)
FaBE (EEFMMAG-1EE) F=EEE 2015 2FE 88,369 16,307 56.64%
Fragrant View (Jiading Future Land Residential Q2 2015
A06-1 Land Parcel)
EhsE_H (FEHHA6-2228) EEDENS 2015564FF 88,351 7,349 56.64%
Fragrant View Il (Jiading Future Land Residential Q4 2015
A06-2 Land Parcel)
SILREMR EE ] 20165 2% 144,114 - 28.32%
Plot in Longxiang Road, Jinshan District Residential Q2 2016
Ik BiE FEEA 20165 2% - 46,490 56.64%
Plot of Yongfeng Street, Songjiang Residential Q2 2016
BRE (5EC2-6) FEEA 92,025 - 56.64%
Fragrant Metropolitan Residential
(Plot No.C2-6 in Jiading)
Tk B EHE TT30-025; R FxEA 20165F4Z% - 26,505 58.86%
Land parcel No.30-02,Unit H, Residential Q4 2016
Yongfeng street, Songjiang District
Lghgt 582,446 99,346

Shanghai sub-total

9% R KGR 2 T Future Land Development Holdings Limited
20144 % %R 2014 Annual Report
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£y E R

BREAKDOWN OF MAJOR PROPERTIES

HEBER
HEER HEEH HEARIBH HEPEEER SREEHE AEBHER
Expected GFA Under GFA Under Group's Interest
Project Name Property Type Completion Date Development Planning in the Project
(FFHXK) (FAK)
(sq.m.) (sq.m.)
BRm
Nanjing
BRE R LA FEEE 201525 282,992 - 56.64%
Nanjing Future France Residential Q2 2015
MILKIER mAMER 2017464FE - 52,650 56.64%
Hubei Road Project Mixed-use Q4 2017
REEH EE ] 201643%F 388,463 - 56.64%
Future Dragon Lake Residential Q32016
BB (ILAHIEE ) FEEE 2017464F 190,878 177,924 39.64%
Xianlin Lake Land Parcel Residential Q4 2017
(Xianlin Lake Project)
NO.2014G7543% FEEE 2017F4ZE - 288,452 56.64%
Plot N0.2014G75 Residential Q4 2017
ARG 862,333 519,026
Nanjing sub-total
BHT
Wuxi
R AEE =158 20165 2% 58,911 58,773 58.86%
Up Town Residential Q2 2016
EH G 58,911 58,773

Wuxi sub-total

#1193 B2 KRB BR A B Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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£y E FEE

BREAKDOWN OF MAJOR PROPERTIES

BEERBR
HEER HEEH HEARIBH HEPEEER SFEREER AEBHER
Expected GFA Under GFA Under Group's Interest
Project Name Property Type Completion Date Development Planning in the Project
(FAK) (FAK)
(sg.m.) (sq.m.)
BN
Suzhou
BIEGRE FXEE 20165F4F % 62,264 152,646 58.86%
Kunshan Future France Residential Q4 2016
RS (FAMERR) HATER 2015545 197,065 13,431 1943%
Beautiful Harbour (Future Land Mixed-use Q4 2015
Territory West Project)
RARE (BRNBEEE) FEEA 201544% 176,192 4,242 58.86%
Shihu Mansion (Suzhou Sujie Project) Residential Q4 2015
ALBHETEE FEEH 2017464FF 340,042 - 41.20%
Future Mangrove Bay Project Residential Q4 2017
RIEVES REEE 2017F4ZE 499,911 27,934 65.00%
Wujiang Injoy Plaza Mixed-use Q4 2017
RREENES malal 20165F2F % 437,044 88,532 100.00%
Zhangjiagang Injoy Plaza Mixed-use Q2 2016
RF2014-G-24 EXEE 201854FF - 267,369 40.02%
Plot No.Sudi 2014-G-24 Residential Q4 2018
in Wuzhong District
BN/t 1,712,518 554,154

Suzhou sub-total

9% R KGR 2 T Future Land Development Holdings Limited
20144 % %R 2014 Annual Report
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£y E R

BREAKDOWN OF MAJOR PROPERTIES

HEBER
HEER HEEH HEARIBH HEPEEER SREEHE AEBHER
Expected GFA Under GFA Under Group's Interest
Project Name Property Type Completion Date Development Planning in the Project
(FFHXK) (FAK)
(sq.m.) (sq.m.)
RoW
Changsha
B AE A malag 201654FE 2,975 785,198 100.00%
Future Land International Metropolis Mixed-use Q4 2016
‘W hst 2,975 785,198
Changsha sub-total
HEm
Wuhan
J£[5P(2014)081 ~ 082412 FEEE 2017F4ZFE - 542,640 58.86%
Plot No.P(2014)081, Residential Q4 2017
082 in Hanyang District
HE et - 542,640 58.86%
Wuhan sub-total
BIh
Zhenjiang
FHEEE FelER 201654F 192,325 64,975 100.00%
Dantu Project Mixed-use Q4 2016
RGEENRES FelEg 201643%F 359,281 156,231 100.00%
Danyang Injoy Plaza Mixed-use Q32016
EIs 551,606 221,206

Zhenjiang sub-total

#1193 B2 KRB BR A B Future Land Development Holdings Limited

20149 2014 Annual Report



£y E FEE

BREAKDOWN OF MAJOR PROPERTIES

HEBER
HEER HEEH HEARIBH HEPEEER SREEHE AEBHER
Expected GFA Under GFA Under Group's Interest
Project Name Property Type Completion Date Development Planning in the Project
(FFHXK) (FAK)
(sq.m.) (sq.m.)
HMT
Hangzhou
Bk (RIIEZEER) FEEA 2015564FF 165,192 - 58.86%
Wispering Hills Residential Q4 2015
(Shunda Road Project
in Yuhang District, Hangzhou)
REFE (RIEETR21-04) EES ] 20165 2% 34,183 - 58.86%
BZEFEE (Plot No. R21-04 of Residential Q2 2016
Shenhua Unit)
PEERS (RIMARRIER) F=EEA 20174 2%F 2 70,705 - 58.86%
Leisure Land (Plot of Future Residential Q2 2017
Sci-Tech City in Yuhang District)
RIMARBEH(2014)55 12 (EES ] 20174 2% - 50,397 58.86%
Yuzheng Chuchu (2014) 5 Land Parcel Residential Q2 2017
BN /NEE 270,080 50,397
Hangzhou sub-total
B
Nantong
Bl %A (CR13043338) FEEE 2016F4FE 91,969 464,759 4531%
Future France (Plot No. CR13043) Residential Q4 2016
ME/NE 91,969 464,759

Nantong sub-total

39 % R Z KRB BR A 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited
20144 % %R 2014 Annual Report
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BREAKDOWN OF MAJOR PROPERTIES

HEBER
HEER HEEH BIHRIBH HEPEEER SREEHE AEBHER
Expected GFA Under GFA Under Group's Interest
Project Name Property Type Completion Date Development Planning in the Project
(FFHXK) (FAK)
(sq.m.) (sq.m.)
Mmam
Nanchang
REE AR AIEDAFI2014046 E1EE 2016F4FE 22,146 414,932 100.00%
Plot No DAFJ2014046 in High-tech Mixed-use Q4 2016
Industrial Development Zone
maN 22,146 414,932
Nanchang sub-total
RED
Changchun
47 EEGB00031/32 fmalR 20165F4ZE - 400,833 100.00%
Plot No.GB00031/32 in Ivyuan District Mixed-use Q4 2016
KRB - 400,833
Changchun sub-total
ZE™m
Angqing
(2014)34% 50358 rAIEA 2017F4FE - 668,975 100.00%
Plot No.(2014)34 Mixed-use Q4 2017
RENE - 668,975
Anqing sub-total
Bom
Haikou
R ERRI025% R malal *E - 363,792 100.00%
Land parcel No.02 located Mixed-use to be confirmed
in the south end of Ye Hai avenue
wONE - 363,792

Haikou sub-total

18 | #FEERZERAER AT Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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£y E FEE

BREAKDOWN OF MAJOR PROPERTIES

HERBR
HEER HEER ERIAH EEVTEEEE FEREER rEENER
Expected GFA Under GFA Under Group's Interest
Project Name Property Type Completion Date Development Planning in the Project
(FAK) (FAXK)
(sq.m.) (sq.m.)
BET
Jinan
C-435% FEHE 201743F & - 354,320 58.86%
Plot No. C-4 Residential Q3 2017
B/t - 354,320
Jinan sub-total
EB
Qingdao
C-1+C2 H- -8R BRSNS 2017F4FE - 564,188 29.43%
Plot No.C-1,No.C-2,No.H,No.I-1 Residential Q4 2017
BB/t - 564,188
Qingdao sub-total
G 5,097,357 8,270,828
Total
BERLEE 3,463,033 6,257,501

Attributable to the Group

39 % R Z KRB BR A 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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On behalf of Future Land Development Holdings Limited
(the "Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred
to as the “Group”), | am pleased to present to our
shareholders the annual results of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2014.

REVIEW OF 2014

As a leading real estate developer in the Yangtze River
Delta, the Group continued to uphold the development
strategy of “high regional concentration, high turnover
and product diversification” in 2014, during which we
achieved encouraging contracted sales of approximately
RMB24.51 billion (annual contracted sales target for the
year was RMB24 billion) against the backdrop of growth
slowdown in the domestic real estate market, based on
its forward-looking judgement, efficient and excellent
execution power. In addition, faced with the increasingly
complex and ever-changing market environment and
differentiated industry trends, the Group has managed
to consistently study and keep up with the latest trends,
worked out countermeasures in a timely manner and
steadily pushed forward land expansion, geographical
planning, construction, property sales and business
operations in a down-to-earth manner. During the year, we
have successively gained 13 quality sites in 11 cities. While
consolidating our leading position in the Yangtze River
Delta, we have also managed to expand presence into six
key cities, including Changchun, Qingdao, Jinan, Anging,
Nanchang and Haikou, serving as the first step of our
nationalization strategy and laying a sound foundation for
the Group’s national deployment of the “Injoy” brand.
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During the year, we continued to explore innovative
business models. In addition to the venture into property
development in the tourism and cultural industry,
the Group had a trial in prefabricated houses and 3D
modularized residential units in cooperation with Zhenjiang
Wei Xin Guangsha Modular System Ltd. (“Zhenjiang Wei
Xin) (IR EEEERETEIEZARAA). We have
also seized the opportunity to launch our marketing broker
APP platform and the “New Orange” (¥1#&#t) service
platform, bringing fully enhanced living experiences to
customers, property owners, employees and consumers.
Meanwhile, we carefully expanded presence to the
international market by cooperating with America’s famous
real estate developer Lennar Corporation (“Lennar”)
on the development of apartment buildings for lease-
out purpose. In addition, “Shanghai Qingpu Injoy Plaza”,
our first commercial project in first-tier cities, successfully
started trial operations at the end of the year and set a
new business record in the local area by celebrating more
than 300,000 visits on the first day of its opening. 2014
was a very challenging and fruitful year for the Group!

SOUND PROPERTY SALES, STABLE
INCREASE IN REVENUES

Benefiting from strict implementation of the operation
strategies formulated at the beginning of the year, the
Group has successfully fulfilled its full-year sales target
by achieving contracted sales of RMB24.51 billion,
representing a year-on-year increase of 18.8%; contracted
total gross floor area (“GFA") sold was approximately
2,769,000 sg.m., representing an increase of 25.5%
as compared to the full year of 2013. Project deliveries
were in good progress with revenues slightly down
by approximately 0.3% only to RMB20,718.7 million
from 2013. Core earnings (excluding after-tax fair
value gains on investment properties and after-tax fair
value gains upon transfer of properties held for sale to
investment properties) attributable to shareholders of the
Company amounted to approximately RMB707.3 million,
representing a decrease of approximately 26.4% compared
to 2013. The Board has recommended a final dividend of
RMBO0.05 per share, representing a pay-out ratio of 40.1%
of the core earnings attributable to shareholders.
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CAREFULLY EXPANDING LAND BANK,
SEIZING MARKET OPPORTUNITIES

During the year, the Group carefully studied market patterns
in different cities and regions, and seized opportunities
arising from the moderated state of the land market from its
previously overheated condition by acquiring 13 quality sites at
competitive prices, which enhanced the Group’s land reserve
to an additional buildable GFA of approximately 4.40 million
sg.m.. Besides further deepening its presence in key cities, such
as Shanghai, Nanjing, Suzhou, Hangzhou, Wuhan, Changzhou,
Wuxi, Nantong, Zhenjiang and Changsha, the Group has
selected six new cities, including Changchun, Qingdao, Jinan,
Anging, Nanchang and Haikou, to further expand and balance
the distribution of its business operations. The Group believes
that acquisition of the above quality sites will help provide
necessary resources and support to the Group’s “1+3" business
strategies of “focusing on Shanghai and Yangtze River Delta
while expanding into Pearl River Delta, Bohai Rim and Central
and Western China”. As at 31 December 2014, we had 100
real estate projects in 16 major cities in the PRC, of which 51
were under construction and/or held for future development.
The Group has a land bank of a total GFA of approximately
15.56 million sg.m., of which approximately 11.21 million
sg.m. is attributable to the Group’s interests.

ENHANCING EXTERNAL COOPERATION,
REDUCING INVESTMENT RISKS

During the year, the Group has held an open attitude to
enhance cooperation and explore various opportunities. Besides
cooperating with excellent counterparts in the real estate industry,
such as China Vanke Co., Ltd. (BRMEEARHBABRAF]), CIF
Group Co., Ltd. (fBIEEE X7 BRAF) and Excellence Group
Co., ltd. (R EZEEEHPR AR etc, the Group has also carried
out cooperation with quality local companies, such as Gefei Asset
Management Co., Ltd.(FRZEEEEIE AR A R]), Nanjing Gongmi
Industrials Co., Ltd. (FER LZEEZEABBRAF]) and Zhenjiang Wei
Xin etc.. In addition, the Group tried to establish partnership
with leading real estate companies in the international market by
cooperating with America’s famous real estate developer, Lennar,
on the development of apartment buildings for lease-out purpose.
The Group sincerely hopes to learn from and complement
resources with the above excellent companies. While trying for
more beneficial attempts, the Group intends to learn from each
other, share each other’s resources and explore more growth
opportunities and synergies for joint growth and achieve effective
reduction of investment and operation risks.
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CARRYING OUT STRICT FINANCIAL
MANAGEMENT, OPTIMIZING DEBT
STRUCTURE

During the year, the Group continued to maintain a
prudent and sound debt and cash flow management policy.
As a testimony to its financial capabilities, the Group was
issued a ‘Ba3’ by Moody’s and maintained a ‘BB-' rating
with Standard & Poor's. Meanwhile, the Group seized local
and foreign financing opportunities by issuing a tranche
of USD350 million 10.25% senior notes due 2019 in July
2014, and our subsidiary Jiangsu Future Land Co., Ltd. (T
ERFT L E AR (D B PR A F)) also issued corporate bonds with
principal amount of RMB2,000 million in the same month.
Issuance of the above-mentioned senior notes and bonds
helped the Company further improve debt structure and
diversify financing channels. As at 31 December 2014, the
Group’s net debt-to-equity ratio was 52.6%, cash at bank
and on hand (including restricted cash) was RMB7,436.5
million.

ACTIVELY PROMOTING PUBLIC
WELFARE AND UNDERTAKING SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY

In 2014, we continued to promote the Group’s public
welfare brand “Seven Color Program”, aiming to actively
take the corporate social responsibility, bring people
together and care about the next generation’s education.
During the year, we successively provided education
support, donated books and multimedia teaching
instruments, and established reading rooms in Zhangling
Elementary School in Wuning County, Jiangxi Province, Wu
Jun Elementary School in Taihu County, Anhui Province
and Qingshan Elementary School in Lichuan County, Enshi
Autonomous Prefecture of Hubei Province, providing
more education opportunities and care to children in the
impoverished areas. In the future, we will continue to take
more social responsibilities and provide more practical
support to the underprivileged groups through “Seven
Color Program” and many more other public welfare
programs.
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PROSPECTS AND FUTURE

DEVELOPMENTS

In 2015, the Chinese economy will maintain the “new
normal” of middle and low-speed growth with the
government shifting more attention to healthy, rational
and sustainable economic development in the long term.
Along with the withdrawal of administrative measures,
such as restrictions on home purchases and bank loans,
and gradual return to market-based regulation and control,
differentiation in development will become more apparent
among different cities and regions. However, the long-
term stable and healthy macroeconomic development,
ongoing urbanization, unabated demand of consumers for
improving housing quality and experiencing fascination
at commercial places will remain the most powerful
drivers for sustainable and steady development of the
real estate industry. We believe enhanced adjustments
will lead to white-hot competition among companies
and future competition will focus more on a company’s
capabilities to self improvements, continue to enhance
its core competitiveness and adapt to the ever-changing
environment.

In view of the above, the Group will steadily promote
contracted sales in a flexibly way grasping an
understanding of changing customer’s need amid the on-
going effort of active inventory clearance. We are very
confident to achieve the Group’s preset sales target of
RMB28 billion for 2015. We will continue to deepen
presence in the existing markets by further consolidating
our competitive edges and residential property business.
Meanwhile, we will continue to be prudent about entering
new markets, where we intend to seek commercial
properties in regions with development potentials, further
enhance the market exposure and influence of the “Injoy”
brand across the country. In addition, we will also be
careful about cooperation or acquisition opportunities,
seek cooperation with excellent companies, explore new
business models in domestic and overseas markets, further
optimize the Company’s diversification strategy and
enhance the Group’s adaptability to changes so as to open
up a new space for the Group’s middle and long-term
development.
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The Group will continue to adhere to a stringent financial
policy, optimize capital structure, reduce financing costs,
ensure sound cash flow and enhance risk management
ability of the Group. The Group believes that these
operating strategies will enable us to remain competitive
and mitigate risks in a volatile market environment, thereby
ensuring the Group's sustainable growth.

APPRECIATION

The Group’s steady growth is attributable to the enormous
support from relevant parties and invaluable contributions
of our staff. On behalf of the Board, | would like to take
this opportunity to express our wholehearted gratitude to
our staff, shareholders, investors, partners and customers
for their trust and support. Bearing in mind the motto of
“Hearty Dedication Just For You (PADVERG - BRME)",
we are going to create higher values and returns for our
customers, shareholders and investors.

Wang Zhenhua
Chairman and CEO
16 February 2015
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OVERALL OVERVIEW

The Group achieved contracted sales of RMB24,510.3
million for the year of 2014, representing a year-on-
year increase of 18.8%. Revenue decreased by 0.3% to
RMB20,718.7 million as compared to 2013, and core
earnings attributable to equity holders of the Company
decreased by 26.4% to RMB707.3 million as compared to
last year.

BUSINESS OVERVIEW
Property Development

In 2014, the Group achieved contracted sales of
approximately RMB24,510 million, representing an
increase of 18.8% as compared to 2013. The Group sold
approximately 2,769,000 sq.m. in GFA, representing an
increase of 25.5% over 2013. Contracted sales (excluding
carparks) recorded in different regions, in particular,
Shanghai, Changzhou, Suzhou, Nanjing and Zhenjiang,
were approximately RMB6,511.5 million, RMB5,235.5
million, RMB4,827.4 million, RMB3,809.0 million and
RMB1,210.2 million, contributing to 27.0%, 21.7%,
20.0%, 15.8% and 5.0% of the Group’s total contracted
sales (excluding carparks), respectively.
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Table 1: Details of contracted sales of the Group in
2014

The following table sets out the geographic breakdown of
the Group’s contracted sales in 2014:

EHHE
EEmE EHHER
Contracted Contracted
HE BB Project/Properties GFA sold sales
(FrK) (AREBEET
(sgq.m.) (RMB million)
tiE Shanghai
BERRE Fragrant View 86,641.77 1,549.03
TEER Garden House 53,762.17 887.05
ERE Bright Green Land 53,373.65 803.59
FI B IR T * * Elite Mansion** 72,484.86 720.67
ek B Golden Territory** 44,192.42 672.94
= Vi A BE Fragrant Legend 24,796.68 498.47
REERE Petrus Hacienda 9,985.69 377.37
BER Gorgeous Mansion 10,736.51 368.05
BRED Fragrant Metropolitan 8,949.01 166.79
S8 E I YOHO City 10,520.62 144.27
iw)_E 3R Exalted Uptown 8,988.10 122.44
i A Park View International Community* 4,368.52 104.87
HbIa B Other Projects 5,671.72 95.92
L& EF Shanghai sub-total 394,471.72 6,511.46
P Changzhou
IR~ Future Land Emporium 75,581.10 738.92
BIRES Injoy Plaza 84,861.96 640.01
£l Future France 118,848.91 629.08
HRE In Spring Live 90,530.26 594.96
BnEE Future Success 84,543.91 585.77
BimRE Fragrant Legend 91,502.50 583.21
SRR ES Injoy International Plaza 27,535.92 450.81
BN A& TE Changzhou YOHO City 49,391.44 236.46
EHEE Future Consequence 24,297.69 225.79
¥k re #B Future Land Southern Metropolis 16,549.28 167.12
MW E Future Capital 17,826.99 166.90
Frilb=g Future Royal Bay 11,184.71 92.75
S EEES Injoy Lifestyle Plaza 3,304.73 40.30
HABEF R Lakeview 2,639.48 24.98
RN Future Mansion 2,725.67 16.96
NE=Z5E Park No.1 1,167.40 10.57
VO ZE3T Four Seasons Future Land 3,199.72 10.25
HbIa g Other Projects 3,137.30 20.62
EMPEF Changzhou sub-total 708,828.97 5,235.46
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ERHE
BEEEE ERHER
Contracted Contracted
HEHER Project/Properties GFA sold sales

(FHK) (ARE¥BE&ET
(sg.m.) (RMB million)

ER N Suzhou

RIENES Wujiang Injoy Plaza 120,071.02 1,066.65
AR b Future Mangrove Bay 116,251.48 959.62
BN Legend Mansion 81,250.20 849.18
KRB ES Zhangjiagang Injoy Plaza 66,008.49 678.35
KRS Future France 66,883.14 467.89
B wE Fragrant Legend 47,694.05 455.53
BILREE Beautiful Harbour 47,425.78 316.72
H#IEHE Other Projects 2,781.72 33.41
M EF Suzhou sub-total 548,365.88 4,827.35
[F2 Nanjing

BeEIER Longwan Garden 124,260.30 2,005.13
B KA Future France 152,791.34 1,456.77
EUEH WL Xianlin Lake Land Parcel 23,984.83 347.14
BRDE Nanjing sub-total 301,036.47 3,809.04
ST Zhenjiang

SR #TIA0 11 _E 3 Zhenjiang Future Land Exalted Uptown 61,514.09 305.78
FHGE W ES Danyang Injoy Plaza 149,084.64 904.45
BT E Zhenjiang sub-total 210,598.73 1,210.23
g Wuxi

BEimERIE Future France 84,225.32 626.22
% R TR Up Town 27,752.45 175.80
HmIg g Other Projects 3,515.81 22.23
ARG DE Wuxi sub-total 115,493.58 824.25
M Hangzhou

LN PE R 3RI5 Hangzhou Leisure Land 16,829.79 254.27
A= Hangzhou Wispering Hills 67,622.71 447 .32
wM D EF Hangzhou sub-total 84,452.50 701.59
Y Changsha

FTyk B R AE D Future Land International Metropolis 86,607.82 431.03
R% /et Changsha Sub-Total 86,607.82 431.03

28 | #FHBRIZERBMR AT Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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BRHE
EEmE BRHERE
Contracted Contracted
HE BB Project/Properties GFA sold sales
(FRK) (ARBRE&ET
(sg.m.) (RMB million)
HE Wuhan
HERXEIE In Spring Live 47,300.72 370.30
BEDE Wuhan sub-total 47,300.72 370.30
maE Nantong
FREED Future France 35,172.66 175.95
BE ) Er Nantong sub-total 35,172.66 175.95
By Car parks 236,396.36 413.70
@st Total 2,768,725.41 24,510.34
* ISR SR S B A RN 2 ERB * Shanghai Park View International Community includes Park View
International Community A and Park View International Community B;
o EEFHIERN L DEeeRERE S RBEIEE - ok Shanghai Elite Mansion and Shanghai Golden Territory are joint
ventures and associates’ projects.
T iR LAND BANK

M2014F12A831H - AE B T FEE S 51 4915,564,300
Tk R ASBEERAERA11,207,145F 75K « R&E
BT HEEHENTFER AN AT ERRARE,834T - &
EER2014F 12 A3 1B LI REEHIE S HIT

As at 31 December 2014, the total land bank of the Group
was approximately 15,564,300 sq.m., of which 11,207,145
sg.m. was attributable to the Group’s interests. The average
acquisition cost of the Group’s land bank was approximately
RMB1,834 per sq.m. The geographic spread of the land
bank of the Group as at 31 December 2014 was as follows:

19 2% R KGR 2 T Future Land Development Holdings Limited | 29
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]2 AEEMN L FEEBHA

A City

BM Changzhou
= Suzhou
[E2p Nanjing
i Shanghai
3597 Changsha
BT Zhenjiang
T Anging
55 Qingdao
HUE Wuhan

) 4 Nantong

7 & Nanchang
®& Changchun
g Haikou
B Jinan

LM Hangzhou
15 Wuxi

&5t Total

Table 2: Breakdown of land bank of the Group

EARER AEEER

BEEEE AEBEER EEEE

BEEmME Aokt EEmME Aokt
Percentage

GFA of GFA

attributable attributable

Percentage of to the to the

the Group’s Group’s Group's

Total GFA total GFA interest interests
(FFHK) (%) (F7K) (%)
(sq.m.) (%) (sg.m.) (%)
4,154,969 26.70% 3,245,858 28.96%
2,660,225 17.09% 1,712,873 15.28%
1,427,771 9.17% 745,958 6.66%
1,162,065 7.47% 618,606 5.52%
927,951 5.96% 927,951 8.28%
772,812 4.96% 772,812 6.90%
668,975 4.30% 668,975 5.97%
564,188 3.62% 166,041 1.48%
562,200 3.61% 338,958 3.02%
556,728 3.58% 252,243 2.25%
437,079 2.81% 437,079 3.90%
400,833 2.57% 400,833 3.58%
363,792 2.34% 363,792 3.25%
354,320 2.28% 208,553 1.86%
320,477 2.06% 188,633 1.68%
229,915 1.48% 157,980 1.41%
15,564,300 100.00% 11,207,145 100.00%
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BN ARBE - 1E - S EWERRE  EEESR
1S o REBUWHER T E L A4,396,376F 7K (B1E
REFESLERBEEE (JR100%:18H)) (T EEn TEER
&) FHRERANAETF T RKARE2,7175T

$74, 3% R 2 IR A PR 2 B Future Land Development Holdings Limited

20149 2014 Annual Report

In 2014, the Group acquired a total of 13 projects to
replenish its land bank, all through government public
tender, auction, listing-for-sale acquisition and share, debt
acquisition. The Group acquired approximately 4,396,376
sq.m. (including those of the Group’s joint ventures
and associates’ projects on a 100% basis) (excluding
underground floor area) of land to replenish it's land bank
whilst the average acquisition cost was approximately
RMB2,717 per sq.m.
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R3:2014F1AZ 12N L UREB AR/

2014
EHE i TR i3y
Attributable
Project/Land parcel Land use interest
(%)
(%)
BR
Nanjing
LARH2014G07 11 1% =
Plot N0.2014G07 in Xianlin Lake Residential 39.64%
(ILAR#12014G07Hb 3R )
&
Shanghai
FZIEC2-6i3% FE=E
Plot No.C2-6 in Jiading (3 EC2-6148) Residential 56.64%
M
Hangzhou
ARTUARBU H(2014)555 Hh 1% £
Plot No.Yuzheng chuchu (2014) 5 in Yuhang District ~ Residential 58.86%
(RMAHBRFL (2014) 55 3#R)
B M
Suzhou
KR ERI2014-G-2430 58 T=E
Plot No.Sudi 2014-G-24 in Wuzhong District Residential 40.02%
(R #12014-G-244037)
R
Wuhan
EI5P(2014)081 ~ 082118 T=
Plot No.P (2014) 081, 082 in Hanyang Residential 58.86%
District GEF5P (2014) 081 ~ 082115%)
ma
Nanchang
RHEDAFI2014046 32 ey
Plot No.DAFJ2014046 in High-tech Mixed-use 100.00%
Industrial Development Zone
(R #EDAFI201404653%)
&
Changchun
#[ER220106001018GB00031 + 3233 e
Plot N0.220106001018GB00031, 32 in lvyuan District Mixed-use 100.00%

(4E[&220106001018GB00031 * 32313 )

R

Site area

(F732K)

(sq.m.)

147,521

25,209

33,598

73,960

193,800

102,842

108,933

Table 3: Land acquisition from January to December

HELEER {8
Total Land
GFA premium
(E7K) (AR®BET)
(sq.m.) (RMB million)
368,802 3,000
63,023 466
50,397 403
267,369 820
542,640 1,470
437,079 617
400,833 900

i %% R KGR 2 T Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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HR iR TR LR #BER BEEEE
Attributable Total

Project/Land parcel Land use interest Site area GFA
(%) (EHXK) (EHXK)

(%) (sq.m.) (sq.m.)

ZE

Anqing

T (2014)3455 3058 A

Plot No. (2014) 34 in Yingjiang District Mixed-use 100.00% 191,136 668,976
(GOTRE (2014) 34%i34%)

[

Nanjing

BHR2014G755 5 fFE

Plot N0.2014G75 in Pukou District Residential 56.64% 131,114 288,452
(FO[ENo0.2014G75M3%)

it

Jinan

23 1 B B Ay [ C -4 38 T=x

Plot No.C-4 in Tian Yuan Xin Cheng Licheng District ~ Residential 58.86% 84,362 354,320
(Ew e BEFH A EC-4it3%)

S

Qingdao

FARBC-1 - C-2~ HRI-133E F=E

Plot No.C-1, C-2, H, I-1 in Licang District Residential 29.43% 202,581 564,188
(ZFREC-1~ C-2 * HEI-H3R)

gl

Haikou

8 KiErmA10255% 3R )

Plot No.02 in the south end of Ye Hai Avenue Mixed-use 100.00% 145,517 363,792
(Hh g XErBlo25% k)

L&

Shanghai

VTG sk B AT EHE 7T30-023 3% F=E

Plot N0.30-02 in Unit H, Residential 58.86% 18,932 26,505
Yongfeng Street, Songjiang District
(VIR K BETEHE T30-024 )

18

Land
premium
(AR¥BET)
(RMB million)

596

860

329

1,735

516

234

A% 1,459,505 4,396,376
Total

11,946

32 | #FHBREIZERBMR AT Future Land Development Holdings Limited
20149 2014 Annual Report
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MEXINRYMEEERA

HZE2014F12A31HILFE - AEESESWEHEERALD
BAR®E20216.1THEE L BK2013F TF1.0% - REZE
2014F12 A3 1B L FER MY B REEMIELN2,373,281F
Bk E2013FE NfR4.1% ° 2014FE X MR BIEEN Y
ETHEEERBE A RARES518IT » 2013F K
3.2% °

TREHR20M4FERAEFRIMNHENYEEBNRARE

=

TN

R[4 20145 BREMERRBARHA

HH W WA EEEE FHEE
Average
Project City Revenue GFA selling price
(ANRE
(AE¥BET (FHAK) FFK)
(RMB million) (sgq.m.) (RMB/sq.m.)
HimRE B 1,987.6 234,312 8,483
Future France (&5 E8) Nanjing
iy i ER M 1,372.9 146,418 9,377
Fragrant Legend (&% #18) Suzhou
SRE ! 1,179.8 78,553 15,019
Bright Green Land (S 22/#) Shanghai
RIENES ER N 1,170.0 140,558 8,324
Wujiang Injoy Plaza ()T E 1R E) Suzhou
Einy i M 1,166.0 172,864 6,745
Fragrant Legend (&= #1%8) Changzhou
i RIE =5 1,147.1 153,491 7,474
Future France (Fia KI8) Wuxi
iy )2 finbis: 1,012.1 50,030 20,230
Fragrant Legend (&% % EE) Shanghai
BERFS M 868.1 109,732 7,911
Future Consequence (&1 ¥ &) Changzhou
B R ED N 823.9 143,504 5,742
Future France (&a £&F) Changzhou
i %% R KGR 2 T Future Land Development Holdings Limited

PROPERTY DELIVERY AND REVENUE
FROM SALE OF PROPERTIES

For the year ended 31 December 2014, revenue from sale
of properties by the Group was approximately RMB20,216.1
million, representing a decrease of 1.0% over 2013.
Properties with a total GFA of approximately 2,373,281
sg.m. was delivered during the year ended 31 December
2014, representing a decrease of 4.1% as compared to
2013. Average selling price of properties delivered and
recognized as sales was RMB8,518 per sq.m. in 2014,
representing an increase of 3.2% as compared to 2013.

The following table sets forth the revenue information
relating to the properties the Group delivered for sale
during 2014:

Table 4: Breakdown of property development revenue
by projects in 2014

20144 % %R 2014 Annual Report
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HH W ['ON BEEE FHEE
Average
Project City Revenue GFA selling price
(ANR#
(AREEBET (FHAK) T K)
(RMB million) (sgq.m.) (RMB/sq.m.)
BRE iabic) 810.7 36,298 22,334
Petrus Hacienda (222 &) Shanghai
BER labic) 810.2 26,045 31,110
Gorgeous Mansion (I8 8) Shanghai
MWTER N 754.4 70,759 10,662
Future Land Emporium (¥13# % 5= Changzhou
By ¥l BRI 696.3 95,065 7,324
Future France (& @ 5XEB) Suzhou
FREE M 683.5 93,673 7,296
Future Success (&% & E) Changzhou
BRE Bz 536.1 72,528 7,391
In Spring Live (&K £) Wuhan
HbIa B 5,197.4 749,451 6,935
Other Projects
&t 20,216.1 2,373,281 8,518
Total

HZE2014F 128310 - B RBELEEHFL,831,714.2F
FAREBEOARE16,661.1THETHMECTEE BN
KRS (TEAEEEERBEEE) AT - EAREBR
R—FHRABEEREET T RENERE -

MREE

REBREZE2014F 12831 BILEFERHBECHEREME
HTE3E401,3435F 5k HEWANABARKI105.78 8
JC  B2013F R AI30% 2 FHESWAEEIRN2012F
ERZEMBERESMEMNTHBRES R 2014FEKE
EEES

$74, 3% R 2 IR A PR 2 B Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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Of the properties the Group had pre-sold, a total GFA
of approximately 1,831,714.2 sq.m. with total pre-sale
revenue of approximately RMB16,661.1 million, had not
been delivered as at 31 December 2014 (excluding those
of the Group’s joint ventures and associates’ projects). This,
however, laid a solid foundation for a steady growth in the
Group’s revenue for the year to come.

Property Investment

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group had
investment properties of 401,343.5 sq.m. that have
already commenced operations, and rental income from
these investment properties was approximately RMB105.7
million, representing an increase of 30% over 2013. Such
rental income was mainly derived from Changzhou Injoy
Plaza (B/MEViES) and Changzhou Injoy International
Plaza (EME1HEERES) which were both completed in
2012 and Qingpu Injoy Plaza (FB&E1RES) which was
completed in 2014.
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AEER014FHALZEREYERIEENES « F5
ENESEEETIHES - B 22014F12A318 » ZigE
MEMATL o

M Eat i E I » REBP2014F12831B W ERF BT
fAIEMERIEE -

RE I 204FFEEREMFERS WA A

In 2014, the Group developed several new investment
properties, namely, Zhangjiagang Injoy Plaza (3R isE N
%Y%), Danyang Injoy Plaza (F}HF5E1iE%) and Nanchang
Injoy Plaza (B &Z 15 E35). As at 31 December 2014, such
investment properties have not been completed.

The Group did not hold any other significant investments
except for the aforementioned investment properties as at
31 December 2014.

Table 5: Breakdown of rental income from investment
properties of the Group in 2014

BZE12A31MBLEE
Year ended 31 December
20145 20134
2014 2013
AR®FT ARBFIT
RMB’000 RMB'000
HEWA Rental Income
ENES Injoy Plaza (B 1} &%) 54,553 43,822
SR ES Injoy International Plaza (& 1% BB} E15) 44,098 36,878
VO ZE 3T R A Four Seasons Future Land Commercial
Complexes (P8 Z= %74 7 §) 185 410
=T IS Qingpu Injoy Plaza (A& HER) 6,904 -
&t Total 105,740 81,110

i %% R KGR 2 T Future Land Development Holdings Limited
20144 % %R 2014 Annual Report
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Bt % [B1 B8

R

AEENEEEOREREGWENE  HkgwxEese A
& AR F IR HE MY AR R T EREA A RNEE
MEEBHEZ2013F12A318 LFEH AREE20,771.3
BEITHAD03%EHE2014F 128318 ILFEHARE
20,7187 &L HEd - HZE2014F12A31B L FEWY
HEHEW AN AARE202161BE T BWEFERBTE
1.0% METERHEMBRANARBI7T4TEE T REF
FEIHAE RS51.7% : HEWANABARBI278EEL &
FREPIER24.9% °

HERAK

HERATZREAEREYERE TYUREENDES
WEEPEBEEEMNMRAE  HERABIFRZENA « TifF
FARERR AN « BEBFMME - BEAMEF] B R EAERK A o
ANEBMIOEERANBHEE2013F12831BILFEHARE
16,088.08 & LG I14.7% EH £2014F12A31HIEFELN
AR#16,8446BETT °

i % R KRR 2 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
Revenue

The Group’s revenue comprises income from sale of
properties and, to a lesser extent, property management,
rental and other property related services earned during
the year. The Group’s revenue decreased by 0.3%, to
approximately RMB20,718.7 million for the year ended 31
December 2014 from approximately RMB20,771.3 million
for the year ended 31 December 2013. As a breakdown,
income from sales of properties during the year ended
31 December 2014 was approximately RMB20,216.1
million, representing a year-on-year decrease of 1.0%;
income from property management and other income
was approximately RMB374.7 million, representing a
year-on-year increase of 51.7%; and rental income was
approximately RMB127.8 million, representing a year-on-
year increase of 24.9%.

Cost of Sales

Cost of sales consists primarily of the costs the Group
incurred directly in relation to its property development
activities as well as its leasing and property management
operations. Cost of sales includes construction costs, land
use rights costs, business tax and surcharges, capitalized
interest and other business costs. The Group's cost of sales
increased by 4.7% to approximately RMB16,844.6 million
for the year ended 31 December 2014 from approximately
RMB16,088.0 million for the year ended 31 December
2013.
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TREVAMREFEEBASBHEEXNATHNER The following table sets forth information relating to the
Group's cost of sales for the years indicated:

x6  NEEHERHH Table 6: Breakdown of the Group’s cost of sales
BZE12A318LEE
Year ended 31 December
20144
820134
2014F 20134 CilsdEd)
Percentage
increase/
decrease in
2014 versus
2014 2013 2013
ARETT ARKETTT (%)
RMB’000 RMB'000 (%)
T AR AR Land use rights costs 5,658,544 4,770,651 18.6
BERX Construction costs 8,637,339 9,101,315 (5.1)
BAREH S Capitalized interest 747,398 770,865 (3.0)
BERLKME Business tax and surcharges 1,169,558 1,166,306 0.3
TILFERERHEE Provision for impairment of properties
R E RS held or under development for sale 382,231 79,588 380.3
Haf Other expenses 249,557 199,313 252
16,844,627 16,088,038 4.7
DR RAmEERE Total GFA delivered (sq.m.)
(FF7K) 2,373,281 2,475,098 (4.1)
OEGFFE K FHK A Average cost per sq.m. sold (RMB)*
(AREE)* 6,339 5,916 7.2
BEFFHAFEHER Average selling price per sq.m. sold (RMB)
(AR®) 8,518 8,251 3.2
EHRAMEFHEER Average cost as % of average selling price
Bkt 74.4% 71.7% 3.8
* BEEGTHARNFHRAERAEEYEHENTHRE (TRELAEEDN * Average cost per sq.m. sold refers to the average cost of the
THERMEBTREE)  UWENEERAK - T BRERARRE R S4R Group's property sales (excluding the Group’s leasing and property
MBRAFAB R FRRERBEL management operations) and is derived by dividing the sum of

construction costs, land use rights costs and capitalized interest for
a year by the total GFA delivered in that year.

18 2% R KRR 2 T Future Land Development Holdings Limited | 37/
20144 % %R 2014 Annual Report



38

B E DT

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

ER

REFEHEFAHE2013FN2A3MBLEFEHARE
4,683.2BE LB P17 3% 2 E£2014F12A31HIEFELN
AR¥3,874 05 8L - AEEEZE2014F12A318LEFE
BRISEFEMN18.7% - EREE2013F12A31H EFE 8
BH#I22.5% FEBHMN2014F BAIR A AATEL ©

REMEQIAEERS

AEBRBELFHEETHEDE  URIESBALISE
AIEE - PIMTERT BYESREEML - AEENKRE
MESFRBUMEGLEMETHG - AREREMENT
BREMBONEHANBERTERSAABEKDIEE -
BHE2014F12A3MBLFEREDEHERMNBREHAR
#366.0E BT - REMEMEKRRE LT TE2REHN2014
FHRABRIREYEEN -

H A 14 355 75 4R

Hi 5 FEmEE2013F12A31B EFEHARKEL6.3
BETEIN28%EEET2014F12A31BILEEHARE
105.6E BT o MU FEL M EZHNR2014F E A
EVEERAEREYERESAERITIRSEHARE9 .08

e —

BT (20134 : ) o

HEME HHA
HEMEMEKAABHEE2013F12A31BEFEHARE
592.0A BT MN3.6% =& E20149F12A318 IEFEHA
R¥6134F BT SEEMEHEAAEMEERANEAEE
20145 N B 2 TBETR B AT KA & 55 18 INATER ©

$74, 3% R 2 IR A PR 2 B Future Land Development Holdings Limited

20149 2014 Annual Report

Gross Profit

The Group’'s gross profit decreased by 17.3% to
approximately RMB3,874.0 million for the year ended
31 December 2014 from approximately RMB4,683.2
million for the year ended 31 December 2013. The Group
reported a gross profit margin of approximately 18.7%
for the year ended 31 December 2014, lower than that
of approximately 22.5% for the year ended 31 December
2013, primarily attributable to the increase in unit cost for
2014.

Fair Value Gains on Investment Properties

The Group develops and holds certain of its commercial
properties such as retail shops, shopping malls and car
parks for rental income or capital appreciation. The
Group's investment properties are appraised annually
by an independent property valuer. Any appreciation or
depreciation in the Group’'s investment property value
is recognized as fair value gains or losses in the Group’s
consolidated statements of income. Valuation gains on
investment properties was approximately RMB366.0
million before tax for the year ended 31 December 2014.
Valuation gains on investment properties increased as
newly developed investment properties in 2014 increased.

Other Gains — Net

Net other gains increased by 128% to approximately
RMB105.6 million for the year ended 31 December 2014
from approximately RMB46.3 million for the year ended 31
December 2013. The increase was primarily attributable to
valuation gains of approximately RMB99.0 million before
tax arising upon transfer of properties held for sale to
investment properties during 2014 (2013: Nil).

Selling and Marketing Costs

Selling and marketing costs increased by 3.6% to
approximately RMB613.4 million for the year ended 31
December 2014 from approximately RMB592.0 million
for the year ended 31 December 2013. The increase was
primarily attributable to an increase in marketing expenses
incurred as the Group launched more projects for pre-sale
in 2014.
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THHASZHEZE2013F12A31B EFEHAREES0.08 8
TN 2% EH E2014F12A31B I FEHARBE701.8
BEL  THAZEMEZEHMN2014FAEEE T AZY
INEER S TR INATER ©

B KA FERE

AEENBERAZZBRERITER  BEERERARES
MF BT INBER R EFMPERABLNEE - HIBEHR
BHENERFEETERL  HUEERBNE —FTEHE
BEYARENZBEEREMTNES AR - BIEKRAFHE
BB ZE2013F12A31A LFEHARE34.98 & LR 2
65.6%ZH E2014F12A31MB L FEHNARKEI35 80 E
T MERABDEEZERHNBE2014F12A31BEFE
BB ZBF SILINFTEL o

FRi8HiB <

REBNEESHAIBREFRN T 0BER ([ HBER])
B PRCEMSHMELEHSEH - IEHAIHER
2013F12A3MBIEFEMARK1,519.38&8 L M fE182%
ZEHE2014F12A31HIEFEHARK1,2426BEL ° FT
BHALRLEERAMA2014FAEERE MERE DI
FE TBEFTEL o

Administrative Expenses

Administrative expenses increased by 3.2% to
approximately RMB701.8 million for the year ended 31
December 2014 from approximately RMB680.0 million
for the year ended 31 December 2013. The increase in
administrative expenses was primarily attributable to an
increase in staff costs resulting from an increase in the
Group's staff headcount in 2014.

Finance Costs — Net

The Group’s finance costs primarily consist of interest
expenses on bank loans, senior notes and corporate bonds
less capitalized interest and finance income. Interest on
borrowings relating to project development is capitalized to
the extent it is directly attributable to a particular project
and used to finance the development of that project.
Net finance costs decreased by 65.6% to approximately
RMB135.8 million for the year ended 31 December 2014
from approximately RMB394.9 million for the year ended
31 December 2013. This decrease was mainly attributable
to the increase in capitalized interest of senior notes during
the year ended 31 December 2014.

Income Tax Expense

The Group’'s income tax expense includes provisions
made for land appreciation tax (“LAT"”), PRC corporate
income tax and deferred income tax during the year.
Income tax expense decreased by 18.2% to approximately
RMB1,242.6 million for the year ended 31 December 2014
from RMB1,519.3 million for the year ended 31 December
2013. The decrease was primarily due to the decrease in
the Group’s profit from property development segment in
2014.

i %% R KGR 2 T Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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FERNE

RERAAREREEANFAEBHEZ2013F12831H
EFEHARKISIIAEE LI INAS%ERE2014F121
STHIEFEHARE1,025.76&TT -

FERARNFEREEANZLEN (Tt RIEEMERT
BARBEREET IFEMEEREREMEREENRK
HEBEAABENK) HEE2013F12A31B HFEHARE
960.5B & T NF#26.4% 2 & =2014F 12 A31HIEFELHA
R#70738&7T -

RBEE  UBREXER
REMNR

M2014512A318  AEBEMRTEFERES (BEXR
HII8 &) 20136 12A831H# A R#8,2979B &7t ' Al
DI104%EHAREET 436 5B BT AEBBERIEEE
EBYHEmEBR2013F1I2A3MBHOARE741M.7T6E T
B A35%E2014F12A3MBHH N ARBE4L8179A8 B Tt -
HZE2014F12A31HILFE - AEENKEEHMERE
FEOAANRE2,46855E T WEFHMERSFELN
BARM3 062888 MEFMABRESFELNABAR
1,986 5B BT RS RAESEBMHELBBARARE
13.18&7TT °

EBREFEEEENTT

MR2014F12A831H - AEBKREENRPEIENBPEES
ARM13,9316B8 T HRHWARK3 376 2EETERN
—FRNEE WARE26327TEELER —FEEMFR
BiE WARE7ER7IEBLENAMTEZERTANEEM
PARK240 08B TAREFHRER - REBMBIBARIE
BUEAfE X A2013F 12 A31HM AR #13,889.6 B &t £F
ARBEA2 08B ILE2014F12A31BM AR K13,931.68
BT °
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Profit for the Year

Net profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
increased by 4.5% to approximately RMB1,025.7 million
for the year ended 31 December 2014 from approximately
RMB981.3 million for the year ended 31 December 2013.

Core earnings (excluding post-tax fair value gains on
investment properties and after-tax fair value gains
upon transfer of properties held for sale to investment
properties) attributable to equity holders of the Company
decreased by 26.4% to RMB707.3 million for the year
ended 31 December 2014 from approximately RMB960.5
million for the year ended 31 December 2013.

Liquidity, Financial and Capital Resources
Cash position

As at 31 December 2014, the Group’s cash at bank and
on hand (including restricted cash) decreased by 10.4%
to approximately RMB7,436.5 million from approximately
RMB8,297.9 million as at 31 December 2013. The
carrying amount of the Group’s cash and cash equivalents
decreased by 35% to approximately RMB4,817.9 million
as at 31 December 2014 from approximately RMB7,411.7
million as at 31 December 2013. For the year ended 31
December 2014, the Group had net cash generated from
operating activities of approximately RMB2,468.5 million,
net cash used in investing activities of approximately
RMB3,062.8 million, net cash used in financing activities of
approximately RMB1,986.5 million and exchange losses on
cash and cash equivalents of RMB13.1 million.

Borrowings and charges on the Group’ s assets

The Group’s outstanding current and non-current
borrowings amounted to RMB13,931.6 million as at 31
December 2014, of which approximately RMB3,376.2
million is repayable within one year, approximately
RMB2,632.7 million is repayable after one year but within
two years, approximately RMB7,682.7 million is repayable
after two years but within five years and approximately
RMB240.0 million is repayable after five years. The Group’s
current and non-current borrowings increased RMB42.0
million to RMB13,931.6 million as at 31 December 2014
from RMB13,889.6 million as at 31 December 2013.
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gEoh - AEE 201391 A E EFI R (10.25%)K 3 3172
BETSFEHNEREZE  2013F48 - NEEAEFE X
(9.75%)K N EE1TISEAREIFHM B L EIR - 20144 -
RNEE 201457 A LABITE M E(10.25%)B U1 3 173.518 3%
TSFHHNEERE - ZFE2BRUARAFRAANRNOIER
AR o Lo - 201457 8 - B F 28T E N E KD
RARKINEIT A RBAARB20B TN AGIES - Lill
FERESFMNET  FRMEE2014F12A318B LR
B R EED75.8% @ R T ANEERKRRS
MMEFEETE - F2RE  AREABKENTHEEND
BEILCABEEMZES  REVERBRAAESEET TR
Al o

MR2014F12A31H - AEEMRITER  BEEBELAR
BEHEMINEFLHFNERT 7% °

As at 31 December 2014, the Group’s bank loans were
approximately RMB7,172.1 million, all of which were
secured by one or a combination of the following
methods: land use rights, land to be developed, properties
under development, properties held for sale, investment
properties, property, plant and equipment, shares of the
Company’s subsidiaries, bank deposits and/or guarantees
by the Company’s subsidiaries. The Group’s bank
borrowings are from major commercial banks, all of which
are independent third parties.

In addition, the Group successfully issued a tranche of
five-year US$200 million senior notes at a fixed interest
rate (10.25%) in January 2013, and a tranche of three-
year RMB1.5 billion senior notes at a fixed interest rate
(9.75%) in April 2013. In 2014, the Group successfully
issued a tranche of five-year US$350 million senior notes
at a fixed interest rate (10.25%) in July 2014. These notes
were secured by shares of the Company’s subsidiaries.
Furthermore, the Group’s subsidiary, Jiangsu Future
Land Co., Ltd. successfully issued corporate bonds with
principal amount of RMB2,000 million in July 2014. The
issuance of the above-mentioned notes and bonds drove
the proportion of the Group’s long-term borrowings in
the total borrowings to 75.8% as at 31 December 2014,
ensuring the healthy and stable cash flow of the Group
in the future. The Directors believed that the constant
optimization of the Group’s debt level and financial
structure had laid a solid foundation for the Group to
weather market volatility and diminish financial risks.

The weighted average interest rate for the Group’s bank
borrowings, senior notes and corporate bonds as at 31
December 2014 was 7.7%.
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Gearing ratio (Net debt-to-equity ratio)

The Group’s net debt-to-equity ratio was 52.6% as at
31 December 2014. Net debt-to-equity ratio equals net
debt divided by total equity as at the end of the period
and multiplied by 100%. Net debt is calculated as total
borrowings less cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash.
If net debt was calculated as total borrowing less cash and
cash equivalents, net debt-to-equity ratio would be 73.8%,
and such net debt-to-equity ratio increased from 61.1%
as at 31 December 2013, primarily due to an increase in
net debt resulted from the increase in financing and the
increase in investment cash outflow.

Contingent Liabilities

Pursuant to the mortgage contracts, banks require the
Group to guarantee its purchasers’ mortgage loans.
Guarantees for mortgages on pre-sold residential
properties are generally discharged at the earlier of:
(i) the issue of the real estate ownership certificate by
government authorities to the purchaser, or (ii) the
satisfaction of mortgage loans by the purchasers of the
properties. If a purchaser defaults on a mortgage loan, the
Group is responsible to repay the outstanding mortgage
principal together with accrued interest and penalties
owed by the defaulting purchasers to the banks and the
Group is entitled to take over the legal title and possession
of the related properties. The Group's guarantee period
typically starts from the date of grant of the mortgage.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group’s contingent
liabilities in respect of the guarantees given to the
financial institutions for mortgage loan facilities granted
to purchasers of the Group’s properties amounted to
approximately RMB4,478.6 million (as at 31 December
2013: approximately RMB2,980.7 million). In light of the
minimal historical default rates of such mortgage loans
facilities, the Directors considered that the likelihood of
default of payments by the purchasers is minimal and
therefore the financial guarantee measured at fair value is
immaterial.
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There are certain corporate guarantees provided by
the Company’s subsidiaries for each other in respect
of borrowings as at 31 December 2014. The Directors
consider that the Company’s subsidiaries are sufficiently
financially resourced to settle their obligations.

Save as disclosed in this annual report, the Group had no
other material contingent liabilities as at 31 December
2014.

Available-For-Sale Financial Assets

As at 31 December 2014, the fair value of the Group’s
available-for-sale financial assets increased by 29.9%
to approximately RMB287.4 million from approximately
RMB221.2 million as at 31 December 2013. The increase
is mainly attributable to the Group’s acquisition of
available-for-sale financial assets in 2014 that amounted to
approximately RMB42.8 million and the increase of the fair
value of the available-for-sale financial assets.

Foreign Exchange Risk

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had cash balances
denominated in Renminbi of approximately RMB6,947.1
million, in Hong Kong dollars of approximately RMB5.32
million and in U.S. dollars of approximately RMB484.0
million.

Almost all of the Group’s operating activities are carried
out in the PRC with most of the transactions denominated
in Renminbi. The Group is exposed to foreign currency risk
arising from the exposure of U.S. dollars and Hong Kong
dollars against Renminbi as a result of certain cash and the
settlement of certain general and administrative expenses
and other loans in U.S. dollars or Hong Kong dollars.

In addition to the US$200 million senior notes issued in
2013, the Company issued US$350 million senior notes
in July 2014 through the international capital market at a
fixed interest rate of 10.25% with a tenor of five years to
secure healthy and sound cash flow for the Group in the
future. As a result of the issuance of these senior notes,
the Group became exposed to foreign currency risk arising
from the exposure of Renminbi against U.S. dollars.
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In addition, Renminbi is not freely convertible into foreign
currencies and the conversion of Renminbi into foreign
currencies is subject to rules and regulations of the foreign
exchange control promulgated by the PRC government.

The Group does not have a foreign currency hedging
policy. However, the Directors monitor the Group’s foreign
exchange exposure closely and may, depending on the
circumstances and trend of foreign currency, consider
adopting appropriate foreign currency hedging policy in
the future.

Material Acquisition and Disposal

On 10 April 2014, the Company’s subsidiary, Shanghai
Future Land Chuangyu Real Estate Co., Ltd. (_EJ&#¥ Al
B E i EB R AR, acquired the land use right of a land
parcel (C2-6) located on the west side of Huyi Highway
and north side of Huicheng South Road, Jiading Industrial
District, Jiading District, Shanghai, the PRC, through equity
acquisition. The land parcel, with a planned plot ratio not
more than 2.5, has a transferred land area of 25,209.2
sq.m., for which the total consideration amounted to
RMB466 million. The nature of the land is for residential
and commercial use. For further details, please refer to the
announcement published by the Company on 5 May 2014.

On 9 December 2014, Hong Kong Jingsheng Development
Limited (“Hong Kong Jingsheng”) (B£8R EEBR
x\]), the Company’s subsidiary, has entered into a share
transfer agreement with, among others, Mr. Noel Aherne
and Mrs. Hairong Aherne, pursuant to which Hong Kong
Jingshen has conditionally agreed to purchase the ATL
Group Limited (FF & &£ B B R 2 Fl), a limited liability
company incorporated in Hong Kong on 21 March 2006,
at the consideration of RMB100.00 million. Through the
acquisition of ATL Group Limited, the Company is holding
22.222% of Zhenjiang Wei Xin, which is in possession of
the capability of research and development, manufacture,
sales and after-sale services for prefabricated houses, and
the right to use the relevant patent (including but not
limited to that for “Modular structures of constructing
buildings”), proprietary technology and technology secret.
For further details, please refer to the announcement
published by the Company on 9 December 2014.
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On 17 December 2014, the Company’s subsidiary, Jiangsu
Future Land Co., Ltd. (L & 37 % it & % 9 B BR 2 7)),
acquired 100% interest in land parcel (No.C-4) located in
Tian Yuan Xin Cheng, Licheng District, Jinan, Shandong (1L
R ER B R B B FT A [ C-413%) held by Shandong
Tianhong Development Co., Ltd. (LR KEE XM ES
f& 72 7)) at the consideration of RMB328,803,976.79
under an equity and debt transfer agreement entered
into between the parties. The nature of the land is for
ordinary commodity housing and commercial and financial
use. The land parcel has a planned plot ratio of 4.2. Of
which, a part with an area of 9,000 sq.m. shall be used
for commercial and financial purpose and the terms of
land use right shall expire on 16 July 2054. The other part
of approximately 75,300 sq.m. of the land shall be used
for ordinary commodity housing purpose and the terms
of land use right shall expire on 16 July 2084. For further
details, please refer to the announcement published by the
Company on 6 January 2015.

On 18 December 2014, the commodity housing pre-sale
contract was entered into between Shanghai Future Land
Chuangyu Real Estate Co., Ltd. (L/EFHMAISEMERR
‘A 7)), a subsidiary of the Company, as the transferee, and
Shanghai Xinhaolong Property Development Co., Ltd. (1=
BIEREEERZAR AR, as the transferor, pursuant
to which the transferee has conditionally agreed to acquire
Guoco Changfeng City No. 6 Office Tower ((BI'&KR
) 659 A1E) (located at Lane 388, Zhongjiang Road,
Shanghai) at a consideration of RMB623,197,800. The
gross floor area of the building is approximately 24,900
sq.m.. The Directors considered that the acquisition of
the target asset is favourable for the brand display of the
Company and reception of customers, and have positive
influence on the enhancement of the image and the overall
competitiveness of the Company. For further details, please
refer to the announcement published by the Company on
19 December 2014.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group
did not have any material acquisitions or disposal of
subsidiaries, associates or assets save as disclosed in this
annual report.
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Future Plans for Material Investment or Capital
Assets

The Directors confirmed that as at the date of this annual
report, there are no current plans to acquire any material
investment or capital assets other than in the Group’s
ordinary business of property development.

Employees and Compensation Policy

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had 6,447 full-time
employees in the PRC and Hong Kong, 2,353 of these
employees worked in the property development operations,
560 are engaged in management of commercial complexes
and 3,534 are engaged in property management, branded
customer services, property management and other related
operations.

The Group determines the remuneration packages of all
the employees (including the Directors) based on their
performance, work experience and the prevailing market
wage level, and provide promotional opportunities for
them with reference to their individual strengths and
potentials. The remuneration package of the employees
consists of basic salary, cash bonus and share-based
payments. The Group has established performance
appraisal system so as to evaluate the performance of
its employees on an annual basis and use the evaluation
results to determine their salary increment or promotion
accordingly. The Group recognized an expense in relation
to share-based payments of RMB18.2 million for the
year ended 31 December 2014 (for the year ended 31
December 2013: RMB25.7 million).
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Wang Zhenhua (E#x%), or Chairman Wang', aged 52,
is our chairman, executive Director and chief executive
officer. Chairman Wang began engaging in property
development business in China in 1993. Chairman
Wang founded the business of the Group and has been
the chairman of the board of directors of Future Land
Holdings Co., Ltd. (“Future Land Holdings"”) since 1996.
In 2001, Chairman Wang became chairman of the board
of directors of Jiangsu Future Land Co., Ltd. (“Jiangsu
Future Land”), a subsidiary of the Company that engages
principally in residential property development and the
B-shares of which are listed on the Shanghai Stock
Exchange (Stock code: 900950). In 2008, he founded
Future Land Wanbo Property Co., Ltd. (“Future Land
Wanbo"), which focuses on the development of mixed-
use complex project. Chairman Wang graduated from
Jiangsu Broadcast and Television University (T#kEIEE1R
KZ) with a diploma in mechanical engineering in August
1983, and from Cheung Kong Graduate School of Business
(TP EFT) with an EMBA degree in July 2005. Chairman
Wang currently serves as an executive committee member
of the All-China Federation of Industry and Commerce (&
ErBE T EHEBAE), vice-president of China Real Estate
Chamber of Commerce (FEXBTAXKSSFMAER
) and as president of Shanghai Real Estate Chamber of
Commerce. Chairman Wang was named “National Model
Worker” by the State Council in 2010 and was appointed
as a representative of Jiangsu Province for the National
People’s Congress of the PRC in January 2013.

mWang had been managing the Group’s business and
overall strategic planning since its establishment. The Directors
consider that the vesting of the roles of chairman and chief
executive officer in Chairman Wang is beneficial to the business
prospects and management of the Group. Accordingly, the
Company had not segregated the roles of chairman and chief
executive officer as required by Code Provision A.2.1 of Appendix

14 to the Listing Rules.
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Liang Zhicheng, aged 46, is our executive Director and a
member of the nomination committee of the Company (the
“Nomination Committee”). Between September 2014
and December 2014, Mr. Liang has been a co-president
of the Company. He has been a co-president of Future
Land Holdings since January 2015. Between February 2003
and August 2014, Mr. Liang worked at Jiangsu Future
Land and its subsidiaries serving as deputy manager in the
administration and management department of Jiangsu
Future Land, general manager of Suzhou Future Land
Wanjia Real Estate Co., Ltd., chairman and general manager
of Jiangsu Future Land Property Management Co., Ltd.,
general manager of Wuxi Future Land Wanjia Property Co.,
Ltd., general manager of Shanghai Future Land Wanjia
Real Estate Co., Ltd. and assistant president and vice
president of Jiangsu Future Land, where he was responsible
for administrative affairs and operations management
respectively and had accumulated extensive experience in
overall management. (Jiangsu Future Land is a subsidiary
of the Company principally engaged in residential property
development and the B-Shares of which are listed on the
Shanghai Stock Exchange (Stock code: 900950). Suzhou
Future Land Wanjia Real Estate Co., Ltd., Jiangsu Future
Land Property Management Co., Ltd., Wuxi Future Land
Wanijia Property Co., Ltd. and Shanghai Future Land Wanjia
Real Estate Co., Ltd. are subsidiaries of Jiangsu Future
Land.) Between August 1988 and January 2003, Mr. Liang
worked at Jiangsu Xinya Chemical Group (T&#Ta5{t T&
), where he was responsible for the administration. Mr.
Liang graduated from Southwest University in 2014 majoring
in Visual Communication Design and was qualified as an
Economist (4% ZAM) in 2003.

Liu Yuanman (2IJ5i%), aged 57, is our executive Director.
Mr. Liu joined the Group in 2006 and was appointed
as a vice president of Future Land Wanbo in 2010 and
vice president of Future Land Holdings in 2011. Mr. Liu
graduated from Changzhou Construction Vocational
University (& N ™ & £ 8 T K ) with a diploma in
industrial and civil engineering in May 1984. Prior to
joining the Group, Mr. Liu worked in Changzhou Marine
Products Co., Ltd. (BMMKEAXF]) between 1984 and
1995 and served as general manager and chairman of
Changxin Real Estate Development Co., Ltd. (F {5 E
B HPR A R]) between 1995 and 2002 and general manager
of Wuxi Jintaihu Real Estate Limited Company (£E85& A
HMEMEFZE AR AR between 2003 and 2006, where
he was responsible for the overall business of the relevant
companies and gained valuable experience in project
management. Mr. Liu qualified as a civil engineer in 2000.
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Chan Wai Kin (BR{££), aged 34, has been appointed as
our executive Director and a member of the remuneration
committee (the “Remuneration Committee”) and joint
company secretary of the Company to be effective from
30 March 2015. Mr. Chan has over 10 years of experience
in accounting and financial matters. Mr. Chan served as
the chief financial officer, the company secretary, and the
authorized representative of Times Property Holdings Ltd.,
a company incorporated in the Cayman Islands and the
issued shares of which are listed on the Main Board of
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) (Stock Code: 1233), from February 2014 to
8 March 2015. During this period. Mr. Chan was mainly
responsible for financial reporting and investors related
matters. Mr. Chan also served as the executive director,
the chief financial officer, and the company secretary of
Golden Wheel Tiandi Holdings Company Limited (“Golden
Wheel”), a company incorporated in the Cayman Islands
and the issued shares of which are listed on the Main
Board of the Stock Exchange (Stock Code:1232), from
April 2012 to September 2013. During this period. Mr.
Chan was mainly responsible for overseeing the financial
management and regulatory compliance. Mr. Chan served
as the non-executive director of Golden Wheel from 27
September 2013 to 28 February 2014. He worked as
an auditor at Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu from December
2005 to August 2010, and an auditor manager at KPMG
from August 2010 to October 2011. Mr. Chan obtained a
Bachelor degree in Business Science from Indiana University
Bloomington of the United States in May 2005. He has
been a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants since July 2009.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Lv Xiaoping (&/MF), aged 53, is our non-executive Director.
Mr. Lv joined the Group in 2001. Mr. Lv served as the vice
president of Future Land Holdings between September 2001
and August 2004. From August 2004 to January 2013, Mr.
Lv had been a director and the president of Jiangsu Future
Land (Stock code: 900950), principally responsible for the
overall management of our residential property development
business carried out by Jiangsu Future Land. Since February
2013, Mr. Lv has been the vice chairman of Jiangsu Future
Land. Mr. Lv graduated from Naval University of Engineering
with a bachelor’s degree in engineering in 1983. Mr. Lv later
graduated from China European International Business School
with an MBA degree in 2007. Prior to joining the Group,
Mr. Lv worked in Changchai Company Limited, a company
listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange (Stock code: 000570)
between 1987 and 2001 and served as the secretary to the
board of directors and head of investment of the company,
where he was responsible for business development and
investment strategies.

Wang Xiaosong (EM#), aged 27, is our non-executive
Director. Mr. Wang is the son of Chairman Wang. Mr. Wang
joined Jiangsu Future Land (Stock code: 900950) in 2009 as
civil engineer and subsequently as project manager. Between
November 2011 and January 2013, Mr. Wang became
the vice president and general manager of the marketing
department of Jiangsu Future Land where he was responsible
for and gained valuable experience in sales and market
research. In February 2013, Mr. Wang was appointed as
president of Jiangsu Future Land, and has been responsible
for its general management. In addition, since April 2013,
Mr. Wang has been a director of Jiangsu Future Land. Mr.
Wang graduated from Nanjing University (FFRAZ) with a
bachelor’s degree in Environmental Sciences in 2009.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Chen Huakang (PRE ), aged 62,
non-executive Director and the chairman of the audit
committee of the Company (the “Audit Committee”).
Mr. Chen joined the Group in November 2012. He was
awarded a certificate in Modern Economic Management
Professional Studies R EEEEZE XS E) by Beijing
Economic Management College (3t R8I E 12 1% EFR)
in 1988. Mr. Chen has been a certified public accountant
in China since 1998 and a registered expert consultant in
Jiangsu Province (T# & & EXK) since 2004. He has
over 40 years of experience in the field of accounting. Mr.

is our independent

Chen is and has been serving as the principal accountant
and managing partner of Jiangsu Wujin Certified Public
Accountants (T & & & & &6 = 7% A1),
accounting firm in Jiangsu province, since 1995. He also

a registered PRC

served as managing partner of Wujin Assets Valuation
Association (& # & = 57 {f = 7 FT) between 1995 and
2000, and is and has been the president of Changzhou
Jieling Investment Management Consultant Limited (& M4
BEREEEEZXMREMRARF) since 2004. Mr. Chen served
as independent director of Jiangsu Future Land between
May 2002 and May 2010 and the independent director of
Jiangsu Shunfeng Photovoltaic Co., Ltd. (T#JBRE Y ERHL
B2 7)) between 2009 and May 2012.
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Zhong Wei, aged 46, is our independent non-executive
Director and a member of the Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee.
Mr. Zhong has been a professor at the Department of
Economics and Business Administration, Beijing Normal
University since July 1999. Mr. Zhong worked as a lecturer
at the Business School of Jiangnan University from July
1994 to July 1997. Mr. Zhong also served as an assistant
engineer at Wuxi Alarm Devices Factory (5 IRERE
&) from July 1990 to July 1992. Mr. Zhong served as
an independent director for Dongxing Securities Co.,
Ltd. since July 2011, which principally provides securities
dealings and related services. Mr. Zhong also served as
an independent director for Fudian Bank Co., Ltd. since
September 2012, which principally offers commercial
and investment banking services. Mr. Zhong graduated
from Nanjing University in 1990 majoring in applied
physics and from Southeast University in 1994 majoring in
industrial economics management. Mr. Zhong received his
doctorate’s degree in 1999 from Beijing Normal University
majoring in international economics. Between September
2001 and July 2004, Mr. Zhong engaged in postdoctoral
research in management science at Tongji University.
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Zhu Zengjin (%k3g3), aged 51, is our independent non-
executive Director, the chairman of Nomination Committee
and Remuneration Committee, and a member of Audit
Committee. Mr. Zhu joined the Group in November 2012.
He graduated from Nanjing University (R 5 A £) with a
bachelor’s degree in law in 1985 and from Beijing University
(b AE) with an EMBA degree in 2005. Mr. Zhu was the
head of the business department between July 1985 and
August 1998 and the deputy head and partner between
August 1999 and August 2009 of Jiangsu C&T Partners
Law Firm (T#RtE4CECRERIESFT), respectively. He was
also a listing committee member of the GEM Board of the
China Securities Regulatory Commission (7P Bl 2% 25 & Al ¥k
¥ EL Z 8) between August 2009 and August 2011. Since
January 2002, Mr. Zhu has been a committee member
of the Jiangsu Province All China Lawyers Association in
Securities Law (L& & 2 EZMBERREFELZEEK
B) and has been recognized as a Well Known Lawyer in
Jiangsu Province (JL&R&1E{2AM) by the association. He has
served as an independent director of two listed companies
in the PRC, namely Ningbo Yunsheng Co., Ltd. (B)FREF
BinBBRAR]) (Stock code: 600366) and Bank of Nanjing
Co., Ltd. (FRIBITRMHBER QA (Stock code: 601009),
since March 2012 and June 2012, respectively, and three
other non-listed PRC companies, namely, Guolian Trust
Co., Ltd. (EIE#{EFERR D BBR A F]), Institute of Architectural
Design Co., Ltd. (BRMEETFAMD AR AR and Jiangnan
Rural Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. (L 2B EETT) since
June 2008, September 2009 and June 2012, respectively.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The table below shows certain information in respect of
senior management of the Company:

®E Fie Bif

Name Age Position

e .88 43 BESBE

Lu Zhongming Chief Financial Officer

eSS 48 R B AR EL

Ye Zihui Vice President, Future Land Holdings
TREF 58 TTERATI R A R

Xu Guoping Vice President, Jiangsu Future Land
SRR 41 T R R A R

Zhang Zhen Vice President, Future Land Holdings
Elp ay 37 TLERET L Bl 4

Guo Nannan Vice President, Jiangsu Future Land
RN 45 TTERATI AR B IE

Qi Xiaoming Assistant President, Jiangsu Future Land

BERBE 4355 RARMNEEVEE  2EARASENH
TEFIRE RS o PER AT TERNAN LIBBEHFR ST EMER
20014 MNBBAREE » I 20024 (17T & 5 5l BF 75 A 45 128 o
B2010F# @ BEAE—BEATHTNMESNNREERR
oo WH2011F E2014F 12 A T FHWMIER MBI 2F - ©
20151 A RRIBIARL - B £ R 19994 7 5/ R M 8 26k
TEEEE - RIR2013FE2XERAEAZ - BISIHER
WET A o RINBEARERERA - FEXER1998F £2001F &
EIHRE (RFMIERI 2001 EAERPIHBIL S AR UEE)
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77
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Lu Zhongming (F££88), aged 43, is our chief financial
officer, overseeing the accounting and finance functions of
the Group. Mr. Lu joined the Group in 2001 after Jiangsu
Future Land acquired its listing status on the Shanghai
Stock Exchange and became the finance general manager
of Jiangsu Future Land in 2002. Mr. Lu has been a director
of Jiangsu Future Land and a vice president of Future
Land Wanbo since 2010. He served as vice president
of Future Land Holdings between 2011 and December
2014. He became a Vice President of the Company in
January 2015. Mr. Lu completed his accounting study from
Nanjing Institute of Finance & Economics (F R Bf &% 2
) in 1999, and obtained a degree of master of business
administration from Tongji University (FJEAZ) in 2013.
Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Lu served as deputy head of
finance and audit department of Jiangsu Wuling (acquired
by Future Land Holdings in our B-Share restructuring in
2001) between 1998 and 2001.
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Zhang Zhen (3R#R), aged 41, is the vice president of Future
Land Holdings and general manager of the business
management headquarter (7 & #2 2 7)), overseeing the
commercial system of the Group. Mr. Zhang joined the
Group in 2014. Mr. Zhang graduated from Harbin University
of Science and Technology. Prior to joining the Group, Mr.
Zhang served as general manager of Shenzhen Saibo Industrial
Development Co., Ltd. (RYIBFHFEXZERERAF]) between
1995 and 2002, manager of strategic business center (&
&> F A0 of Yongle (China) Household Appliances Co.,
Ltd. Gk 2 (P ) XA EEZEGBR A F) between 2003 and
2006, general manager of Nanhui Wanda Plaza of Wanda
Group (BiESLEFIESEEEY) between 2007 and 2010,
and assistant president of Shimao Co., Ltd. (ttZA%HHBR
73A]) between 2010 and 2014, where he was overseeing
business, marketing, design, investment and branded customer
services functions successively. He has extensive experience in
business administration and possesses excellent operation and
management skills in the field of commercial real estate.

Xu Guoping (# Bl ), aged 58, is the vice president
and a director of Jiangsu Future Land. Mr. Xu has been
working in the Group for over 15 years, and during this
period he has gained extensive experience in construction,
engineering and project management. Mr. Xu joined the
Group in 1996. Between 1996 and 2001, he served as vice
general manager of Jiangsu Future Land, responsible for
project management in Wujin area. Since 2001, Mr. Xu
has served as vice president and director of Jiangsu Future
Land. Between 2001 and 2004, he was responsible for
the development of several residential property projects in
Changzhou. From 2004 to the present time, Mr. Xu has
been responsible for engineering, cost management and
procurement. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Xu served as
head of Wujin Process Design Institute (& # T Z3E1i7/ER)
between 1993 and 1995, where he was responsible for
the overall business and operation, and gained valuable
experience in management.

Ye Zihui (EFE), aged 48, is vice president of Future
Land Holdings overseeing the design and research and
development center of the Group. Mr. Ye joined the
Group in December 2014 responsible for project design
and research and development affairs. Mr. Ye owns over
20 years of experience in architecture planning, and took
part in development of various large hotels, residential
and commercial complex projects, responsible for design
management. Mr. Ye graduated from Royal Melbourne
Institute of Technology University, Australia in 1994,
with a bachelor’s degree in architecture. Prior to joining
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the Group, Mr. Ye worked with Wong Tung & Partners
Limited (EERZEAMEBFAT as a senior design architect
between 1995 and 2003, and worked with Hong Kong
Shimao Property (Bt KFEHE A F]) between 2003 and
2014, as chief architect, assistant president and director
of architecture design department of the headquarter of
Hong Kong Shimao Group (HEMXEE) in Shanghai,
and assistant president and director of architecture design
department of Shimao Stock, as well as vice president
and director of architecture planning of Shimao Haixia
Construction (it :R). Mr. Ye obtained Hong Kong
registered architect qualification in 1995, and became a
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Architects in the
same year. He obtained People’s Republic of China Class
1 Registered Architect qualification and Class 1 Registered
Architect of Guangdong Province qualification in 2005 and
2013, respectively.

Guo Nannan (EB###), aged 37, is assistant president of
Jiangsu Future Land. Ms. Guo joined the Group in 2007,
and worked successively as sales manager and assistant
general manager of marketing and sales department,
assistant general manager, deputy general manager and
general manager of Nanjing Branch of Jiangsu Future
Land, and general manager of marketing and sales center.
Prior to joining the Group, Ms. Guo served as manager
assistant of operating department of Jiangsu Yongji
Property Management Co., Ltd. (TEfRKEMEEEFR D
7)) from 2000 to 2002, and project and sales manager of
Jiangsu Liangjiweiye Real Estate Investment and Consulting
Co., Ltd. (IHREBXFMERERBAF) from 2002
to 2007. Ms. Guo graduated from Hehai University in July
2003.

Qi Xiaoming (B/)NBH), aged 45, is the assistant president of
Jiangsu Future Land responsible for property management.
He joined the Group in 2002 and has assumed various
positions within the Group. Mr. Qi is also the general
manager of Changzhou Future Land Dongsheng Real
Estate Development Co., Ltd. Mr. Qi graduated from Hefei
University of Technology (ARETIZKZ) with a bachelor’s
degree in engineering in 1992. Between 1992 and 2001, Mr.
Qi held various senior management positions in Changzhou
Passenger Trucks Manufacturing Plant (% M % 2 3 & ),
including vice office manager responsible for general office
affairs. Mr. Qi served as office manager of Wujing Branch of
Pingan Insurance (Group) Limited Company of China (¥
LR A R R #E A 7)) between 2001 and 2002.
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The Board is pleased to present its report together with the
audited consolidated financial statements of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2014.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Group are property
development, property investment and property
management in China.

An analysis of the Group’s revenue for the year ended 31
December 2014 by principal activities is set out in note 25
to the consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2014 are set out in the consolidated statement of income
on page F-6 of this annual report.

SUBSIDIARIES

Details of the subsidiaries of the Company as at 31
December 2014 are set out in note 40 to the consolidated
financial statements.

FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board recommended the payment of a final dividend
of RMBO0.05 per Share for the year ended 31 December
2014 (2013: RMBO0.05) to the Shareholders.

The proposed final dividend will be paid by the end of June
2015 after approval by Shareholders at the forthcoming
annual general meeting ("AGM").

The proposed final dividend shall be declared in RMB and
paid in Hong Kong dollars. The final dividend payable in
Hong Kong dollars will be converted from RMB at the
average middle rate of RMB to Hong Kong dollars as
announced by the People’s Bank of China for the period
from 19 May 2015 to 23 May 2015.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY/FINANCIAL REVIEW

A financial summary and a financial review of the Group's
results, assets and liabilities for the last five financial years are
set out on page 5 of this annual report. This summary does
not form part of the audited consolidated financial statements.
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USE OF NET PROCEEDS FROM THE
INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING

The net proceeds from the initial public offering of the
Company’s shares (the “Shares”) on the Stock Exchange
on 29 November 2012 (after deducting underwriting
fees and related expenses) amounted to approximately
HK$1,975.8 million. During the year ended 31 December
2014, such net proceeds were applied in the manner
consistent with that set out in the Company’s prospectus
dated 19 November 2012.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31 December 2014, purchases from
the Group’s five largest suppliers accounted for 21.97%
(2013: 13.46%) of the Group's total purchases and the
five largest suppliers of the Group accounted for less than
30% of the Group’s purchases in the year.

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group’s
sales to its five largest customers accounted for 1.84%
(2013: 0.48%) of the Group's revenue and the five largest
customers of the Group accounted for less than 30% of
the Group’s revenue in the year.

None of the Directors of the Company or any of their
associates or any Shareholders (which, to the best
knowledge of the Directors, own more than 5% of the
Company’s issued share capital) had any interest in the
Group's five largest customers and suppliers.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment
of the Company and the Group during the year ended 31
December 2014 are set out in note 6 to the consolidated
financial statements.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Details of movements in the investment properties of
the Company and the Group during the year ended 31
December 2014 are set out in note 7 to the consolidated
financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company
during the year ended 31 December 2014 are set out in
note 18 to the consolidated financial statements.
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RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and the
Company during the year ended 31 December 2014 are
set out on pages F-8 to F-9 in the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and in note 20 to the consolidated
financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2014, the Company’s reserves
available for distribution, calculated in accordance with
the provisions of Companies Law, Chapter 22 (Law 3 of
1961, as consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands
(the "Companies Law"”), amounted to approximately
RMB1,042.6 million (as at 31 December 2013: RMB1,446.1
million).

BANK LOANS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Particulars of bank loans and other borrowings of the
Company and the Group as at 31 December 2014 are set
out in note 21 to the consolidated financial statements.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year ended 31 December 2014
and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. WANG Zhenhua (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. MIN Yuansong (resigned on 6 November 2014)

Mr. LIU Yuanman

Ms. HUANG Maoli

Mr. LIANG Zhicheng (appointed on 6 November 2014)

Non-executive Directors:

Mr. LV Xiaoping
Mr. WANG Xiaosong

Independent non-executive Directors:

Mr. CHEN Huakang

Ms. NIE Meisheng (resigned on 7 October 2014)
Mr. ZHU Zengjin

Mr. Zhong Wei (appointed on 3 December 2014)
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In accordance with article 16.3 of the articles of association
of the Company, Mr. Liang Zhicheng and Mr. Zhong Wei will
retire from office, and being eligible, have offered themselves
for re-election as Director at the forthcoming AGM.

In accordance with articles 16.18 of the articles of
association Mr. Liu Yuanman, Mr. Chen Huakang and
Mr. Zhu Zengjin shall retire from office as Directors and
being eligible, have offered themselves for re-election as
Directors at the forthcoming AGM.

Details of the retiring Directors to be re-elected at the
forthcoming AGM of the Company are set out in the
circular to the Shareholders dated 27 March 2015.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

Biographical details of the Directors and senior
management of the Group are set out on pages 47 to 56
of this annual report.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE
OF INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

The Company has received an annual confirmation of
independence pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Rules (the
“Listing Rules”) Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange from each of the independent
non-executive Directors and the Company considers
such Directors to be independent for the year ended
31 December 2014.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS AND
LETTERS OF APPOINTMENT

Each of the executive Directors and non-executive Directors
(save for Mr. WANG Xiaosong and Mr. LIANG Zhicheng)
has entered into a service agreement with the Company
on 6 November 2014 for a term of two years and may
be terminated in accordance with the respective terms of
the service agreements. Mr. WANG Xiaosong has entered
into an appointment letter with the Company for a term
of two years commencing from 18 October 2013, and
may be terminated in accordance with the terms of the
appointment letter. Mr. LIANG Zhicheng has entered
into an appointment letter with the Company for a term
of two years commencing from 6 November 2014, and
may be terminated in accordance with the terms of the
appointment letter.
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Each of the independent non-executive Directors (save for
Mr. ZHONG Wei) has signed a letter of appointment with
the Company on 6 November 2014 for a term of two years
commencing from 6 November 2014. Mr. ZHONG Wei has
signed a letter of appointment with the Company for an
initial term of two years commencing from 3 December
2014.

None of the Directors has a service contract which is not
terminable by the Group within one year without payment
of compensation (other than statutory compensation).

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS
OF SIGNIFICANCE

No Director had a material interest, either directly or
indirectly, in any contract of significance to the business of
the Group to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries
was a party during or at the end of the year 2014.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration
of the whole or any substantial part of the business of
the Company were entered into or existed during the year
ended 31 December 2014.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

A remuneration committee was set up for reviewing
the Group’'s emolument policy and structure for all
remuneration of the directors and senior management
of the Group, having regard to the Group's operating
results, individual performance of the directors and senior
management and comparable market practices.

The Company has adopted a pre-ipo share award scheme
(the “Pre-IPO Share Award Scheme”) and a share option
scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”) as incentive to
eligible employees, details of the schemes are set out in
the section headed “Pre-IPO Share Award Scheme” and
“Share Option Scheme” below, respectively.
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND
FIVE INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST
EMOLUMENTS

Details of the emoluments of the Directors and five highest
paid individuals are set out in note 29 to the consolidated
financial statements.

No Director has waived or has agreed to waive any
emoluments during the year ended 31 December 2014.

CHANGES TO INFORMATION IN RESPECT
OF DIRECTORS

Pursuant to Rule 13.51B of the Listing Rules, the changes
in Directors information during the year ended 31
December 2014 are set out below.

Ms. NIE Meisheng has resigned as an independent non-
executive Director, a member of the Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee with
effect from 7 October 2014.

Mr. MIN Yuansong has resigned as an executive Director
and a member of the Nomination Committee with effect
from 6 November 2014.

Mr. LIANG Zhicheng has been appointed as an executive
Director and a member of the Nomination Committee with
effect from 6 November 2014.

Mr. ZHONG Wei has been appointed as an independent
non-executive Director, a member of the Nomination
Committee, Remuneration Committee and Audit
Committee with effect from 3 December 2014.

Save as disclosed above, during the year ended 31
December 2014, there were no changes to information
which are required to be disclosed and had been disclosed
by Directors pursuant to paragraphs (a) to (e) and (g) of
Rule 13.51(2) of the Listing Rules.
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(i) REQARMDAERS

EEfE EEME

Name of Director Nature of interest

DIRECTORS" AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITION IN

SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND

DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2014, the interests and short positions
of the Directors and the chief executive of the Company
in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(“SFO")) (i) which were required to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7
and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short
positions which were taken or deemed to have under
such provisions of the SFO), or (ii) which were required,
pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered into
the register maintained by the Company, or (iii) which
were required to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
code”) were as follows:

(i) Interest in shares of the Company

HIRFEN
BHESL
Approximate
percentage of
shareholding

8 E RER

Number and
class of Shares

TiRE EREFENEIRAD 4,099,068,000 &3 A% 72.32%
WANG Zhenhua Founder of a discretionary trust® 4,099,068,000 Ordinary Shares
2150m FRERm A 2,500,000 i A% 0.04%
LIU Yuanman Beneficiary of a trust® 2,500,000 Ordinary Shares
BERfEAAY 2,500,000 @A 0.04%
Beneficial owner® 2,500,000 Ordinary Shares
B/ SREX@m AP 6,000,000 i@k 0.11%
LV Xiaoping Beneficiary of a trust? 6,000,000 Ordinary Shares
BEREAAY 6,000,000 EiE@A% 0.11%
Beneficial owner® 6,000,000 Ordinary Shares
TR SR A AR 30,450,000 Ei@AR 0.54%
WANG Xiaosong Interest in a controlled corporation® 30,450,000 Ordinary Shares
EmERAY 4,000,000 iM% 0.07%
Beneficial owner® 4,000,000 Ordinary Shares
ZEW EREX@mAD 1,900,000 3% 0.03%
LIANG Zhicheng Beneficiary of a trust® 1,900,000 Ordinary Shares
BERfEAAY 1,900,000 ¥ imA% 0.03%
Beneficial owner® 1,900,000 Ordinary Shares
i %% R KGR 2 T Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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Notes:

(1) Mr. WANG Zhenhua is the founder of the Hua Sheng
Trust, through which Standard Chartered Trust (Singapore)
Limited held long position in 4,099,068,000 Shares
through its controlled corporations in its capacity as
trustee.

(2) These Directors are grantees under the Pre-IPO Share
Award Scheme. Please refer to the section headed
“Pre-IPO Share Award Scheme” in this annual report.

(3) Mr. WANG Xiaosong is the beneficial owner of all the
issued share capital of Dynasty Snow (PTC) Ltd., which in
turn held 30,450,000 Shares. Mr. Wang is also interested
in 4,000,000 Shares out of the 30,450,000 Shares held
by Dynasty Snow (PTC) Ltd., by virtue of his interest in
the Share award granted to him under the Pre-IPO Share
Award Scheme.

(4) The Shares were vested on these Directors on 31
December 2013 and 31 December 2014 pursuant to the
Pre-IPO Share Award Scheme. Please refer to the section
headed “Pre-IPO Share Award Scheme” in this annual
report.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2014, none of
the Directors and the chief executive of the Company had
or was deemed to have any interest or short position in the
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company
or its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO) that was required to be recorded in the
register of the Company required to be kept under Section
352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE
SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Save as otherwise disclosed in this report, no time during
the year ended 31 December 2014 were rights to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of Shares in or
debentures of the Company granted to any Directors
or their respective spouse or children under 18 years of
age, or were any such rights exercised by them; or was
the Company and any of its subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the Directors, or their respective
spouse or children under 18 years of age, to acquire such
rights in any other body corporate.
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Name of Substantial Shareholders

Capacity/Nature of interest

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS'’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2014, to the best knowledge of the
Directors, the following persons (not being a Director or
chief executive of the Company) had interests or short
positions in the Shares or underlying Shares which fall
to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO as recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to
section 336 of the SFO:

HIRFER
BHEIL
Approximate
percentage of
shareholding

B8 E REHR

Number and
class of Shares

Standard Chartered Trust (Singapore) ZFEA
Limited®

Standard Chartered Trust (Singapore) Trustee
Limited®

SCTS Capital Pte. Ltd.” (NEZDN

SCTS Capital Pte. Ltd.®" Nominee

Infinity Fortune Development Limited™
Infinity Fortune Development Limited™®
First Priority Group Limited™
First Priority Group Limited™
EREEREBR AR EmiEA

Wealth Zone Hong Kong Investments Beneficial owner

Limited?
BHE

(1) Standard Chartered Trust (Singapore) LimitedfE&Hua Shengfsst (FBE
REXEERVER T AUEREKBIERZHEARY) HZRETANEBH
R ASCTS Capital Pte. Ltd.#A&Infinity Fortune Development Limited
100%H) 2 B 7T A< » infinity Fortune Development Limited# &First
Priority Group Limited 100% #2377 A ©

(2) B & B E AR AR HFirst Priority Group Limited#$ 74 100% #) 2 3 17A%
7K o

MNRIEHEEE S
Interest in a controlled corporation
MNEEGEEE R

Interest in a controlled corporation

4,099,068,000

E=g il
4,099,068,000
Ordinary Shares
4,099,068,000

TR
4,099,068,000
Ordinary Shares
4,099,068,000

TimR
4,099,068,000
Ordinary Shares
4,099,068,000

EiER
4,099,068,000
Ordinary Shares
4,099,068,000

EBR
4,099,068,000
Ordinary Shares

72.32%

72.32%

72.32%

72.32%

72.32%

Notes:

(W) Standard Chartered Trust (Singapore) Limited, as trustee of the
Hua Sheng Trust, which was established by Mr. WANG Zhenhua as
settlor in favour of his family members, held 100% of the issued
share capital of Infinity Fortune Development Limited through its
nominee SCTS Capital Pte. Ltd., which in turn held 100% of the

issued share capital of First Priority Group Limited.

(2) Wealth Zone Hong Kong Investments Limited is held as to 100% of
its issued share capital by First Priority Group Limited.
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Save as disclosed above, and as at 31 December 2014,
the Directors were not aware of any persons (who were
not Directors or chief executive of the Company) who had
an interest or short position in the Shares or underlying
Shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed
under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which
would be required, pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO, to
be entered in the register referred to therein.

CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS’
INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No controlling shareholders or its subsidiary had a material
interest, either directly or indirectly, in any contract of
significance, whether for the provision of services or
otherwise, to the business of the Group to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party during the
year ended 31 December 2014.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
THE LISTED SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2014, neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries or holding company or
subsidiaries of holding company have purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company'’s articles of association or the Companies Law of
the Cayman Islands where the Company was incorporated,
which would oblige the Company to offer new Shares on a
pro rata basis to existing Shareholders.

NON-COMPETITION UNDERTAKING

Each of Mr. WANG Zhenhua and Wealth Zone Hong Kong
Investments Limited (the “Controlling Shareholders”) has
executed a deed of non-competition through which they have
irrevocably and unconditionally warranted and undertaken
to the Company not to, whether directly or indirectly or as
principal or agent, and whether on its/his own account or
with each other or in conjunction with or on behalf of any
person, firm or company or through any entities (except in or
through any subsidiary of the Company) engage in businesses
that are in competition with the Group.
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The Controlling Shareholders have confirmed in writing
to the Company of their compliance with the deed of
non-competition for disclosure in this annual report for the

year ended 31 December 2014.

The independent non-executive Directors have also
reviewed the compliance by each of the Controlling
Shareholders with the undertakings in the deed of non-
competition during the year ended 31 December 2014.
The independent non-executive Directors have confirmed
that, as far as they can ascertain, there is no breach by any
of the Controlling Shareholders of the undertakings in the

deed of non-competition given by them.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

Save as disclosed in this annual report, as at 31 December
2014, none of the Directors or their respective associates
had engaged in or had any interest in any business which
competes or may compete with the businesses of the

Group.

CONNECTED TRANSACTION

The Board confirmed that none of the related party
transactions set out in note 38 to the consolidated financial
statements constituted non-exempt connected transactions
or continuing connected transactions under Chapter 14A
For the year ended 31 December
2014, the Group had not entered into any connected
transactions or continuing connected transactions which

of the Listing Rules.

are required to be disclosed in this annual report pursuant

to the Listing Rules.

PRE-IPO SHARE AWARD SCHEME

The Company adopted a Pre-IPO Share Award scheme on

12 September 2011.

1. Objective

The Company adopted the Pre-IPO Share Award
Scheme to recognize the contribution of certain
especially those
whom we consider have contributed to the early
development and growth of the Group, and to
align their interests with those of the Shareholders.

of our employees and officers,
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Implementation

Pursuant to the Pre-IPO Share Award Scheme, a
total of current and former employees, officers
and business partners of the Group (the “Selected
Persons”) were awarded Shares representing
approximately 3.19% of the total issued share
capital of the Company. At the direction of Wealth
Zone Hong Kong Investments Limited, the Company
issued at nominal value a total of 181,050,000 new
Shares to Wellink Global (PTC) Limited and Dynasty
Snow (PTC) Ltd. (the “Trustees”), for the benefit
of the Selected Persons. As of 31 December 2014,
a total of 181,050,000 Shares (the “Awarded
Shares”) were granted to the Selected Persons.

Vesting of the Awarded Shares

The vesting principles of the Pre-IPO Share Award
Scheme are summarized as follows:

- The Selected Persons are not entitled to
exercise or enjoy the rights to, or to transfer
the Awarded Shares pending the vesting of
the Awarded Shares.

- Vesting period for a Selected Person is
determined based on his or her (i) performance
appraisal; (i) length of service; and (iii) seniority
(if applicable).

- The Awarded Shares granted to any
particular Selected Person will vest in four
equal tranches on 31 December 2013, 2014,
2015 and 2016 (Note 1), respectively.

- The first vesting date for all the relevant
Selected Persons was 31 December 2013.
The second vesting date for all the relevant
Selected Persons was 31 December 2014
(Note 1).

- The Selected Persons are not required to pay
any consideration for the Awarded Shares
for the purpose of vesting.

- Vesting period of a Selected Person is
subject to postponement in the event of
unsatisfactory work performance based on
his or her annual performance appraisal (if
applicable).
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- Prior to vesting, the Selected Persons are not
entitled to the voting rights to the Awarded
Shares.

- All dividends declared and paid in respect
of the Awarded Shares shall be held by the
Trustees for the benefit of the respective
Selected Person pending vesting.

Note:

(1) Pursuant to the resolutions of the Shareholders dated
30 June 2012, the vesting period of the Awarded Shares
awarded under the Pre-IPO Share Award Scheme was
amended from four years from 2012 to 2015 to four
years from 2013 to 2016.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

1.

Purpose

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to
enable the Company to grant options to eligible
participants as incentives or rewards for their
contribution or potential contribution to the Group.

Eligible Participants

The Board may, at its discretion, offer to grant an
option to subscribe for such number of new Shares
as the Board may determine at an exercise price
determined to:

(i) any full-time or part-time employees,
executives or officers of the Company or any
of its subsidiaries;

(ii) any directors (including non-executive
directors and independent non-executive
directors) of the Company or any of its
subsidiaries;

(iii) any advisers, consultants, suppliers,

customers and agents of the Company or

any of its subsidiaries; and

(iv) such other persons who, in the sole opinion
of the Board, will contribute or have
contributed to the Group.
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Acceptance of an offer of options

An option shall be deemed to have been granted and
accepted by the grantee and to have taken effect
when the duplicate offer document constituting
acceptances of the options duly signed by the
grantee, together with a remittance in favour of the
Company of HK$0.10 by way of consideration for
the grant thereof, is received by the Company on or
before the relevant acceptance date. Such payment
shall in no circumstances be refundable. Any offer
to grant an option to subscribe for Shares may be
accepted in respect of less than the number of Shares
for which it is offered provided that it is accepted in
respect of a board lot for dealing in Shares on the
Stock Exchange or an integral multiple thereof and
such number is clearly stated in the duplicate offer
document constituting acceptance of the option. To
the extent that the offer to grant an option is not
accepted by any prescribed acceptance date, it shall
be deemed to have been irrevocably declined.

Maximum number of Shares

The maximum number of Shares in respect of which
options may be granted (including Shares in respect of
which options, whether exercised or still outstanding,
have already been granted) under the Share Option
Scheme and under any other share option schemes
of the Company must not in aggregate exceed
10% of the total number of Shares in issue on the
date of Listing (but taking no account of any Shares
which may be issued under the exercise of the
Over-allotment Option (as defined in the Prospectus)),
being 566,800,000 Shares (the “Scheme Limit").

Maximum number of options to any one
individual

The total number of Shares issued and which
may fall to be issued upon exercise of the options
granted under the Share Option Scheme and
any other share option schemes of the Company
(including both exercised, outstanding options
and Shares which were the subject of options
which have been granted and accepted under
the Share Option Scheme or any other scheme
of the Company but subsequently cancelled (the
“Cancelled Shares”) to each eligible participant in
any 12-month period up to the date of grant shall
not exceed 1% of the Shares in issue.
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Price of Shares

The subscription price of a Share in respect of any
particular option granted under the Share Option
Scheme shall be such price as the Board in its
absolute discretion shall determine, save that such
price will not be less than the highest of:

(i) the closing price of the Shares as stated in
the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheets
on the date of grant, which must be a day
on which the Stock Exchange is open for
the business of dealing in securities;

(i) the average of the closing prices of the
Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange's
daily quotation sheets for the five business
days immediately preceding the date of
grant; and

(iii) the nominal value of a Share.

Granting options to connected persons

Any grant of options to a director, chief executive
or substantial shareholder of the Company or
any of their respective associates is required to
be approved by the independent non-executive
Directors (excluding any independent non-executive
Director who is the grantee of the options).

Restrictions on the times of grant of
options

A grant of options may not be made after a price
sensitive event has occurred or a price sensitive
matter has been the subject of a decision until such
price sensitive information has been announced.
In particular, no options may be granted during
the period commencing one month immediately
preceding the earlier of (i) the date of the Board
meeting; and (ii) the deadline for the Company to
publish an announcement of the results for any
year, or half-year, or quarterly or other interim
period and ending on the date of actual publication
of the results announcement.
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10.

Rights are personal to grantee

No grantee shall in any way sell, transfer, charge,
mortgage, encumber or create any interest (legal
or beneficial) in favour of any third party over or in
relation to any option or attempt so to do (save that
the grantee may nominate a nominee in whose name
the Shares issued pursuant to the Share Option Scheme
may be registered). Any breach of the foregoing shall
entitle the Company to cancel any outstanding options
or any part thereof granted to such Grantee.

Time of exercise of option and duration
of the Share Option Scheme

An option may be exercised in accordance with the
terms of the Share Option Scheme at any time after
the date upon which the option is deemed to be
granted and accepted and prior to the expiry of 10
years from that date. The period during which an
option may be exercised will be determined by the
Board in its absolute discretion, save that no option
may be exercised more than 10 years after it has been
granted. No option may be granted more than 10
years after the date of approval of the Share Option
Scheme by the then sole Shareholder of the Company
(the “Adoption Date"). Subject to earlier termination
by the Company in general meeting or by the Board,
the Share Option Scheme shall be valid and effective
for a period of 10 years from the Adoption Date.

The Company shall be entitled to issue options,
provided that the total number of Shares which may
be issued upon exercise of all options to be granted
under the Share Option Scheme does not exceed
10% of the Shares in issue on the date of Listing.
The Company may at any time refresh such limit,
subject to the Shareholders’ approval and issue
of a circular in compliance with the Listing Rules,
provided that the total number of Shares which
may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding
options granted and yet to be exercised under all
the share option schemes of the Company does not
exceed 30% of the Shares in issue at the time.

As at 31 December 2014, no option under the
Share Option Scheme has been granted by the
Company.
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CHARITABLE DONATIONS

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group
made charitable and other donations of approximately
RMB2.4 million (2013: RMB4.2 million).

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

There is no material post balance sheet event undertaken
by the Company or by the Group after 31 December 2014.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee had reviewed together with
the management and external auditor the accounting
principles and policies adopted by the Group and the
audited consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2014.

LOAN AGREEMENTS WITH COVENANTS
RELATING TO SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE
OF THE CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS

The Group successfully issued a tranche of five-year
US$200 million 10.25% senior notes, a tranche of
three-year RMB1.5 billion 9.75% senior notes in January
and April 2013 and a tranche of five-year US$350
million 10.25% senior notes in July 2014 (the “Notes”),
respectively, pursuant to which the Company will make an
offer to repurchase all outstanding Notes at a purchase
price equal to 101% of the principal amount of the
Notes, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to (but
not including) the repurchase date, upon the occurrence
of, among other things, the Permitted Holders (defined
below) are the beneficial owners of less than 50.1% of
the total voting power of the voting stock of the Company
accompanied by a rating decline. Such requirements as
to the maintenance of the level of ownership in and
composition of the members of the Board result in the
disclosure obligation under Rule 13.18 of the Listing Rules.

39 % R Z KRB BR A 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited

20144 % %R 2014 Annual Report

73



74

EEEWmE
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

FUIER - [BFFARBEAI B TIEAREEHEA

(i) FIRERE
(i) FIRERE ZEAREBA

(i)  EIRFELEZERAIEERRER K

(iv) HEAREEZERD (RKHMRER EEmlER)
MERFELLENE BB AEBL0%IIA L 2 EFDE
A °

EERSXZNTHTE

RAFERM ETRBNM R TATEIZESTR] - (EAE B
BREETESFRGZIRTEL - KA 2BESIELBTEN
% SEERALRNEE2014F12A831B L FED ETE
AP A o

TEERER

ARRBOARRBEXERNRRE - ARERROER K
RACEXEEEMEN - ARF —ERM LRI M
B EERTR ([REEATA)) MENTRRE - BIE
EEATANTAERA2 EERRITHATNEBE
EEMFRRD » WATRALTEE - REARRORITHBE
B IREREREFENEERRITRER - TRENE
WETXRFLEKR BT RAR-ALEESRER
THASMBENARENEFISLEE HEALRKL
THROATEXNEREEERESS - AJRRENERER
ZEBmMHE  EFERFHULRITESE  MEIFFWNTE
ER=HBIIFANTESER - BB A BEEBT OB -

$74, 3% R 2 IR A PR 2 B Future Land Development Holdings Limited

20149 2014 Annual Report

In this paragraph, “Permitted Holders” means any or all of
the following:

(i) Mr. Wang Zhenhua;
(i) any affiliate of Mr. Wang Zhenhua;

(iii) the trust of Mr. Wang Zhenhua or the legal
representative thereof; and

(iv) any legal person both the capital stock and the
voting stock of which (or in the case of a trust, the
beneficial interests in which) are owned 80% or
more by Mr. Wang Zhenhua or any of his affiliates.

CODE OF CONDUCT REGARDING
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out
in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as its own code of
conduct regarding Directors’ securities transactions. Having
made specific enquiries with all the Directors, each of the
Directors has confirmed that he/she has complied with the
Model Code during the year ended 31 December 2014.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company is committed to maintaining high standards of
corporate governance to safeguard the interests of Shareholders
and to enhance corporate value and accountability. The
Company has adopted the Corporate Governance Code (the
"CG Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules.
Under code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer should be separated
and performed by different individuals. Under the current
organization structure of the Company, Mr. WANG Zhenhua
is the Chairman of the Board and the chief executive officer.
With extensive experience in the property industry, the Board
considered that vesting the roles of chairman and chief executive
officer in the same person is beneficial to the business prospects
and management of the Group. The check and balance of
power and authority is ensured by the operation of the senior
management and the Board, which comprises experienced
and high caliber individuals. The Board currently comprises
four executive Directors, two non-executive Directors and three
independent non-executive Directors and therefore has a fairly
strong independence element in its composition.
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On 8 October 2014, the Company announced that Madam
Nie Meisheng (“Madam Nie"”) tendered her resignation as
an independent non-executive Director, a member of the
Remuneration Committee, a member of the Nomination
Committee and a member of the Audit Committee of
the Company with effect from 7 October 2014. The
requirements set out Rules 3.10, 3.10A, 3.21 and 3.25
of the Listing Rules, and code provision A.5.1 (the “Code
Provision”) of Corporate Governance Code concerning the
number and composition of Board, the audit committee, the
remuneration committee and nomination committee of the
Company could not be met for the interim period of time
after the resignation of Madam Nie. On 3 December 2014,
upon the appointment of Mr. Zhong Wei as the Company’s
independent non-executive Director, a member of the
Remuneration Committee, a member of the Nomination
Committee and a member of the Audit Committee, the
Company has been in compliance with the requirements
under relevant Listing Rules and the Code Provision.

Save as disclosed herein, the Company has complied with the
code provisions as set out in the CG Code for the year ended
31 December 2014. The Company will continue to review
and enhance its corporate governance practices to ensure
compliance with the CG Code.

CLOSURE OF THE REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The register of members of the Company will be closed
from Monday, 18 May 2015 to Thursday, 21 May 2015,
both days inclusive, in order to determine the identity
of the Shareholders who are entitled to attend the
forthcoming AGM to be held on Thursday, 21 May
2015. In order to be eligible to attend and vote at the
forthcoming AGM, all transfers accompanied by the
relevant share certificates and transfer forms must be
lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar in
Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services
Limited, at Shops 1712-1716, 17/F, Hopewell Centre, 183
Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong before 4:30 p.m.
on Friday, 15 May 2015.
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The record date for qualifying to receive the proposed final
dividend is Monday, 1 June 2015. In order to determine the
rights of Shareholders entitled to receive the proposed final
dividend, which is subject to the approval by Shareholders
at the forthcoming AGM, the register of members of
the Company will also be closed from Thursday, 28 May
2015 to Monday, 1 June 2015, both days inclusive.
In order to qualify for the proposed final dividend, all
transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates
and transfer forms must be lodged with the Company’s
branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong
Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716, 17/F,
Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong
Kong before 4:30 p.m. on Wednesday, 27 May 2015.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information publicly available to the Company
and to the knowledge of the Directors, at least 25% of the
Company'’s total issued share capital, being the prescribed
minimum percentage of public float approved by the Stock
Exchange and permitted under the Listing Rules, are held
by the public at all times as of the date of this annual
report.

AUDITOR

PricewaterhouseCoopers has acted as auditor of the
Company for the year ended 31 December 2014.

PricewaterhouseCoopers shall retire in the forthcoming
AGM and, being eligible, will offer themselves for
re-appointment. A resolution for the reappointment of
PricewaterhouseCoopers as auditor of the Company will be
proposed at the forthcoming AGM.

On behalf of the Board

Mr. WANG Zhenhua
Chairman
Hong Kong, 16 February 2015
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The Board is pleased to present this corporate governance
report in the annual report of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2014.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Group is committed to maintaining high standards
of corporate governance to safeguard the interests
of Shareholders and to enhance corporate value and
accountability. The Company has adopted the CG Code
as its own code of corporate governance. Save for the
deviation disclosed in this annual report, the Company
has complied with the code provisions as set out in
the CG Code for the year ended 31 December 2014.
The Company will continue to review and enhance its
corporate governance practices to ensure compliance with
the CG Code.

THE BOARD
Responsibilities

The Board is responsible for the overall leadership of
the Group, oversees the Group’s strategic decisions
and monitors business and performance. The Board has
delegated the authority and responsibility for day-to-day
management and operation of the Group to the senior
management of the Group. To oversee particular aspects
of the Company’s affairs, the Board has established three
Board committees including the Audit Committee, the
Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee
(together, the "Board Committees”). The Board has
delegated to the Board Committees responsibilities as set
out in their respective terms of reference.

All Directors shall ensure that they carry out duties in good
faith, in compliance with applicable laws and regulations,
and in the interests of the Company and its Shareholders
at all times.

The Company has arranged appropriate liability insurance
to indemnify the Group's Directors for their liabilities
arising out of corporate activities. The insurance coverage
will be reviewed on an annual basis.
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Board Composition

The Board currently comprises three executive Directors,
namely Mr. WANG Zhenhua, Mr. LIU Yuanman and Mr.
LIANG Zhicheng, two non-executive Directors, namely
Mr. LV Xiaoping and Mr. WANG Xiaosong, and three
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. CHEN
Huakang, Mr. ZHU Zengjin and Mr. ZHONG Wei. The
biographies of the Directors are set out under the section
headed “Directors and Senior Management” of this annual
report. The details of the service contract of the Directors
are set up in the Report of the Directors of this annual
report.

As at 8 March 2015, the Company appointed Mr. Chan
Wai Kin as executive director with effect from 30 March
2015. The biography of Mr. Chan Wai Kin is set out under
the section headed “Director and Senior Management” of
this annual report.

Save as disclosed in this annual report for the year ended
31 December 2014, the Board met the requirements of
Rules 3.10(1) and 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules relating
to the appointment of at least three independent non-
executive Directors with at least one independent non-
executive Director possessing appropriate professional
qualifications or accounting or related financial
management expertise and 3.10A of the Listing Rules
relating to the appointment of independent non-executive
Directors representing at least one-third of the Board. On
8 October 2014, the Company announced that Madam
Nie Meisheng (“Madam Nie”) tendered her resignation as
an independent non-executive Director, a member of the
Remuneration Committee, a member of the Nomination
Committee and a member of the Audit Committee of
the Company with effect from 7 October 2014. The
requirements set out Rules 3.10, 3.10A, 3.21 and 3.25
of the Listing Rules, and code provision A.5.1 (the “Code
Provision”) of the CG Code concerning the number
and composition of Board, the audit committee, the
remuneration committee and nomination committee of the
Company could not be met for the interim period of time
after the resignation of Madam Nie. On 3 December 2014,
upon the appointment of Mr. Zhong Wei as the Company’s
independent non-executive Director, a member of the
Remuneration Committee, a member of the Nomination
Committee and a member of the Audit Committee, the
Company has been in compliance with the requirements
under relevant Listing Rules and the Code Provision.
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Under Rule 3.10A of the Listing Rules, listed issuers are
required to appoint independent non-executive Directors
representing at least one-third of the Board by 31
December 2012. Save as disclosed in this annual report,
the Company has three independent non-executive
Directors currently representing one-third of the Board and
therefore the Company has complied with Rule 3.10A of
the Listing Rules.

Under code provision A.5.6 of the CG Code, listed
issuers are required to adopt a board diversity policy by
1 September 2013. The Company has adopted a board
diversity policy and therefore complied with this code
provision. A summary of the board diversity policy is set
out under “Board Committees — Nomination Committee”
below.

The Company has received written annual confirmation
from each independent non-executive Director of his/
her independence pursuant to the requirements of the
Listing Rules. The Company considers all independent non-
executive Directors to be independent in accordance with
the independence guidelines as set out in the Listing Rules.

Mr. WANG Xiaosong is the son of Mr. WANG Zhenhua, the
executive Director, chief executive officer and Controlling
Shareholder of the Company. Save as disclosed in this
annual report, none of the Directors has any personal
relationship (including financial, business, family or other
material/relevant relationship) with any other Director.

All Directors, including independent non-executive
Directors, have brought a wide spectrum of valuable
business experience, knowledge and professionalism
to the Board for its efficient and effective functioning.
Independent non-executive directors are invited to serve on
the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and
the Nomination Committee.

As regards the CG Code provision requiring Directors to
disclose to the issuer the number and nature of offices held
in public companies or organizations and other significant
commitments as well as their identity and an indication of
the time involved, all the Directors have agreed to disclose
their commitments and any change to the Company in a
timely manner.
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Induction and Continuous Professional
Development

Mr. LIANG Zhicheng and Mr. ZHONG Wei, as newly
appointed Directors, are provided with necessary induction
and information to ensure that they have a proper
understanding of the Company’s operations and businesses
as well as their responsibilities under relevant statues, laws,
rules and regulations. The Company also arranges regular
seminars to provide all Directors with updates on latest
development and changes in the Listing Rules and other
relevant legal and regulatory requirements from time to
time. The Directors are also provided with regular updates
on the Company’s performance, position and prospects
to enable the Board as a whole and each Director to
discharge their duties. The Joint Company Secretaries from
time to time update and provide written training materials
relating to the roles, functions and duties of a Director.

During the year, each of the Directors, namely Mr. WANG
Zhenhua, Mr. MIN Yuansong (resigned on 6 November
2014), Mr. LIU Yuanman, Ms. HUANG Maoli (resigned
on 8 March 2015), Mr. LIANG Zhicheng (appointed on 6
November 2014), Mr. LV Xiaoping, Mr. WANG Xiaosong,
Mr. CHEN Huakang, Ms. NIE Meisheng (resigned on 7
October 2014), Mr. ZHU Zengjin and Mr. ZHONG Wei
(appointed on 3 December 2014), received and studied
these training materials. The Company has received
confirmation from all Directors of their respective training
records for the year ended December 31, 2014.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Under code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer should be separate
and performed by different individuals. Under the current
organization structure of the Company, Mr. WANG
Zhenhua is the Chairman of the Board and the Chief
Executive Officer. With extensive experience in the property
industry, the Board considered that vesting the roles of
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer in the same person
is beneficial to the business prospects and management of
the Group. The check and balance of power and authority
is ensured by the operation of the senior management
and the Board, which comprise experienced and high
caliber individuals. The Board currently comprises three
executive Directors, two non-executive Directors and three
independent non-executive Directors and therefore has a
fairly strong independence element in its composition.
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Appointment and Re-Election of Directors

Each of the executive Directors (save for Mr. LIANG
Zhicheng and Mr. CHAN Wai Kin) and non-executive
Directors (save for Mr. WANG Xiaosong) has entered into a
service agreement with the Company on 6 November 2014
for a term of two years commencing from 6 November
2014 and may be terminated in accordance with the
respective terms of the service agreements.

Mr. CHAN Wai Kin has entered into an appointment letter
with the Company for a term of three years commencing
from 30 March 2015, and may be terminated in
accordance with the terms of the appointment letter.

Mr. WANG Xiaosong has entered into an appointment
letter with the Company for a term of two years
commencing from 18 October 2013, and may be
terminated in accordance with the terms of the
appointment letter.

Mr. LIANG Zhicheng has entered into an appointment letter
with the Company for a term of two years commencing
from 6 November 2014, and may be terminated in
accordance with the terms of the appointment letter.

Save for Mr. ZHONG Wei, each of the independent non-
executive Directors has signed a letter of appointment with
the Company on 6 November 2014, for a term of two
years commencing from 6 November 2014.

Mr. ZHONG Wei has signed a letter of appointment with
the Company on 3 December 2014, for a term of two
years commencing from 3 December 2014.

None of the Directors has a service agreement which
is not determinable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation).
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In accordance with the Company’s articles of association,
all Directors are subject to retirement by rotation at least
once every three years and any new Director appointed
to fill a causal vacancy shall submit himself/herself for
election by Shareholders at the first general meeting of the
Company after appointment and new Directors appointed
as an addition to the Board shall submit himself/herself for
re-election by Shareholders at the next following AGM of
the Company after appointment.

The procedures and process of appointment, re-election
and removal of Directors are set out in the Company’s
articles of association.
is responsible for reviewing the Board composition,
monitoring the appointment, re-election and succession

The Nomination Committee

planning of Directors.

Board Meetings

The Company adopted the practice of holding Board
meetings regularly, at least four times a year, and at
approximately quarterly intervals. Notices of not less than
fourteen days are given for all regular Board meetings to
provide all Directors with an opportunity to attend and
include matters in the agenda for a regular meeting. For
other Board and committee meetings, reasonable notice
is generally given. The agenda and accompanying Board
papers are dispatched to the Directors or committee
members at least three days before the meetings to ensure
that they have sufficient time to review the papers and be
adequately prepared for the meetings. When Directors or
committee members are unable to attend a meeting, they
will be advised of the matters to be discussed and given an
opportunity to make their views known to the Chairman
prior to the meeting. Minutes of meetings are kept by the
Joint Company Secretaries with copies circulated to all
Directors for information and records.
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Minutes of the Board meetings and committee meetings
are recorded in sufficient detail the matters considered by
the Board and the committees and the decisions reached,
Draft
minutes of each Board meeting and committee meeting

including any concerns raised by the Directors.

are sent to the Directors for comments within a reasonable
time after the date on which the meeting was held. The
minutes of the Board meetings are open for inspection by
Directors.

For the year ended 31 December 2014, 7 Board meetings
and 1 annual general meeting were held and the
attendance of the individual Directors at these meetings is
set out in the table below:

BHERE,
AT R E
Attended/
= Directors Eligible to attend
EEggR BREFAE
Board Annual
Meetings General Meeting
THRERE Mr. WANG Zhenhua 717 11
BIBRIMEAE (R2014%F 11 H6H Mr. MIN Yuansong (resigned as an 5/5 11
BHEHRITESE) executive Director on 6 November 2014)
2R o & Mr. LIU Yuanman 717 0/1
‘|mkA L (R2015F3H8H Ms. HUANG Maoli (resigned as an 7/7 11
FENTEE) executive Director on 8 March 2015)
REBIEE (R2014F11H6H Mr. LIANG Zhicheng (appointed as an 2/2 0/0
EZ R ITESE) executive Director on 6 November 2014)
B/ NEEAE Mr. LV Xiaoping 717 11
FBEREE Mr. WANG Xiaosong 7/7 11
PREEFRSTAE Mr. CHEN Huakang 7/7 11
EIFER L (R2014F10A7H Ms. NIE Meisheng (resigned as an 4/4 0/1
FERTIBITESE) independent non-executive Director on
7 October 2014)
RIGHE LA Mr. ZHU Zengjin 717 11
BIEKLE (R2014F12H3H Mr. ZHONG Wei (appointed as an 11 0/0

EZERBUIHTESF)

independent non-executive Director on
3 December 2014)
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Model Code for Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out
in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as its own code of
conduct regarding Directors’ securities transactions. Having
made specific enquiries with all the Directors, each of the
Directors has confirmed that he/she has complied with the
Model Code during the year ended 31 December 2014.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Company
has also adopted its own code of conduct regarding
employees’ securities transactions on terms no less
exacting than the standards set out in the Model Code
for compliance by its relevant employees who are likely to
be in possession of inside information of the Company in
respect of their dealings in the Company’s securities.

Delegation by the Board

The Board reserves for its decision all major matters of the
Company, including approval and monitoring of all policy
matters, overall strategies and budgets, internal control
and risk management systems, material transactions (in
particular those that may involve conflict of interests),
financial information, appointment of Directors and other
significant financial and operational matters. Directors
could have recourse to seek independent professional
advice in performing their duties at the Company’s expense
and are encouraged to access and to consult with the
Company’s senior management independently.

The daily management, administration and operation of
the Group are delegated to the senior management. The
delegated functions and responsibilities are periodically
reviewed by the Board. Approval has to be obtained from
the Board prior to any significant transactions entered into
by the management.
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Corporate Governance Function

The Board recognizes that corporate governance should be
the collective responsibility of Directors and delegated the
corporate governance duties to the Nomination Committee
which include:

(i) to develop, review and implement the Company’s
policy and practices on corporate governance and
make recommendations to the Board;

(i) to review and monitor the training and continuous
professional development of directors and senior
management;

(iii) to review and monitor the Company’s policies and
practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements,

(iv) to develop, review and monitor the code of
conduct and compliance manual (if any) applicable
to employees and directors;

(v) to review the Company’s compliance with the CG
Code and disclosure in the Corporate Governance
Report; and

(vi) to develop, review and monitor the implementation
of the Shareholders’ communication policy to
ensure its effectiveness, and make recommendation
to the Board where appropriate to enhance
Shareholders’ relationship with the Company.

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the Company has
updated the compliance manuals on notifiable transactions
and price sensitive information (inside information)
in accordance with the Listing Rules as guideline for
its employees to report unpublished price sensitive
information (inside information) to the Company to ensure
consistent and timely disclosure and fulfillment of the
Company's continuous disclosure obligations.
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BOARD COMMITTEES
Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee comprises three members,
including one executive Director and two independent
non-executive Directors. It is chaired by an independent
non-executive director. The members of the Nomination
Committee are Mr. ZHU Zengjin (chairman), Mr. LIANG
Zhicheng and Mr. ZHONG Wei, the majority of them are
independent non-executive Directors. Mr. LIANG Zhicheng
has been appointed as the member of the Nomination
in place of Mr. MIN

Yuansong who has ceased to be a member of the

Committee on 6 November 2014,

Nomination Committee with effect from 6 November 2014.
Mr. ZHONG Wei has been appointed as the member of the
Nomination Committee on 3 December 2014, in place of
Ms. NIE Meisheng who has ceased to be a member of the
Nomination Committee with effect from 7 October 2014.

The principal duties of the Nomination Committee include
the following:

. to review the structure, size and composition of the
Board and make recommendations regarding any
proposed changes;

° to identify suitable candidates for appointment as
directors;
. to make recommendations to the Board on

appointment or re-appointment of and succession
planning for Directors; and

° to assess the independence of independent non-
executive directors.

The Nomination Committee will assess the candidate or
incumbent on criteria such as integrity, experience, skill
and ability to commit time and effort to carry out the
duties and responsibilities. The recommendations of the
Nomination Committee will then be put to the Board for
decision. Their written terms of reference are available on
the websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.
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With a view to enhancing Board effectiveness and
corporate governance, the Board should include a balanced
composition of executive and non-executive directors
(including independent non-executive directors) so that
there is a strong independent element on the Board, which
can effectively exercise independent judgment.

The Company adopted the Board Diversity Policy with
measurable objectives. The Nomination Committee
evaluates the balance and blend of skills, experience
and diversity of perspectives of the Board. Selection of
candidates is based on a range of diversity perspectives,
including but not limited to age, cultural and educational
background, professional and industry experience, skills,
knowledge, ethnicity and other qualities essential to the
Company’s business, and merit and contribution that the
selected candidates will bring to the Board. The Board will
review such measurable objectives from time to time to
ensure their appropriateness and ascertain the progress
made towards achieving those objectives.

For the year ended 31 December 2014, 3 meetings of the
Nomination Committee were held and the attendance
record of the Nomination Committee members is set out in
the table below:

EHERE WHERE

Attended/

) Directors Eligible to attend

RIS Mr. ZHU Zengjin 3/3

EIEE L (R2014F10A7H Ms. NIE Meisheng (resigned as a member of 11

FITRELZEEKE) the Nomination Committee on 7 October 2014)

BIRINEAE (R20144F 11 H6H Mr. MIN Yuansong (resigned as a member of the 11
FITEEZESHE) Nomination Committee on 6 November 2014)

REBRE (R2014F 11 /H6H Mr. LIANG Zhicheng (appointed as a member of the 1/1
BLTRIESEZAEESHKE) Nomination Committee on 6 November 2014)

SEIELE (R2014F12H3H Mr. ZHONG Wei (appointed as a member of the 0/0

BZIREEZREKR)

REZEGRZEFTSNETNEF TR - FHEE LI
EENBEVMLEEBRIEENEREH °

Nomination Committee on 3 December 2014)

The Nomination Committee nominated the new
Directors to the Board to fill the vacancies, assessed the
independence of the independent non-executive Directors
and considered the re-appointment of the retiring
Directors.
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Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee currently comprises two
members, namely Mr. ZHU Zengjin (chairman) and Mr.
ZHONG Wei, all of them are independent non-executive
Directors. Mr. ZHONG Wei has been appointed as the
member of the Remuneration Committee on 3 December
2014, in place of Ms. NIE Meisheng who has ceased
to be a member of the Remuneration Committee with
effect from 7 October 2014. Mr. CHAN Wai Kin has been
appointed as the member of the Remuneration Committee
on 8 March 2015, with effect form 30 March 2015 in place
of Ms. HUANG Maoli who has ceased to be a member of
the Remuneration Committee with effect from 8 March
2015.

The primary duties of the Remuneration Committee
include making recommendations on and approving the
remuneration policy and structure and remuneration
packages of the executive Directors and the senior
management/determining remuneration policy and
structure and remuneration packages of the executive
Directors and the senior management. The Remuneration
Committee is also responsible for establishing transparent
procedures for formulating such remuneration policy
and structure to ensure that no Director or any of his/
her associates will participate in deciding his/her own
remuneration, which remuneration will be determined by
reference to the performance of the individual and the
Company as well as market practice and conditions. Their
written terms of reference are available on the websites of
the Stock Exchange and the Company.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014, 3 meetings of the
Remuneration Committee were held and the attendance
record of the Remuneration Committee members is set out
in the table below:

EHERE,WHERE

Attended/

EE Directors Eligible to attend

RIBHESTE Mr. ZHU Zengjin 3/3

EIFER L (R2014F10A7H Ms. NIE Meisheng (resigned as a member of 11
FEHWNZEESHE) the Remuneration Committee on 7 October 2014)

FikF L (R2015%3H8H Ms. HUANG Maoli (resigned as a member of 3/3

FHEEFWZEE 2K E) the Remuneration Committee on 8 March 2015)
BIELE (R2014F12H3H Mr. ZHONG Wei (appointed as a member of 0/0

BZERFHEREKR)

FNZ B eI REHNTEEZTERATESTORB WE KR
THRRERELEZTR/PTESTNR T RRES - FHM
ZEETRRBREERZERBUIFNTEENREI R
£8 -

FHZE g m AR ARRAEERSNEEEN RS %
& RERRHHBE  XRERNATEERSREEEDN
REHE  RERERFHES T RAEETSREESR -

the Remuneration Committee on 3 December 2014)

The Remuneration Committee reviewed the service
agreement and terms of office of Mr. LIANG Zhicheng and
the appointment letter and terms of office of Mr. CHAN
Wai Kin in relation to their appointments as executive
Directors. The Remuneration Committee also reviewed
the appointment letter and terms of office of Mr. ZHONG
Wei in relation to his appointment as independent non-
executive Director.

The Remuneration Committee discussed and reviewed the
service agreement, appointment letter and remuneration
policy for Directors and senior management of the
Company, and made recommendations to the Board on the
service agreement, appointment letter and remuneration
packages of individual executive Directors and senior
management.
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Remuneration

band (RMB’000)

Details of the remuneration by band of the six members
of the senior management of the Company, whose
biographies are set out on pages 54 to 56 of this annual
report, for the year ended 31 December 2014 are set out
below:

BAZE

Number of individual

1,000 to 2,000
2,000 to 3,000

1,000 to 2,000
2,000 to 3,000

BEREES

EZZECENRR-RBIIERNTES  ARERLE
(EFE) - RIGHESLAERERE A - EEFLEDR20145F12
A3REZTAEZRZEENE - LEURK2014F10A7H
BTHETSEZZESRENTBELL - ERETESHNE
EHEAEAT A
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B - E B EE I RN BT R I E
RETBHER

. RIBZEED BT LIE - MENWE RZBERIER
HINEZBERRE - WHL RS - B RBURINEZ
BEMEESRLERZE X

. ma AR BB REE - AEEEHE RRREE
HERBEBEFNERERERE  BRARAES
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JIREREERERR °
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee currently comprises all the three
independent non-executive Directors, namely, Mr. CHEN
Huakang (chairman), Mr. ZHU Zengjin and Mr. ZHONG Wei.
Mr. ZHONG Wei has been appointed as the member of the
Audit Committee on 3 December 2014, in place of Ms. NIE
Meisheng who has been ceased to be a member of the
Audit Committee with effect from 7 October 2014. The
main duties of the Audit Committee include the following:

. to review the financial statements and reports and
consider any significant or unusual items raised by
the internal audit division or external auditor before
submission to the Board;

° to review the relationship with the external auditor
by reference to the work performed by the auditor,
their fees and terms of engagement, and make
recommendations to the Board on the appointment,
re-appointment and removal of external auditor;
and

° to review the adequacy and effectiveness of the
Company’s financial reporting system, internal
control system and risk management system and
associated procedures, including the adequacy of
the resources, staff qualifications and experience,
training programmes and budget of the Company’s
accounting and financial reporting function.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014, 3 meetings of the
Audit Committee were held and the attendance record
of the Audit Committee members is set out in the table
below:

EHERE WHERE

Attended/

== Directors Eligible to attend

BREE R ST 4 Mr. CHEN Huakang 3/3
BIGELZ L (R2014F1047H Ms. NIE Meisheng (resigned as a member of

FHEFEEZZESHKE) the Audit Committee on 7 October 2014) 2/2

RIGHE S AE Mr. ZHU Zengjin 3/3
BESRE (R2014F12H3H Mr. ZHONG Wei (appointed as a member of

BZIAEZZESHKE) the Audit Committee on 3 December 2014) 1/1

ERZESENTUBRBRRS  ARERF  AEEE (2
RARBEEH RMBERBETANER BTEENL
B BIRELREERERR)  AREERGIBE - A
MERIMNEZEE - EFQUBRHELZZEGHTE - X
£ - BHESEE R IMNSAZ BN I 12 H AV (R 2R -

BHFINER T AR R ME TR BN BIES NI REEAF ]
NREIRE  URBIMNERBE AR E AWt EFRERNEZ
FB/ETERNEARRNZERE - ARARERFLR
B BREAUREDARMBER  ANEEREETER
ARELEMTEITARLRR  ERESENBEIMEAR
AASUE AT 28]

The Audit Committee reviewed the financial reporting
system, compliance procedures, internal control (including
the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and
experience, training programmes and budget of the
Company’s accounting and financial reporting functions),
risk management systems and processes and the re-
appointment of the external auditor. The Board had not
deviated from any recommendation given by the Audit
Committee on the selection, appointment, resignation or
dismissal of external auditor.

They also reviewed interim and final results of the
Company and its subsidiaries for the interim period
and the fiscal year as well as the audit report prepared
by the external auditor relating to accounting issues
and major findings in the course of audit. There are
proper arrangements for employees, in confidence, to
raise concerns about possible improprieties in financial
reporting, internal control and other matters. Their written
terms of reference are available on the websites of the
Stock Exchange and the Company.
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DIRECTORS’” RESPONSIBILITIES FOR
FINANCIAL REPORTING IN RESPECT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing
the financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2014 which give a true and fair view of the affairs of the
Company and the Group and of the Group’s results and
cash flows.

The management has provided to the Board such
explanation and information as are necessary to enable
the Board to carry out an informed assessment of the
Company’s financial statements, which are put to the
Board for approval. The Company provides all members
of the Board with monthly updates on Company’s
performance, positions and prospects.

The Directors were not aware of any material uncertainties
relating to events or conditions which may cast significant
doubt upon the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern.

The statement by the auditor of the Company regarding
their reporting responsibilities on the consolidated financial
statements of the Company is set out in the Independent
Auditor’s Report on page F-1 of this annual report.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board acknowledges that it is the responsibility of the
Board for maintaining an adequate internal control system
to safeguard Shareholder investments and Company assets
and reviewing the effectiveness of such system on an
annual basis.

The Group’s internal audit department plays a major role
in monitoring the internal governance of the Company.
The major tasks of the internal audit department are
reviewing the financial conditions and internal control of
the Company and conducting comprehensive audits of all
branches and subsidiaries of the Company on a regular
basis.
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The Board has conducted a review of the effectiveness of
the internal control system of the Company and considered
the internal control system to be effective and adequate.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

Annual audit and interim review fees of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2014 payable to the external
auditor are approximately RMB3.2 million. In addition,
there are fees of approximately RMBO0.3 million for non-
audit services related to tax consultation incurred in 2014.

JOINT COMPANY SECRETARIES

Ms. HUANG Maoli, the Joint Company Secretary,
is responsible for advising the Board on corporate
governance matters and ensuring that the Board policy and
procedures, and the applicable laws, rules and regulations
are followed. Mr. CHAN Wai Kin has been appointed as
the Joint Company Secretary on 8 March 2015, with effect
from 30 March 2015, in place of Ms. HUANG Maoli who
has been ceased to be the Joint Company Secretary with
effect from 8 March 2015.

In order to uphold good corporate governance and ensure
compliance with the Listing Rules and applicable Hong
Kong laws, the Company also engages Ms. MOK Ming Wai,
director of KCS Hong Kong Limited (a company secretarial
services provider), as its Joint Company Secretary to assist
Ms. HUANG Maoli to discharge her duties as company
secretary of the Company. The primary corporate contact
person at the Company is Ms. HUANG Maoli, the executive
Director and Joint Company Secretary (resigned on 8
March 2015). The primary corporate contact person at the
Company will be Mr. CHAN Wai Kin, the executive Director
and Joint Company Secretary, with effect from 30 March
2015. During the interim period between 8 March 2015 to
30 March 2015, the primary corporate contact person at
the Company is Mr. WANG Zhenhua, the Chairman of the
Board and the executive Director.

For the year ended 31 December 2014, Ms. HUANG Maoli
(resigned on 8 March 2015) and Ms. MOK Ming Wai have
undertaken not less than 15 hours of relevant professional
training respectively in compliance with Rule 3.29 of the
Listing Rules.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS
AND INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company considers that effective communication
with Shareholders is essential for enhancing investor
relations and understanding of the Group’s business,
performance and strategies. The Company also recognizes
the importance of timely and non-selective disclosure of
information, which will enable Shareholders and investors
to make informed investment decisions.

The AGM of the Company provides opportunity for
Shareholders to communicate directly with the Directors.
The Chairman of the Company, and the chairmen of the
Board Committees of the Company will attend the AGMs
to answer Shareholders’ questions. The external auditor
of the Company will also attend the AGMs to answer
questions about the conduct of the audit, the preparation
and content of the auditor’s report, the accounting policies
and auditor independence. The Company has held an AGM
for the financial year ended 31 December 2013 on 21 May
2014.

To promote effective communication, the Company adopts
communication policy which aims at
establishing a two-way relationship and communication
between the Company and its Shareholders and maintains
a website at www.futureholdings.com.cn, where up-to-

a Shareholders’

date information on the Company’s business operations
corporate
governance practices and other information are available
for public access.

and developments, financial information,

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

To safeguard Shareholders’ interests and rights, a separate
resolution will be proposed for each issue at Shareholder
meetings, including the election of individual Directors.

All resolutions put forward at Shareholder meetings will
be voted on by poll pursuant to the Listing Rules and
poll results will be posted on the websites of the Stock
Exchange and the Company in a timely manner after each
Shareholder meeting.
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Convening of extraordinary general meeting
and putting forward proposals

Shareholders may put forward proposals for consideration
at a general meeting according to the Companies
Ordinance and the Company’s articles of association. As
regards proposing a person for election as a Director, the
procedures are available on the Company’s website.

Enquiries to the Board

Shareholders who intend to put forward their enquiries
about the Company to the Board could send their enquiries
to the principal place of business of the Company in Hong
Kong at 36/F, Tower Two, Times Square, 1 Matheson
Street, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong (email address:
ir@futureholdings.com.cn).

CHANGE
DOCUMENTS

During the year ended 31 December 2014, there is no
significant change in constitutional documents of the
Company.

IN CONSTITUTIONAL
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
FUTURE LAND DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of Future Land Development Holdings Limited (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”)
set out on pages F-3 to F-169, which comprise the
consolidated and company statement of financial position
as at 31 December 2014, and the consolidated statement
of income, the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR'’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and
to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong

T: +852 2289 8888, F: +852 2810 9888, www.pwchk.com

i % R KRR 2 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
and of the Group as at 31 December 2014, and of the
Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 16 February 2015
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

720144128318 As at 31 December 2014

®W12H31H
As at 31 December
20145 20134
2014 2013
BisE AR¥T AREET T
Note RMB’000 RMB’'000
BE ASSETS
kRBEE Non-current assets
WE - BEMEE Property, plant and equipment 6 741,152 116,009
REYE Investment properties 7 5,936,000 3,307,000
m A E Intangible assets 8 17,574 9,836
REEE N B NIRE Investments in associates 9 146,317 43,468
NG S PEMKE Investments in joint ventures 10 861,055 10,000
EIEFTEHEE Deferred income tax assets 24 499,175 499,738
AEEESHEE Available-for-sale financial assets 11 287,385 221,187
+ b {E A RE Land use rights 12 397,659 367,248
e R IE A TE A FRI8 Other receivables and prepayments 15 976,544 198,538
9,862,861 4,773,024
REEE Current assets
e+ iEsRE Prepayments for leasehold land 13 3,263,529 3,285,498
TLAFENEREEME Properties held or under development
for sale 14 29,862,468 28,728,964
B 5 K EAth e U ZIE A Trade and other receivables and
TETFRIE prepayments 15 3,216,397 2,112,831
ZREIBRE Restricted cash 17 2,618,559 886,180
BEMBEESEY Cash and cash equivalents 17 4,817,907 7,411,713
43,778,860 42,425,186
EEAR Total assets 53,641,721 47,198,210
FEERER OWNERS’ EQUITY
AARERTE ARG Capital and reserves attributable to
B R EE equity holders of the Company
BEIT AR Issued and fully paid capital 18 4,617 4,617
G Reserves 20 7,639,363 6,717,031
7,643,980 6,721,648
FIERR R Non-controlling interests 4,707,042 3,876,311
RSB Total equity 12,351,022 10,597,959

$74, 3% R 2 IR A PR 2 B Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

720144128318 As at 31 December 2014

®12H31H
As at 31 December
20144 20134
2014 2013
P aE AR®T T ARBT T
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
8E& LIABILITIES
kRBEE Non-current liabilities
B Borrowings 21 10,555,452 11,715,075
BLEEHEE Deferred income tax liabilities 24 686,260 432,922
11,241,712 12,147,997
REBAE Current liabilities
E S H A R 5K Trade and other payables 23 12,023,131 10,368,476
TEEMEBWFIE Advances from pre-sale of properties 22 13,164,015 10,235,042
BERFTIS T B & Current income tax liabilities 1,484,495 1,673,306
B Borrowings 21 3,376,189 2,174,501
IR Dividends payable 1,157 929
30,048,987 24,452,254
B EHAEE Total liabilities 41,290,699 36,600,251
EEREEHE Total equity and liabilities 53,641,721 47,198,210
REBEEFE Net current assets 13,729,873 17,972,932
EEABRRBERS Total assets less current liabilities 23,592,734 22,745,956
FF11BEEEF-1698 MM 3 BB EHmEm —5D o The notes on pages F-11 to F-169 are an integral part of
these financial statements.
Wang Zhenhua Liang Zhicheng
FiRE REB
Director Director
EFE EFE
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AP\ B ISR R
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

720144128318 As at 31 December 2014

®W12H31H
As at 31 December
20145 20134
2014 2013
BisE AR¥T ARBT T
Note RMB’000 RMB’'000
BE ASSETS
kRBEE Non-current assets
R RRIHIRE Investments in subsidiaries 16 468,240 450,012
REEE Current assets
B SR EAMEKEIE Trade and other receivables 15 5,643,068 3,834,468
REMBLEEY Cash and cash equivalents 17 8,623 7,497
5,651,691 3,841,965
BEEAH Total assets 6,119,931 4,291,977
FrEERER OWNERS’ EQUITY
RRRAEEEEAEMN Capital and reserves attributable to
AR equity holders of the Company
B8 1T MR A Issued and fully paid capital 18 4,617 4,617
& Reserves 20 1,150,821 1,536,108
EREE Total equity 1,155,438 1,540,725
FREBEE Non-current liabilities
& Borrowings 21 4,778,133 2,667,075
REBEE Current liabilities
B S EAM FE 5B Trade and other payables 23 186,360 84,177
SEAHE Total liabilities 4,964,493 2,751,252
EzkEEHEE Total equity and liabilities 6,119,931 4,291,977
REBEEFE Net current assets 5,465,331 3,757,788
EELERTHARE Total assets less current liabilities 5,933,571 4,207,800
EF-NMBEZEF169E8MMFEAMBREN—ED o The notes on pages F-11 to F-169 are an integral part of
these financial statements.
Wang Zhenhua Liang Zhicheng
FiRE REH
Director Director
Ea EE
i % R KRR 2 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME

EHZE20144E12 A31 B (L4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

BZE12A318LLFE
Year ended 31 December
20145 20134
2014 2013
BisE AR¥TF T ARBT T
Note RMB’000 RMB’'000
WA Revenue 25 20,718,670 20,771,255
S5 & A AR Cost of sales 27 (16,844,627) (16,088,038)
EF Gross profit 3,874,043 4,683,217
BEWMEARBEKS Fair value gains on investment properties 7 365,994 37,839
SHE & SRR Selling and marketing costs 27 (613,387) (592,032)
THHEX Administrative expenses 27 (701,787) (680,028)
HAb A Other income 26 36,903 151,674
HibFAS Other expenses 26 (2,405) (4,152)
Halas — 25 Other gains — net 26 105,627 46,270
KeERHE Operating profit 3,064,988 3,642,788
U Finance income 28 117,008 121,793
& AR Finance costs 28 (252,802) (516,693)
MERAE — FHE Finance costs — net (135,794) (394,900)
iR NI Share of results of associates 9 2,849 (11,422)
FEheEaEEE Share of results of joint ventures 10 (10,195) -
Bk Fr 15 %% i R 558 Profit before income tax 2,921,848 3,236,466
FTiEfifY Income tax expense 30 (1,242,561) (1,519,329)
FEFME Profit for the year 1,679,287 1,717,137
EEFEERM Attributable to:
RARERFTEA Equity holders of the Company 1,025,721 981,262
IRV Non-controlling interests 653,566 735,875
1,679,287 1,717,137
AATESTEAENG Earnings per share for profit attributable
FENERER to equity holders of the Company
— ERE#EE - Basic and diluted 31 RMB 0.18 RMB 0.17
B2 Dividends 32 283,400 283,400

FFRTEZ2FEF169B MM AM BRI —I5 ©

The notes on pages F-11 to F-169 are an integral part of

these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

EHZE2014412 A31 B [E 4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

BZE12A318LFE
Year ended 31 December
20144 20134
2014 2013
AR®TT ARBT T
RMB’000 RMB’'000
FEERE Profit for the year 1,679,287 1,717,137
Hibh 2wk, Other comprehensive income,
AREAEH S EEER which may be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss
— AL EeREEAR(EE — Change in fair value of
B HIBFHE available-for-sale financial assets,
net of tax 20,250 -
FEXHERZHE Total comprehensive income for the year 1,699,537 1,717,137
EBiEFE2EKSEEHE ! Attributable to:
RARERTFEA Equity holders of the Company 1,037,149 981,262
IEIE RS Non-controlling interests 662,388 735,875
1,699,537 1,717,137

FF-NBEEFEF169B MM AT BEHREN—3 -
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B EREER
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

EHZE20144E12 A31 B (L4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

RAARREEAER
Attributable to equity holders of the Company
B Ri&E Hthkte REEF Nt FERER EREH
Share Share Other Retained Non-controlling Total
capital premium reserves earnings Sub-total interests equity
AREBTR  ARMTR  AR¥Tn  ARETn  ARETn  ARETR  AR%TR
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB000
(Kriz18) (Kit20) (Kit20) (Kit20)
(Note 18) (Note 20) (Note 20) (Note 20)
R201451 B 1B & Balance at 1 January 2014 4,617 1,679,240 95,182 4,942,609 6,721,648 3,876,311 10,597,959
2EKE Comprehensive income
FEHE Profit for the year - - - 1,025,721 1,025,721 653,566 1,679,287
Lk len Other comprehensive income
- REESREAE - Change in fair value of
LREBES available-for-sale finandial
MHE assets, net of tax - - 11,428 - 11,428 8,822 20,250
2ANGAE Total comprehensive income - - 11,428 1,025,721 1,037,149 662,388 1,699,537
AREAETHRS Transactions with owners
EAREARAMELRS  Capital injections from
non-controlling interests - - - - - 420,000 420,000
BERDREERA Pre-IPO share award scheme
#@tal (fi19) (Note 19)
-BHEEERBER - value of current employee
services - - 18,228 - 18,228 - 18,228
013EREKS (H3F32) 2013 final dividend (Note 32) - (283,400) - - (283,400) - (283,400)
FRARE Dividends of subsidiaries - - - - - (67,512) (67,512)
BHEAMBRARSEAE  Total contributions by and
distributions to owners - (283,400) 18,228 - (265,172) 352,488 87,316
MIESRRREMETFAR  Gains from acquisition of additional
BOMERTENYE interests in subsidiaries from
(M3E39) non-controlling interests
(Note 39) - - 150,355 - 150,355 (184,145) (33,790)
EENERRIEREA Total transactions with owners,
HRHEE recognized directly in equity - - 150,355 - 150,355 (184,145) (33,790)
R2014F128318 448  Balance at 31 December 2014 4,617 1,395,840 275,193 5,968,330 7,643,980 4,707,082 12,351,022

i %% R KGR 2 T Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

EHZE2014412 A31 B [E 4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

ANFREREAER
Attributable to equity holders of the Company
e RiaE Attt REEF Nt FERER BRAE
Share Share Other Retained Non-controlling Total
capital premium reserves earnings Sub-total interests equity
ARBTR ARBTR ARBTR ARBTR ARBTR ARBTR ARBTR
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
(Kriz18) (Kit20) (Kit20) (Kit20)
(Note 18) (Note 20) (Note 20) (Note 20)
R2013F1 818 M4 Balance at 1 January 2013 4,617 1,962,640 (177,501) 3,961,347 5,751,103 2,643,924 8,395,027
2EKE Comprehensive income
EEHE Profit for the year - - - 981,262 981,262 735,875 1,717,137
ek e Other comprehensive income - - - - - - -
2HEkEAE Total comprehensive income - - - 981,262 981,262 735,875 1,717,137
REBANETNHRS Transactions with owners
SEARERRAMERS  Capital injections from
non-controlling interests - - - - - 809,000 809,000
ERDAERERNRNZEE Pre-IPO share award scheme
(fiizE19) (Note 19)
- BiEEERBEE - value of current employee
services - - 25,741 - 25,741 - 25,741
20126 K ER S (F532) 2012 final dividend (Note 32) - (283,400) - - (283,400) - (283,400)
FRARE Dividends of subsidiaries - - - - - (65,546) (65,546)
FEANRARAEEAE  Total contributions by and
distributions to owners - (283,400) 25,741 - (257,659) 743,454 485,795
MIERRREMETFAR Gain from acquisition of additional
BIMERFIEHNA interest in a subsidiary from
(Fiz£39) non-controlling interests
(Note 39) - - 246,942 - 246,942 (246,942 -
EERBRBIEEEA Total transactions with owners,
HRHEE recognized directly in equity - (283,400) 272,683 - (10,717) 496,512 485,795
R2013512A31R 848  Balance at 31 December 2013 4,617 1,679,240 95,182 4,942,609 6,721,648 3876311 10,597,959

FFRTEZFEF169B MK AMEREN —35 ©

The notes on pages F-11 to F-169 are an integral part of

these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

EHZE20144E12 A31 B (L4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

BZ12A31BLLEE
Year ended 31 December
2014F 20134
2014 2013
B 5T AR®F T ARBT T
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
Kexy Operating activities
wEEEFTE(FTA) Re Cash generated from/(used in) operations 34 4,913,109 (918,758)
Bt \j% Interest paid (1,113,357) (1,241,203)
2R E TS PRC income tax paid (491,986) (518,158)
2 ﬁii‘@i“{ﬁm PRC land appreciation tax paid (839,221) (589,730)
RESTEHAME (FA) BEF5 Net cash generated from/(used in)
operating activities 2,468,545 (3,267,849)
BREEH Investing activities
NEEEE Additions of investment properties (1,130,095) (163,561)
NEVE - BE KRB Additions of property, plant and equipment
SR ENE E TR RIA and prepayments for non-current assets (1,096,353) (34,431)
HEWE  BENMRENBIIE  Proceeds from disposal of property,
plant and equipment 34 669 15,580
Additions of intangible assets 8 (12,348) (4,987)
Investment in an associate 9 (50,000) -
Investments in joint ventures 10 (861,250) (10,000)
Capital reduction from an associate 9 - 175,000
Acquisition of available-for-sale
financial assets 11 (42,756) (40,000)
Capital reduction from available-for-sale
financial assets 11 3,558 -
Disposal of a subsidiary, net of cash disposed 37 - 89,843
Dividends received 26 6,553 6,605
Interest received 28 119,215 121,793
BETES (FTH),/ i8R L7324 Net cash (used in)/generated from
investing activities (3,062,807) 155,842
FESEE Financing activities
e A5 3R Proceeds from borrowings 10,204,075 15,652,864
BB L E RS RE Proceeds from issuance of senior notes 2,100,401 2,691,503
1T Tfﬁ%ﬁfr’a EE Proceeds from issuance of corporate bonds 1,978,520 -
1a 1%15 = Repayments of borrowings (14,246,532) (14,006,687)
B E R E AN Increase in restricted cash relating to
xBE%\JEE/fi‘)Ju financing activities 17 (1,839,868) 371,815
MARRIERER AR E Dividends paid to equity holders
of the Company (283,172) (283,400)
REEZEGE SIS Dividends paid to non-controlling interests (67,512) (65,422)
FEPERR R SRAME RS Capital contribution from
non-controlling interests 420,000 809,000
FRE IR R R Advance from non-controlling
interest of a subsidiary - 555,580
EE T LA EERER AR Repayment of advance from
non-controlling interest of a subsidiary (218,600) -
RESE ST E SN Acquisition of additional equity interests in
FEONE S subsidiaries from non-controlling interests 39 (33,790) -
mEEE (FTA),FiiBH & F% Net cash (used in)/generated from
financing activities (1,986,478) 5,725,253
iﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁ%{“% (B2),/ Net (decrease)/increase in cash and
INEEE cash equivalents (2,580,740) 2,613,246
i%ﬂﬁ’ﬁﬁ%ﬂlfﬁ% = (&) Cash and cash equivalents at beginning
of the year 7,411,713 4,852,130
HERESEEYELIBL Exchange loss on cash and cash equivalents 28 (13,066) (53,663)
ERNBESHNBESEEY Cash and cash equivalents
at end of the year 17 4,817,907 7,411,713
FF1BEEFF169B MM F A EHREN—3H - The notes on pages F-11 to F-169 are an integral part of

these financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EHZE2014412 A31 B [E 4 For the year ended 31 December 2014
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GENERAL INFORMATION

Future Land Development Holdings Limited (the
“Company”) was incorporated in the Cayman
Islands on 23 April 2010 as an exempted company
with limited liability under the Companies Law
(2010 Revision) of the Cayman Islands. The address
of its registered office is Floor 4, Willow House,
Cricket Square, P.O. Box 2804, Grand Cayman
KY1-1112, Cayman Islands.

The principal activities of the Company and its
subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are property
development and property investment in the
People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"). The
Company’s parent company is Wealth Zone Hong
Kong Investments Limited (“Wealth Zone Hong
Kong”) and the Company’s ultimate holding
company is First Priority Group Limited, both of
which are incorporated in the British Virgin Islands.
The ultimate controlling party of the Group is Mr.
Wang Zhenhua (“Mr. Wang” or the “Controlling
Shareholder”).

To prepare for the initial listing of the Company’s
shares on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”),
the Group has undertaken a reorganisation (the
“Reorganisation”) pursuant to which the Company
became the holding company of the subsidiaries
comprising the Group. Details of the Reorganisation
are set out in the prospectus of the Company dated
19 November 2012.

The Company’s shares began to list on the Main
Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”) on 29 November 2012 (the
“Listing”).

The consolidated financial statements are presented
in thousands of Renminbi (“RMB’000"), unless
otherwise stated.

These consolidated financial statements set out
on pages F-3 to F-169 have been approved and
authorized for issue by the board of directors (the
“Board”) of the Company on 16 February 2015.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EHZE20144E12 A31 B (L4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

2.1
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AN AR HE -

2.1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements
are set out below. These policies have been
consistently applied to the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have
been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA") and under the historical
cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of
available-for-sale financial assets and investment
properties, which are carried at fair value.

The consolidated financial statements are prepared
in accordance with the applicable requirements of
the predecessor Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(Cap. 32) for this financial year and the comparative
period.

The Reorganisation for the Listing referred to in
Note 1 above involved combination of a number
of entities that were under the common control of
the Controlling Shareholder, Mr. Wang, and was
accounted for using merger accounting. The net
assets of these entities were consolidated using
the existing book values from the Controlling
Shareholder’s perspective. The results were
combined from the earliest date presented or since
the date when the combining entities first came
under the common control, where this was at a
later date, regardless of the date the Group took
actual ownership. No amount was recognised in
consideration for goodwill or excess of acquirers’
interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities over cost at the time the Reorganisation
took place.

The preparation of consolidated financial
statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires the
use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires management to exercise judgement in the
process of applying the Group’s accounting policies.
The areas involving a higher degree of judgement
or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the consolidated
financial statements are disclosed in Note 4 below.

i %% R KGR 2 T Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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2.1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Basis of preparation (Cont'd)

(i)

New amendments and interpretation
adopted by the Group in 2014

The following new amendments and
interpretation to existing standards are
mandatory for the first time for the financial
year beginning on 1 January 2014 and are
relevant to the Group’s operations.

. HKAS 36 (Amendment) “Impairment
of Assets” on the recoverable
amount disclosures for non-financial
assets (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January
2014). This amendment removed
certain disclosures of the recoverable
amount of CGUs which had been
included in HKAS 36 by the issue of
HKFRS 13.

. HK(IFRIC) 21 “Levies” (effective
for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2014).
The interpretation sets out the
accounting for an obligation to pay
a levy if that liability is within the
scope of HKAS 37 “Provisions”. The
interpretation addresses what the
obligating event is that gives rise to
the payment of a levy and when a
liability should be recognised.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EHZE20144E12 A31 B (L4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

2.1
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2.1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Basis of preparation (Cont'd)

(i)

New amendments and interpretation
adopted by the Group in 2014 (Cont’d)

HKAS 32 (Amendment) “Financial
Instruments: Presentation” on
offsetting financial assets and
financial liabilities (effective for
annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2014). This amendment
clarifies that the right of set-off must
not be contingent on a future event.
It must also be legally enforceable
for all counterparties in the normal
course of business, as well as in
the event of default, insolvency or
bankruptcy. The amendment also
considers settlement mechanisms.

HKFRS 10, 12 and HKAS 27
(Amendments) “Consolidation
for Investment Entities” (effective
for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2014). These
amendments mean that many
funds and similar entities will be
exempt from consolidating most of
their subsidiaries. Instead, they will
measure them at fair value through
profit or loss. The amendments give
an exception to entities that meet
an ‘investment entity’ definition
and which display particular
characteristics.

39 % R Z KRB BR A 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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2.1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Basis of preparation (Cont'd)

(i)

(ii)

New amendments and interpretation
adopted by the Group in 2014 (Cont’d)

. HKAS 39 (Amendment) “Financial
Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement” on the novation
of derivatives (effective for annual
periods beginning on or after
1 January 2014). This amendment
considers legislative changes to
‘over-the-counter’ derivatives
and the establishment of central
counterparties. Under HKAS 39,
novation of derivatives to central
counterparties would result in
discontinuance of hedge accounting.
The amendment provides relief from
discontinuing hedge accounting
when novation of a hedging
instrument meets specified criteria.

The adoption of the above new amendments
and interpretation starting from 1 January
2014 did not give rise to any significant
impact on the Group’s results of operations
and financial position for the year ended
31 December 2014.

New standards and amendments that
are required to be adopted by the Group
after 2014

Certain new standards and amendments of
HKFRSs have been published but are not yet
effective for the annual period beginning on
1 January 2014. Those that are relevant to
the Group’s operations are as follows:
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Basis of preparation (Cont'd)

(ii)

New standards and amendments that
are required to be adopted by the Group
after 2014 (Cont'd)

Amendment to Defined Benefit Plans: Employee
HKAS19 Contributions (effective for
annual periods beginning on or

after 1 July 2014)

Annual The amendments include changes
improvements  from the 2010-2012 cycle of the
2012 annual improvements project that

affect the following 4 standards:
HKFRS 8 “Operating Segments”,
HKAS 16 "Property, Plant and
Equipment”, HKAS 24 "Related
Party Disclosures” and HKAS 38
“Intangible Assets”. (effective for
annual periods beginning on or
after 1 July 2014)

Annual The amendments include changes
improvements  from the 2011-2013 cycle of the
2013 annual improvements project
that affect the following 3
standards: HKFRS 3 “Business
Combinations”, HKFRS 13 “Fair
Value Measurement” and HKAS
40 "Investment Property".
(effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 July 2014)

Regulatory Deferral Accounts
(effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January
2016)

Amendment to  Accounting for acquisitions of
HKFRS 11 interests in joint operations

(effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January
2016)

HKFRS 14

39 % R Z KRB BR A 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Cont'd)

(ii)

New standards and amendments that
are required to be adopted by the Group
after 2014 (Cont'd)

Amendments to  Clarification of acceptable methods
HKAS 16 and of depreciation and amortisation
HKAS 38 (effective for annual periods

beginning on or after 1 January
2016)

Amendments to  Sale or contribution of assets
HKFRS 10 and ~ between an investor and its
HKAS 28 associate or joint venture (effective
for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2016)

Equity method in separate financial
statements (effective for annual
periods beginning on or after
1 January 2016)

The amendments include changes
from the 2012-2014 cycle of the
annual improvements project
that affect 4 standards: HKFRS 5
"Non-current Assets Held for Sale
and Discontinued Operations”,
HKFRS 7 "Financial Instruments:
Disclosures”, HKAS 19, “Employee
Benefits” and HKAS 34 “Interim
Financial Reporting”. (effective for
annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2016)

Amendment to
HKAS 27

Annual
improvements
2014

Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (effective for annual
periods beginning on or after
1 January 2017)

Financial Instruments (effective
for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2018)

HKFRS 15

HKFRS 9
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2.1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Basis of preparation (Cont'd)

(ii)

(iii)

New standards and amendments that
are required to be adopted by the Group
after 2014 (Cont'd)

The Group has not early adopted any new
accounting and financial reporting standards
and amendments to existing standards
which have been issued but are not yet
effective for the year ended 31 December
2014. The Group is in the process of making
an assessment on the impact of these new
standards and amendments and does not
anticipate that the adoption when they
become effective will result in any material
impact on the Group’s results of operations
and financial position, except for the new
financial reporting standard HKFRS 15
“Revenue from Contracts with Customers”
(effective for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2017) which the Group is
not yet in a position to conclude.

New Hong Kong Companies Ordinance

In addition, the requirements of Part 9
“Accounts and Audit” of the new Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622)
come into operation as from the Company’s
first financial year commencing on or after
3 March 2014 (i.e. year beginning 1 January
2015) in accordance with section 358 of
that Ordinance. The Group is in the process
of making an assessment of expected impact
of the changes in the Companies Ordinance
on the consolidated financial statements in
the period of initial application of Part 9 of
the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(Cap. 622). So far it has concluded that
the impact is unlikely to be significant and
only the presentation and the disclosure of
information in the consolidated financial
statements will be affected.

i %% R KGR 2 T Future Land Development Holdings Limited

20144 %R 2014 Annual Report

F-18



F-19

BB RARMEE
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EHZE2014412 A31 B [E 4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

2.2
2.2.1

#1193 B2 KRB BR A B Future Land Development Holdings Limited

BEAETHEHRE @
FAHE
a6t

FREEASEARZGN -—HERE (BRERLE
B BEAKERZ2E-HERZEBMmMARBEEE
BRAZEWE RN BRENYRERTREIMEE
ZEMRET > AR AREEEHZER - FRANE
HEEEEAEEZAEEEAHAR - FARBE
R S BEAIEA AR -

SEARAERS  EHEEEBEARRRRZSIMNE
EZRZETUHE - BRREENARIERZME
ERENMERITTAEE - FTARNEHABRRER
FRFHNE - NERERNEEMRAEFRT -

FRAIMEE R R IHERERE D BRI G 6/ 15
K - AHFER At 2ERER LA ERE
BRHPEBIT -

20145 2014 Annual Report

2.2

2.2.1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Subsidiaries
Consolidation

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured
entity) over which the Group has control. The
Group controls an entity when the Group is
exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from
its involvement with the entity and has the ability
to affect those returns through its power over the
entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date
on which control is transferred to the Group. They
are deconsolidated from the date that control
ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances, income and
expenses on transactions between group companies
are eliminated. Profits and losses resulting from
inter-company transactions that are recognised in
assets are also eliminated. Accounting policies of
subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to
ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

Non-controlling interests in the results and
equity of subsidiaries are shown separately in
the consolidated statement of financial position,
consolidated statement of income, consolidated
statement of comprehensive income and
consolidated statement of changes in equity
respectively.
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2.2

2.2.1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Subsidiaries (Cont'd)

Consolidation (Cont'd)

(i)

Business combinations

The Group applies the acquisition method
as described below to account for business
combinations, except for the Reorganisation
which had been accounted for as stated in
Note 2.1 above.

Under the acquisition method of
accounting, the consideration transferred
for the acquisition of a subsidiary comprises
the fair values of the assets transferred,
the liabilities incurred to former owners
of the acquiree and the equity interests
issued by the Group. The consideration
transferred also includes the fair value
of any asset or liability resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement.
Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred. Identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed
in a business combination are measured
initially at their fair values at the acquisition
date. On an acquisition-by-acquisition basis,
the Group recognises any non-controlling
interest in the acquiree either at fair
value or at the non-controlling interest’s
proportionate share in the recognised
amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net
assets.

If the business combination is achieved
in stages, the acquisition date carrying
value of the Group’s previously held equity
interest in the acquiree is re-measured to
fair value at the acquisition date; any gains
or losses arising from such re-measurement
are recognised in consolidated statement of
income.
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2.2
2.2.1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Subsidiaries (Cont'd)

Consolidation (Cont'd)

(i)

(ii)

Business combinations (Cont’d)

Any contingent consideration to be
transferred by the Group is recognised
at fair value at the acquisition date.
Subsequent changes to the fair value of the
contingent consideration that is deemed
to be an asset or liability is recognised
in accordance with HKAS 39 either in
consolidated statement of income or as a
change to other comprehensive income.
Contingent consideration that is classified as
equity is not remeasured, and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity.

The excess of the consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interest
in the acquiree and the acquisition-date
fair value of any previously held equity
interest in the acquiree over the fair value
of the identifiable net assets acquired
is recorded as goodwill. If the total of
consideration transferred, non-controlling
interest recognized and previously held
equity interest measured is less than the
fair value of the identifiable net assets
of the subsidiary acquired as in the case
of a bargain purchase, the difference
is recognised directly in consolidated
statement of income.

Changes in ownership interests in
subsidiaries without loss of control

Transactions with non-controlling interests
that do not result in loss of control are
accounted for as equity transactions — that
is, as transactions with the other owners
in their capacity as owners. The difference
between fair value of any consideration
paid and the relevant share acquired of the
carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary
is recorded in equity. Gains or losses on
disposals to non-controlling interests are
also recorded in equity.
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2.2

2.2.1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Subsidiaries (Cont'd)
Consolidation (Cont'd)

(iii)  Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control,
any retained interest in the entity is re-
measured to its fair value at the date when
control is lost, with the change in carrying
amount recognised in profit or loss. The
fair value is the initial carrying amount for
the purposes of subsequently accounting
for the retained interest as an associate,
joint venture or financial asset. In addition,
any amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income in respect
of that entity are accounted for as if the
Group had directly disposed of the related
assets or liabilities. This may mean that
amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to
profit or loss.

2.2.2 Separate financial statements

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
the investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost
less impairment (Note 16). Cost also includes direct
attributable costs of investment. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on
the basis of dividend received and receivable.
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2.2

2.2.2

2.3

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Subsidiaries (Cont'd)
Separate financial statements (Cont'd)

Impairment testing of the investments in
subsidiaries is required upon receiving dividends
from these investments if the dividend exceeds the
total comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the
period the dividend is declared or if the carrying
amount of the investment in the separate financial
statements exceeds the carrying amount in the
consolidated financial statements of the investee’s
net assets including goodwill.

Associates

Associates or associated companies are all entities
over which the Group has significant influence
but not control or joint control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20%
and 50% of the voting rights.
associates are accounted for using the equity

Investments in

method of accounting. Under the equity method,
the investment is initially recognised at cost, and
the carrying amount is increased or decreased to
recognise the investor’s share of the profit or loss
and other reserve movements of the investee after
the date of acquisition. The Group’s investments in
associates include goodwill (net of any accumulated
impairment loss) identified on acquisition.

If the ownership interest in an associate is
reduced but significant influence is retained, only
a proportionate share of the amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income is
reclassified to profit or loss where appropriate.
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2.3

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Associates (Cont'd)

The Group’s share of its associates’ post-acquisition
profits or losses is recognised in the consolidated
statement of income, and its share of
post-acquisition movement in other comprehensive
income is recognised in other comprehensive
income with a corresponding adjustment to the
carrying amount of the investment. When the
Group's share of losses in an associate equals or
exceeds its interest in the associate, including any
other unsecured receivables, the Group does not
recognise further losses, unless it has incurred legal
or constructive obligations or made payments on
behalf of the associate. The Group determines at
each reporting date whether there is any objective
evidence that the investment in the associate is
impaired. If this is the case, the Group calculates
the amount of impairment as the difference
between the recoverable amount of the associate
and its carrying value and recognises the amount
adjacent to ‘share of profit/(loss) of an associate’ in

the consolidated statement of income.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream and
downstream transactions between the Group
and its associates are recognised in the Group’s
financial statements only to the extent of unrelated
investor's interests in the associates. Unrealised
losses are eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of associates have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency
with the policies adopted by the Group.

Dilution gains and losses arising in investments
in associates are recognised in the consolidated
statement of income.
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2.4

2.5

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Joint arrangements

Under HKFRS 11, investments in joint arrangements
are classified as either joint operations or joint
ventures depending on the contractual rights
and obligations of each investor. The Group has
assessed the nature of its joint arrangements
and determined them to be joint ventures. Joint
ventures are accounted for using the equity
method.

Under the equity method of accounting, interests
in joint ventures are initially recognised at cost
and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s
share of the post-acquisition profits or losses and
movements in other comprehensive income. When
the Group’s share of losses in a joint venture equals
or exceeds its interests in the joint venture (which
includes any long-term interests that, in substance,
form part of the Group’s net investment in the joint
venture), the Group does not recognise further
losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made
payments on behalf of the joint venture.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the
Group and its joint ventures are eliminated to the
extent of the Group’s interests in the joint ventures.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of
the asset transferred. Accounting policies of the
joint ventures have been changed where necessary
to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by
the Group.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner
consistent with the internal reporting provided to
the chief operating decision-maker (the “CODM").
The CODM, who is responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the
operating segments, has been identified as Mr.
Wang who makes strategic decisions.

Management has determined the operating
segments based on the reports reviewed by the
CODM that are used to make strategic decisions.
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2.6

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Foreign currency translation

(i)

(ii)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of
each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates
("the functional currency”).
majority of the assets and operations of the
Group are located in the PRC, the financial
statements are presented in RMB, which is
the functional currency of the Company and

Since the

the presentation currency of the Group.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of
the transactions or valuation where items
are re-measured. Foreign exchange gains
and losses resulting from the settlement of
such transactions and from the translation
at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the consolidated
statement of income.

Foreign exchange gains and losses that
relate to borrowings and cash and cash
equivalents are presented in the statement
of income within ‘finance income or costs’.
All other foreign exchange gains and losses
are presented in the statement of income
within ‘other gains or losses — net'.
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2.6

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Foreign currency translation (Cont'd)

(iii)

Group companies

The results and financial position of all
the Group entities (none of which has the
currency of a hyperinflationary economy)
that have a functional currency different
from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as
follows:

(@) assets and liabilities for each
statement of financial position of
the Group entities are translated at
the closing date of that statement of
financial position;

(b) income and expenses for each
statement of income and statement
of comprehensive income of the
Group entities are translated at
average exchange rate; and

(o) all resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated as a
separate component of equity.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising
on the acquisition of a foreign entity are
treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign
entity and translated at the closing rate.
Exchange differences arising are recognised
in other comprehensive income.
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2.7

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at
historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
any impairment losses. The initial cost of an asset
comprises its purchase price and any directly
attributable costs of bringing the asset to its
working condition and location for its intended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance costs are charged to the consolidated
statement of income during the financial period in
which they are incurred.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
is calculated using the straight-line method to
allocate their costs less their residual values over
their estimated useful lives, as follows:

— Buildings 30 years
— Motor vehicles 5-10 years
— Furniture, fittings and equipment 5-10 years
— Leasehold improvements 3-5 years

The assets’ residual value and useful life are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of

each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s
carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing proceeds with carrying amount and are
recognised as “Other gains/(losses) — net” in the
consolidated statement of income.
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2.8

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or
for capital appreciation or both, and that is not
occupied by the Group, is classified as investment
property. Investment property also includes property
that is being constructed or developed for future
use as investment property.

Investment property comprises land held under
operating leases and buildings owned by the Group.
Land held under operating leases are classified and
accounted for as investment property when the rest
of the definition of investment property is met. In
this case, the operating lease is accounted for as if
it were a finance lease.

Investment property is measured initially at its
cost, including related transaction costs and where
applicable borrowing costs. After initial recognition,
investment property is carried at fair value.
Changes in fair value are recognised and presented
separately in the consolidated statement of income.

Fair value is based on active market prices,
adjusted, if necessary, for any difference in the
nature, location or condition of the specific asset.
If this information is not available, the Group uses
alternative valuation methods such as recent prices
on less active markets or discounted cash flow
projections. These valuations are performed at
balance sheet date by external valuers.
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2.8

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Investment properties (Cont'd)

Property under construction is measured at fair
value if the fair value is considered to be reliably
measurable. If the fair value cannot be reliably
determined, the investment property under
construction will be measured at cost until such
time as fair value can be determined or construction
is completed, whichever is earlier. Any difference
between the fair value of the property at that date
and its then carrying amount shall be recognised in
the consolidated statement of income. Investment
property that is being redeveloped for continuing
use as investment property, or for which the market
has become less active, continues to be measured
at fair value.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the
asset’s carrying amount only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the
expenditure will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when
incurred.

When an operating lease contract is entered into
with another party on a property originally held for
sale and upon the commencement of the lease, the
property is transferred to investment property. The
difference between the fair value of the property at
the date of transfer and its then carrying amount
is recognised as other gain in the statement of
income.
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2.9

2.10

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Intangible assets
Trademarks

Trademarks of the Group are separately acquired
trademarks which are shown at historical cost.
They have a finite useful life and are carried at
cost less accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is
calculated using the straight-line method to allocate
the cost of trademarks over their estimated useful
lives of 10 years.

Computer software

Computer software of the Group comprises
acquired computer software which is capitalised
on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and
bring to use the specific software. These costs are
amortised over their estimated useful lives of 5
years.

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries,
associates, joint ventures and non-financial
assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or have
not yet been available for use are not subject
to amortisation and are tested annually for
impairment. Assets that are subject to amortisation
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment
loss is recognised for the amount by which the
asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets
are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating
units). Non-financial assets that suffered an
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at each balance sheet date.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Properties held or under development for
sale

Properties held or under development for sale are
included in current assets at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. The costs of properties held
or under development consist of costs of leasehold
land, construction expenditure, capitalised
borrowing costs and other direct costs incurred
during the development period. The costs of
properties held are determined by apportionment of
the total development costs for that development
project attributable to the unsold properties. Net
realisable value is based on estimated selling price
in the ordinary course of business as determined
by management with reference to the prevailing
market conditions, less further costs expected to be
incurred to completion and selling and marketing
costs.

Land use rights

All in the PRC is stated-owned or

collectively-owned and no individual ownership

land

right exists. Land use rights are acquired by the
Group for development of properties. Land use
rights held for development for sale are inventories
and measured at lower of cost and net realisable
value, of which those within normal operating
cycle are classified as current assets and included
in properties held or under development for sale,
while those out of the normal operating cycle are
classified as non-current assets. Land use rights
fall within investment properties are classified as
investment properties (Note 2.8).

Land use rights for self-use are recorded under land
use rights, which are amortised over the period of
the lease using the straight-line method.
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2.13

2.13.1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Financial assets
Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the
following categories: loans and receivables, and
available for sale. The classification depends on
the purpose for which the financial assets were
acquired. Management determines the classification
of its financial assets at initial recognition.

(i) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market. They are included in current assets,
except for those with maturities greater
than 12 months after the end of reporting
period, which are classified as non-current
assets. The Group’s loans and receivables
comprise certain items in “Trade and
other receivables and prepayments” and
bank deposits included in “cash and cash
equivalents” and “restricted cash” in the
statement of financial position (Note 15 and
Note 17).

(ii) Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are
non-derivatives that are either designated
in this category or not classified in any of
the other categories. They are included
in non-current assets unless management
intends to dispose of the investment within
12 months of the end of the reporting
period.
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2.13

2.13.2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Financial assets (Cont'd)
Recognition and measurement

Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade-date — the date on which
the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Investments are initially recognised at fair value plus
transaction costs for all financial assets not carried
at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets
are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the investments have expired or have
been transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.
Available-for-sale financial assets are subsequently
carried at fair value. Loans and receivables are
subsequently carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

Changes in the fair value of monetary and
non-monetary securities classified as available for
sale are recognised in other comprehensive income.

When securities classified as available for sale
are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair value
adjustments recognised in equity are included in
the consolidated statement of income.

Interest on available-for-sale securities calculated
using the effective interest method is recognised
in the consolidated statement of income as part of
other income. Dividends on available-for-sale equity
instruments are recognised in the consolidated
statement of income as part of other income when
the Group’s right to receive payments is established.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

2.13 Financial assets (Cont'd)

2.13.3 Impairment of financial assets

(i)

Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each
reporting period whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets is impaired. A financial asset
or a group of financial assets is impaired
and impairment losses are incurred only if
there is objective evidence of impairment
as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the
asset (a 'loss event’) and that loss event
(or events) has an impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset or
group of financial assets that can be reliably
estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include
indications that the debtors or a group of
debtors are experiencing significant financial
difficulty, default or delinquency in interest
or principal payments, the probability that
they will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation, and where observable data
indicate that there is a measurable decrease
in the estimated future cash flows, such as
changes in arrears or economic conditions
that correlate with defaults.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

2.13 Financial assets (Cont'd)

2.13.3 Impairment of financial assets (Cont'd)

(i)

Assets carried at amortised cost (Cont’d)

For loans and receivables category, the
amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit
losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset's original
effective interest rate. The carrying amount
of the asset is reduced and the amount of
the loss is recognised in the consolidated
statement of income.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount
of the impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was
recognised (such as an improvement in the
debtor’s credit rating), the reversal of the
previously recognised impairment loss is
recognised in the consolidated statement of
income.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

2.13 Financial assets (Cont'd)

2.13.3 Impairment of financial assets (Cont'd)

(ii)

Assets classified as available for sale

The Group assesses at the end of each
reporting period whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired.

For debt securities, if any such evidence
exists the cumulative loss — measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost and
the current fair value, less any impairment
loss on that financial asset previously
recognised in profit or loss — is removed
from equity and recognised in profit or loss.
If, in a subsequent period, the fair value
of a debt instrument classified as available
for sale increases and the increase can be
objectively related to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised in
profit or loss, the impairment loss is reversed
through the consolidated income statement.

For equity investments, a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value of the
security below its cost is also evidence that
the assets are impaired. If any such evidence
exists the cumulative loss — measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost and
the current fair value, less any impairment
loss on that financial asset previously
recognised in profit or loss — is removed
from equity and recognised in profit or
loss. Impairment losses recognised in the
consolidated income statement on equity
instruments are not reversed through the
consolidated income statement.
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2.13

2.13.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Financial assets (Cont'd)
Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a
financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is derecognised when:

the rights to receive cash flows from the
asset have expired;

o the Group has transferred its rights to
receive cash flows from the asset, or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received
cash flows in full without material delay
to a third party under a “pass-through”
arrangement; or

o the Group has transferred its rights to
receive cash flows from the asset and either
(a) the Group has transferred substantially all
the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the
Group has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred control of the
asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to
receive cash flows from an asset or has entered
into a pass-through arrangement, and has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of
the asset, the asset is recognised to the extent of
the Group’s continuing involvement in the asset. In
that case, the Group also recognises an associated
liability. The transferred asset and the associated
liability are measured on a basis that reflects the
rights and obligations that the Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a
guarantee over the transferred asset is measured
at the lower of the original carrying amount of the
asset and the maximum amount of consideration
that the Group could be required to repay.
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2.16

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the
net amount reported in the statement of financial
position when there is a legally enforceable right
to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally
enforceable right must not be contingent on future
events and must be enforceable in the normal
course of business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of either party.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on
the date a derivative contract is entered into and
are subsequently re-measured at their fair value.
Fair values are obtained from quoted market
prices in active markets, including recent market
transactions, and valuation techniques, including
discounted cash flow models and options pricing
models, as appropriate.

For derivative financial instruments which do not
qualify for hedge accounting, changes in fair value
are recognised in the consolidated statement of
income.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised
initially at fair value and subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment. A provision
for impairment of trade and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that
the Group will not be able to collect all amounts
due according to the original terms of receivables.
Significant financial difficulties of the debtor,
probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or
financial reorganisation, and default or delinquency
in payments are considered indicators that the
receivable is impaired. The amount of the provision
is the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows, discounted at the original effective
interest rate. The carrying amount of the assets is
reduced through the use of an allowance account
and the amount of the loss is recognised in the
consolidated statement of income.
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2.16

2.19

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Trade and other receivables (Cont'd)

When a trade or other receivable is uncollectible,
it is written off against the allowance account for
trade and other receivables. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off are credited to
the consolidated statement of income.

Trade and other receivables are included in current
assets, except for those maturing more than twelve
months after the reporting period (or out of the
normal operating cycle of the business if longer)
which are classified as non-current assets.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand,
deposits held at call with banks, other short-term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of
three months or less.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental
costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares
or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net
of tax, from the proceeds.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are obligations to pay for
goods or services that have been acquired in the
ordinary course of business from suppliers. Trade
and other payables are classified as current liabilities
if payment is due within twelve months after the
reporting period (or in the normal operating cycle
of the business if longer). If not, they are presented
as non-current liabilities.

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.
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2.20

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Borrowings and borrowing costs

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings
are subsequently stated at amortised cost; any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction
costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the
consolidated statement of income over the period
of the borrowings using the effective interest
method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are
recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the
extent that it is probable that some or all of the
facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is
deferred until the draw-down occurs. To the extent
there is no evidence that it is probable that some
or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is
capitalised as a pre-payment for liquidity services
and amortised over the period of the facility to
which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless
the Group has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months
after the reporting period.

General and specific borrowing costs directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
added to the cost of those assets, until such time
as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale. Investment income earned on
the temporary investment of specific borrowings
pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is
deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation. Other borrowing costs are expensed
in the period when they are incurred.
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2.21

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises
current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in
the consolidated statement of income, except
to the extent that it relates to items recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively.

The current income tax charge is calculated on
the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period in the
countries where the Company and its subsidiaries
operate and generate taxable income. Management
periodically evaluate positions taken in tax returns
with respect to situations in which applicable
tax regulation is subject to interpretation and
establishes provisions where appropriate on the
basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax
authorities.

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the
liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, the deferred income tax is
not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition
of an asset or liability in a transaction other than
a business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable
profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined
using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period and are expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred
income tax liability is settled.
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2.21

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Current and deferred income tax (Cont'd)

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries,
associates and joint arrangements, except for
deferred income tax liability where the timing of the
reversal of the temporary difference is controlled
by the Group and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future. Generally the Group is unable to control the
reversal of the temporary difference for associates.
Only where there is an agreement in place that
gives the Group the ability to control the reversal of
the temporary difference are not recognised.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised on
deductible temporary differences arising from
investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
arrangements only to the extent that it is probable
the temporary difference will reverse in the future
and there is sufficient taxable profit available
against which the temporary difference can be
utilised.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets against current tax liabilities
and when the deferred income taxes assets and
liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority on either the taxable entity or
different taxable entities where there is an intention
to settle the balances on a net basis.
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2.22

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Employee benefits

In accordance with the rules and regulations
of mainland China, the mainland China based
employees of the Group participate in various
defined contribution retirement benefit plans
organised by the relevant municipal and
provincial governments in the mainland China
under which the Group and the mainland China
based employees are required to make monthly
contributions to these plans calculated as a
percentage of the employees’ salaries, subject to a
certain ceiling.

The municipal and provincial governments
undertake to assume the retirement benefit
obligations of all existing and future retired
mainland China based employees payable under
the plans described above. Other than the
monthly contributions, the Group has no further
obligation for the payment of retirement and
other post-retirement benefits of its employees.
The assets of these plans are held separately from
those of the Group in independently administrated
funds managed by the municipal and provincial
governments.
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2.23

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Share-based payments

The Group operates an equity-settled pre-IPO
share award scheme, under which the Group
receives services from employees and certain
former employees, officers and business partners as
consideration for equity instruments (awards) of the
Company. The fair value of the current employee
and certain former employees, officers and business
partners services received in exchange for the grant
of the shares is recognised as an expense. The total
amount to be expensed is determined by reference
to the fair value of the shares granted:

o including any market performance
conditions;

. excluding the impact of any service and
non-market performance vesting conditions;
and

o including the impact of any non-vesting
conditions.

Non-market performance vesting conditions are
included in assumptions about the number of
shares that are expected to vest. The total expense
is recognised over the vesting period, which is
the period over which all of the specified vesting
conditions are to be satisfied. At the end of each
reporting period, the Group revises its estimates
of the number of shares that are expected to vest
based on the non-market performance vesting
conditions. It recognises the impact of the revision
to original estimates, if any, in the consolidated
statement of income, with a corresponding
adjustment to equity.
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2.23

2.24

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Share-based payments (Cont'd)

The grant by the Company of its shares to the
employees of subsidiaries in the Group is treated as
a capital contribution. The fair value of employee
services received, measured by reference to the
grant date fair value, is recognised over the vesting
period as an increase to investments in subsidiaries,
with a corresponding credit to equity account of
the Company.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when: the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events; it is more likely than not that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation; and the amount has been reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations,
the likelihood that an outflow will be required in
settlement is determined by considering the class
of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised
even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect
to any one item included in the same class of
obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditure expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in
the provision due to passage of time is recognised
as interest expense.
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2.24

2.25

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Provisions and contingent liabilities (Cont'd)

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that
arises from past events and whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Group.
It can also be a present obligation arising from
past events that is not recognised because it is not
probable that outflow of economic resources will
be required or the amount of obligation cannot be
measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is
disclosed in the notes to the consolidated financial
statements. When a change in the probability of an
outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it will
then be recognised as a provision.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable for the sale of
properties and services in the ordinary course of the
Group's activities. Revenue is shown net of returns,
rebates and discounts and after eliminated sales
within the Group. Revenue is recognised as follows:



BB RARM
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EHZE20144E12 A31 B (L4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

2.25

BEASTHERE )

WA RS ()

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

HEYF

HEDENRARYENRER & O R EE
TED (MEEMECDERIR) XRIEHER
BEMEXNER - BeA BRI AR
FEMCRRORES - 07 T AR o W ARER B B AT
A EWERIBN LS K B R & O B
BRAKRARRBAETCEA [FREMER
Woskog ] -

HERA

KEKEHEMBAEMENESRA - UE
OFEMREHNER -

RHHA

MRIGBAREEORMRBDIZMN - WeEH
A S A AR A R R R R - AR B IR
W m A BE FE MR IB B iE AR ©

FE KA

LB WA PR B R A ORI B ] Lt 1) R
ERWFALTRER - AREKEREE
MERTWEEEE (BT AR RER M KR,
BOEFTRERERE) - LEEPEITRNE
ARSI o BB B FROM FEUIR B F) B 4
AN B REBRMNKER -

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

2.25 Revenue recognition (Cont'd)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Sales of properties

Revenue from sales of properties is
recognised when the risks and rewards
of the properties are transferred to the
purchasers, which is when the construction
of relevant properties has been completed
and the properties have been delivered
to the purchasers pursuant to the sales
agreement and collectibility of related
receivables is reasonably assured. Deposits
and instalments received on properties sold
prior to the date of revenue recognition
are recorded as “Advances from pre-sale of
properties” in the consolidated statement of
financial position under current liabilities.

Rental income

Rental income from properties being let
under operating leases is recognised on a
straight line basis over the lease terms.

Service income

Revenue from services is recognised when
services have been provided, total amount
of revenue and costs can be estimated
reliably and the collectibility of the related
receivables is reasonably assured.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a
time-proportion basis using the effective
interest method. When a receivable is
impaired, the Group reduces the carrying
amount to its recoverable amount, being
the estimated future cash flows discounted
at the original effective interest rate of
the instrument, and continues unwinding
the discount as interest income. Interest
income on impaired loans and receivables
is recognised using the original effective
interest rate.
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2.25

2.26

2.27

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Revenue recognition (Cont'd)
(v) Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the
right to receive payment is established.

Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised at their
fair value where there is a reasonable assurance
that the grant will be received and the Group will
comply with all attached conditions. Government
grants relating to costs are deferred and recognised
in the consolidated statement of income over the
period necessary to match them with the costs
they are intended to compensate. Government
grants that become receivable as compensation
for expenses or losses already incurred or for the
purpose of giving immediate financial support to an
entity within the Group with no future related costs
are recognised as income of the period in which
they become receivable.

Financial guarantee liabilities

The Group provides financial guarantees for certain
property purchasers on mortgage facilities with
banks.

Financial guarantee liabilities are recognised initially
at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the issue of the financial guarantee
liabilities. After initial recognition, such contracts
are measured at the higher of the present value
of the best estimate of the expenditure required
to settle the present obligation and the amount
initially recognised less cumulative amortisation.

Financial guarantee liabilities are derecognised from
the statement of financial position when, and only
when, the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged or cancelled or expired.
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2.28

2.29

2.30

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks
and rewards of ownership are retained by the
lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments
made under operating leases (net of any incentives
received from the lessor) are charged to the
consolidated statement of income on a straight-line
basis over the period of the lease.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders
is recognised, as a liability where applicable, in the
Group’s and the Company’s financial statements
in the period in which the dividends are properly
approved by the Company’s shareholders.

Subsequent events

Events after the reporting period that provide
additional information about the Group’s position
at the end of the reporting period (“adjusting
events”) are reflected in the consolidated financial
statements. Events after the reporting period that
are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes
when material.

39 % R Z KRB BR A 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited

20144 %R 2014 Annual Report

F-50



BB RARMEE
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EHZE2014412 A31 B [E 4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

3.1

3.1.1

MBEREEREMIA

B LR B 3=

AEBOEBAXZEGBRR - mi5ER (B4
SMNEE L B2 f‘iﬁ(ﬂ EE%ME&’A/LMTTETIJ?H
%) EERREREBE SRR $‘§IE’J%§EE
*E”E%.# Jv&EA%@Em%E’JT—H‘E A IH&%
SREHREEIBEER T%EJZEGT?IJ%%: °

mis
(i)  SERE

BRBHBMEES (BEEAAHEE - RITE
BERBETEAZEIIAST ([BT]) i3k
(IZEx)) 5B oy AEEERTFBERER
HMEMNHE HEREE ZTHMEX5H
AAREETE - 20145128318 » A%£E

IZNEERBBEUARBE HEETHR
B RIEFIABTTHETTAE -
ERRAREEHBFRAANNEEERAR

%o Bt UBTTRETAHENR  RER
ERRIMNERR < BT RETHARBHEX

&iﬂﬂ—r%%ﬂ»‘%@mi‘“%%i o AEEE AT
0 48 SN S R R o - BREEY BT
SN L Bg2 HIBAZ‘EET%HXTT@

M2014F12A318 - AR BT RE
TTHEBES% - MATE EMa] B8R E
METE FEBRBESMNE LA TE
A R #179,933,0007T (2013F : A R &
47,647,0007T) * TERABBE B TRETT
FHEMRITESRRIEENFINERZ FHiE
FTEL o

i % R KRR 2 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited
20145 2014 Annual Report

3.1

3.1.1

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of
financial risks: market risk (including foreign
exchange risk, price risk, cash flow and fair value
interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.
The Group’s overall risk management programme
focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets
and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on
the Group’s financial performance.

Market risk
(i) Foreign exchange risk

The Group is engaged in the development,
sale and management of properties solely
in the PRC with almost all the transactions
denominated in RMB, except for certain
financing activities, including the initial
public offering, borrowings from banks
and issuance of senior notes which are
denominated in Hong Kong Dollar (“HKD")
or United States Dollar (“USD"). As of 31
December 2014, majority of the Group's
assets and liabilities are denominated in RMB
except that certain cash and borrowings are
denominated in HKD or USD.

The Company and all of its subsidiaries’
functional currency is RMB. Accordingly,
cash and borrowings denominated in HKD
or USD is subject to foreign exchange risk.
Fluctuations in the exchange rates of HKD
and USD against RMB will affect the Group’s
result of operations. The Group currently
does not have a foreign currency hedging
policy. However, management closely
monitors the foreign exchange exposure and
will take actions when necessary.

As at 31 December 2014, if RMB had
strengthened/weakened by 5%, against
HKD and USD with all other variables
held constant, post-tax profit for the year
would have been RMB179,933,000 (2013:
RMB47,647,000) higher/lower, mainly as a
result of net foreign exchange gains/losses
on translation of HKD and USD denominated
bank deposits and borrowings.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Cont'd)

Financial risk factors (Cont'd)

Market risk (Cont'd)

(i) EfEE (ii)  Price risk

AR AEEFREESHTHEMRIEKAE The Group is exposed to price risk because
DEAEHIEESREE  WAEERAIE of investments held by the Group and
TR classified on the consolidated statements
of financial position as available-for-sale

financial assets.
BEERE AEERERENARIHERE In the opinion of the directors, the Group’s
S TEX MAAEEITERE  T21/E exposure to price risk with regard to its
BN EEPTBEERER TR ENE investments is not significant since it is
AEE - TEREBREETRIAER T IE the Group’s policy not to invest significant
1T o amounts that might have a detrimental
impact to the Group’s financial results.
All investments must be approved by the
Chairman of the Board before they may be

entered into.

TRBMSEAITHLERAFLENQIAE The following table summarises the Group'’s
BELEA THS% @ ZEHEWZS EERYE other comprehensive income increase/
EFEMEPEWSIEN B E - decrease as a result of gains/losses on equity
securities classified as available for sale if
the fair value of the securities increase/

decrease by 5%.

BZ12A318LEFE
Year ended 31 December

20145 20134
2014 2013
AR%TR ARBTTT
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
— 5% - 5 percent higher 10,777 8,295
— T #5% - 5 percent lower (10,777) (8,295)
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3.1
3.1.1

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Cont'd)

Financial risk factors (Cont'd)

Market risk (Cont'd)

(iii)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate
risk

Except for cash deposits in the bank, the
Group has no other significant interest-
bearing assets.

The Group’s exposure to changes in interest
rates is mainly attributable to its borrowings.
Borrowings at variable rates expose the
Group to cash flow interest rate risk.
Borrowings at fixed rates expose the Group
to fair value interest rate risk. The Group
has not hedged its cash flow or fair value
interest rate risk. The interest rate and terms
of repayments of borrowings are disclosed
in Note 21.

Management does not anticipate significant
impact to interest-bearing assets resulted
from the changes in interest rates, because
the interest rates of bank deposits are not
expected to change significantly.
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3.1 HMERBREZ (H)
3.1.1 WA (8)

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Cont'd)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Cont'd)

3.1.1 Market risk (Cont'd)

(iii)

RERBAN AL EEFFERR (5)

20145 M2013412 8318 » 4% B EZF
E ¥ THSoMER - MATEEME SR
BAE BIALBEEE2014F 520134128
31HIEFE /R BEFEME R F B S
W

(iii)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate
risk (Cont’d)

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, if
interest rates on borrowings with floating
rates had been 50 basis points higher/lower
with all other variables held constant, the
post-tax profit and capitalised interest of
the Group for the years ended 31 December
2014 and 2013 would have changed as
follows:

BZE12A318LLFE
Year ended 31 December
20144 20134
2014 2013
AR®TT AR®EF T
RMB’000 RMB’'000
BELEFIEE M, CRd) Post-tax profit increase/(decrease)
— #5018 &2, - 50 basis points higher (3,604) (6,361)
— T A0 EE2, - 50 basis points lower 3,604 6,361
BARA B S CFd) Capitalised interest increase/(decrease)
— EFAS0MEES, - 50 basis points higher 14,778 35,379
— N H#A501EZ 2, - 50 basis points lower (14,778) (35,379)
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3 HMEEKREERSEIA @ 3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Cont'd)
3.1 BIBERER (&) 3.1 Financial risk factors (Cont'd)
3.1.2 FERRE 3.1.2 Credit risk
REBIWEMEANERZERRS - BB RARTT The Group has no significant concentrations of
THRITERNE 2 MEMERFIBERABEEAEE credit risk. The carrying amounts of bank deposits
MHSBMEEATNZAEERE - and trade and other receivables included in the
consolidated statement of financial position
represent the Group’s maximum exposure to credit
risk in relation to its financial assets.
ReEXFHRNEEEERSNSREE - TREATR Cash transactions are limited to high-credit-quality
20145 F12013F 12 A31 HOIRIT R iS4 ¢ financial institutions. The table below shows the
bank deposit balances as at 31 December 2014 and
2013:
M12H31H
As at 31 December
20145 20134
2014 2013
REHF Counter party AR¥T AR®T
RMB’000 RMB'000
R EPKEERITEFR Deposits with the four major state-owned
banks of the PRC 4,611,176 6,901,344
KRR EAM ETIRITAER Deposits with other listed banks of the PRC 584,392 870,278
REMIBITHER Deposits with other banks 2,229,795 521,408
7,425,363 8,293,030

#1193 B2 KRB BR A B Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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Management does not expect any losses from
non-performance of these counterparties.
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3.1

3.1.2

3.1.3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Cont'd)

Financial risk factors (Cont'd)
Credit risk (Cont'd)

The Group has policies in place to ensure that
sales of properties are made to buyers with an
appropriate financial strength and appropriate
percentage of down payment. Meanwhile, the
Group has the right to cancel the sales contract in
the event that the buyers default in payment, and
put the underlying properties back to the market
for re-sale. Therefore, the credit risk from sales of
properties is limited.

Other receivables mainly comprise receivables from
related parties and deposits made in the ordinary
course of business. The Group closely monitors
these other receivables to ensure actions are taken
to recover these balances in the case of any risk of
default.

Liquidity risk

Management of the Group aims to maintain
sufficient cash through internally generated sales
proceeds and an adequate amount of committed
credit facilities to meet its operation needs and
commitments in respect of property projects.
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3 HXEERBREERSEMIA @ 3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Cont'd)
3.1 BIBERER (&) 3.1 Financial risk factors (Cont'd)
3.1.3 EERRK (&) 3.1.3 Liquidity risk (Cont’d)
TRIIBIENR2014F %2013F 12 A31BE AR5 H The table below analyses the Group’s financial
HEOFIeR AR - ABASBAER DT ASE S mE liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based
& RAKBNEEAERARURAGRE - on the remaining period as at 31 December 2014

and 2013 to the contractual maturity date. The
amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual
undiscounted cash flows.

—FEHR -E=F —EEE RELNE Rt
Between Between
Within 1and 2 2and 5 Over
1 year years years 5 years Total

ARETRE  ARETR ARETR  ARETR  ARETR
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

R2014%12A31H As at 31 December 2014

fERAs (M21) Borrowings, principal (Note 21) 3,376,189 2,645,900 7,775,450 240,000 14,037,539
FHERF A Interest payments on borrowings 1,012,771 828,445 1,188,334 15,595 3,045,145
B MEME B Trade and other payables 11,628,909 = = - 11,628,909
FERIRE Dividends payable 1,157 - - - 1,157

EHBEREEMEMER  Guarantees in respect of mortgaged
WIBEEMER (ff5136)  facilities granted to purchasers of

the Group's properties (Note 36) 4,178,965 299,670 - - 4,478,635
20,197,991 3,774,015 8,963,784 255,595 33,191,385

20135128318 As at 31 December 2013
ERARe (f21) Borrowings, principal (Note 21) 2,174,501 4,043,500 6,983,880 740,000 13,941,881
SRS Interest payments on borrowings 976,258 764,017 647,021 83,629 2,470,925
B 5 e A Trade and other payables 10,007,801 - - - 10,007,801
RS Dividends payable 929 - - - 929

BEBEREEMEMER  Guarantees in respect of mortgaged
IBEEMER (3536)  facilities granted to purchasers of

the Group's properties (Note 36) 2,783,155 197,561 - - 2,980,716

15,942,644 5,005,078 7,630,901 823,629 29,402,252

BsE EER AR A E EERAE - W HIRIE2014E 512013412 A Note:  The interest on borrowings is calculated based on
3RS« ZBF B FIEH20145 72013512831 borrowings held as at 31 December 2014 and 2013

HE SR REE o without taking into account future borrowings. Floating-

rate interests are estimated using the current interest rate

as at 31 December 2014 and 2013, respectively.
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3.1

3.1.3

3.2

BREREERERIA @)

MEEREE ()
FERR ()

ENEBEEXENBREE  AEENEEEET IS
ERPESHREBRITRRATHEREERDESR

AL
ol
ZoN

i) REFERTMETRRIL L A B H LI A
RS R EE RS E SRR

ii) HEFBIRITMEA S BB R B S (FH
FUEEERRSEERE

i)  HENSERHEREGCE WAEARAKE®
ENIBRTEARRE  BERTERIA
SERSEENEMESRIR

iv) ERESHHEARERTIMERAESERY
X -AEBENSERELTABERMBHEEN
EERBHETER

EXEBER
AERENBEAEENERAREARERERS
B URBREREHEHMERS RENENEBARE

RESHRAEELRERE  ARETREARIN TR
ROBEEE - BITHRIEEEEARET ©

3.1

3.1.3

3.2

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Cont'd)

Financial risk factors (Cont'd)
Liquidity risk (Cont'd)

Due to dynamic nature of the underlying business,
the management of the Group is closely monitoring
the risk of the liquidity and takes the following
actions to manage the liquidity risk:

) prepares annual cash flow forecast and
updates such forecast on a monthly basis to
reflect the latest changes and monitor the
liquidity risk closely;

i) maintains strategic cooperation with major
banks and other financial institutions to
secure credit facilities where appropriate;

iii) continues to obtain longer term financing
facilities, mainly issuance of senior notes,
project bank loans with pledge of the
Group’s properties or other resources
of funding which the Group considers
appropriate;

iv) proactively promotes the sales of the
Group’s completed properties and pre-sales
of properties under development. The Group
also considers the flexibility of adjusting the
price and volume on sale of properties for
management of liquidity risk.

Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital
are to safequard the Group’s ability to continue
as a going concern in order to provide returns for
shareholders and to maintain an optimal capital
structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid
to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to
reduce debt.
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3 BREREERERIA @) 3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Cont'd)

3.2 EXERBERE (&) 3.2 Capital risk management (Cont'd)

AEENBEERBLREREEN - I RRRE
BFERABEAGRETE - BFRRERERRE
ReNReEE/Y - ENERRE U BRRAKRMA

TS AR EERRRE -

R2014FF2013%F12A831H  AEBEEEBHXR

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the
gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated as net debt
divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as
total borrowings less cash and cash equivalents.
Total capital is calculated as total equity, as shown
in the consolidated statement of financial position,
plus net debt.

The gearing ratios of the Group at 31 December

IR 2014 and 2013 were as follows:
MA12H31H

As at 31 December
201445 20134
2014 2013
AR®ETF T ARBT T
RMB’000 RMB’'000
(et Total borrowings 13,931,641 13,889,576
B ReMIREeEEY Less: Cash and cash equivalents (4,817,907) (7,411,713)
f&7%558 Net debt 9,113,734 6,477,863
] Total equity 12,351,022 10,597,959
B4R Total capital 21,464,756 17,075,822
BEAMGBLER Gearing ratio 42% 38%

The increase in the gearing ratio as at 31 December
2014 resulted primarily from a higher net debt
balance, because of lower balance of cash and cash
equivalents.

BEBEBELRVL2014F12A318E N TERER
ReMRESEVEBBLERERFRESES -
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3 HH¥EKREERSEIA @ 3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Cont'd)

3.3 2DAAEEMGE 3.3  Fair value estimation
TRAIBEEEDTEAABEARNSHRIA - 1~ The table below analyses financial instruments
RERRNERNT carried at fair value by valuation method. The

different levels have been defined as follows:
— ERBEEXRBENTRTERE (REHAE) - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
(F—) - for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1).
- BE-—EBREENREIN  EEXBERA - Inputs other than quoted prices included
B (BnER) sk (AERTEY) B within Level 1 that are observable for the
R AE (F2E) - asset or liability, either directly (that is, as
prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from
prices) (Level 2).
— WIKBEIT RN T AR EMETNEE - Inputs for the asset or liability that are not
SEEMNEGAR BITIERGAEB) (E= based on observable market data (that is,
&) - unobservable inputs) (Level 3).
AEEAHEESHEERBE=BERANEBE The available-for-sale financial assets of the Group
£ are measured at fair value by Level 3.
TEROBZHAEBPR2014FM2013F12 8318 The following table presents the Group’s financial
NABEFENSHEE - ZL2HMFTHIREDE assets that are measured at fair value at 31
BARBESTEMENEE - December 2014 and 2013 respectively. See Note 7
for disclosures of the investment properties that are
measured at fair value.
£/ £E £=E &5t
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
ARETn AR®Tn AR%®Tx AR%Tn
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

EHESREE  Available-for-sale financial assets

2014%12H31H At 31 December 2014 - - 287,385 287,385

2013412 A31H At 31 December 2013 - - 221,187 221,187

The changes in Level 3 instruments for the years
ended 31 December 2014 and 2013 are presented
in Note 11.

HZE2014FM2013F12A3MHEFEF =ZETALR
RE S EFHHMIEET -
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3 BERREERESMIE @)

3.3 QAREEM (&)

EERTSEPRGNERIAZ AR BEEANER
BE TS METIR - MRZBMEATAR SRR EM
wxZmG - KHE - BLA  EXEE - RERS
WELEERETES TEELREREEE 2
FHERFNERLEEHER  ZMBHSRERSE

BeRTAMAEE -

VIARBEMSETNERITA (FIBINMTET
B) RABERNEEEETE - ZFHEERARERN
FRBE R F] VR IS SR M A A BE R DK E B 1Y
ERgfhat - WA ETARABEFTENMAER2H

HRAEREE  ARTAFAE_E-

IR ZAEE2HLIFENTTEETHEE - B

FZITEFAB=E -
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3.3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Cont'd)

Fair value estimation (Cont'd)

The fair value of financial instruments traded in
active markets is based on quoted market prices
at the balance sheet date. A market is regarded
as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly
available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry
group, pricing service, or regulatory agency, and
those prices represent actual and regularly occurring
market transactions on an arm’s length basis. The
instrument is included in Level 1.

The fair value of financial instruments that are
not traded in an active market (for example,
over-the-counter derivatives) is determined by using
valuation techniques. These valuation techniques
maximise the use of observable market data where
it is available and rely as little as possible on entity
specific estimates. If all significant inputs required
to fair value an instrument are observable, the
instrument is included in Level 2.

If one or more of the significant inputs is not
based on observable market data, the instrument is
included in Level 3.
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4.1

EREFEET R A E

BEFRABDRBBEERIABAR (BEEER
BRTEHRREGZABTEM) (AN - EBE
FRARREHZEMEARRR - REEE  gttELZ
SEAFTELHESNERERER - AASERN T —
EFBFEAHEERBBERABLREAFRBNE
Z R AR RBRERN T XE® o

HEEGMERBOTBNMBRE

AEEDEBN L RAERAETTHFEREZH
EWE - ARAEEETYEFRERA OF THMA%
5T - BEE B W RE R ANBURNE AR X
ROGHE - REBELBMAZEBEENLEE  EEERKR
RERFEHZBREERFBERL TEA BB RERE -
ERMERBLZHS RO TEEERR - HHEERE
B s NRERBERRGEENSER - 5 IR
REBREMEDEHARBERRBENEERRESE

2/ 488
= °

4.1

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated
and are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events
that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. The management makes estimates
and assumptions concerning the future. The
resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant
risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next financial year are outlined below.

Development costs directly attributable to
property development activities

The Group allocates portions of land and
development costs to properties held and under
development for sale. As certain of the Group’s
property development projects are developed and
completed by phases, the budgeted development
costs of the whole project are dependent on the
estimate on the outcome of total development.
Based on the experience and the nature of the
development undertaken, the management makes
estimates and assumptions concerning the future
events that are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances. Given the uncertainties involved
in the property development activities, the related
actual results may be higher or lower than the
amount estimated at the end of the reporting
period. Any change in estimates and assumptions
would affect the Group’s operating performance in
future years.
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4  EREEHETTRAE @

42 RIFERTRHEVENRERE

EEEREBTISEIEZHENENGTTREE
B E LY EIRRERE - ERPEYETHNEK
Bt ERAUREESRATEERRAERRSHRY
st o BEHEIE MRS E RSB BRFEN

KRERBELRE -

4.3 HELTHEES

AEEB AT B IR ED - A - ARBREHE
MERRGEEETESHH RN REERSE
PR - BAERERMEFTIAEE LHIBERN S
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4.2

4.3

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS (cCont'd)

Provision for impairment of properties
held or under development for sale

The management makes provision for impairment
of properties held or under development for sale
based on the estimate of the recoverable amount of
the properties. Given the volatility of the property
market in the PRC, the actual recoverable amount
may be higher or lower than the estimate made as
at the end of the reporting period. Any increase or
decrease in the provision would affect the Group’s
operating performance in future years.

Land appreciation tax of the PRC

The Group is subject to land appreciation tax
in the PRC. However, since the implementation
and settlement of the tax varies among various
tax jurisdictions in cities of the PRC, significant
estimate is required in determining the amount of
the land appreciation tax. The Group recognises the
land appreciation tax based on management’s best
estimates according to its understanding of the
interpretation of tax rules by various tax authorities.
The final tax outcome could be different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, and these
differences will impact the income tax expense in
the periods in which such taxes have been finalised
with local tax authorities.



BB RARM
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EHZE20144E12 A31 B (L4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

4.4

4.5

BEREHEFTTRHAE @

BN H B R SE PR S B

AEEBHRTECEMEY - EEELEMEHN
BERAFELERHE - £AFEBBES  2ER
SNFTET A EEORERERLMERE © fWE
UEFHEEMERBESNESNREEMER A
MRSV ENARETHRNMAEHAX -

HEEERASBE AR REELERRTANBALEE
RHEERIBBEER  RRNLFEREERE LTS
ERAERNECHBEEE - BERERINGAMTR -

REMENDAEE

BREMENRAABEIERAGBETEEE - GRAHE
RBRCWERKIET -

4.4

4.5

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS (cCont'd)

Current and deferred income tax

The Group is subject to corporate income tax
in the PRC. Significant judgement is required in
determining the provision for corporate income
tax. There are many transactions and calculations
for which the ultimate determination is uncertain
during the ordinary course of business. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different
from the amounts that we initially recorded, such
difference will impact the income tax expense in
the period in which such determination is made.

Deferred tax assets relating to certain temporary
differences and tax losses are recognised when
management considers to be probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences or tax losses can be utilised.
The outcome of their actual utilisation may be
different.

Fair value of investment properties

The fair value of investment properties is
determined by using valuation techniques. Details
of the judgement and assumptions have been
disclosed in Note 7.
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4.6

4.7
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4.6

4.7

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS (cCont'd)

Classification of subsidiary, joint venture
and associate

In the normal course of business, the Group
develops properties together with other developers
or institutions, through entering into co-operation
agreements with these parties. The rights and
obligations of the Group and the other parties are
stipulated by respective co-operation agreements,
article of associations of the project companies, etc.
Because of the complexity of the arrangements,
significant judgement is needed in determining
whether the project company is subsidiary, joint
venture or associate of the Group.

The Group makes judgement based on the
substance of the arrangements and the definition of
subsidiary, joint venture and associate as disclosed
in Notes 2.2, 2.3 and 2.4.

Joint arrangements

The Group has certain joint arrangements where
the relevant contracts stipulate unanimous consent
for all relevant key activities.

The Group’s joint arrangements are structured as
limited liability companies and provide the Group
and the parties to the agreements with rights to the
net assets of the limited liability companies under
the arrangements. Therefore, these arrangements
are classified as joint ventures.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

Management has determined the operating
segments based on the reports reviewed by the
CODM that are used to make strategic decisions.
The chairman, Mr. Wang has been identified as the
CODM.

The Group manages its business by two operating
segments, which is consistent with the way in
which information is reported internally to the
Group’s CODM for the purpose of resources
allocation and performance assessment. No
operating segments have been aggregated to form
the following reportable segments.

° Jiangsu Future Land Co., Ltd., a company
listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange with
domestically listed foreign investment shares
(the "B share company”).

o Property projects not within the B share
company (the “Non-B share companies”).

The B share company is mainly engaged in
development of residential properties, while the
Non-B share companies are mainly engaged in
development of mixed-use complexes. All the
property development projects are in the PRC, and
accordingly majority of the revenue of the Group
are derived from the PRC and most of the assets
are located in the PRC.

The CODM assesses the performance of the
operating segments based on a measure of revenue
and profit before income tax and fair value gains
on investment properties. The measurement basis
excludes the effects of income tax expense and fair
value gains on investment properties.
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5 DEER (@) 5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont'd)
BZ2014F12831ALFE
Year ended 31 December 2014
BRR AT JBER A F ABEE #eH rEEEH
B share  Non-B share Total
company companies segment Elimination  Total Group
AR¥ETF T AR®T T AR®T T AR®T R AR¥ET R
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
HEUA Segment revenue 17,100,229 3,642,588 20,742,817 (24,147) 20,718,670
BRISEMEAREE Segment profit before fair value
WM ERAS gains on investment properties
A5 2B F) and income tax expense 2,141,988 510,452 2,652,440 (96,586) 2,555,854
SEON Finance income 67,816 49,192 117,008 - 117,008
Bl & X AN Finance costs (18,514) (234,288) (252,802) - (252,802)
PrEMEE Depreciation and amortisation (21,751) (14,714) (36,465) - (36,465)
(B S A RER Share of results of associates 2,849 = 2,849 = 2,849
EEAEDEREE Share of results of joint ventures (10,195) = (10,195) = (10,195)
FEMBEHEOT : A reconciliation to profit for the year is as follows:
HHBRRIEEE Total segment profits before
AR EEREA fair value gains on investment
FIEHAX AN properties and income tax
DEH B B expense after elimination 2,555,854
REMENRBMEY  Fair value gains on investment
properties 365,994
FT5 RS Income tax expense (1,242,561)
FEFE Profit for the year 1,679,287
20145128318
As at 31 December 2014
DEEE Segment assets 33,898,130 19,748,283 53,646,413 (4,692) 53,641,721
NEEERE: Segment assets include:
RS A RIHIRE Investments in associates 46,317 100,000 146,317 - 146,317
NELRENKRE Investments in joint ventures 861,055 - 861,055 - 861,055
REERDEE Additions to non-current assets
(eI AM (other than financial
EEHIEEE) instruments and deferred
tax assets) 2,617,606 1,198,258 3,815,864 - 3,815,864
PEBE Segment liabilities 25,605,503 15,689,888 41,295,391 (4,692) 41,290,699
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5 Z2RER @ 5  SEGMENT INFORMATION (cont'd)
HBE2013F12A318LFE
Year ended 31 December 2013
BAX A 7] e NG| DEEE i AEBA
B share Non-B share Total
company companies segment Elimination Total Group
AREFT AREFTT AREFT AREFT AREFT
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
HEUA Segment revenue 16,583,969 4,188,605 20,772,574 (1,319) 20,771,255
BRISEMEAREE Segment profit before fair value
WM ERAS gains on investment properties
A1 FH and income tax expense 2,973,596 318,804 3,292,400 (93,773) 3,198,627
Eip T 0N Finance income 52,466 69,327 121,793 - 121,793
Bl & X AN Finance costs (66,254) (450,439) (516,693) - (516,693)
FEM#HE Depreciation and amortisation (16,371) (5,500) (21,871) - (21,871)
i NS Share of results of an associate (11,422) - (11,422) - (11,422)
FEMBHEOT : A reconciliation to profit for the year is as follows:
HigRRIREME Total segment profits before
AR EEREN fair value gains on investment
S Fi R 2 AR properties and income tax
DERH s expense after elimination 3,198,627
BEMELABEYZE  Fair value gains on
investment properties 37,839
AL Income tax expense (1,519,329)
FEFE Profit for the year 1,717,137
72013512 A318
As at 31 December 2013
DEEE Segment assets 33,886,077 13,334,828 47,220,905 (22,695) 47,198,210
DHEERE Segment assets include:
REE A BRI E Investments in associates 43,468 - 43,468 - 43,468
REEDRENERE Investment in a joint venture 10,000 - 10,000 - 10,000
NEFRRBEE Additions to non-current assets
(BEFIAM (other than financial
ELEHBEE) instruments and
deferred tax assets) 29,933 173,046 202,979 - 202,979
DHERE Segment liabilities 27,005,135 9,617,811 36,622,946 (22,695) 36,600,251
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6 ¥ BEMNXRE 6 PROPERTY, PLANT AND
EQUIPMENT
TEE Group
&M £B HE
BF RE R#EE MELE &%
Furniture,
Motor fittings and Leasehold
Buildings vehicles equipment improvements Total
ARETTT ARETTT ARETTT AREFTT ARETTT
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
R2014F181A8 At 1 January 2014
AR Cost 59,138 37,024 46,998 32,620 175,780
23 E Accumulated depreciation (8,133) (12,331) (19,157) (20,150) (59,771)
REFE Net book value 51,005 24,693 27,841 12,470 116,009
HZ2014%12A31H Year ended 31 December 2014
LEE
FYREFE Opening net book amount 51,005 24,693 27,841 12,470 116,009
RE Additions = 8,575 183,466 25,876 217,917
BRIFEyEEE Transfer from properties held
for sale 439,957 - - - 439,957
HE (FFE34) Disposals (Note 34) = (311) (565) = (876)
WEER (f:27) Depreciation charge (Note 27) (4,795) (3,472) (12,722) (10,866) (31,855)
FREMFE Closing net book amount 486,167 29,485 198,020 27,480 741,152
20145128311 At 31 December 2014
B A Cost 499,095 44,532 228,361 58,496 830,484
itE Accumulated depreciation (12,928) (15,047) (30,341) (31,016) (89,332)
REFE Net book value 486,167 29,485 198,020 27,480 741,152

#1193 B2 KRB BR A B Future Land Development Holdings Limited
20145 2014 Annual Report



BB RARM
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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6 W¥E- BEMRE @ 6  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(Cont'd)
AEE (&) Group (Cont'd)
B RE HE
B3 "E R#EfE MEEE &t
Furniture,
Motor fittings and Leasehold
Buildings vehicles equipment improvements Total
ARETFT ARBETT ARBTT ARBFTT ARBFL
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
R201351818 At 1 January 2013
D% Cost 59,320 29,297 37,152 48,946 174,715
ZEHIE Accumulated depreciation (6,307) (13,166) (14,881) (23,287) (57,641)
REFE Net book value 53,013 16,131 22,271 25,659 117,074
HZ2013512A31H Year ended 31 December 2013
LFE
FHIREFE Opening net book amount 53,013 16,131 22,271 25,659 117,074
NE Additions - 12,221 12,884 9,326 34,431
HE (FiEE34) Disposals (Note 34) (113) (1,121) (397) (14,412) (16,043)
HEBH (H:27) Depreciation charge (Note 27) (1,895) (2,538) (6,917) (8,103) (19,453)
FRIEEFE Closing net book amount 51,005 24,693 27,841 12,470 116,009
M2013F12H31H At 31 December 2013
AR Cost 59,138 37,024 46,998 32,620 175,780
ZEIE Accumulated depreciation (8,133) (12,331) (19,157) (20,150) (59,771)
REFE Net book value 51,005 24,693 27,841 12,470 116,009

AEEMITEE B ARY027,0005T (20134 -
M) ERNEEN AR N AR®1,991,000T
(20134 : AFR%2,093,00070) 7 & & & §5 K AR
B M A R #20,837,0007T (20134 @ A R #
17,360,0007T) PATTER X A 0k ©

MR2014F 128318 » BRE2E A A K#40,859,000
7t (20134 : AR¥42,332,0007T) K% ~ W=
RECMIEREEEFROERR (FIFE21) -

2014F AR BE X ERFEEKAAREE08,507,0007T
RPBE RIEREEE ZRRAREE -

39 % R Z KRB BR A 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited

The Group’s depreciation charges of RMB9,027,000
(2013: Nil) has been charged in cost of sales,
RMB1,991,000 (2013: RMB2,093,000) in selling
and marketing costs and RMB20,837,000 (2013:
RMB17,360,000) in administrative expenses.

Property, plant and equipment with a total carrying
amount of RMB40,859,000 as at 31 December
2014 (2013: RMB42,332,000) were pledged as
collateral for the Group’s borrowings (Note 21).

The addition for year 2014 included mainly a hotel

building and its renovation, furniture and fittings
with total cost of RMB608,507,000.
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EHZE2014412 A31 B [E 4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

7 REWEF

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

BZ12A3101LEE
Year ended 31 December

20145 20144

2014 2013

AR®TF T ARBTT

RMB’000 RMB’'000

EiESIFES-rS Opening balance 3,307,000 3,105,600
#En Additions 1,055,555 127,825
B EBERE Capitalised subsequent expenditure 134,651 35,736
AR EEFAEMFNETE Net gains from fair value adjustments 365,994 37,839
B LGSy E e Transfer from properties held for sale 1,077,000 -
e Disposals (4,200) -
HARAEER Closing balance 5,936,000 3,307,000

AEBFANREMEGRUNTENEAME -

HZE2014F12A31HLEFE  WREWMEE LR
EERAL A ARES5,911,2907T (20134 : ) -

H E2014F12A31BEFE BEREARELEX A

7.77% (20134 : &) o

[IRBEEDE

AEBEMARENENAAEBEOUE=EFE

EATABRBALR

FAVERER— K= 2HE®% -

#1193 B2 KRB BR A B Future Land Development Holdings Limited

20145 2014 Annual Report

Investment properties held by the Group are all
commercial properties located in the PRC.

Borrowing costs capitalised in investment properties
for the year ended 31 December 2014 were
approximately RMB55,911,290 (2013: Nil).

The capitalisation rate of borrowing was 7.77% for
the year ended 31 December 2014 (2013: Nil).

Fair value hierarchy

Fair value of all of the Group’s investment
properties are measured at Level 3, with significant
unobservable inputs.

There were no transfers between Level 1, 2 and 3
during the year.
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EHZE20144E12 A31 B (L4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

7 BREWE @)

7

EREARTAEEBAE ($F3E) ETARE

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Cont'd)

Fair value measurements using significant

Bt E unobservable inputs (Level 3)
2%T T2 st
Under
Completed development Total
ARBTT AR®TT AR¥T T
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
H2014E1818 At 1 January 2014 3,151,000 156,000 3,307,000
= Additions - 1,055,555 1,055,555
AR EERAS Capitalised subsequent expenditure 134,651 = 134,651
DA EBEFALEMEFN S Net gains from fair value adjustments 2,549 363,445 365,994
B TSy Transfer from properties held for sale 1,077,000 - 1,077,000
HE Disposals (4,200) - (4,200)
R2014512A31H At 31 December 2014 4,361,000 1,575,000 5,936,000
FABRRHNFERFAERE Total gains or losses for the year
BEFERZBFISHBL - included in profit or loss for
BIEE[REYHE assets held at the end of the year,
AnBERE]ET under ‘Fair value gains on
investment properties’ 2,549 363,445 365,994
SFABETHNFEREEELE Change in unrealised gains or losses
RERFEHIBRHE for the year included in profit or
loss for assets held at the end
of the year 2,549 363,445 365,994

39 % R Z KRB BR A 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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7 BREWE @)

EAERTUBRGAE (F38) ETARE

B E (#)

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Cont'd)

Fair value measurements using significant
unobservable inputs (Level 3) (Cont’d)

B®T friE a5
Under
Completed development Total
ARKEFTT ARETTT ARBTTT
RMB’'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
M2013FE1818 At 1 January 2013 3,105,600 - 3,105,600
NE Additions - 127,825 127,825
BRICEERX Capitalised subsequent expenditure 35,736 - 35,736
AR BEAEMERETE Net gains from fair value
adjustments 9,664 28,175 37,839
7A2013%12831H At 31 December 2013 3,151,000 156,000 3,307,000
STABGPHNFERFAERE Total gains or losses for the year
BEFERBFNSHRBE - included in profit or loss for
BIEE[IREYE assets held at the end of the year,
~rfEEkE]ET under ‘Fair value gains on
investment properties’ 9,664 28,175 37,839
SFABRPHNERFAERE Change in unrealised gains or losses
RERFEHIBRHEE) for the year included in profit or
loss for assets held at the end
of the year 9,664 28,175 37,839

S EIAR

FrEREMER2014F K2013F12A31HEBYLEH
ELAERGEMEBERZTERABIEITER -

AEENT A SR B LI EMATETOME

B

. ERBUAERSANMBEERHAE

. B -FENGERSETHERBFEYE

a2

g BB (R EMETTA R -

F-73
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#1193 B2 KRB BR A B Future Land Development Holdings Limited

Valuation processes of the Group

All investment properties were revalued as at 31
December 2014 and 2013 by DTZ Debenham
Tie Leung Limited, the independent professional
qualified valuer.

The Group's finance team will review the valuation
performed by the independent valuers, including:

o verifies all major inputs to the independent
valuation report;

. assesses property valuation movements
when compared to the prior year valuation
report;

o holds discussions with independent valuers.



SO HRRME
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7 BEYE @)
HESE

AEEBERZNREYMERIRE L - Wit RAAAK
FRERAAN R SER X P 3 IR B I E MR IA R BR 2 3R
THERENEE  KEEZMESREASERD
RIS TURENTX - MERTREMEMS -
HEDREREZEBHREREHONFHS I
A (B EMERARAZAENEERAERR) Fi
ERMEAE YRS ERERTIS LOLBRERRZE

H oo

FABEDELEES -

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (cont'd)
Valuation techniques

For investment properties under construction, the
Group adopted investment approach, and have
taken into account the expended construction costs
and the costs that will be expended to complete the
development to reflect the quality of the completed
development on the basis that the properties will
be developed and completed in accordance with
the Group’s latest development plan. For completed
investment properties, valuations were based on
investment approach by capitalisation of the net
rental income derived from the existing tenancy
agreements with due allowance for reversionary
income potential of the properties and by reference
to comparable price in an active market.

There were no changes to the valuation techniques
during the year.

39 % R Z KRB BR A 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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7 BREYE @ 7  INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Cont'd)
EFRFERAEXRTUEBEERAE (F3B) £#T2 Information about fair value
REEFENEHR : measurements using significant

unobservable inputs (Level 3):

R20145F
12A318 FUBEHAER
FEB WOTE MHERE FTBREBAE TABERAENER AREENBF
Fair value at
31 December
2014 Relationship of
(AR%Txm) Valuation Unobservable unobservable
Description (RMB'000) technique(s) inputs Range of unobservable inputs inputs to fair value
ERTIERME 4,361,000 {RE% bl Gang A RUAREMEONMRERR  HHREZES -
Completed (2013:  Investment Term yield B PR R e IR AR B U A 0 7 AR EEWE
commercial 3,151,000) approach EMRFE  AHWEZEL0%-  The higher the term yield, the
property 5.5%(2013%F : 4.5%-5.5%) ° lower the fair value

Term yield of 4.0%-5.5% (2013:
4.5%-5.5%), taking into
account of yield generated from
comparable properties and
adjustment to reflect the certainty
of term income secured and to be
received.

ERkmE EARMENBNENEEEN TS BREKEEES -
Reversionary yield HeWARBNMEERE - EER  AnEEVE

@& 54.5%-6.5%(2013F 1 5.5%- The higher the reversionary

6.5%) ° yield, the lower the fair

Reversionary yield of 4.5%-6.5% value

(2013: 5.5%-6.5%), taking into

account annual unit market rental

income and unit market value of

the comparable properties.

RENMTISEN FAARKIZL/ FHAEERAAR THEMHESHS -

ik %3497/ FHA (2013588 DaBEES
Market unit rent ARE307L,/FHKEGAAREE  The higher the market unit
of individual unit 3177t /FAK) rent, the higher the fair
RMB12 - RMB349 (2013: RMB30 value
- RMB317) per square metre per
month

F-75 | #E\BBEZEREM AR Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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7 BREWE @) 7

FREAEATTBRGAME (538) #1724
REEFENER @ (5

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Cont'd)

Information about fair value
measurements using significant
unobservable inputs (Level 3): (Cont'd)

R20145F
12A31H FUBEHAER
E NATE #EFE FABEERAE TABERAENER AREENER
Fair value at
31 December
2014 Relationship of
(AR%Txm) Valuation Unobservable unobservable
Description (RMB'000) technique(s) inputs Range of unobservable inputs inputs to fair value
ERBANE 1,575,000 #&% BEERIN HAHEEEEX EARFERBNENEEEN TS BERGEEES -
Commercial (2013: fatmA Reversionary yield HeWARBNTEERE EER  AnBEEEE
property under 156,000) |yestment @EAE6.5% (2013F :7.0%) ©  The higher the reversionary

development

approach with

Reversionary yield of 6.5% (2013:

yield, the lower the fair

estimated costs 7.0%), taking into account annual value
to complete unit market rental income and unit
market value of the comparable
properties.
REBMIMMBENL  BAARK0T/FAKESAAR mHBUREGHS
ik 179w/ FAK (20135 BA  AREEES

Market unit rent

AR¥BT/ FHAEBAARE

The higher the market unit

of individual unit 1357/ F %K) rent, the higher the fair
RMB20 - RMB179 (2013: RMB33 value
- RMB135) per square metre per
month
ZRTMMEGER  ARK163,346,000TZEARE st @R ags
AR 455,619,0007C (20135 « AR AREEME
Estimated 548,288,0007T) The higher the estimated

construction costs
to completion

RMB163,346,000 -
RMB 455,619,000 (2013: RMB
548,288,000

construction costs, the
lower the fair value

HERERMEZ  MEEMEMNS%E15% MEMNEEMS -
BRIMBOMET  (2013F 0 20%) RAABEBE
FlE® 8% - 15% (2013: 20%) of property  The higher the profit margin

Estimated profit
margin required
to hold and
develop property
to completion

39 % R Z KRB BR A 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited

value

required, the lower the fair
value
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7 REWE @ 7  INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Cont'd)
FBREREXRTTEERAE (F3E) 174 Information about fair value
REEFENER (&) measurements using significant

unobservable inputs (Level 3): (Cont'd)
HeBEENRTERUE  MEBRNEE - Witk The rental rates were estimated depending on
HEBHNTISEBEMEANRGE - AEEREER the actual location, type and quality of the
WERE RTISEIE - EEANERKALEH properties, and taking into account market data
PR EEENBRKARERE - MGEENER and projections at the valuation date. The Group
AR ENGITEE REAE - considers the market data when estimating the

yield rate. Construction costs incurred are based
on the actual costs incurred as reflected in the
accounting records, while the construction costs to
incur are based on the most updated budget for
the construction of the properties.

MEREEEENHASEE - WEX - EREATAT Were the rental rate, yield rate, the construction
FAEERERENTENSEIE INSORD10% - 7 costs to incur and the profit margin required
20145 M2013F12 A3 A 2R EYM XM REE S E assumed to increase or decrease by 10% from
BT management’s estimate, the carrying amount of

investment properties as at 31 December 2014 and
2013 would have changed as follows:

M12H831H
As at 31 December
20145 20134
2014 2013
ARBTT ARBT T
RMB’000 RMB’'000
BEEE I ) Investment properties increase/(decrease)
— L EEIEMN0% - rental rate 10 percent higher 586,747 292,594
—HELEERL10% — rental rate 10 percent lower (591,747) (294,723)
B S CRA) Investment properties increase/(decrease)
— TR EIEIN10% — yield rate used 10 percent higher (482,402) (253,566)
— TR EER L 10% — yield rate used 10 percent lower 538,999 283,968
WEWELM O ) Investment properties increase/(decrease)
— A E AR ERKAIEIN10% — construction costs to incur 10 percent higher (135,641) (49,258)
— BEENEZKARL10% — construction costs to incur 10 percent lower 135,641 49,258
WEWELM,CRd) Investment properties increase/(decrease)
— FrRADE =L 10% — profit margin required 10 percent higher (33,275) (10,199)
— PR R A 10% — profit margin required 10 percent lower 34,069 10,522
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BEYE @)

MERTYMEMS @ HEDEEKREBERORE
FHERA (Bt EMERRAZENEERAL R
B FHENMCAERERERLEE  BREEY
ERBRERARELE - X2 EFMT IS A L
EXSZEL - THIERTIREMEESKRAEREH
FBRARER

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Cont'd)

For completed properties, valuations were based on
either capitalisation of net rental income derived
from the existing tenancies with allowance for the
reversionary income potential of the properties
or on direct comparison approach assuming sale
of each of these properties in its existing state
with the benefit of vacant possession by making
reference to comparable sales transactions as
available in the relevant market. The following
rental income from completed investment
properties has been recognised in the consolidated
statement of income:

BZ12A318LLEE
Year ended 31 December
20144 20134
2014 2013
ARETT AREFT
RMB’000 RMB’000
el A Rental income 105,740 81,110

AEBREEMENVEZREREFESTOT

The Group’s interests in investment properties at
their net book values are analysed as follows:

R12A31H
As at 31 December
20144 20134
2014 2013
ARET T ARBTT
RMB’000 RMB’'000
EFE - In the PRC, held on:
WEAAOFETRLEAE (MMN20144%  Leases with original term of 40 years
127318 B IRIHAFEHA (and remaining unexpired period between 32
32F40F 7 [ to 40 years as at 31 December 2014) 5,936,000 3,302,800
BRERATOFHLEE Leases with original term of 70 years - 4,200
5,936,000 3,307,000

MR2014F12A31H R A B B H A AR K
3,258,044,0007T (20134 = A K #3,236,563,000
T0) MR EMEDRMERAEERERNERR (ME
21) e

Investment properties with a total carrying amount
of RMB3,258,044,000 as at 31 December 2014
(2013: RMB3,236,563,000) were pledged as
collateral for the Group’s borrowings (Note 21).

39 % R Z KRB BR A 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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8 HBEEE 8  INTANGIBLE ASSETS
rEH Group
5L B E &5t
Computer
Trademarks software Total
AR®T T AR®T AR®T
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
R201451818 At 1 January 2014
AR Cost 800 16,882 17,682
Sty Accumulated amortisation (800) (7,046) (7.846)
R FE Net book amount - 9,836 9,836
BZE20145128318LEE Year ended 31 December 2014
FYEREHE Opening net book amount = 9,836 9,836
NE Additions - 12,348 12,348
BIHER (M5E27) Amortisation charge (Note 27) - (4,610) (4,610)
FREEEHE Closing net book amount - 17,574 17,574
7A2014F12H31H At 31 December 2014
D% Cost 800 29,230 30,030
B i Accumulated amortisation (800) (11,656) (12,456)
REDFE Net book amount - 17,574 17,574
R2013F1818 At 1 January 2013
2% Cost 800 11,895 12,695
g Accumulated amortisation (747) (4,681) (5,428)
BRHENFE Net book amount 53 7,214 7,267
HZE2013F12831BLLEE Year ended 31 December 2013
FYREFE Opening net book amount 53 7,214 7,267
NE Additions - 4,987 4,987
HIHER (Mi27) Amortisation charge (Note 27) (53) (2,365) (2,418)
FREEFE Closing net book amount - 9,836 9,836
7R2013F12H31H At 31 December 2013
D% Cost 800 16,882 17,682
B i Accumulated amortisation (800) (7,046) (7,846)
BREDF(E Net book amount - 9,836 9,836

HE2014F F2013F 128318 ILFE - KEEER
BEMNBHEBACRBYETATHRAL

#1193 B2 KRB BR A B Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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The Group’'s amortisation charges of intangible

assets have all been included in administrative
expenses for the years ended 31 December 2014

and 2013.
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9 REZEQATANKRE - X£H 9  INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES -
GROUP
HZ12831HLLEE
Year ended 31 December

201445 20134
2014 2013
ARETR AREFT
RMB’000 RMB'000
e Opening balance 43,468 229,890
0 Additions 100,000 -
BARFD Capital reduction - (175,000)
e Share of results 2,849 (11,422)
i e Ending balance 146,317 43,468
A2014FE K2013F12A3MBEREE A TINIREMY Nature of investments in associates as at 31

December 2014 and 2013

FEREEZE
HEEE EEWY/ FMRIEXR M12A31A8 FTRAE
Place of business/ % of ownership interest Measurement
Name of entity country of incorporation as at 31 December method
20145 20134
2014 2013

FEERAERMERRATR FEEE 20% 20% T #E

([ EBEX]D Shanghai, PRC Equity
Shanghai Lan Tian Business

Development Property Co., Ltd.

(“Shanghai Lan Tian")
EEEZHEMEREARAR FE S 50% 50% HmA

(I EmEzH]) () Shanghai, PRC Equity
Shanghai Wan Zhi Cheng Real Estate

Development Co., Ltd.

(“Shanghai Wan Zhi Cheng”) (a)
BEIRGEEERRETIRERAT BT #R T 22% - BE

([#IEME]D) (b) Zhenjiang Jiangsu, PRC Equity
Atlantic Modular System Ltd.

("AMS") (b)

39 % R Z KRB BR A 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited F-80
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REBERTNKRE — ZX&E @

(a) BB ZWAE2011F3829B KL - KNEE
BHEZATIS0%MRAE - 20134 - L858
kB & 350,000,000t © MHEH - ANEEE B
Z A a)UeE A R#175,000,0007T @ 37 A% H
R B E D ERIRE -

BEANEERE LBE ZW50%HE - B
AEEBER LB ZBMARETIFRZ R
AZE - RIFE LG E Z W EM50% M ER
BARTYWER  EMREENRZHRES
SRMMEMANRAIZES LE8E W - A
i AEEAHE EBEZWENEATE -

(b) AN E 2014512 5 Y88 )T B522%#
% KRB A ARK%100,000,000 © HAF50%
BER2014F12A31B T - MES50% AR
HIVER 5 FIE M /I8 o

ERAAREATYARLERT
{%o

P BRI E 5

Bl

AEBESEREBENAHEEWNAEREIAR
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9

INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES -
GROUP (cont'd)

€)] Shanghai Wan Zhi Cheng was established
on 29 March 2011. The Group owns 50%
of equity interest in this company. In 2013,
Shanghai Wan Zhi Cheng reduced its paid in
capital by RMB350,000,000 and accordingly
the Group received RMB175,000,000 from
the company and recorded it as a reduction
of investment in an associate.

The Group accounts for its investment in
Shanghai Wan Zhi Cheng as an associate
although the Group holds 50% of equity
interest. According to the contract with
the other 50% equity interest holder of
Shanghai Wan Zhi Cheng, the other investor
controls Shanghai Wan Zhi Cheng with
majority seats on the board of directors
and other contractual rights. The Group,
however, has significant influence over
Shanghai Wan Zhi Cheng.

(b) The Group acquired 22% interest of AMS
in December 2014 at a consideration of
RMB100,000,000, of which 50% has been
paid as of 31 December 2014 and the
remaining 50% were recorded as trade and
remaining payables.

All of the above associates are private companies
and there are no quoted market prices available for
such shares.

There are no commitments and contingent liabilities
relating to the Group’s interests in the associates.
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9 REZQNTINRKRE - X£EH @ 9  INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES -
GROUP (cont'd)
BE N MK EREBE Summarised financial information for
associates
AT S A A A RN E AR IEERBE - Set out below are the summarised financial
information for associates which are accounted for
using the equity method.
B AR R R E Summarised statement of financial
position
LBEX LBEBzH BIRE
Shanghai Lan Tian Shanghai Wan Zhi Cheng AMS
®12831H R12831H ®12A831H
As at As at As at
31 December 31 December 31 December
20145 20134 20145 20134 20145
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014
ARET T ARETFT AR®T T ARBFT AR¥ET T
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000
TE Current
BE Assets 50,277 50,266 1,783,231 1,728,449 48,472
BfE Liabilities - - (1,719,438)  (1,624,824) (166,358)
RBEE/(AF) Total current net
FEMEE assets/(liabilities) 50,277 50,266 63,793 103,625 (117,886)
e Non-current
BE Assets - - 8,840 10,811 245,409
aE Liabilities - - - (47,500) (20,000)
kRBEE (8E) Total non-current net
FEME assets/(liabilities) = - 8,840 (36,689) 225,409
BEFE Net assets 50,277 50,266 72,633 66,936 107,523

39 % R Z KRB BR A 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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9 REZQNTINRKRE - X£EH @ 9  INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES -

GROUP (cont'd)

FHREREE Summarised statement of comprehensive

income

LREX LEEZH EIRE

Shanghai Lan Tian Shanghai Wan Zhi Cheng AMS

HZ12A31A8

BZ12A31ALEE HE12A31RLEE HFEE

Year ended Year ended Year ended

31 December

31 December 31 December

20144 2013F 20145 20134 20145
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014
AR®FR ARETTT AR¥T R ARETFT AR®FR
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
WA Revenue - - 460,623 916,314 54,121
BETERAFE / (ER) Profit/(loss) before income tax 1 (11) 7,650 (30,420) (19,357)
FrER () /e Income tax (expense)/credit = (8) (1,953) 7,575 -
BREAFE,(BE) Post-tax profit/(loss) 11 (19) 5,697 (22,845) (19,357)
Hih2E Other comprehensive income = - - - -
2HEMNE (FR) 858 Total comprehensive
income/(loss) 11 (19) 5,697 (22,845) (19,357)
BEE R RAWENRE Dividends received from
associates - - - - -
Lt BRI ABENTBEREREYS5E (WIEARE The information above reflects the amounts
BEZAINESEMMNE)  TEFgANEFEBEES N presented in the financial statements of the
B esthEERIERERE - associates, adjusted for differences in accounting
policies between the Group and the associates, and
not the Group’s share of those amounts.
#1193 B2 KRB BR A B Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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HZE2014%12 A31H |L4Z For the year ended 31 December 2014

9 REZEQATANKRE - X£E @) 9  INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES -
GROUP (cont'd)
B ER S EZER Reconciliation of summarised financial
information
25| B ER B2 mAEERE & AR 2 EmikmE Reconciliation of the summarised financial
B2 ¥ - information presented to the carrying amounts of
the Group’s interests in associates.
LREX LREZH IR
Shanghai Lan Tian Shanghai Wan Zhi Cheng AMS
#Z12A31H
BZ12A31ALEE HZN2A31ALEE LFE
Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December 31 December
2014 2013F 2014 2013 20145
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014
AR®TR ARETT ARBTR ARBFTT AR®T
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
BEEFE Opening net assets 50,266 50,285 66,936 439,781 20,947
FEEMNE/(ER) Profit/(loss) for the year 1 (19) 5,697 (22,845) (19,357)
Em2mam Other comprehensive income = - - - -
(BB),/ & Capital (reduction)/injection = - = (350,000) 105,933
HREEFE Closing net assets 50,277 50,266 72,633 66,936 107,523
RE2 N RIRER Interests in associates 10,055 10,053 36,317 33,468 23,655
&k Goodwill and adjustments - - = - 76,345
IREE Carrying value 10,000 10,000 36,317 33,468 100,000
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EHZE2014412 A31 B [E 4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

10 REELENKRE - ~KE 10 INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES
- GROUP
BE12A31BLEE
Year ended 31 December
201445 20134
2014 2013
ARETR AREFT
RMB’000 RMB'000
H &R Opening balance 10,000 -
p:bll Additions 861,250 10,000
S Share of results (10,195) -
HREH Ending balance 861,055 10,000

A2014FEK2013F12A31EREEL¥ENRENRHE

Nature of investments in joint ventures as at
31 December 2014 and 2013

FEfEEEE L
EREB EEMWEY AMRLER MW12A31H STERE
Place of business/ % of ownership interest Measurement
Name of entity country of incorporation as at 31 December method
201445 20134
2014 2013
BB EE B R AT FE LG 50% 50% T #E
([ E/gmBH]) Shanghai, PRC Equity
Shanghai Xincheng Xudi
Real Estate Co., Ltd.
("Shanghai Xudi”)
BN BLEEER AT A BT B &R 68% - A
(I#&MEm]) @) Suzhou Jiangsu, PRC Equity
Suzhou Future Land Wanrui
Real Estate Co., Ltd.
(“Suzhou Wanrui”) (a)
AR EREEmEARA R FR BT R R 70% - A
([FAREE]) (b) Nanjing Jiangsu, PRC Equity
Nanjing Future Land Wanlong
Real Estate Co., Ltd.
(“Nanjing Wanlong”) (b)
FEEMMMEEER A HEILRES 50% - A
([E8£#]) Qiangdao Shangdong, PRC Equity

Qingdao Zhuoyue Future Land
Property Co., Ltd.
("Qingdao Zhuoyue")

#1193 B2 KRB BR A B Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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EHZE20144E12 A31 B (L4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

10 REELENRE - F5EE @ 10 INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES
— GROUP (cont'd)

(a) BERAREETER%RME - ANEENEHIN (a) The Group accounts for its investment in
BinMREARINIESERE - BEBEREW Suzhou Wanrui as a joint venture although
EREBERAR AEEREMKREER the Group holds 68% of equity interest.
HEZEHEHMNEREE ERREEMEUAR According to the investment agreement and
HEibFZHEEES - articles of association, the Group and the

other investor will jointly control the project
development and sales of properties as well
as other key relevant activities of Suzhou

Wanrui.

(b) BREMAEEFE70%KE  AEERER (b) The Group accounts for its investment in
SENKREARIMEGERE - REBEKRED Nanjing Wanlong as a joint venture although
EREBERBR  NEERAEMEEEH the Group holds 70% of equity interest.
HEAZENEREEEEERREEMEUR According to the investment agreement and
Hith FZAEHEERS - articles of association, the Group and the

other investor will jointly control the project
development and sales of properties as well
as other key relevant activities of Nanjing

Wanlong.
FLHiFTEEEREN ALERT - ERMHIETISHR All of the above joint ventures are private
f& - companies and there are no quoted market prices

available for such shares.

3525 e S ¥R G AE - AEE The commitments relating to the Group's interest
BRERSGENEREBBNINALE - in joint ventures are presented in Note 35(c). There

are no contingent liabilities relating to the Group’s
interest in the joint ventures.
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EHZE2014412 A31 B [E 4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

10 REELENRE - T5E mw)

RELEMBERBE

AT ESIARREABRNE S XM BERBE

10 INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES
— GROUP (cont'd)

Summarised financial information for
joint ventures

Set out below are the summarised financial
information for joint ventures which are accounted
for using the equity method.

B AR R R E Summarised statement of financial
position
Lismai BENER AREE EESH
Suzhou Nanjing Qingdao
Shanghai Xudi Wanrui Wanlong Zhuoyue
M12H31H MW12H31A8 M12H31H ®12H31H
As at As at As at As at
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2014 2013F 20145 20145 20145
2014 2013 2014 2014 2014
ARETR AREFTT AR¥ETR ARETR AR®TR
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
TE Current
BE Assets 1,143,768 745,011 824,550 3,440,938 877,248
=L Liabilities (375,162) (725,130) (668,814) (153,008) (867,565)
RBEEFELE Total current net assets 768,606 19,881 155,736 3,287,930 9,683
e Non-current
BE Assets 136 35 129 3,055 -
aE Liabilities (656,000) - - (2,300,000) -
*RE (AR),/ Total non-current net
EETEAR (liabilities)/assets (655,864) 35 129 (2,296,945) -
BEFE Net assets 112,742 19,916 155,865 990,985 9,683
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EHZE20144E12 A31 B (L4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

10 WHE

EhENRE - 258 )

10 INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES

— GROUP (cont'd)

FHREREE Summarised statement of comprehensive
income

Lignaih BEMNER HREE FERHM

Suzhou Nanjing Qingdao

Shanghai Xudi Wanrui Wanlong Zhuoyue

HZ12A318 HZE12A318 #HZE128318

BEZ12A3MBLEE LEE LEE LFE

Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December

20145 20134 20145 20145 20145

2014 2013 2014 2014 2014

AR®T T ARBTIT AR®T T AR®T R AR¥ETF T

RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

A Revenue - - - - -

%SRBI EE Loss before income tax (7,174) (112) (514) (11,972) (317)

FEHEL Income tax credit - 28 129 2,957 -

BREEER Post-tax loss (7,174) (84) (385) (9,015) (317)

Hih2EE Other comprehensive income = - - - -

*HEEEAE Total comprehensive loss (7,174) (84) (385) (9,015) (317)
BHEEARMENKRE Dividends received from

joint ventures

ERERRAELCEMBHRERMEIESR (LIAE
BEEHEENNR)  ICHAAREESEEE

Mz @t RRERELFE -

The information above reflects the amounts
presented in the financial statements of the joint

ventures, adjusted for differences in accounting

policies between the Group and the joint ventures,

and not the Group’s share of those amounts.
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10 REELENRE - FAKE @ 10 INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES
— GROUP (cont'd)
BRERBEYR Reconciliation of summarised financial
information
25 EREEAETBNAZENE ZEFER Reconciliation of the summarised financial
B8R - information presented to the carrying amounts of

the Group’s interests in joint ventures.

g BENER ARER EEEH

Suzhou Nanjing Qingdao

Shanghai Xudi Wanrui Wanlong Zhuoyue

BZ12A31ALEE M12A31A8 M12A31R M12A31A

Year ended As at As at As at

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December

20145 20134 2014%F 20145 20144

2014 2013 2014 2014 2014

AR®TR ARETT AR¥TR ARETR AR®TR

RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000

BEEFE Opening net assets 19,916 - = = =
FEESE Loss for the year (7,174) (84) (385) (9,015) (317)
Em2ms Other comprehensive income = - - - -
TE Capital injection 100,000 20,000 156,250 1,000,000 10,000
BREEFE Closing net assets 112,742 19,916 155,865 990,985 9,683
REBTEMNER Interests in joint ventures 56,371 9,958 105,988 693,690 4,842
IREE Carrying value 56,377 10,000 105,988 693,690 5,000
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HZE2014%12 A31H |L4Z For the year ended 31 December 2014

11 AHEESREE 11 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL
ASSETS
rEE Group
HBZ128318LLEE
Year ended 31 December
20144 20134
2014 2013
AR¥T ARBTT
RMB’'000 RMB'000
CiEIEES2S Opening balance 221,187 181,187
Ui B Acquisitions 42,756 40,000
B D Capital reduction (3,558) _
N BEEFHEMERR Net gain from fair value adjustment 27,000 -
HAR &5k Ending balance 287,385 221,187
R FERNEAER Less: Non-current portion (287,385) (221,187)
B ERER & Current portion = -
AHEESHEERENTSE Available-for-sale financial assets include the
following:
MW12831H
As at 31 December
20144 20134
2014 2013
AR®T ARBET T
RMB’000 RMB'000
REMRESF Unlisted securities:
—REZESH — FHE — Equity securities — PRC 259,629 221,187
— RiEES — EH - Equity securities — US 27,756 -
287,385 221,187

TIW

BERGEETEFE -

EBE=E (E_/M-JLDE.B 3) °

The fair value of the unlisted securities is based on
valuation techniques. The fair value is within level 3 of the
fair value hierarchy (see Note 3.3).
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HZE2014%12 A31H [L4Z For the year ended 31 December 2014

12 1HEMRE-FEE 12 LAND USE RIGHTS - GROUP
AT E A — BB EEAEM EEFHEER The balance represents mainly land use rights to be
ERREERERYERBLTHEEN M FERAE - LA used for development of properties for sale in the
RR2014FFMIEM B F L AR - 201451248 future upon obtaining the necessary approval to
318 © BRELE A A R#87,398,000 T ) £ L {F A re-zone the site for commercial use, and addition
BEEBERNEBRERNERR (2013F : AR in 2014 of land use rights for self-use. As at
367,248,0007T) (MgsE21) » 31 December 2014, land use rights with a total
carrying amount of RMB87,398,000 were pledged
as collateral for the Group’s borrowings (2013:
RMB367,248,000) (Note 21).
13 HETHFENRE - FKEH 13  PREPAYMENTS FOR LEASEHOLD
LAND - GROUP
ANEENR20145F12 A31H BN AR %3,263,529,000 The Group made prepayments of RMB3,263,529,000
TTAREERE L (20134 + AR%3,285,498,000 for the acquisition of leasehold land as at 31
JT) ° December 2014 (2013: RMB3,285,498,000).
14 ZTISESERHEEYWE 14 PROPERTIES HELD OR UNDER
DEVELOPMENT FOR SALE
REH Group
MR12H31H
As at 31 December
20145 20134
2014 2013
AR®ETF T ARBT T
RMB’000 RMB'000
BFHEMEE L Leasehold land to be developed 1,190,513 1,548,783
TEEEEME Properties under development for sale 21,903,641 19,493,659
TLFEYE Properties held for sale 7,357,462 7,954,743
30,451,616 28,997,185
S R A B IR R Less: Provision for impairment loss (589,148) (268,221)
29,862,468 28,728,964

ELFEREREEMEIUNTE -

HE2014F12A318LFE  REZHEENTILE
EMEFENEREREAL A AREI87,427,000
7t (20134 : AR#682,958,8077T) °

#1193 B2 KRB BR A B Future Land Development Holdings Limited
20149 2014 Annual Report

The properties held or under development for sale
are all located in the PRC.

Borrowing costs capitalised in properties under
development for sale and held for sale for the year
ended 31 December 2014 were approximately
RMB987,427,000 (2013: RMB682,958,807).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EHZE20144E12 A31 B (L4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

14 ZRIGEFEZHEWF @) 14 PROPERTIES HELD OR UNDER
DEVELOPMENT FOR SALE (cCont'd)
H E2014F12A31BEFE BERERLEX A The capitalisation rate of borrowings was 7.83%
7.83% (2013%F : 7.37%) for the year ended 31 December 2014 (2013:
7.37%).
20145 K2013F12A31H » AEBUTE TR As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, the Group’s
MEELTH  EEEEDENTTIFEWEDEITE following leasehold land to be developed,
AEBEROETRD (FiFE21) © properties under development for sale and
properties held for sale were pledged as collateral
for the Group’s borrowings (Note 21).
®12H31H
As at 31 December
20145 20134
2014 2013
AR®ETF T ARBEFT
RMB’000 RMB'000
EHEMHEREE Carrying value pledged:
BFHREHEELH Leasehold land to be developed - 322,704
EEEEME Properties under development for sale 7,774,585 8,628,317
TITiFEYHE Properties held for sale 702,667 768,023

HZE2014F12A31HILFE - BRAEREZ KT AH
ERANT LHEEMEXARBARK15,104,584,000
7¢ (20134 : AR #14,803,610,0007T) @ @7 &M@
BB B A R #61,303,0007T (20134 « B @ A
R#160,779,0007T) E B AHEEMA ©

2014512 A318 -+ BERAEE A ARS,365,403,000
7t (20134 : A R #6,600,726,0007T) HYE R &
MERTEHR—FRNR THYEIBEHEHE  BEH
BESEERTHEYE - EEEHEE I TEHR
—FRET - ELFENTERBEEMENEMERTE
AR —FRNEE -

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the cost
of properties held for sale recognised as expense
and included in cost of sales amounted to
RMB15,104,584,000 (2013: RMB14,803,610,000),
accompanying by a reversal of provision for
impairment of RMB61,303,000 (2013: reversal of
RMB160,779,000) credited to cost of sales.

As at 31 December 2014, properties under
development for sale with a total carrying amount
of RMB8,365,403,000 (2013: RMB6,600,726,000)
were related to property projects which were not
scheduled to complete within one year although
pre-sales of some of these properties may occur.
All the leasehold land to be developed were not
scheduled to complete within one year. The other
balances in properties held or under development
for sale were expected to be recovered within one
year.
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EHZE2014412 A31 B [E 4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

15 EZMHEMERFIERBENKIE 15 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
AND PREPAYMENTS
REH Group
MA12H31H
As at 31 December
20145 20134
2014 2013
AR®ETF T ARBT T
RMB’000 RMB’'000
E 5 EIGRIE Trade receivables 11,364 2,250
PR EE Notes receivable 31,317 4,400
B HRrWETEAT Total trade receivables 42,681 6,650
B EEURR E RS Less: Provision for impairment of receivables - -
E S W — F5 Trade receivables — net 42,681 6,650
e g 5 sk E (FT3E38) Receivables from related parties (Note 38) 1,101,436 362,565
B H & N R AR A FE U SRR Receivable in connection with the disposal of a subsidiary - 35,156
FE U — I F A R SRR AR AR SR RIE Receivable from a non-controlling shareholder of a subsidiary 33,388 -
RE=ZFEZAFE Amounts paid on behalf of third parties 79,852 41,964
T B AT INE (a) Prepaid business tax and surcharges (a) 730,807 567,828
FEfT TS B AN - i (B 7R (a) Prepaid income tax and land appreciation tax (a) 528,950 382,333
FER A Prepayments for construction costs 113,017 157,406
AT FIANFIA(b) Prepayments for office buildings (b) 878,436 -
FIRRFEZ(0) Tender deposits (c) 200,358 276,420
EEREZHNREZED) Deposit for trust financing arrangements (d) - 125,000
REEAEESHRLMIZE () Deposits with public housing fund centres (e) 149,316 122,920
IH B EERRES Deposits for timely project construction (f) 54,711 101,125
VISR ERE D) Deposits for property maintenance (g) 98,108 73,538
Ik — A F R RMRE (D) Deposit for acquisition of a subsidiary (h) 50,000 -
HiRES Other deposits 46,600 5,117
Hfh Others 85,281 53,287
4,192,941 2,311,369
B, b FEGGRIE R TR SR IE A Less: Non-current portion of other

FEBNERER D (b, d, g) receivables and prepayments (b, d, g) (976,544) (198,538)
BNEAER 7 Current portion 3,216,397 2,112,831

BIRMGATEREMEHENRENEEE - ¥
EHENMEFRE-RNBFHEERRR=EA
MR - M EENES —RIAFL IR -

i % R KRR 2 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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Trade receivables are mainly arisen from sales of
properties and leases of investment properties.
Proceeds in respect of properties sold are normally
received within three months after signing of
related sales and purchase agreements, and
rentals in respect of leased properties are generally
received in advance.
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EHZE20144E12 A31 B (L4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

15

ESMEMEWRRERENRIE @)

(a)

BED - WMEBEMI MG ER N A EBKD
BEPEMNRE AW - L EBNHIANAES
WA TER AT ETR N FRIE - WS - ERTEE
AR AR - RSB BHIBN K5 %E
15%=T HO TR MEFFAGSHEA - It
BTSRRI EIB I 5R0R -

FIEEBERELY DEEE B HER R
B A EBFROTAN FOR

RS THERERENRERES &
RERKOHERERE T FANE -

AEEREFRARIEESBRETMRER
Jiangsu International Trust Co., Ltd7F AR
&4 AR #125,000,0007T ° 72013512 A
318 ' %% F/2A "B MAJiangsu International
Trust Co., LtdBHEZEE2HBETHRE - RE
EHARBHMERFEIE - ZRBSRTRN
20154F3EE - R20145F12A318  Z5t@E
ZHEFREH AEAEED 2HNRERES °

HESRRAERAEER LIRS UE
RAEBEETHBEENEEAREER &
LIRS HRBASBPIELMEMBEREEERE
UBEEAMES DB ORERE T AR

ZERBHRAABNERERRETS - HHER
MRIEBEERBEPKD - WIREEARKI2ME
ARiE -

DREBRRBERINEBNERINNYE
HERED  BRERNTFAKE -

LSRR BB R BV RERO T R ANOR

=44
25z °

15

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
AND PREPAYMENTS (cont'd)

(a)

Business tax, surcharges and land
appreciation tax are provisionally levied
when the Group receives advances from
customers and the prepaid taxes are
recorded as prepayments before the relevant
revenue is recognised. In addition, a deemed
profit at 5% to 15% of advances received
by the Group is added to the accounting
income when calculating taxable income and
the prepaid income tax is similarly recorded
as prepayments.

This balance represents prepayments for
acquisition of office buildings located in
Shanghai for self-use or lease-out purposes.

This balance represents the tender deposits
for bidding of land use rights, which will
be subsequently received or transferred to
prepayments for leasehold land.

The Group deposited RMB125,000,000
with Jiangsu International Trust Co., Ltd. for
revolving trust financing to its subsidiaries.
As at 31 December 2013, the subsidiaries
had repaid all the trust financing to Jiangsu
International Trust Co., Ltd. and the deposit
was recorded as other receivable. Such
deposit was originally scheduled to be
refunded in 2015. As at 31 December 2014,
the trust financing arrangements were
discontinued and the Group fully collected
back the deposit.

This balance represents the deposits paid
to public housing fund centres to secure
the housing fund loans taken by certain
property purchasers of the Group. Such
deposits will be released upon the issue
of the properties’ ownership certificate by
government authorities to these purchasers
and submitted to the public housing fund
centres.

This balance represents the deposits for
timely project construction, which will
be subsequently received in the course
of construction and are expected to be
recovered in the next 12 months.

This balance represents the deposits for
property maintenance after first delivery
of the relevant properties, which will
be subsequently recovered in ten years
thereafter.

This balance represents a deposit for
acquisition of a subsidiary which is engaged
in property development.
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15

ESMEMEWIIERFENRIE (@)

B SRR TE N R E R R 20149 2013912 A31
BRIBRERZEEIFRN -

R2014FFM2013FE12A31B A HNSZ A EERR 2
PR EREBGRIERNREE - NEBEWEFE TR
R o

20145 F12013%12A31H - B S MH b fE Y8
MAREBEEERAERS

MR2014FF2013F 128318 » BSMEMEUFIAE
REMFENETRETIBZUAREGHE

15

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
AND PREPAYMENTS (cont'd)

The aging of trade receivables and notes receivable
as at 31 December 2014 and 2013 are all within
one year.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at
31 December 2014 and 2013 is the carrying value
of each class of receivables mentioned above. The
Group does not hold any collateral security.

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, the fair value
of trade and other receivables approximate their
carrying amounts.

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, the carrying
amounts of trade and other receivables and
prepayments are primarily denominated in RMB.

PN/ Company
M12H31H
As at 31 December

20145 20134
2014 2013
AR®BTT AREETTT
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
e A T 28 (FMiFE38) Receivables from related parties (Notes 38) 5,643,068 3,832,174
H b U BR X Other receivables - 2,294
5,643,068 3,834,468

#1193 B2 KRB BR A B Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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HZE2014%12 A31H |L4Z For the year ended 31 December 2014

15 EBSZMHEMEBERKERENKIE @) 15 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
AND PREPAYMENTS (Cont’d)
JRE W 2 32 77 R IE A E At R U GRIB AR 20144 ]2 20134 The aging of the receivables from related parties
12A31BEREDITIO0T - and other receivables as at 31 December 2014 and
2013 are as follows:
M12H31H
As at 31 December
201445 20134
2014 2013
AR¥T ARBETTT
RMB’000 RMB’'000
—F R Less than 1 year 2,385,902 3,834,468
—E 4 Between 1 and 2 years 3,257,166 -
5,643,068 3,834,468

NS BT FORME Y IR A A BERERRE
BE -

MR2014F 128318 - BRTFRARIZERSEEE ME
AR IE A R#2,339,059,0007C  #E KB ARK
3,033,110,0007T * E pi#EFHHF X B10.73% + A
T jE U FI B A R #270,899,0007T ¢ i1 722013412
A31EMERTRAAFEAR S RERIF - ZEX
B EFFEERY - AREINERABKT A RIAIR
BRENTARBERSEBESUE -

The fair value of the receivables from related parties
and other receivables approximate their carrying
amounts.

As at 31 December 2014, the amounts due from
subsidiaries include amounts of RMB2,339,059,000
which are interest-free and unsecured, amounts of
RMB3,033,110,000 which are interest-bearing and
carry a weighted average interest rate of 10.73%,
and interest receivable of RMB270,899,000, while
the amounts due from subsidiaries are interest-
free and unsecured as at 31 December 2013.
These amounts have no specific repayment terms.
The Company’s intention is that the amounts due
from subsidiaries will only be recalled when the
subsidiaries have surplus cash.
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15 EBZMEMRERFIERENKE @) 15 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
AND PREPAYMENTS (Cont'd)
JRE LT 8 32 75 R TE AL i PR WSO IE BRTELEL A T 51 B HE 5 The carrying amounts of the receivables from
B : related parties and other receivables are

denominated in the following currencies:

MW12831H

As at 31 December
20144 20134
2014 2013
ARET ARBFIT
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR RMB 2,485,257 2,487,464
=T usD 2,465,853 926,190
BT HKD 691,958 420,814
5,643,068 3,834,468

16 RFQFANRE
LN
(a) RFATHRE

16 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
Company

(a) Investments in subsidiaries

MA12H31H
As at 31 December
201445 20134
2014 2013
AR¥T ARBT T
RMB’000 RMB’'000
A ETIRAEIRE - LKA Unlisted equity investments, at cost 468,240 450,012

i 3 B 2 IR B PR 2 A Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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16 RFRIARAHRE @) 16 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
(Cont'd)
RARMEERBENFRENIEHTMERNDERAF The Company’s indirectly held subsidiary, Jiangsu
B—RXKRLEEBFHFEZXZIMETHBRAT - NEER Future Land Co., Ltd. is a Shanghai Stock Exchange
A H)) L B M 2 I (D B R A B AR 81R937,728,000 listed B share company. The number of shares of
Rt - ZERNDBEAR - TEEBREE - R Jiangsu Future Land Co., Ltd. held by the Group
2014F12A31H * AABIR AR E#EITEME - WBK is 937,728,000 shares. Such shares were legal
RANRHEEEE T -  REFEEANRERXSH person shares and cannot be freely traded. As at 31
(BN201447A30H) #H{EA/FTMRK0.507ETT ° December 2014, the trading of the stock of the B
share company was suspended due to the potential
re-organisation of the B share company. The quoted
price of the last trading date before suspension,
which is 30 July 2014 was USD0.507 per share.
RABFRANKR2014F K2013F12 A31HHFBH Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries as at
RE PR FE40 - RFRBIRRE W MIED 31 December 2014 and 2013 are set out in Note
BERE - RTFRARREMNEMRERTEARARFA 40 to the consolidated financial statements. No
AR EMNE R AREEAIRG R & (MiEE19) - provision for impairment has been made against
investments in subsidiaries. The increase in
investments in subsidiaries pertains to the Pre-IPO
share award scheme (Note 19) granted to the
employees of the Company’s subsidiaries.
17 |OVNFERS 17 CASH AT BANK AND ON HAND
TEHE Group
R12A31H
As at 31 December
201445 20134
2014 2013
ARETR ARBTT
RMB’000 RMB’000
RITMFERE Cash at bank and on hand
AAREEFHE Denominated in RMB 6,947,114 7,898,005
AZETTEHE Denominated in USD 484,036 308,965
LA TTEHE Denominated in HKD 5316 90,923
7,436,466 8,297,893

M2014F 128318 - ARBERTFERNEBRNE A
1.49% (20134 : 1.70%) °

The effective interest rate on the Group’s bank
deposits as at 31 December 2014 was 1.49%
(2013: 1.70%).

39 % R Z KRB BR A 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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17 STHNFERE @)

AEENREMREZEMETOT

17

CASH AT BANK AND ON HAND
(Cont'd)

Cash and cash equivalents of the Group were
determined as follows:

®12A831H

As at 31 December
201445 20134
2014 2013
AR¥T T ARBET T
RMB’000 RMB'000
RITAMMFERS Cash at bank and on hand 7,436,466 8,297,893
W XRHRE Less: Restricted cash (2,618,559) (886,180)
4,817,907 7,411,713

AEBNZRFREBEATEEA

Restricted cash of the Group comprised of the
following:

MR12H831H
As at 31 December
20144 20134
2014 2013
ARBTT ARBEFT
RMB’000 RMB’'000
ERIBR BREBEZRANFRE SR Deposits for letters of guarantee issued
for project construction 166,084 81,261
ZBRRES Margin deposits for notes issued 450,594 659,238
BREERBEFTRIER@Q) Deposits as security for property purchasers’
mortgage loans (a) 88,239 71,907
tEREREFFER (MHFE21) Deposits pledged for borrowings (Note 21) 1,913,642 73,774
2,618,559 886,180

BURBHRTEAARBRAEEETE
FEEBRBESE THH M T AREMGRTE
Ko BN Y E T R d U AP
BHEELBEELMIRBIRITERE T I
FRER o

#1193 B2 KRB BR A B Future Land Development Holdings Limited
20149 2014 Annual Report

(a) These bank deposits are restricted to secure
the bank loans taken by certain property
purchasers of the Group pursuant to the
local regulations of certain cities. Such
deposits will be released upon the issue
of the properties’ ownership certificate by
government authorities to these purchasers
and submitted to the mortgage banks.
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17 SRITMFERE @) 17 CASH AT BANK AND ON HAND
(Cont'd)
b /N Company
MW12831H
As at 31 December
201445 20134
2014 2013
AR¥TR ARBTIT
RMB’000 RMB’000
SRITAMFEIR G Cash at bank and on hand
AREEGTE Denominated in RMB 1,747 2,594
LAZETLAHE Denominated in USD 1,496 2,374
LA TTEHE Denominated in HKD 5,380 2,529
8,623 7,497
M20145F12A318 » ARAROTEROERFER The effective interest rate on the Company’s bank
0.07% (20134 : 0.11%) deposits as at 31 December 2014 was 0.07%

(2013: 0.11%).

18 B=x 18 SHARE CAPITAL
ES SL BRSNS Group and Company
(a) EERE (a) Authorised shares
EERETEE
Number of
authorised
shares
B ITRR D
HKD share
M2013F1A18 - K2013F12A318 K As at 1 January 2013, 31 December 2013 and
2014412 A31H 31 December 2014 10,000,000,000
(b) ERTRG (b)  Issued shares
ERITROEHE ZER
Number of Ordinary
issued shares shares
£180.00138 T AR
HKDO0.001 each RMB
MR2013F1 818 ~ B2013F As at 1 January 2013, 31 December 2013 and
12831H KX2014%12H31H 31 December 2014 5,668,000,000 4,617,069

39 % R Z KRB BR A 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited F-100
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19

P B ER A

RIE2011F9A12BMRER  AARRME XAH
BERRGOREIEE ([IRGHEEETE]) - BEBER D
st 2 - A $£159,800,000% A% 15 121,250,000/
BHDRBETMETEFRIEE (BIEEE) IE
FE=F - F=FABRENEENETE=FRR - &
FE=ZHRBINRMD AR ELBERE -

ERETHETREE (BEEE) ORD - EARFR
2012F6 H30RBIER BB AR ZFIBR AT ER L
TMEEEREFEBIHARMDEBNBLT - BEAKD
B] 9 B 720124 ~ 20134F « 20144 F2015412 A
B1TANNEMNHSE °

#1193 B2 KRB BR A B Future Land Development Holdings Limited
20149 2014 Annual Report

19

SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

Pursuant to a resolution dated 12 September
2011, the Company adopted a Pre-IPO share
award scheme (the “Share Award Scheme”).
Under the Share Award Scheme, a total number of
159,800,000 shares and 21,250,000 shares were
issued and granted to selected current employees
(including directors) and certain third parties,
respectively. The third parties include former
employees and certain third party companies. The
shares granted to third parties are for recognition
of their past services.

For shares granted to current employees (including
directors), subject to the meeting of the criteria
of the Company being listed on the Main Board
of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
before 30 June 2012 and the employee being still
on service at the end of each vesting period, the
granted shares can be vested in four equal tranches
on 31 December 2012, 2013, 2014 and 2015,
respectively.
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19 URHGAEBROIMT @

R2012F6 8308 + ANAFUERT AR S A& -
ERADNAN2012FE6 AB0RRIRE BB AL ZTE
[RARER EMEBEZRE2013F12A831HA ©

RIRI D BB 5 2R B R (5 2011598158 (%
LA MRAAEBEBEAARK119,766,3097T + H1E
BERBEEEEWLAET  AEBELENBRBFEATS
EREER - BEBEEAEEMEIETRBEEE,/BE
WEBEEAEERSBHEE M iR EmEER
Flep k(518 - MIERBRANER AT E LR A BAME
B WAREEEEXEETIERBME -

HZE2014F12A3MBLFE  AEEBRARQRRERT
BAEENRMHERARE18,228,0005T (KizE29)

(20134 : AR#¥25,741,00070) HEM o

TRFENHZ2014F12A31BILEERTETE
EMART M ERRP2014F12 8318 HAKTE

19

SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (Cont'd)

On 30 June 2012, the Company modified the
condition for the share-based payments by
extending the criteria of the Company being listed
on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited before 30 June 2012 to 31 December
2013.

The fair value of the shares granted under the
Share Award Scheme as at 15 September 2011,
the grant date, was RMB119,766,309, and was
determined using the asset-based approach and
the overall result was also cross-checked by using
the market approach. Various valuation methods/
techniques were applied to determine the value of
each asset/liability under the asset-based approach,
for example the investment properties were valued
using the residual method while the non-tradable
shares were valued using the comparable company
method with option pricing model to help
determine the illiquidity discount.

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group
recognised an expense of RMB18,228,000 (Note
29) (2013: RMB25,741,000) in relation to the share
award by the Company to the current employees.

The following table discloses the movement of
the Company’s shares granted to the selected

EORA/NI S employees for the year ended 31 December 2014
and outstanding at 31 December 2014:
RERODHE
Number of
== Employees awarded shares
A2014F1F 1B MKRITE Outstanding as at 1 January 2014 128,575,000
ERNEE Vested during the year (42,150,000)
FRRDE Unallocated during the year (7,125,000)
A2014F12 8318 E RITHE Outstanding as at 31 December 2014 79,300,000
i %% R KGR 2 T Future Land Development Holdings Limited F-102
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20 ALRFEmFEABGHNHARE

20 OTHER RESERVES ATTRIBUTABLE
TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE

COMPANY
AEE Group
REE Hetrfiz g REEF &t
Share Other Retained
premium reserves earnings Total
ARBFTT AREFTT ARBTT ARET:R
RMB'OOO RMB'000 RMB'OOO RMB'000
(P EE(a)) (P FE(b))
(note (a)) (note (b))
R20145F1 A 1B W& Balance at 1 January 2014 1,679,240 95,182 4,942,609 6,717,031
2HEKE Comprehensive income
EEFE Profit for the year - - 1,025,721 1,025,721
Eh 2 E WS Other comprehensive income
- IHEESREEAAEBEED -~ Change in fair value of available-for-sale
HkRFIE financial assets, net of tax - 11,428 - 11,428
FEZANZHEE Total comprehensive income for the year - 11,428 1,025,721 1,037,149
HEFAETHRS Transactions with owners
BRAREERY R E (FiFE19) Pre-IPO share award scheme (Note 19)
-BERERKER - value of current employee services - 18,228 - 18,228
B8 (MizE32) Dividends (Note 32) (283,400) - - (283,400)
BEALERD REHE Total contributions by and
distributions to owners (283,400) 18,228 - (265,172)
BEE T SN Gains from acquisition of additional interest
FIMER B (FEE39) in subsidiaries from non-controlling interests
(Note 39) - 150,355 - 150,355
EEREREIERETANRSEE Total transactions with owners,
recognized directly in equity (283,400) 168,583 - (114,817)
R2014512 A31 B NE R Balance at 31 December 2014 1,395,840 275,193 5,968,330 7,639,363
Rk Representing:
rEABRS (M) Proposed final dividend (Note (c)) 283,400 283,400
Hit Others 1,112,440 7,355,963
1,395,840 7,639,363
R2013FE1 A1 L& Balance at 1 January 2013 1,962,640 (177,501) 3,961,347 5,746,486
2HEkE Comprehensive income
FERME Profit for the year - - 981,262 981,262
Hi 2 EUE Other comprehensive income - - - _
FEXENREE Total comprehensive income for the year - - 981,262 981,262
HEFAETHRS Transactions with owners
ErNGELEEGET HERGEIE) Pre-IPO share award scheme (Note 19)
-REEERKER - value of current employee services - 25,741 - 25,741
Bs (Hi32) Dividends (Note 32) (283,400) - - (283.400)
BEALERDIRARE Total contributions by and
distributions to owners (283,400) 25,741 - (257,659)
IR AR U A A Gain from acquisition of additional interest
FEIMERFTEE M (MEE39) in a subsidiary from non-controlling interests
(Note 39) - 246,942 - 246,942
EEREREREETANRSEE Total transactions with owners,
recognized directly in equity (283,400) 272,683 - (10,717)
M2013F 128318 &6 Balance at 31 December 2013 1,679,240 95,182 4,942,609 6,717,031
R&: Representing:
BERAKRE (M) Proposed final dividend (Note (c)) 283,400 283,400
Hit Others 1,395,840 6,433,631
1,679,240 6,717,031

F-103
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20 ALQFEmBFREABGNHEAARE @

COMPANY (cont'd)

20 OTHER RESERVES ATTRIBUTABLE
TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE

AATE] Company
IR RE HivfEE RitER &t
Share Other Accumulated
premium reserves losses Total
ARETFT ARETR ARETT AREBTR
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
(fii5E(@a)) (P EE(b))
(note (a)) (note (b))
M2014FE1 B 1B ML ER Balance at 1 January 2014 1,679,240 89,963 (233,095) 1,536,108
ZHER Comprehensive loss
FEEE Loss for the year - - (120,115) (120,115)
Hihn2EESR Other comprehensive loss = - - -
FERXEBRERE Total comprehensive loss for the year - - (120,115) (120,115)
HEEAETHNRS Transactions with owners
BRARBERRORE 2 (H:19) Pre-IPO share award scheme (Note 19)
- BERERBEE - value of current employee services - 18,228 - 18,228
B5 (H332) Dividends (Note 32) (283,400) - - (283,400)
BEALERDREE Total contributions by and
distributions to owners (283,400) 18,228 - (265,172)
R2014E12 8318 W& Balance at 31 December 2014 1,395,840 108,191 (353,210) 1,150,821
R&: Representing:
EEABRE (M) Proposed final dividend (note (c)) 283,400 283,400
Hith Others 1,112,440 867,421
1,395,840 1,150,821
R2013F1 A1 WL Balance at 1 January 2013 1,962,640 64,222 (7,273) 2,019,589
2HER Comprehensive loss
FEEBR Loss for the year - - (225,822) (225,822)
Hin2EER Other comprehensive loss - - - _
FEXHERAR Total comprehensive loss for the year - - (225,822) (225,822)
HEBAETHRS Transactions with owners
BRARBERRG 2 (FHE19) Pre-IPO share award scheme (Note 19)
- REEERBEE - value of current employee services - 25,741 - 25,741
RE (PaE32) Dividends (Note 32) (283,400) - - (283,400)
BEALERD AR Total contributions by and
distributions to owners (283,400) 25,741 - (257,659)
R2013F12 8318 W8 Balance at 31 December 2013 1,679,240 89,963 (233,095) 1,536,108
R&: Representing:
BEAHRE (M) Proposed final dividend (note (c)) 283,400 283,400
Hit Others 1,395,840 1,252,708
1,679,240 1,536,108
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20 ALQFEmBFREABGNHEAARE @

i % R KRR 2 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited

R20124F11 8298 KA A & 5 £ ™ &
B&1.45% JT ¥ 171,418,000,0000%
RooOVEB TH B T EBR LEHESFE
% #92,056,100,000/% T (4§ & N A R ¥
1,668,936,0007T) K 5k IH o AT 15 3% 1H 8
@ %% 171,418,000,0000% 78 JT & @ A% @ &
HAEARBII50,92 TS EAARE
1,667,785,0087T * B 1T ¥ A H # HH
K & B A R#65,165000TC 1% A AR
1,602,620,0087TC * Lt & REBEAR M EER -

R E A RAEA DR ET A B AL
SERMA BT RAREFABEEATHE
(BT MATEFEEBER) M10% 8K
TERBAES ((REL)) EFR - B ES
HERETEE T RRFEMER /IAH50%
B B RERE#E—JSEEAES - A
A AREEBEFEBEREINHACE
AN R EERSHR%  BEQAESA
TOREMER BRA25% °

BE#®IN AT RESIRRSKE -
WRBETHEEHEDEBRARE

R2014F128318 & &% + A Al B 5
BRARABEANABESBRBEAR
#1,486,884,0007T (20134F : A -3

0

1,113,262,00070) » 5L HAAAREER
IREEZF) -

RIEREHERAE (2003FE5THhr) %34
BEARRMMEZERMA - AQRAE
BEENAARAEBERBAFRE -
BIAT AR 2 R A9 AR A7 5 (B M B SR ME H 90 -
BRAESARR B BETIRKIFE32 -
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20 OTHER RESERVES ATTRIBUTABLE
TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY (cont'd)

(a)

On 29 November 2012, the Company
issued 1,418,000,000 HKD ordinary
shares of HKDO0.001 each at HKD1.45 per
share in connection with the Listing, and
raised gross proceeds of approximately
HKD2,056,100,000 (equivalent to
RMB1,668,936,000). The excess of
RMB1,667,785,008 over the par value of
RMB1,150,992 for the 1,418,000,000 HKD
ordinary shares issued, net of the relevant
incremental costs of RMB65,165,000 directly
contributable to the new shares issued, was
credited to “share premium” with amount
of RMB1,602,620,008.

In accordance with the Company Law of
the PRC and the articles of association of
the PRC subsidiaries, these subsidiaries
registered in the PRC shall appropriate
10% of its annual statutory profit (after
offsetting any prior years’ losses) to the
statutory surplus reserve (“SSR”) account.
When the balance of SSR reaches 50% of
the registered capital/share capital of these
subsidiaries, any further appropriation is
optional. The SSR can be utilised to offset
prior years’' losses or to increase paid-in
capital. However, SSR shall be maintained
at a minimum of 25% of registered capital/
share capital after such utilisation.

The SSR are non-distributable for cash
dividends except in the event of liquidation
and are subject to certain restrictions set out
in the relevant PRC regulations.

As at 31 December 2014, total SSR of these
subsidiaries attributable to owners of the
Company amounted to RMB1,486,884,000
(2013: RMB1,113,262,000). These amounts
were included in retained earnings of the
Group.

Pursuant to Section 34 of the Cayman
Companies Law (2003 Revision) and the
Articles of Association of the Company,
share premium of the Company is available
for distribution to shareholders subject to
a solvency test on the Company and the
provision of the Articles of Association of
the Company. Details of the proposed final
dividend are set out in Note 32.
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21 B 21 BORROWINGS
AEHE b N/NE|
Group Company
®12A31H R12A31H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2014% 20134 20144 20134
2014 2013 2014 2013
ARBTRT ARBTT AR®TR AR%®TT
RMB’000 RMB’'000 RMB’000 RMB’'000
JERNER - BHEAR Non-current, secured and
MATHEEREA borrowed from:
—R77(a) — Banks (a) 4,987,700 10,179,459 - -
—2018F 1 AEIHIME = - Senior notes due January 2018
(12018FZ4# 1) (b (i) (2018 Notes”) (b (i) 1,199,712 1,189,147 1,199,712 1,189,147
—2016F4 A 5HIRE % TR - Senior notes due April 2016
(F20165F R 1) (b (i) ("2016 Notes”) (b (ii)) 1,486,844 1,477,928 1,486,844 1,477,928
— 20197 AR BB ELZEE - Senior notes due July 2019
([20195F R4 1) (b (i) ("2019 Notes”) (b (iii) 2,091,577 - 2,091,577 -
FERNER - KR & Non-current, unsecured and
MATHEEEA borrowed from:
— 847 — Banks - 400,000 ~ -
— 20197 5|HiMARlfE% - Corporate bonds due July 2019
(120195 &% 1) (0 ("2019 Bonds") () 1,981,419 - = -
11,747,252 13,246,534 4,778,133 2,667,075
A R EAE A B ER 1 Less: Current portion of long-term
borrowings (1,191,800) (1,531,459) - -
10,555,452 11,715,075 4,778,133 2,667,075
BRER - BEAR K Current, secured and
MATHEEEA borrowed from:
— #R77(a) — Banks (a) 2,184,389 643,042 = -
R EAE RV B HA SR 4 Current portion of long-term
borrowings 1,191,800 1,531,459 - -
3,376,189 2,174,501 - -
(a) AEENZERTERBEBETHENEEL (a) These bank borrowings of the Group are

o EEYE TIHEYE (HE14) K
B (M5E7) - Db mE (HeE12) - 9
¥ BEMRME (MEe) - FRRRD (M
40) FIRITIFR (MEE17) RSB AR R
FRBIEEER -

secured by leasehold land to be developed,
properties under development, properties
held for sale (Note 14), investment
properties (Note 7), land use rights
(Note 12), property, plant and equipment
(Note 6), shares of subsidiaries (Note 40)
and bank deposits (Note 17) of the Group or
guaranteed by subsidiaries of the Company
for each other.

i %% R KGR 2 T Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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21

F1

/40 )

(b)

BRAER

(i)

2018F =4

R2013F 18 RRRIEITAESER2
BETHRFHELZRE ([2018FF
Bl ZEEBERIINEZEZSHH
£ o 2018 F R UAETTAE - EF
F=10.25%5 8 - H2013F7H31H
MR EEFEMNTIA31TEK7A31H
Sy ERANEEASYFRES
o

RIF2018F RHEMIER - REALIN
TERTED :

. BT XATEE A FE 5 r91 831
Ai12EASHEEEZE
B A BRI 20165E1 A31H
2 BEMEEENEED 2
R ED2018F = - ERIE
BERTXAEASHE DL
MEETAANFE (E) &
E(TEE) BRHEE -

Year

21

BORROWINGS (Cont'd)

(b)

Senior notes

0)

2018 Notes

In January 2013, the Company
issued five-year senior notes with
principal amount of USD200,000,000
(“2018 Notes"”), which were listed
on the Singapore Exchange Securities
Trading Limited. The 2018 Notes
are denominated in USD, and bear
interest rate at 10.25% per annum,
payable semi-annually in arrears on
or on the business day nearest to
31 January and 31 July of each year,
beginning 31 July 2013.

According to the terms of 2018
Notes, the Notes may be redeemed
in the following circumstances:

° At any time and from time to
time on or after 31 January
2016, the Company may
redeem the 2018 Notes,
in whole or in part, at a
redemption price equal to
the percentage of principal
amount set forth below, plus
accrued and unpaid interest,
if any, to (but excluding) the
redemption date, if redeemed
during the 12-month period
commencing on 31 January
of any year set forth below:

WEE®

Redemption Price

B2016%F1A31HE201741H30H

31 January 2016 to 30 January 2017

20171 A31B E2 %

31 January 2017 and thereafter

105.1250%
102.5625%

#1193 B2 KRB BR A B Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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21

/40 )

(b)

BRRERE (B)

(i) 2018F 2% (88)

NAT A 20161 A31B 2
A {7 e ) B 175 7 (2] 2 5048 3
BN ERE - BRERSMN2018
FEEXREHI100%INE EF
EREFAMRSFE (F) -
HZE (TR ELAHR-

AT AHA20165FE1A318 2
AT e 5 8 e B FE5 T
HHMEBR TIAE TERAHEE
FIEREEE RS EZERS
BEEN35%  ERERAZE
R4 H110.25% hNfE 5T A AR A+
MB(WmE) BEE (T8
BB HWRIERIRET
HEZE D AREEEN65%R
b 3118 ) R (B 32 R bt fE B A
AR AN 38 5 A R 1260 R i
1T

21

BORROWINGS (Cont'd)

(b)

Senior notes (Cont'd)

(i)

2018 Notes (Cont'd)

At any time prior to
31 January 2016, the
Company may at its option
redeem the Notes, in
whole but not in part, at
a redemption price equal
to 100% of the principal
amount of the 2018 Notes
plus the applicable premium
as of, and accrued and
unpaid interest, if any, to (but
not including) the redemption
date.

At any time and from time
to time prior to 31 January
2016, the Company may
redeem up to 35% of the
aggregate principal amount
of the Notes with proceeds
from sales of certain kinds
of its capital stock, subject
to certain conditions, at a
redemption price of 110.25%
of the principal amount
of the Notes, plus accrued
and unpaid interest, if any,
to (but not including) the
redemption date; provided
that at least 65% of the
aggregate principal amount
of the Notes issued on the
original issue date remains
outstanding after each such
redemption and any such
redemption takes place within
60 days after the closing of
the related equity offering.
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EHZE2014412 A31 B [E 4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

21

/40 )

(b)

BRRERE (B)

(ii)

(iii)

2016 24

2013548 - KRB BETALERA
R#1,500,000,0007TH) = F HELE
B ([2016F 2K ) - ZSEHERFM
WEFRSH LT - 2016 FRIEUA
REEFE - RFEMNEITS%E - B
2013 10H23H B R BEFE M4
HA238 N10A23H k8 7 e
¥HEBF¥FBREIN -

RIF2016F ZHEMIER - RNAFAIH
BEEEEEFETN2016FFE - &
EEREREEARSH100%MNE E
wEREAMARSFE (NE)  HE
(T E3E) BRIEE -

2019F 24

201477 ARRBITASEA
350,000,000 LM A FHE LR E
([2019FZ &) + ZEZERFINHE
BELZGH LT 2 2019F 2B ET
FHE - BEEFFE10.25%5T 8 0 8
20151 A1 BABRESEFTEMN A
218 R7A21HN By &R EE
AE¥FRESRM -
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21

BORROWINGS (Cont'd)

(b)

Senior notes (Cont'd)

(i)

(iii)

2016 Notes

In April 2013, the Company issued
three-year senior notes with principal
amount of RMB1,500,000,000
(“2016 Notes"), which were listed
on the Singapore Exchange Securities
Trading Limited. The 2016 Notes
are denominated in RMB, and bear
interest rate at 9.75% per annum,
payable semi-annually in arrears on
or on the business day nearest to
23 April and 23 October of each
year, beginning 23 October 2013.

According to the terms of 2016
Notes, the Company may at its
option redeem the 2016 Notes,
in whole but not in part, at a
redemption price equal to 100% of
the principal amount of the Notes
plus the applicable premium as of,
and accrued and unpaid interest,
if any, to (but not including) the
redemption date.

2019 Notes

In July 2014, the Company issued
five-year senior notes with principal
amount of USD350,000,000 (“2019
Notes”), which were listed on the
Singapore Exchange Securities
Trading Limited. The 2019 Notes
are denominated in USD, and bear
interest rate at 10.25% per annum,
payable semi-annually in arrears on
or on the business day nearest to
21 January and 21 July of each year,
beginning 21 January 2015.
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EHZE20144E12 A31 B (L4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

21 AR @) 21  BORROWINGS (Cont'd)
(b) BRERE (8) (b) Senior notes (Cont'd)
(i) 2019FF#& (4) (i) 2019 Notes (Cont'd)

RIFE2019F ZIRAVIRTR - BIRATEIA According to the terms of 2019
TERATED : Notes, the Notes may be redeemed

in the following circumstances:
B TNXFEERFEmHrT7A21 o At any time and from time
HEE12fE A BE BRI =% - to time on or after 21 July
AR A RIATA201797A218 2017, the Company may
R BEMERERARED S redeem the 2019 Notes,
Bk ZBH2019F 2% - BEIE in whole or in part, at a
BERTXAELTEHBE DL redemption price equal to
MEETAMARRNFE (W) - B the percentage of principal
ZE (MBRIE) BRI A amount set forth below, plus
accrued and unpaid interest,
if any, to (but excluding) the
redemption date, if redeemed
during the 12-month period
commencing on 21 July of

any year set forth below:
B A%
F 4 Year Redemption Price
H2017%7H21BE2018F7H20H 21 July 2017 to 20 July 2018 105.1250%
20187 A21B R 214 21 July 2018 and thereafter 102.5625%

RNABAF2017F7A21B 2
AT{E e B R BY 1B FE [0 &2 2648 3F
O ER - BREREMR2019
FEEARELHI100%I0E E %
BREFTMRMGHNE (0F)
BEE (Te4E) BRIBEE -

° At any time prior to 21 July
2017, the Company may at
its option redeem the Notes,
in whole but not in part, at
a redemption price equal
to 100% of the principal
amount of the 2019 Notes
plus the applicable premium
as of, and accrued and
unpaid interest, if any, to (but
not including) the redemption
date.
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21 B @ 21 BORROWINGS (cont'd)

by BERE(E)

(i)  2019FZE (&)

. RNATAF2017F7A218 2
BT B S M B - FE 55 T {5
HERR TS THEBRAHEE
FIBRBEEL R ERERS
BFERZ5%  BEERAZE
R H110.25% N FERT AR A+
MB(WAHE) EE (T8
BB EWEIERIRET
BHELARSBRENS%R
I BB B 18 D AR (B3 Rt B B A
TRRARR AT & A RIE60R N i
17 °

REEREWEARAXNTEIAMBEFANTER
BB - BE2ERE  ARAREEFEIREED R
FRRERE AR BERY S HERE XR2014
FR2013F12A31BLREK ©

HEERER—REMT  AETIHRETEIERT
MRZFRARER ([FRARAERAD  kAET
RF RBERA KB (FHEAR -

i % R KRR 2 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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(b) Senior notes (Cont'd)
(iii) 2019 Notes (Cont'd)

o At any time and from time
to time prior to 21 July
2017, the Company may
redeem up to 35% of the
aggregate principal amount
of the Notes with proceeds
from sales of certain kinds
of its capital stock, subject
to certain conditions, at a
redemption price of 110.25%
of the principal amount
of the Notes, plus accrued
and unpaid interest, if any,
to (but not including) the
redemption date; provided
that at least 65% of the
aggregate principal amount
of the Notes issued on the
original issue date remains
outstanding after each such
redemption and any such
redemption takes place within
60 days after the closing of
the related equity offering.

The early redemption options are regarded as
embedded derivatives not closely related to the host
contract. The board of directors is of the view that
the Company has no plan of any early redemption
and the fair values of the above early redemption
options were insignificant on initial recognition and
as at 31 December 2014 and 2013.

The above senior notes are general obligations
guaranteed by certain subsidiaries other than those
established under the law of the PRC (“Subsidiary
Guarantors”), and secured by a pledge on the
shares of certain initial Subsidiary Guarantors.
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NEIES

R2014F78 - BRARBITASHEAARE
0B LM AFHARES ([2019FEFH]) -
ZEBHEN LBBEZZH L™ - 2019F &
HFUAREE B =FEEFERS9%
B B2015F7 23R MBNEEFEENTA
MY BERINEEBTFRES T -

RIF2019F EH MK BRARAINE=
FREBRIBER2B2019FE5 - BEE
BEREFRTEMI00% MEZEEABALE
ZEFMARMNFE  WBRARNE=ZFHR
R EBIBED - BIR A & A BY1S 3 7+ A %0
Z100EER YR &x THREE - MEHFFE
AARBRBERESFASEI00% NEESE
B B8 S LR A BRI M B R ERR MBR A
BIELZ AR ES

21

BORROWINGS (Cont'd)

(@]

Corporate bonds

In July 2014, the B share company issued
five-year corporate bonds with principal
amount of RMB2,000,000,000 (“2019
Bonds”), which were listed on the Shanghai
Stock Exchange. The 2019 Bonds are
denominated in RMB, and bear interest rate
at 8.9% per annum for the first three years,
payable annually in arrears on or on the
business day nearest to 23 July of each year,
beginning 23 July 2015.

According to the terms of 2019 Bonds, the
B share company may at its option redeem
the 2019 Bonds in whole at end of the
third year, at a redemption price equal to
100% of the principal amount of the Bonds
plus accrued and unpaid interest to the
redemption date. If the B share company
waives the optional redemption at end of
the third year, the B share company may
at its option raise the interest rate by 0 to
100 basis points which will be fixed in the
remaining period, and the bondholders
may at their option sell the bonds back
to B share company, in whole or in part,
at a price equal to 100% of the principal
amount of the Bonds plus accrued and
unpaid interest to the sold-back date.
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21 B @) 21 BORROWINGS (cont'd)
M2014F K%2013F12A318 - IERBEFQEHEB The maturity of non-current borrowings as at 31
AR December 2014 and 2013 are as follows:
rEE b N
Group Company
®12A31H R12A31H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
20145 20134 20145 2013%F
2014 2013 2014 2013
ARETRT ARETT AR%¥TR ARETET
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
—EWE Between 1 and 2 years 2,632,744 4,043,500 1,486,844 -
“ERF Between 2 and 5 years 7,682,708 6,931,575 3,291,289 2,667,075
BBRF Over 5 years 240,000 740,000 = -
10,555,452 11,715,075 4,778,133 2,667,075
120145 /20135128318 - i FHEEF =5 The weighted average effective interest rates as at
RIAE - 31 December 2014 and 2013 were as follows:
R12A31H
As at 31 December
20145 20134
2014 2013
ARBTT ARBFT
RMB’000 RMB’'000
RITER Bank borrowings 5,71% 6.85%
BEZER Senior notes 10,81% 10.72%
NEESH Corporate bonds 9.33% TEA N/A
EREBEXRNEERELRAAEBENT The carrying amounts and fair value of the
non-current borrowings are as follows:
x5 NG|
Group Company
REE AREE BEE ARER
Carrying amount Fair value Carrying amount Fair value
2014 2013% 20144 2013%F 2014% 20134 2014 2013%F
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
ARBTR ARBTT AR¥Tn ARBTT ARETR ARETT AR®TR AREKTR
RMB’000 RMB'000  RMB’000 RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000
RITIER Bank borrowings 3,795,900 9,048,000 3,795,900 9,048,000 - - = -
2018F & 2018 Notes 1,199,712 1,189,147 1,211,024 1,225,075 1,199,712 1,189,147 1,211,024 1,225,075
20165 E 2016 Notes 1,486,844 1,477,928 1,503,315 1,503,135 1,486,844 1,477,928 1.503.315 1,503,135
2019F & 2019 Notes 2,091,577 - 2,074,723 - 2,091,577 - 2,074,723 -
2019F 5% 2019 Bonds 1,981,419 - 2,120,000 - - - - -
10,555,452 11,715,075 10,704,962 11,776,210 4,778,133 2,667,075 4,789,062 2,728,210
F-113 | #FH3REREMR AT Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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21 B @) 21 BORROWINGS (Cont'd)
20185 1B ~ 20165 R & - 20195F F & R20194F The fair value for 2018 Notes, 2016 Notes, 2019
BEFNARBEDREREMSRENE  BERAAE Notes and 2019 Bonds are based on quoted prices
BENENE—IE - in active markets and are within Level 1 of the fair
value hierarchy.
RITEFNAREBEEARREEE - AR EBENUR The fair value for bank borrowings approximates
SREMNBEENEFRFE  ERAREBESEW their carrying amount. The fair value is based on
FfE - cash flows discounted using appropriate rates and
are within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.
AEEBRONEEEERE RS REHEEBHDNEH The exposure of the Group’s borrowings to interest
H (ABFEERE) T : rate changes and the contractual repricing dates or
maturity whichever is the earlier date is as follows:
r5E ~MER RE
Group HFUR  +=ER —-ZEEF BBEIF &3t
6 months 6-12 Over
or less months  1-5 years 5 years Total
ARETT ARETT ARBTRT ARETT ARETT
RMB'000 RMB’'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
FAERBEENER Borrowings included in non-current liabilities:
R2014F12H31H As at 31 December 2014 2,050,000 1,745,900 6,759,552 - 10,555,452
R2013F12H318 As at 31 December 2013 2,400,000 4,010,000 4,915,075 390,000 11,715,075
FARBEBRET Borrowings included in current liabilities:
201412 A318 As at 31 December 2014 3,054,189 322,000 - - 3,376,189
2013 12A31H As at 31 December 2013 1,841,501 333,000 - - 2,174,501
b ~EA RE
Company g +=@A —-EEF HBIF &t
6 months 6-12 Over
or less months  1-5 years 5 years Total
ARBTT AR®TR ARBTT ARBTT AR®TR
RMB’'000 RMB’'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
HARTHABMED Borrowings included in non-current liabilities:
R2014F12H318 As at 31 December 2014 - - 4,778,133 - 4,778,133
R2013F12H318 As at 31 December 2013 - - 2,667,075 - 2,667,075
FARBEEOER Borrowings included in current liabilities:
A2014F12A318 As at 31 December 2014 - - - - _
20135124310 As at 31 December 2013 - - - - -

R2014F12A310 - FETEXFENERES
48 %8 A A R #9,029,791,0007T (20134F : A R
5,117,617,0007C) °

As at 31 December 2014, the aggregate principal
of borrowings amounted to RMB9,029,791,000 are
at fixed interest rates (2013: RMB5,117,617,000).
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21 B @) 21 BORROWINGS (cont'd)
REEERNREE T EEEHE The carrying values of the Group’s borrowings are
denominated in the following currencies:
EE EN/NE
Group Company
MW12831H R12A31H

As at 31 December As at 31 December

20145 20134 20144 20134
2014 2013 2014 2013
ARETRT ARETIT AR®TRT ARETT
RMB’000 RMB’'000 RMB‘000  RMB'000

AR RMB 9,960,963 12,634,887 1,486,844 1,477,928
EV usD 3,970,678 1,254,689 3,291,289 1,189,147

13,931,641 13,889,576 4,778,133 2,667,075

22 FEEYEBWIIE - A&EH 22 ADVANCES FROM PRE-SALE OF
PROPERTIES — GROUP
REBEYER T RaEIMAEBIEEYETHER The Group starts sales of properties and collection
PUERIE o« B MR P WEN M B EER of proceeds from customers before the properties
BIBIVETEE W2 TB U 2k 1T - are completed and ready for delivery. Such proceeds

from customers are recorded as advances from
pre-sale of properties before relevant sales are

recognised.
23 EBZNHMESFIE 23 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
rEH Group
A12H31H
As at 31 December
201445 20134
2014 2013
AR®ETF T ARBT T
RMB’000 RMB’'000
B S ENFRIE Trade payables 9,571,298 8,276,829
BT EE Notes payable 452,310 659,238
fEE—FEFATIFERIRALER  Advance from a non-controlling shareholder of
g5 (a) a subsidiary (a) 336,980 555,580
BB E A R IR Business and other taxes payable 274,413 233,539
RIRERBEREBEE Maintenance & decoration fees collected on behalf 180,844 152,591
Bt & Accrued payroll 119,809 127,136
FERT R B Interest payable 282,508 118,392
B H BRI RES Deposits for construction biddings 137,768 70,594
RPERFR Deed tax collected on behalf 46,710 34,770
FEfTREE 5 A (Fi7E38) Payables to related parties (Note 38) 437,329 50,000
FEEREERE2Db) Temporary funding payables (b) 18,000 18,000
AR L ARIMENKIE  Payable related to acquisition of an associate
(FF5E9) (Note 9) 50,000 -
At Others 115,162 71,807
12,023,131 10,368,476

F-115 | #FH%REREMR AT Future Land Development Holdings Limited
20149 2014 Annual Report



BB RARM
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EHZE20144E12 A31 B (L4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

23 EBZMHEAMEMSFIE @ TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (Cont'd)
AEE (&) Group (Cont'd)
(a) ZEBRIHE EEFAEEEREEK (@)  The advance is non-interest bearing,
o BZEEREZEELRER  BERNZ unsecured and has no fixed repayment
FRBIAEMKRE  BEFAEEIEBHERNOEER terms. However the advance has repayment
RZF LA HMmEEER (RITERERIN) priority over any advances from other
EEBER - shareholders of the subsidiary, including
those from the Group, and other borrowings
(except for bank borrowings) to the
subsidiary.
(b) EEGRRERERENIFEETHIE (b)  Temporary funding payables are payables to
et EHEER - non-related parties which are non-interest
bearing and unsecured.
B S RNFIE L ENRENR20149F K%2013512 431 The aging analysis of trade payables and notes
HRRRE ST T payable as at 31 December 2014 and 2013 are as
follows:
M12H31H
As at 31 December
20145 2013
2014 2013
AR¥F T ARBEFTT
RMB’000 RMB’'000
—FR Less than 1 year 9,601,173 8,673,152
—E 4 Between 1 and 2 years 272,280 178,168
—E=F Between 2 and 3 years 93,203 56,826
=FPAE Over 3 years 56,952 27,921
10,023,608 8,936,067

R20145FF12013%F12A31H - B S5 AH b fEH B
AR BEEERERBERE -

=

MR2014FF2013F 128318 » B S MEfbER FIAE
REEMETZEUARENE -

As 31 December 2014 and 2013, the fair value of
trade and other payables approximate their carrying
amounts.

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, the carrying
amounts of trade and other payables are primarily
denominated in RMB.
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23 EZNHMENRIE @ 23 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (cont'd)
AATE] Company
M12H831H
As at 31 December
20145 20134
2014 2013
AR¥TT AREETTT
RMB’000 RMB’'000
FEAHF B Interest payable 176,439 79,297
ENEEER Professional fees payable 9,921 4,880
186,360 84,177

R20145F 2013512 H31H
IRER DT 2D IAEF -

R20145 12013512 A31H
MARBEEERAERS

MR2014F 2013512 A831H
FIBREEU T3 E¥EHE -

- B S ME M 5RA

B S AME A E A R

- B S ME MR 5RIR

The aging analysis of trade and other payables as
at 31 December 2014 and 2013 are all less than 1
year.

As 31 December 2014 and 2013, the fair value of
trade and other payables approximate their carrying
amounts.

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, the carrying
amounts of trade and other payables are
denominated in the following currencies:

®W12H31H

As at 31 December
201445 20134
2014 2013
AR%TR AR®ET T
RMB’000 RMB'000
EViv usD 149,221 52,078
AR RMB 32,170 27,219
BT HKD 4,969 4,880
186,360 84,177
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EHZE20144E12 A31 B (L4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

24 REMEH 24 DEFERRED INCOME TAX
rEH Group
®12A831H
As at 31 December
20145 20134
2014 2013
ARETT AREFIT
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
B EREERIEEE Deferred tax assets to be recovered
—+-EAR — within 12 months 153,949 45,059
—+-@AA% — after 12 months 345,226 454,679
499,175 499,738
BFEFWELEHEERS Deferred tax liabilities to be settled
- +t=ZEARA — within 12 months (90,706) (35,810)
—+-@A% — after 12 months (595,554) (397,112)
(686,260) (432,922)
BERTE (AE)/ BEZHE Deferred tax (liabilities)/assets, net (187,085) 66,816
RIEPTSTR B NEBTIRAT ¢ The gross movement on the deferred income tax
account is as follows:
BZ128310LEE
Year ended 31 December
20145 20134
2014 2013
ARETT AREFT
RMB’000 RMB’'000
F) At beginning of year 66,816 (41,679)
(%3H),/ BRAHAMBR (Charged)/credited to the consolidated
(BF5E30) statement of income (Note 30) (247,151) 108,495
TIHE M2 Charged to other comprehensive income (6,750) -
FR At end of year (187,085) 66,816
20145128318 + AR¥54,235,0007C )35 T AT As at 31 December 2014, deferred income
BHREAEMECMEHRABEMAEHRE (2013F : A tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities
R#82,242,0007T) ° amounted to RMB54,235,000 were offset (2013:

RMB82,242,000).
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EHZE2014412 A31 B [E 4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

24 EEFER @ 24 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (Cont'd)
REE2014F K2013F12A31HILFE - BEME The gross movement in deferred income tax assets
MEEMAENREZE CREEREHER BB and liabilities for the years ended 31 December
ERERA AR IR 2014 and 2013, without taking into consideration

the offsetting of balances within the same tax
jurisdiction, are as follows:
BLEFEHERE Deferred income tax assets
TIBE baf
bt NERE FEtER THhiEER ARERS £H
Provisions for Land Elimination of
properties appreciation inter-company
Tax losses  held for sale Accruals tax  transactions Total
ARETT ARETR NS ARETT ARBTFT ARETT
RMB000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
®2014F181A At 1 January 2014 276,424 67,055 10,736 227,252 513 581,980
(28)/ 88 (Charged)/credited to the consolidated
APFMER statement of income (102,823) 80,232 23,263 (31,843) 2,601 (28,570)

120145128318 At 31 December 2014 173,601 147,287 33,999 195,409 3,114 553,410

®2013F181A At 1 January 2013 167,802 87,353 4,590 147,946 925 408,616

B3 /(X8%) ABFIER  Credited/(charged) to the consolidated

statement of income 108,622 (20,298) 6,146 79,306 (412) 173,364

®2013F12A318 At 31 December 2013 276,424 67,055 10,736 227,252 513 581,980
REPEDAENER - HBEEASETFURER In accordance with the PRC laws and regulations,
RIERBIFE o W5 A 7B EARTAE Al R 18 tax losses could be carried forward for a period of
BEHHA - ARRUERDARBBHBRIRLERIEE five years to offset against its future taxable profits.
= e Deferred tax assets relating to unutilised tax losses

are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
such deferred tax assets to be utilised.
RNEEY K MR2014F 128318 cBAEARE The Group did not recognise deferred income tax
407,063,0007T (20134 : A R %405,687,0007T) assets of RMB101,766,000 (2013: RMB101,422,000)
B BEERREENEEMSHEEARY in respect of tax losses amounting to
101,766,0007T (20134 : AR#101,422,0007T) ° RMB407,063,000 as at 31 December 2014 (2013:
FrAELHEEEEREFREIE - RMB405,687,000). All these tax losses will expire
within five years.
i % R KRR 2 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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EHZE20144E12 A31 B (L4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

24 RIEFRER (@) 24 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (Cont'd)
EBEFRBHEE Deferred income tax liabilities
NRER HELA EEAA FETAR RE
i KEFLT AR5 TBER  HRIENE NEiE &if
Elimination of  Carpark cost Undistributed  Depreciation
Fair value Acquisition of inter-company allocation profits of PRC of investment
gains  subsidiaries  transactions differences  subsidiaries properties Total
ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARBTFT ARBTT ARBTT
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
(Fit£E(a))
(note (a))
#201451718 At 1 January 2014 292,453 3,046 8,356 167,602 24,408 19,299 515,164
T/ (ER) AR Charged/(credited) to the
consolidated statement
of income 116,265 (625) 7,535 68,569 10,579 16,258 218,581
THEENRELS Charged to other
comprehensive income 6,750 - - - - - 6,750
R2014512831A At 31 December 2014 415,468 2,421 15,891 236,171 34,987 35,557 740,495
#201351A18 At 1 January 2013 282,993 3,120 6,363 145,182 12,637 - 450,295
T/ (EQ) ABFER Charged/(credited) to the
consolidated statement
of income 9,460 (74) 1,993 22,420 1,771 19,299 64,869
®2013F12831A At 31 December 2013 292,453 3,046 8,356 167,602 24,408 19,299 515,164
(a) M2014F12A8318 - AEE D gt BEIEIMNE (a) As at 31 December 2014, deferred income

BEEGEETHBETRARIMAKREL AT
B 1) 78 7 B 1 B FE S S O TR N R RE SRR ST A
B AaE ARM34,987,0005T (20134 : A
R#24,408,0007T) °

M2014F12A831H - RE B K 5t B3R
INEEEREETHRETRAAABEAR
#3,618,664,0007C (2013F : A R #
3,118,926,0007T) &K B tH 7] 55k F1) B 1 (&
o B B S A ) TE N B RE SR AR B BV SR E AT 1S R
B & AR¥180,933,0007T (20134 : AREE
155,946,0007T)  ETYHRZEFBEEA
BIRE -

tax liabilities of RMB34,987,000 (2013:
RMB24,408,000) have been recognised for
the withholding tax that would be payable
upon remittance, in respect of a portion
of the unremitted distributable profits of
certain PRC subsidiaries attributable to the
investors outside PRC.

As at 31 December 2014, deferred
income tax liabilities of RMB180,933,000
(2013: RMB155,946,000) have not been
recognised for the withholding tax that
would be payable upon remittance, in
respect of the unremitted distributable
profits of certain PRC subsidiaries
attributable to the investors outside PRC
amounting to RMB3,618,664,000 (2013:
RMB3,118,926,000) as such profits are
intended to be reinvested.

i %% R KGR 2 T Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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25 WA 25 REVENUE
HE2014F K2013F12A318 EFE  ARENE Turnover of the Group consists of the following for
¥ERFEUTEIE the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013:
BZ12A318LEE
Year ended 31 December
20145 20134
2014 2013
AR®BT R ARETIT
RMB’000 RMB’'000
HEWEWA Revenue from sales of properties 20,216,114 20,421,811
L ERET N Revenue from property management 282,889 182,501
AL ON Rental income 127,830 102,356
Hith Others 91,837 64,587
20,718,670 20,771,255

i 3 B 2 IR B PR 2 A Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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26 HttiA HipBix HfE - F

26 OTHER INCOME/OTHER EXPENSES/

- OTHER GAINS — NET
BZE12A31HLEE
Year ended 31 December
20144 20134
2014 2013
ARETR ARBTTT
RMB’000 RMB’'000
Hg A Other income
BT 4 B Government grants 30,350 63,694
At ESREEREWA@)  Dividend income on available-for-sale financial assets (a) 6,553 6,605
BT L1 &S 2 fEE (D) Compensation for land requisition
by the government (b) - 81,375
36,903 151,674
Hip % Other expenses
B Donations (2,405) (4,152)
Hiths — F58 Other gains - net
HE—RFRARIELER Gain from disposal of a subsidiary (c)/(Note 37)
Wzs(c)/ (F3E37) - 46,000
HEME  MEMBZEEEDN Losses on disposal of property, plant and
[E518 equipment (207) (384)
BUMMEEE A4S 2 BE  Compensation for cancellation of property
sales contracts 10,967 9,734
RIFEYEERETREYE Fair value gains upon transfer of properties held for
BFEE AR A A EERE() sale to investment properties (d) 99,064 -
Hh Others (4,197) (9,080)
105,627 46,270

(@ BREWAKRBIFLTRE -

(b) R2013F 118278 - EMFHEEFREER
NEEEMNIEIS A KEE N T HERER
BMmFIALE T FEEP LK E - BARES
A ANRE127,986,6007C @ BB EENE
EFE% - ARBS81,375,000 T U e ETER -

(0) M2013F128138  AEBEE=ZFHER
BINFIMESEERBRATIAI100%MHE  E

H Ui z5 AR #46,000,0007T °

(d) MR2014F  AEB K —BETEMERZTLH
EMEEREZREDE RERBNAAE
EAR#1,077,000,0007T B EEHEAR

#977,936,000 T M ZREFER A E e o

39 % R Z KRB BR A 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited

The dividend income is from unlisted
investment.

On 27 November 2013, the land use
rights of new airport road project, owned
by Changzhou Future Land Real Estate
Development Co., Ltd., was recalled by
Changzhou Xinbei Land Reserve Center.
Total compensation for the requisition is
RMB127,986,600 and after netting off
the net book value of the assets, a gain of
RMB81,375,000 was recognized.

On 13 December 2013, the Group disposed
of its 100% equity interests in Changzhou
Future Land Guangchang Property Co.,
Ltd. to a third party, resulting in a gain of
RMB46,000,000.

In year 2014, the Group transferred a retail
property from properties held for sale to
investment property. The difference between
the fair value RMB1,077,000,000 upon
transfer and the then carrying amount
RMB977,936,000 was recognised as other
gains.
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27 BEMEIATHAX

FPAHERAN - HEMZHKNARITRAXNA S

EXPENSES BY NATURE

Expenses included in cost of sales, selling and

T - marketing expenses and administrative expenses
are analysed as follows:
BZ12A318LEE
Year ended 31 December
20145 20134
2014 2013
AREBTT ARBTT
RMB’000 RMB’'000
+ b (s MR A Land use rights costs 5,658,544 4,770,651
BB Construction costs 8,637,339 9,101,315
EREFE Capitalised interest 747,398 770,865
EER M INE(a) Business tax and surcharges (a) 1,169,558 1,166,306
TIFESREREE Provision for impairment of properties held or under
VIR E R development for sale 382,231 79,588
Y - BEFRETE Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
(M5E6) (Note 6) 31,855 19,453
EREEBHE (HES) Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 8) 4,610 2,418
RITFEE Bank charges 27,289 18,610
ST (FI7E29) Staff costs (Note 29) 787,814 609,667
BiEs Entertainment expenses 67,719 72,568
ENFERE R LA IR Stamp duty and other taxes 38,642 56,295
HEBH Professional fees 19,549 6,714
= ERRD Bl & Auditors’ remuneration 3,200 3,200
HERe Sales commission 111,145 151,057
EEhEEER Advertising and publicity costs 284,686 309,961
HERX Rental expenses 38,733 36,820
ZikE R Travelling expenses 42,449 27,805
HEEx Other expenses 107,040 156,805
SHERAR - SHEMA AR Total cost of sales, selling and marketing expenses
TS @t and administrative expenses 18,159,801 17,360,098
(a) REENFEFRRARELHEEWERAT (@)  The PRC subsidiaries of the Group are

T A BN % M SR - M1 BIli% &
RHEETRE10% E12% 84 -

subject to business tax and surcharges.
Business tax is levied at 5% of revenue from

sale of properties and rental income, while
surcharges are 10% to 12% of business tax

payable.

i % R KRR 2 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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28 ®MENAE — FHE 28 FINANCE COSTS - NET
BZE12AMBLEE
Year ended 31 December
20144 20134
2014 2013
AR¥TT ARETIT
RMB’000 RMB’'000
B T PR AN Finance costs
—RITER - BARE - — Interest on bank loans, senior notes,
NEfES - EFEEE corporate bonds, trust financing
ZHEMR B A& B arrangements and borrowings from
K& XA F B other financial institutions (1,291,029) (1,209,771)
— B BAREFE — Less: Interest capitalised (Note 7 and Note 14)
(P57 R 5E14) 1,043,338 682,959
(247,691) (526,812)
— HEEEHEHAMESWZEEE - Net foreign exchange gains relating to borrowings 7,955 63,782
—HRE RIREEEY - Net foreign exchange losses on cash and
BHARE N BERE cash equivalents (13,066) (53,663)
BhER A ARRE (FIEE34) Total finance costs (Note 34) (252,802) (516,693)
U N Finance income
— SRITEE MR EUA (HI5E34) - Interest income on bank deposits (Note 34) 117,008 121,793
BERAFEH Net finance costs (135,794) (394,900)
29 BINAK (BEESEHS) 29 STAFF COSTS (INCLUDING
DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS)
BZ12A318LEE
Year ended 31 December
20145 20134
2014 2013
AR¥T T ARBTIT
RMB’000 RMB'000
TEMHF < Wages and salaries 618,316 477,463
BRIKE Pension 54,645 39,260
EfbEF Other welfare benefit expenses 96,625 67,203
BRAFBEERIRDEE)ETE]  Pre-IPO share award scheme
—BEEEEE (:E19) — value of current employees (Note 19) 18,228 25,741
MR (F1EE27) Charged to statement of income (Note 27) 787,814 609,667
EE#E Number of employees 6,447 4,896

AEEE AT EES 2 INA BT EE R RE RN
TRHFEBRLERREE  BEERK BE &R
K B A FFH 8 o 7N S B30 M H b B KB T AR A A

e
A °

39 % R Z KRB BR A 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited

All Chinese employees of the Group participate in
defined contribution employee social security plans,
including pension, medical, housing and other
welfare benefits, organised and administered by the
governmental authorities. The Group has no other
substantial commitments to employees.
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29 EIRK (BEEEME) @ 29 STAFF COSTS (INCLUDING
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS) (Cont'd)
RIEBBERE  ~AEEEZEETIELEN—TLLOIA According to the relevant regulations, the premiums
ETEBBHRE LR FAERBE REMN S and welfare benefit contributions that should
B W RSBV R E B S be borne by the Group are calculated based on
percentages of the total salary of employees,
subject to a certain ceiling, and are paid to the
labour and social welfare authorities.
(a) EERFIETHAENHE (a) Directors’ and chief executive’s
emoluments
BEERFETHRAEBNMEIIRAOT - The directors’ and chief executive’s
emoluments are set out below:
BRAH
Fe BEARA
he Hit2E BNRe BRIGTEER REHE &t
Salaries Retirement Pre-IPO
and other  Performance scheme  share award
EEpE Name of director Fees  allowances related bonus contributions scheme Total
AREFT AREFT ARETTL ARBTFL ARBFL
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
BZ201451283181LEE  Year ended 31 December 2014
FRAE() Mr. Wang (i) - 4,080 920 35 - 5,035
REM () Min Yuansong (i) - 2,700 - 33 - 2,733
2 %m Liu Yuanman - 2,160 840 35 415 3,450
BN Lv Xiaoping - 3,600 900 35 997 5,532
BRA Huang Maoli - 2,160 840 - - 3,000
2EHv) Liang Zhicheng (v) - 360 145 6 - 511
TER Wang Xiaosong - 3,600 900 35 665 5,200
(i) Nie Meisheng (i) 188 - _ _ _ 188
BER Chen Huakang 250 - - - - 250
Rk Zhu Zengjin 250 - - - - 250
EE () Zhong Wei (vi) 21 - = = = 21
709 18,660 4,545 179 2,077 26,170
BZ20135128318LLEE  Year ended 31 December 2013
F5E() Mr. Wang (i) - 1,767 3,00 33 - 5,000
EAR() Tan Weimin (ii) - 720 - 30 - 750
=t Min Yuansong - 1,160 3,300 40 1,203 5,703
%R Liu Yuanman - 867 2,100 33 752 3,752
aNE Lv Xiaoping - 1,367 3,100 33 1,805 6,305
A Huang Maoli - 1,080 1,920 - - 3,000
TER Wang Xiaosong - 1,367 3,100 33 1,203 5,703
it Nie Meisheng 250 - - - - 250
RER Chen Huakang 250 - - - - 250
RigE Zhu Zengjin 250 - - - - 250
750 8,328 16,720 202 4,963 30,963
#1193 B2 KRB BR A B Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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29

EIRK (BSEEME) @

(a)

(b)

(c)

ESRFETHRARBHME (8)

(i) ARRMEIEBTRABERERE  H
TRARREP—RESE -

(if) BARKLAEN2013F10818B TR
NERITESE -

(i)  WEEAZTR2014F108 7B BHER
REVBNIEITES -

(iv) RIEMEER2014F11 A6 BLER
NERITES o

(v) REHEAEN2014F11 6B EEZ T
BRNEITES -

(i) SBEEEN2014F12A3FEETEA
RABVBIUIENITES ©

TEBREEFAL
HE2014F12831BILFE - A£EBRE®

SHMALTBEIERS (2013F : AR) BE
HBEZMEER EXZHH DT RER

HZE2014F %2013 12 831HILFE © #iE
EEQAM ARG TR A TRANSEREFE
A BN < VE & hn BB sk 72 hn B8 sl B AR AR S B BS 1)
HEVRHENIE BB EE -

29

STAFF COSTS (INCLUDING
DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS) (cont'd)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Directors’ and chief executive’s
emoluments (Cont'd)

(i) The chief executive of the Company
is Mr. Wang, who is also one of the
directors of the Company.

(i) Mr. Tan Weimin resigned as executive
director of the Company with effect
from 18 October 2013.

(iii) Ms. Nie Meisheng resigned as
independent non-executive director
of the Company with effect from
7 October 2014.

(iv) Mr. Min Yuansong resigned as
executive director of the Company
with effect from 6 November 2014.

(v) Mr. Liang Zhicheng was appointed as
executive director of the Company
with effect from 6 November 2014.

(vi) Mr. Zhong Wei was appointed as
independent non-executive director
of the Company with effect from
3 December 2014.

Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments
were the highest in the Group during the
years ended 31 December 2014 include five
directors (2013: five) whose emoluments are
reflected in the analysis presented above.

During the years ended 31 December
2014 and 2013, no director or any of
the five highest paid individuals received
any emolument from the Group as an
inducement to join, upon joining the Group,
leave the Group or as compensation for loss
of office.

39 % R Z KRB BR A 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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30 FREBIFAX 30 INCOME TAX EXPENSE
BZE12AMBLEE
Year ended 31 December
20144 20134
2014 2013
AR¥TT AR®ETF T
RMB’000 RMB’'000
B HAFRS Current income tax
— PR+ iR E T - PRC land appreciation tax 597,135 866,582
— PSR — PRC corporate income tax 398,275 761,242
995,410 1,627,824
EEFTSE (MI5E24) Deferred income tax (Note 24) 247,151 (108,495)
FEINTHEHERE Total income tax charged for the year 1,242,561 1,519,329

ZRE BB PTG T AT R B 8O PTG 318 B RME A AR [ 55
TEARMEBRMBHOR XA ENIEREE - L&

L

The income tax on the Group’s profit before income
tax differs from the theoretical amount that would
arise using the enacted tax rate of the home
country of the companies within the Group as

follows:
HE12AMBLEE
Year ended 31 December

201445 20134

2014 2013

AR®T ARBTT

RMB’'000 RMB'000

fk BT 15 A5 B A1) Profit before income tax 2,921,848 3,236,466
FR R - 32 (E A PRC land appreciation tax (597,135) (866,582)
2,324,713 2,369,884

H25%ETEMERAEHATER  Income tax calculated at statutory rate of 25% 581,178 592,471
AR R 2 (a) Non-deductible expenses (a) 55,602 63,730
JERRFE WA Non-taxable income (1,638) (1,651)
BT RERNTRIGER Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses (1,015) (15,147)

KERBBELEHRBBEEN Tax losses not recognised as deferred tax assets

MISEE 344 570
BEFERIEAR Prior year tax adjustments 376 1,003
A [ FE N FS PRC withholding tax 10,579 11,771
R+ A R PRC land appreciation tax 597,135 866,582
FisBiF B Total income tax expense 1,242,561 1,519,329
(@ FAGHME TAHRAXEIRREES (@  Non-deductible expenses for income tax

EENMEHAX EREROBROAIET
AHBRFENRAX o

#1193 B2 KRB BR A B Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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30

FrEHEx @

EEFNBH
NEERYEBNERIEL G BAREBMPASE
1 R 8 ST RERROR A (20134 - &) o

B RS FT S

REPBECEMERE(REMERED A&
EETRPEANTFRREANEEMEHES
25% °

TEMSHEINEERMARTPEER D ER
2008 F 1 ATEHRREEMEFAEP BRI EEE
%R ER AR BB EAN10% 9 TEFOEL » i 722008
F1ATBRELEMNKRD RAF AER P HMNZIEN
o RBEFEBEEBITVUNTBHROLHE  BEEE
ERBIRMNES - Al ERBIEMS%IENHEIE -
HE2014F12A3MBLEFE  AEEREPREE
EEINRFIZS %M KT IRP EBEINHEE
A R #10,579,0007T (20134 : A #11,771,000
TL) o AEERERHZEFRATRARMNBREERTE
BESTERAIRARRDRZETRRNKIHE
F o

TR EH

B 1 3 SR (B A 5 5 WD 3R PR AS SR IRR 2= AT FR A 2
(BRETHEREEAEERRMAEMERER &
T IEERN F30% 260%H) 2 M B R U - R
BHABERAIEMEHRAS

30

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Cont'd)
Hong Kong profits tax

Hong Kong profits tax has not been provided for
as the Group has no estimated assessable profits in
Hong Kong during the year (2013: Nil).

PRC corporate income tax

Under the Corporate Income Tax Law of the PRC
("CIT Law"), the CIT rate applicable to the Group’s
subsidiaries located in mainland China is 25%.

The CIT Law and its implementation rules impose a
withholding tax at 10% for dividends distributed by
a PRC-resident enterprise to its immediate holding
company outside PRC for earnings generated
beginning 1 January 2008 and undistributed
earnings generated prior to 1 January 2008 are
exempted from such withholding tax. A lower
5% withholding tax rate may be applied when
the immediate holding companies are established
in Hong Kong according to the tax treaty
arrangement between the PRC and Hong Kong.
For the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group
accrued for PRC withholding tax with amount of
RMB10,579,000 (2013: RMB11,771,000) based on
the tax rate of 5% on a portion of the earnings
generated by its PRC entities. The Group controls
the dividend policies of these subsidiaries and it has
been determined that it is probable that a majority
of these earnings will not be distributed in the
foreseeable future.

Land appreciation tax

PRC land appreciation tax is levied at progressive
rates ranging from 30% to 60% on the
appreciation of land value, being the proceeds from
sales of properties less deductible expenditures
including lease charges for land use rights and all
property development expenditures, and is included
in the consolidated statement of income as income
tax expense.

i %% R KGR 2 T Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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31 SRER 31 EARNINGS PER SHARE
BREREF TVIEA R EERFFE ARG EE T Basic earnings per share for the year is calculated
MRIAFRNE BT T BRMMETHEE - by dividing the profit of the Group attributable to

equity holders of the Company by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue during

the year.
BZE12A31BLFE
Year ended 31 December

20145 20134
2014 2013

RRATEREE AEL Consolidated profit attributable to equity holders
AHFBE (AREFIT) of the Company (RMB’000) 1,025,721 981,262

BB TR E (TH) Weighted average number of ordinary shares

in issue ("000) 5,668,000 5,668,000
BREAREF (AREETT) Basic earnings per share (RMB) 0.18 0.17
HREE2014% 2013412 A31 B (L FZ I A As there were no dilutive options and other dilutive
BB R AET R RO BTG - & potential shares in issue during the years ended
BB ERTIREGRERAFIHER - 31 December 2014 and 2013, diluted earnings per

share is the same as basic earnings per share.
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32 KA 32 DIVIDENDS
BZ12A3101LEE
Year ended 31 December
20145 20134
2014 2013
AR¥TT ARBT T
RMB’000 RMB’'000
¥R R HARR B & E AR Proposed final dividend of RMB0.05
AR#0.057T (2013: RMBO0.05) per ordinary share
(20135 : AR®0.057T) 283,400 283,400

FRALESIRFTHRE (20135 : &) -

MR2015F2 A16ARITHEST SRR L EFERM®
ARG EERIRE2014F E KRR S SR LM A
R¥0.057T » #URA S NI SIS IRER R A B
MERE - HEERERARREERFBTAGHER
B R AEHT2015F12A31 B I EEHNRMNHERER

i -

R2014F5 821 BRITHAQARIRFBEFTASEME
FE AR S BERKRE2013F KRR E SR L BBRA
R#0.057T » 2t AR #283,400,0007T ° Z A DN

2014F A AT o

33 ZARQREEAEMLER

A FIFR2010F4 A23B AL - E E2014%F12
A31BILEE  AARBEEABREEESNAAR
#120,115,0007C (20134 : A R #225,822,000

JT)  ERARBHBEHREKRD ALK -

33

No interim dividend was declared during the year
(2013: Nil).

At a Board meeting held on 16 February 2015,
the directors proposed a final dividend for 2014
of RMBO0.05 per ordinary share using the share
premium account. This proposed dividend is not
reflected as a dividend payable in these financial
statements, but will be reflected as an appropriation
of share premium for the year ending 31 December
2015 upon approval by the shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the
Company.

The final dividend in respect of 2013 of RMB0.05
per ordinary share using the share premium
account, amounting to RMB283,400,000 in total
was approved at the annual general meeting of the
Company held on 21 May 2014. The amount was
fully paid in 2014.

LOSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS
OF THE COMPANY

The Company was incorporated on 23 April 2010.
The loss attributable to owners of the Company for
the year ended 31 December 2014 amounted to
RMB120,115,000 (2013: RMB225,822,000), which
have been dealt with in the financial statements of
the Company.

39 % R Z KRB BR A 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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3 RETFBRE (A RE 34 CASH GENERATED FROM/(USED IN)
OPERATIONS
BZ12A31HLEE
Year ended 31 December
20145 20134
2014 2013
AR®T R ARBF T
RMB’000 RMB'000
% BT A A Profit before income tax 2,921,848 3,236,466
FTIISTEEL B - Adjustments for:
— e (M27) — Depreciation (Note 27) 31,855 19,453
— sy — Amortisation 4,841 2,418
—HEDE  BEME ~ Losses on disposal of property, plant and
EEEE (fii26) equipment (Note 26) 207 384
- HE—RTAREENRE — Gains from disposal of a subsidiary (Note 26)
(PizE26) - (46,000)
— BRARBERRGD EE — Pre-IPO share award scheme expenses (Note 19)
I (H719) 18,228 25,741
- &EWELRBEERE — Fair value gains on investment properties (Note 7)
(P=E7) (365,994) (37,839)
- TIHEMEEREZREYER - Fair value gains upon transfer of properties held
EENLBEERE (FE26) for sale to investment properties (Note 26) (99,064) -
- REIFE (HERHEE) - Accrual of provision for properties held
YRR (FE27) (or under development) for sale (Note 27) 382,231 79,588
- ZIHE (HEEHEE) — Reversal of provision for properties held
VIEREEE (fE14) (or under development) for sale (Note 14) (61,303) (160,779)
— BIEB A AR EE (M:9) — Share of results of associates (Note 9) (2,849) 11,422
—EBIEEEEEE (HE10) — Share of results of joint ventures (Note 10) 10,195 -
—AEHESREEREMA - Dividend income on available-for-sale financial
(Mi3E26) assets (Note 26) (6,553) (6,605)
— BB (fI5E28) — Finance costs (Note 28) 247,691 526,812
— A EERMMNEY W FE — Net foreign exchange gains relating to
(Mi5E28) borrowings (Note 28) (7,955) (63,782)
- ERSRALESEMERN — Net foreign exchange losses on cash and
BE i &5 FEE (MiEr28) cash equivalents (Note 28) 13,066 53,663
— RIS U A (Pif7E28) — Interest income (Note 28) (117,008) (121,793)
LEESEE) Changes in working capital
— B R E RN X R — Restricted cash relating to operating activities
e (Hs17) (Note 17) 107,489 (109,906)
— HE M FIE — Prepayments for leasehold land 21,969 1,028,349
- TIFENERHEEME - Properties held or under development for sale
(TEREEREFE) (excluding capitalised interest) (1,915,540) (3,509,090)
— B 5 REMEYRIER - Trade and other receivables and prepayments
TR RIE (858,357) (646,673)
— EEMERRFIA - Advances from pre-sale of properties 2,928,973 (1,428,827)
— B SMEAMENFIA — Trade and other payables 1,659,139 228,240
KETEEE(FTA) Be Cash generated from/(used in) operations 4,913,109 (918,758)
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3 RETHHRE (A RE w0 34

RAEHRERERA - HEVE - BEMREBHME
HIABHE

CASH GENERATED FROM/(USED IN)
OPERATIONS (cont'd)

In the consolidated statement of cash flows,
proceeds from disposal of property, plant and
equipment comprise:

BZE12A3MBLEE
Year ended 31 December
20144 2013%F
2014 2013
AR¥T T ARBET T
RMB’000 RMB'000
BREDHE (M5E6) Net book value (Note 6) 876 16,043
HEME - MEMBEEBESER  Losses on disposal of property,

518 (M95E26) plant and equipment (Note 26) (207) (384)
HeE—RBFRARELMER Loss on disposal of a subsidiary - (79)
HEWE  BEMREFTSHIE Proceeds from disposal of property,

plant and equipment 669 15,580

35 R 35
(a) MIEFBXHERE

R2014F 20135128318 » MARBEAED
EHAENMERE S HIOT

COMMITMENTS

(a) Property development expenditure
commitments

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, property
development expenditure committed but
not yet incurred are as follows:

M®12A831H
As at 31 December
20144 20134
2014 2013
ARETT AREFT
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
25T 418 R B Contracted but not provided for 13,819,049 11,748,357

39 % R Z KRB BR A 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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35 A& @) 35 COMMITMENTS (Cont'd)

(b) RKREHERE (b) Operating lease commitments
720145 K%2013F12A318 » giE TR As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, the
BUECEHERANBRAZTEBFTMELENR future aggregate minimum rental expenses
KBRS T HABTRUATHRBEZAN in respect of certain office buildings held

under non-cancellable operating leases are
payable in the following periods:

MA12H31H
As at 31 December
20144 20134
2014 2013
AR®T ARBET T
RMB’000 RMB’'000
—F R Within 1 year 22,007 12,234
—Zh%F 1 to 5 years 42,039 24,306
hFE After 5 years 33,846 25,908
97,892 62,448
() REERE (c) Investment commitments
R2014%F K20135F12 7310 - REAE N As at 31 December 2014 and 2013,
T committed investments are as follows:
M12H31H
As at 31 December
20144 20134
2014 2013
AR®T ARBET T
RMB’000 RMB’'000
U BE T A e Committed acquisition of a subsidiary 328,804 -
BB ERERYE Committed investments in joint ventures 95,625 -
A ES L ERNIRERE Committed investments in available-for-sale
financial assets 6,119 15,000
430,548 15,000

F-133 | #FHBRZEREMR AT Future Land Development Holdings Limited
20149 2014 Annual Report



B Ot AR R
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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35 RIE @) 35 COMMITMENTS (cont'd)
(d) R=EHEEWAES (d) Operating lease rentals receivable
20145 %2013 128318 » gt R As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, the
) DA BT HEH A 4 70 & A H i 2 AR DR 2R future aggregate minimum rental receipts
K HH & WGR AR G H DA T BRFE R under non-cancellable operating leases in

respect of land and buildings are receivable
in the following periods:

MA12H31H
As at 31 December
2014% 20134
2014 2013
AR®T ARBTT
RMB’000 RMB’'000
—%FR Within 1 year 174,824 83,349
—EhF 1 to 5 years 364,198 171,150
hFE After 5 years 151,552 57,044
690,574 311,543
36 UMBEARRIBER 36 FINANCIAL GUARANTEES AND
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
(a) ZEEBRENER (a) Guarantees on mortgage facilities
20144 K2013F12A318 - ARERIZBE The Group had the following contingent
REREUWBRREENIKARABWT liabilities in respect of financial guarantees

on mortgage facilities as at 31 December
2014 and 2013:

M12831A

As at 31 December
20144 20134
2014 2013
ARETR ARBFT
RMB’000 RMB’000

RAEBVENETERN Guarantees in respect of mortgage facilities for

B RVE fEHH MR certain purchasers of the Group's properties 4,478,635 2,980,716
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36

MEEREIEERE @)

(a)

(b)

BRIBRMENER (&)

AEECRAEEMELE TERLHRITH
B URERNEREEREER - ZFHE
RGBT IREERL  (VEHERAEE
HEAMAZRLAER B - REERE
KRB FEME=FAEL  WAKRIBR
TTEREE - H(NMEBERBERBERE

RIBERGER  ERXFERERZBEN
i AEBARBERRTEEERERNIZ
BATEBEREFMNERTE MAKEERE
BWHERNENEERENTAE - A5E
MERBERERIBAHERKR EFRR
BERER RO A&/ - Bk - BAR
BEENMBERLIFEK -

DNEER

R2014F &2013F12A831H  REBKHTFA
AIELIE R (MIaE21) HEERESE TOEER -
BEERASTRARERAVBEREMNERE
gg °
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FINANCIAL GUARANTEES AND
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (cont'd)

(a)

(b)

Guarantees on mortgage facilities
(Cont'd)

The Group has arranged bank financing
for certain purchasers of the Group's
properties and provided guarantees to
secure obligations of such purchaser for
repayments. Such guarantees will terminate
upon the earlier of (i) the issue of the real
estate ownership certificate by government
authorities to the purchaser which will
generally occur within an average period of
two to three years from the completion of
the guarantee registration and submitted to
the mortgage bank; or (ii) the satisfaction
of mortgage loans by the purchasers of the
properties.

Pursuant to the terms of the guarantees,
upon default of mortgage payments by
these purchasers, the Group is responsible
to repay the outstanding mortgage principal
together with accrued interest and penalties
owed by the defaulting purchasers to the
banks and the Group is entitled to take
over the legal title and possession of the
related properties. The Group’s guarantee
period starts from the date of grant of
mortgage. The directors consider that the
likelihood of default of payments by the
purchasers is minimal and therefore the
financial guarantee measured at fair value is
immaterial.

Corporate guarantees

There are certain corporate guarantees
provided by the Group’s subsidiaries for
each other in respect of borrowings (Note
21) as at 31 December 2014 and 2013. The
directors consider that the subsidiaries are
able to sufficiently financially resourced to
settle their obligations.
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37 HEFRAREHK

(a) HEEMNHHESEXZRRAF

M2013%F12/513R1 -

37 DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES AND
BUSINESS

(a)

KEBRXARE

125,156,000 B EREMIINESEZEEGR

NEIHI100%AEHE -

Disposal of Changzhou Future Land
Guangchang Property Co., Ltd.

On 13 December 2013, the Group disposed
of its 100% equity interests in Changzhou
Future Land Guangchang Property Co., Ltd.
at RMB125,156,000.

ARBEFTT
RMB’000
BUYIRE Cash received 90,000

B E TR AR R A B W R Receivable in connection with the disposal
of a subsidiary 35,156
BERE Total consideration 125,156
HEFEE Net assets disposed of 79,156
HEMEKE Gain on disposal 46,000
LHEEFENEERBE@BIT The aggregated assets and liabilities in
respect of the above disposal were as

follows:
ARBEFIT
RMB’000
REMRESEEY Cash and cash equivalents 157
TETFRIE Prepayments 6
B 5 ME Ath UG IE Trade and other receivables 41,545
TIFESNEEEEYE Properties held or under development for sale 38,022
M - BEFMEE Property, plant and equipment 79
RIEFSHEE Deferred income tax assets 4,716
B 5 M E th fE 1 58 Trade and other payables (5,369)
HEFEE Net assets disposed of 79,156
BUER® Cash received 90,000
BTN ETFRARNRERESEED Less: Cash and cash equivalents in the

subsidiary disposed of (157)
HESZSBEREIRSTA Net cash inflow from the disposal 89,843

2014F WEENET AR MEREH -

There was no disposal of subsidiaries and

business in 2014.
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EHZE2014412 A31 B [E 4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

38 BEARS 38 RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(a) BRELFEBREBEESNER (@) Name and relationship with related

parties

=L RES

Name Relationship

FhAE RATEIERR REE

Mr. Wang The controlling shareholder and a director of the Company

FREMSEE TRENKKEKE

Mr. Wang Xiaosong
FEBZWEMERERRAR]

Shanghai Wan Zhi Cheng Real Estate Development Co., Ltd.
e B E I EBRA R

Shanghai Xincheng Xudi Real Estate Co., Ltd.
ERAHEEEERR AR

Nanjing Future Land Wanlong Real Estate Co., Ltd.
RN S EHEBR A A

Suzhou Future Land Wanrui Real Estate Co., Ltd.
SEEMMBMEXRERAA

Qingdao Zhuoyue Future Land Property Co., Ltd.
BERLEBRERBRATA

Hong Kong Prosperity Development Ltd.
EEARERARAA

Hong Kong Achievement Development Ltd.
EEERER AT

Emerald Sea holdings Limited

SRRFBERRA

Heroic Time Global Ltd.

ARIBRLA

Exalt Creation Ltd.

KRIERAR AT

Flourish Source Holdings Limited

BHERAF

Aceled Limited

EERRBERARAA

Hong Kong Flourishing Development Ltd.
BEREBFERBRAA

Hong Kong Perpetual Development Ltd.

#1193 B2 KRB BR A B Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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Family member of Mr. Wang
REE R EE QT

An associate of the Group
REENGERE

A joint venture of the Group
REBENSERE

A joint venture of the Group
REENGELE

A joint venture of the Group
REEHEEDRE

A joint venture of the Group
RRTEFRAR]

A subsidiary of the Company
KARKF AT

A subsidiary of the Company
RARKF AT

A subsidiary of the Company
KATHFRAR]

A subsidiary of the Group
KARKF AT

A subsidiary of the Group
REERFAF

A subsidiary of the Group
REERF AT

A subsidiary of the Group
REBEKFAF

A subsidiary of the Group
REEHFRAA

A subsidiary of the Group
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38 BEEAIXRZ @)

(a) BAESEBRERESNBERZR (B

38 RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(Cont'd)

(@) Name and relationship with related

parties (Cont'd)

=t B®

Name Relationship
HREIEERER LA REEFRT]

Hong Kong Chuanghui Development Limited A subsidiary of the Group
EERRERARAA KEEFRAF]

Hong Kong Jingsheng Development Limited A subsidiary of the Group
BENBEERARAF REEFRAF

Hong Kong Yuesheng Development Limited A subsidiary of the Group
EBAIEERARAT REEFRAF

Hong Kong Chuangyu Development Limited A subsidiary of the Group
ERRBRERERAA KEBEFRAF]

Hong Kong Grand Development Limited A subsidiary of the Group
EEERBERARAT REEFRAF

Hong Kong Excellent Development Limited A subsidiary of the Group
BHEEIEERARAF REEFAF

Hong Kong Chuanglong Development Limited A subsidiary of the Group
EEENRERERRA REEFRAA]

Hong Kong Injoy Development Limited

A subsidiary of the Group
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38 BEARSZ @) 38 RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Cont'd)
(b) EERESHNRS (b) Transactions with related parties
rEH Group
REZE2014F12A31A L FE - REEETT During the year ended 31 December 2014,
TUATEERRZS : the Group has the following related party

transactions:

BZ12A31BLLEE
Year ended 31 December
20145 20134
2014 2013
AR®T R ARETFT
RMB’000 RMB'000
() AEESEN (i) Fundings to related parties
— IR EREHERR AT - Nanjing Future Land Wanlong Real Estate Co., Ltd. 1,697,352 -
— BN B EEERAT — Suzhou Future Land Wanrui Real Estate Co., Ltd. 434,000 -
— BESBR R E - Shanghai Xincheng Xudi Real Estate
BRAE Co., Ltd. - 362,565
2,131,352 362,565
(i) REBEFWER (ii) Fundings from related parties
- HRNBEREMESR AR - Nanjing Future Land Wanlong Real Estate Co., Ltd. 3,403,999 -
— FEHmEEESR AR - Shanghai Xincheng Xudi Real Estate Co., Ltd. 435,000 -
— BN EREEEGRAR - Suzhou Future Land Wanrui Real Estate Co., Ltd. 153,250 -
- g ZHEE - Shanghai Wan Zhi Cheng Real Estate
FHEBRAT Development Co., Ltd. 110,000 230,000
4,102,249 230,000
(iii) BB@EL B (iii) Paid on behalf of related parties
— BRI EREESR AT — Nanjing Future Land Wanlong Real Estate Co., Ltd. 1,501,753 -
-~ EEEMMHEEERAR - Qingdao Zhuoyue Future Land Property Co., Ltd. 433,780 -
— BN EREEAR AT — Suzhou Future Land Wanrui Real Estate Co., Ltd. 386,906 -
2,322,439 -
(iv) SHERH (iv) Sales of services
- LB ZHEE - Shanghai Wan Zhi Cheng Real Estate
FHEARAF Development Co., Ltd. 1,870 3,240
(v) BEERERETNRS (v) Transactions with non-controlling
(PHEE39) interests (Note 39)
- FRERTFEMNGE - Mr. Wang and Mr. Wang Xiaosong 184,145 246,942
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38 BEEAIXRZ @)

(b) EBRBEEFINRE (&)

(vi)

(vii)

ERBERERNME

REBETFFRARMEEIENE LR
ENBELETMBEAT20FE T KNET
MEELERS:  BHATNEMNE
B (E#EHZE2013F12A318 1L FE R
@) o

TEEEEHHN

TZEEERRES (ITMAER
17) ~ BIT5#E: - BIARE @A BYIE -
HRETRBENHENTEIERERE
2PN

38 RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(Cont'd)

(b) Transactions with related parties
(Cont'd)
(vi)  Occupation of properties owned

(vii)

by a related party

Some subsidiaries of the Group
occupied certain properties with
total gross floor areas of 720 square
meters owned by Mr. Wang Xiaosong
for operational use, which is free of
charge (Same for the year ended 31
December 2013).

Key management compensation

Key management includes directors
(executive and non-executive), chief
financial officer, vice presidents
and assistant presidents. The
compensation paid or payable to key
management for employee services is
shown below:

BZE12A318LLFE
Year ended 31 December
20145 20134
2014 2013
AR®T ARBET T
RMB’000 RMB'000
FehEMEEEERT Salaries and other short-term employee benefits 41,459 45,263
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38 BEEAIXRZ @) 38

(b) EBRBEEFINRE (&)

RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Cont'd)

(b) Transactions with related parties

(Cont'd)
AATF Company
BZ12A31BLLEE
Year ended 31 December
20145 20134
2014 2013
AR%TR ARBTTT
RMB’000 RMB’'000
(i) EESFBR (i) Fundings to related parties
—BRARBRERBRAT — Hong Kong Prosperity Development Ltd. 1,534,020 2,970,844
— BBERERERAF] - Hong Kong Achievement Development Ltd. - 143,441
1,534,020 3,114,285
(ii) BEEF B (ii) Paid on behalf of related parties
—BBREZRARAT - Hong Kong Chuanghui Development Ltd. 6,199 -
—BAEERERBRAA — Hong Kong Jingsheng Development Ltd. 98 -
—BANBRERBRAA — Hong Kong Yuesheng Development Ltd. 54 -
— BEBIEERER AT - Hong Kong Chuangyu Development Ltd. 48 -
— EARRERBRAA - Hong Kong Grand Development Ltd. 29 -
— BABERERBRAA - Hong Kong Excellent Development Ltd. 24 -
— BBERERAA — Emerald Sea holdings Ltd. 21 -
— RIRZERERAF] — Flourish Source Holdings Ltd. 21 -
—BHBERRAF — Aceled Ltd. 21 _
—BARBEERBR AT - Hong Kong Chuanglong Development Ltd. 15 -
— BETHERERAF - Hong Kong Injoy Development Ltd. 2 -
— XRIRFER QA — Heroic Time Global Ltd. = 11
— RElIBRAA — Exalt Creation Ltd. - 11
— BAERRERABR AR - Hong Kong Flourishing Development Ltd. - 10
—BABEFERERAF] — Hong Kong Perpetual Development Ltd. = 10
6,532 42
(i) R EEAES R EWA (iii)Interest income from a related party
— BERRERBR AT — Hong Kong Prosperity Development Ltd. 270,899 -
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38 BEIRSZ @) 38 RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Cont'd)
() FBAELESR () Related-party balances
rEH Group
®12A318
As at 31 December
20145 20134
2014 2013
AR%T R ARBFT
RMB’000 RMB’000
(i) EWBEESRE (fEF15) (i) Amounts due from related parties (Note 15)
— BN ESEEHESRAR - Suzhou Future Land Wanrui Real Estate Co., Ltd. 667,656 -
—-SEEHHEEARLA - Qingdao Zhuoyue Future Land Property Co., Ltd. 433,780 -
— BEEFRE B E - Shanghai Xincheng Xudi Real Estate Co., Ltd.
BRRF - 362,565
1,101,436 362,565
(ii) FETEIERFUE (FisE23) (ii) Amounts due to related parties (Note 23)
- HRNBEREMESR AR - Nanjing Future Land Wanlong Real Estate Co., Ltd. 204,894 -
- LBz EERE - Shanghai Wan Zhi Cheng Real Estate
BRAR] Development Co., Ltd. 160,000 50,000
— FEEWREESR AT - Shanghai Xincheng Xudi Real Estate Co., Ltd. 72,435 -
437,329 50,000
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38 BERAXRZ @) 38

() BAESER (B

RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Cont'd)

(c) Related-party balances (Cont'd)

ARTH Company
®12H31H
As at 31 December
20145 20134
2014 2013
ARBTT ARBEFTT
RMB’000 RMB’'000
(i) FEWBIE A E (KEE15) (i) Amounts due from related parties (Note 15)
Y o YNG] — Hong Kong Prosperity Development Ltd. 5,493,550 3,688,631
— BBEREREERAT] - Hong Kong Achievement Development Ltd 142,944 143,501
—BAREZERBR AT - Hong Kong Chuanghui Development Ltd. 6,199 -
—EBERRERARAT - Hong Kong Jingsheng Development Ltd. 98 -
— BENRERARAF - Hong Kong Yuesheng Development Ltd. 54 -
— BARBHERBRAT - Hong Kong Chuangyu Development Ltd. 48 -
— EARRERBRAR - Hong Kong Grand Development Ltd. 29 -
— ABERERBRAA - Hong Kong Excellent Development Ltd. 24 -
— BEERERA A — Emerald Sea holdings Ltd. 21 -
— RRERERA A — Flourish Source Holdings Ltd. 21 -
—BHBRAA — Aceled Ltd. 21 _
— BAREEERBRAT - Hong Kong Chuanglong Development Ltd. 15 -
— ZRRIFKERAA — Heroic Time Global Ltd. 11 11
— FAIBRAR - Exalt Creation Ltd. 11 11
—BARRERBRAA - Hong Kong Flourishing Development Ltd. 10 10
—BAEFERAERAT - Hong Kong Perpetual Development Ltd. 10 10
—BAEUNERBRAA - Hong Kong Injoy Development Limited 2 -
5,643,068 3,832,174

BRME 15 E TR A AR F AR RIEI - B
RENBETFOAREER - T B RIREREE -
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Except for some amounts due from subsidiaries of
the Company described in Note 15, the amounts
due from and due to related parties are unsecured,
bear no interest and are repayable on demand.
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39 ERFEFIESZEITHRS 39 TRANSACTIONS WITH
NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS
M2014F108 » AEBRESAE R TERLEWRE In October 2014, the Group acquired the remaining
BN EEEEARAR ([B1E]) % T9.09% 9.09% equity interest in Changzhou Future Land
ENFIRIERERAR AR ([FIEER] 8T Wande Investment Co., Ltd. (“Wande"”) and the
2.30%0% 1 - ERE ARE33,790,0007T o AU EE remaining 2.30% equity interest in Future Land
HE - BEEEREE e EEEA AR Holdings Co., Ltd. ("Future Land Holdings")
184,145,0007T ° AN B HERIEIE Bl m D AR from Mr. Wang and Mr. Wang Xiaosong for
184,145,000 R AR AIHEE AEEHERIGIMARE a total consideration of RMB33,790,000. The
150,355,0007T © FFAEE R FIMIEAL AT A ERE S carrying amount of the non-controlling interests
Y AN TS ATE(ERESISS 2T in Wande and Future Land Holdings on the

date of acquisition was RMB184,145,000. The
Group recognised a decrease in non-controlling
interests of RMB184,145,000 and an increase in
equity attributable to owners of the Company of
RMB150,355,000. The effect of changes in the
ownership interest of Wande and Future Land
Holdings on the equity attributable to owners of
the Company during the year is summarised as

follows:
AR®T T
RMB’000
FT U B 342 il i 2 00 BR TE 1B Carrying amount of non-controlling interests acquired 184,145
MBS Y R RE Consideration paid to non-controlling interests (33,790)
NSRRI RERLERE Excess of consideration paid recognised within equity 150,355
M2013F9A23H AE B F ABEARXA AR On 23 September 2013, the Group injected a
200,000,0007T LAY BE & M ET I B 1218 E B R A A capital of RMB200,000,000 to acquire 90.91%
(IB1E]) /990.91% ki - BEA—KBF MRS equity interest of Changzhou Future Land Wande
BIEEERARASFNAR ATIRELAERTE Investment Co., Ltd. (“Wande”), a company
MEEZEBHELS  MHRERBLBTEAARE spinned off from Changzhou Future Land Wanbo
20,000,0007T * #EWEAFEEFLA - BEEE Investment Co., Ltd., which is wholly owned by
BAEAEEFRAREMNEHBERERAF ([EME Mr. Wang Zhenhua and Mr. Wang Xiaosong, but
]) M6.22%ME - X FH1% - BEREAREERFR not a subsidiary of the Group, with its original
A REMNEBEHOEEREREOIHR6.22% KD E total paid-in capital of RMB20,000,000. Wande
0.57%  FMENREAREEEAMEEMAAEGES directly holds 6.22% equity interest of Changzhou
MEHFEERHEEARK246,942,000 T8 ZF1E Wealthzone Development Co., Ltd. (“Changzhou
Hib BT IIERE - Wealthzone”), a subsidiary of the Group. After the

transaction, Wande became the subsidiary of the
Group, and the non-controlling interest portion of
Changzhou Wealthzone decreased from 6.22%
to 0.57%. The difference between fair value of
consideration paid and the relevant share acquired
of the carrying value of net assets of Changzhou
Wealthzone of RMB246,942,000 representing a
gain is recorded in other reserves.
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EHZE2014412 A31 B [E 4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

40 FATHE 40 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
AREB TR AIN2014F X2013F 12 A31HAFESH Particulars of the subsidiaries of the Group as at 31
AR December 2014 and 2013 are as follows:
R12A3MBEERER DL
Percentage of attributable
equity interest as at
31 December
EES BRITA
NAEH AL YA SMEE BRRE 20145 2013F  FE¥K
Date of Authorised  Issued and
incorporation/ or registered fully paid
Company name establishment capital capital 2014 2013 Principal activities
AR¥TR AR%ETn
RMB’000 RMB’000
TETANERBERA A 199653 H26H 60,000 60,000 58.61% 56.94% MEER
Jiangsu Future Land Property 26 March 1996 (2013: (2013: Property management
Management Co., Ltd. 5,000) 5,000)
FHEREEERAR 199656 A 144 1,100,000 1,100,000 100.00% 97.15% MERBERBE
Future Land Holdings Co., Ltd. 14 June 1996 (2013: (2013: Development and sale of
600,000) 600,000) properties
ILEFERG AR AR 19974104108 1,593,187 1,593,187 58.86% 57.18% WMERERES
Jiangsu Future Land Co., Ltd. 10 October 1997 Development and sale of
properties
BNFHEERBARAR 199854 A26H 1,100,000 1,100,000 56.39% 5478% MEREREAE
Changzhou Future Land Real 26 April 1998 Development and sale of
Estate Development Co., Ltd. properties
EMERERERAR 200248278 301,800 301,800 100.00% 99.43% MERBERHE
Changzhou Wealthzone 27 April 2002 (2013: (2013: Development sale of
Development Co., Ltd. 321,800) 321,800) properties
BRATAERERRAR 200249798 120,000 120,000 56.64% 55.02% MEREREE
Nanjing Future Land Chuangzhi 9 September 2002 Development and sale of
Real Estate Co., Ltd. properties
HETRAIERMERRAR 2003F1729H 10,000 10,000 56.64% 55.02% MERBREE
Shanghai Future Land Chuangzhi 29 January 2003 Development and sale of

Real Estate Co., Ltd.
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40 FAEFE @

40 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Cont'd)

R12ABRERER ST
Percentage of attributable
equity interest as at
31 December

EER ERTH
DAEH EMREL/ YA HmER BRRA 20145 20135 TE¥K
Date of Authorised  Issued and
incorporation/ or registered fully paid
Company name establishment capital capital 2014 2013 Principal activities
ARETT AR¥TR
RMB'000 RMB'000
RN ERRIMEBRAR 200343A19H 410,000 410,000 56.64% 55.02% MERERHEE
Shanghai Future Land Wanjia Real 19 March 2003 Development and sale of
Estate Co., Ltd. properties
TENNERNERKERAR  2003F11A278 10,000 10,000 58.42% 56.75% MEER
Shanghai Future Land Wanjia 27 November 2003 (2013: (2013: Property management
Property Service Co., Ltd. 500) 500)
BN EEERY 200459A16F 350,000 350,000 58.37% 56.70% EREELEE
ARAR 16 September 2004 Development and sale of
Changzhou Xinlong Chuangzhi properties
Real Estate Development
Co., Ltd.
NI ERRHERRLF 2004597178 100,000 100,000 56.64% 55.02%  MERERHEE
Suzhou Future Land Wanjia Real 17 September 2004 Development and sale of
Estate Co., Ltd. properties
BMFHEREERTERAR 2005658200 3,000 3,000 57.38% 55.74% R RE
Changzhou Future Land Wan Jia 20 May 2005 Construction design and
Construction Design Co., Ltd. consulting
BNRERMERBERAR 20055H27H 10,000 10,000 56.70% 55.09% MERERHE
Changzhou Dingjia Property Real 27 May 2005 Development and sale of
Estate Development Co., Ltd. properties
BMTHRAEHEREBRAF 20054128278 10,000 10,000 58.66% 56.99% YERELE

Changzhou Future Land Dongjun
Real Estate Development
Co., Ltd.

27 December 2005

Development and sale of
properties
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40 FAEFE @

40 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Cont'd)

R12ABRERER ST
Percentage of attributable
equity interest as at
31 December

EES BRITA
DAEH EMREL/ YA HmER BRRA 20145 20135 TE¥K
Date of Authorised  Issued and
incorporation/ or registered fully paid
Company name establishment capital capital 2014 2013 Principal activities
ARETR  AR¥TR
RMB’000 RMB'000
RUFHAEERERLA 200654 A7H 290,000 290,000 56.44% 54.83% MEREREE
Kunshan Future Land Chuangzhi 7 April 2006 Development and sale of
Development Co., Ltd. properties
BMFHEELLEERRAR 20065104240 1,000 1,000 58.61% 56.94% AEELRER
Changzhou Future Land Assets 24 October 2006 Asset operation and
Operation and Management management
Co., Ltd.
FNFHENELEREERAF 20066128130 10,000 10,000 56.39% 5478% MERENHE
Changzhou Future Land Zhidi Real 13 December 2006 Development and sale of
Estate Development Co., Ltd. properties
EMER A ERNARAR 2007417168 15,000 15,000 56.39% 54.78%  WEMISHEH
(REMEETSHAEAERAE) 16 January 2007 Marketing research of
Changzhou Jia Chi Auto Parts properties
Co., Ltd.
FMEFHHEHERERRAA 200742868 650,000 650,000 56.45% 54.84% MERERHE

Changzhou Wanfang Future
Land Real Estate Development
Co., Ltd.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EHZE20144E12 A31 B (L4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

40 FRAFFE @ 40 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Cont'd)
R12ABRERER ST
Percentage of attributable
equity interest as at
31 December
EER BRITA
DAEH EMREL/ YA HmER BRRA 20145 20135 TE¥K
Date of Authorised  Issued and
incorporation/ or registered fully paid
Company name establishment capital capital 2014 2013 Principal activities
ARETT AR¥TR
RMB’000 RMB'000
FNEREHEREERAR 2007%2A6R 220,000 220,000 100.00% 97.15% WEMBERBE
Changzhou Fu Long Real Estate 6 February 2007 Development and sale of
Development Co., Ltd. properties
BHFAEREEARAR 2007454 16H 165,000 165,000 100.00% 97.15% MERERBEE
Changzhou Future Land Wanbo 16 May 2007 Development and sale of
Property Co., Ltd. properties
TERBEEREBRLF 200765A31H 10,000 10,000 58.86% 57.18%  MEREREE
Shanghai Dongjun Real Estate 31 May 2007 (2013: (2013: Development and sale of
Development Co., Ltd. 400,000) 400,000) properties
BHMREREEERAA 2007468A 148 420,000 420,000 58.86% 57.18%  MEREREE
Wuxi Future Land Wanjia Property 14 August 2007 Development and sale of
Co., Ltd. properties
BMNIHEIEEEERAR 2007E10A118 10,000 10,000 58.86% 57.18%  WIEEERE
Suzhou Future Land Chuangjia 11 October 2007 (2013: (2013: Development and sale of
Property Co., Ltd. 500,000) 500,000) properties
BMEREFHNBRAA 20085 1A18H 1,000 1,000 58.86% 57.18%  #HARE
Changzhou Wanjia Property 18 January 2008 Consulting

Consultancy Co., Ltd.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EHZE2014412 A31 B [E 4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

40 FAEFE @ 40 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Cont’d)

R12ABRERER ST
Percentage of attributable
equity interest as at
31 December

EEH BERTA

DAEH EMREL/ YA HmER BRRA 20145 20135 TE¥K
Date of Authorised  Issued and
incorporation/ or registered fully paid
Company name establishment capital capital 2014 2013 Principal activities

ARSI  AR®BTR
RMB’000 RMB'000

MABREXERAF 20085 1A24R 800,000 800,000 100.00% 97.15%  YERELHE
Future Land Wanbo Property 24 January 2008 (2013: (2013: Development and sale of
Co., Ltd. 220,000) 220,000) properties
HEAEEEARAA 200853 A208 760,000 760,000 56.64% 55.02% WERERHE
Shanghai Future Land Chuangjia 20 March 2008 Development and sale of
Property Co., Ltd. properties
FMNTHRABHEBRAR 20096448 10,000 10,000 58.86% 56.99% MEFERHE
Changzhou Future Land 4 June 2009 (2013: (2013: Development and sale of
Dongsheng Real Estate Co., Ltd. 360,000) 360,000) properties
MR RRERR AR 2009F7A2H 18,000 18,000 56.64% 55.02% MERERHE
Nanjing Future Land Chuangjia 2 July 2009 Development and sale of
Real Estate Co., Ltd. properties
BNFHEBEHEERAR 2009497118 777,780 777,780 56.64% 5478% MERERHEE
Changzhou Future Land Jinjun 11 September 2009 (2013: (2013: Development and sale of
Real Estate Co., Ltd. 700,000) 700,000) properties
EMNTEREZERAA) 2009%11/26H 20,000 20,000 56.39% 54.78% MERERBE
Changzhou Hengfu Property 26 November 2009 Development and sale of
Co., Ltd. (a) properties
FHFREERHEBRAR 2009124108 50,000 50,000 56.39% 5478% MERBRHE
Changzhou Future Land Wanjia 10 December 2009 (2013: (2013: Development and sale of
Real Estate Co., Ltd. 700,000) 700,000) properties
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EHZE20144E12 A31 B (L4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

40 FAEFE @ 40 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Cont’d)

R12ABRERER ST
Percentage of attributable
equity interest as at
31 December

EEH BERTA

DAEH EMREL/ YA HmER BRRA 20145 20135 TE¥K
Date of Authorised  Issued and
incorporation/ or registered fully paid
Company name establishment capital capital 2014 2013 Principal activities

ARBTRE ARMTR
RMB'000 RMB'000

BMFHEERHERRAR 2009412 A28H 780,000 780,000 100.00% 97.15%  MEMBERBE

Changzhou Future Land Hongye 28 December 2009 (2013: (2013: Development and sale of
Real Estate Co., Ltd. 800,000) 800,000) properties

BRI ERRHEBRAR 2010 17313H 310,000 310,000 56.64% 55.02% WMERAEREE

Nanjing Future Land Wanjia Real 13 January 2010 Development and sale of
Estate Co., Ltd. properties

FNHEERLEREERARF 2010614220 520,000 520,000 56.64% 55.02% EREELEE

Changzhou Future Land Chuangjia 22 January 2010 Development and sale of
Real Estate Co., Ltd. properties

FEFRAREERR AR 201041 426H 10,000 10,000 56.64% 55.02%  MIEREREE

Shanghai Future Land Chuanghong 26 January 2010 Development and sale of
Real Estate Co., Ltd. properties

BMFARERERABRAR 201062848 500 500 100.00% 97.15%  HARE

Changzhou Future Land Keda 4 February 2010 Consulting

Investment Consultancy Co., Ltd.

BN RZERFERAR 201052440 500 500 100.00% 97.15% MEREERHEE

Changzhou Future Land Jingdian 4 February 2010 Development and sale of
Architectural Design Co., Ltd. properties

FEFREHEHERRAR 201043 A26H 820,000 820,000 56.64% 55.02% MERERBEE

Shanghai Future Land Jinjun Real 26 March 2010 Development and sale of
Estate Co., Ltd. properties
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EHZE2014412 A31 B [E 4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

40 FRAFFE @ 40 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Cont'd)
R12ABRERER ST
Percentage of attributable
equity interest as at
31 December
EES BRITA
DAEH EMREL/ YA HmER BRRA 20145 20135 TE¥K
Date of Authorised  Issued and
incorporation/ or registered fully paid
Company name establishment capital capital 2014 2013 Principal activities
ARETR  AR¥TR
RMB’000 RMB'000
EHMBAERMERRL 2010%5A68 500,000 500,000 58.86% 57.18%  MEREREE
Wuxi Future Land Chuangzhi Real 6 May 2010 Development and sale of
Estate Co., Ltd. properties
BN ERREMERRAR 201064124 100,000 100,000 100.00% 97.53% MEREREE
Changzhou Future Land 12 June 2010 (2013: (2013: Development and sale of
Wansheng Real Estate Co., Ltd. 120,000) 120,000) properties
EBLRERBRAFD) 20108 A30H 10 - 100.00% 100% RERF
Hong Kong Prosperity 30 August 2010 Investment company
Development Ltd. (b)
BREMBERBRARD) 201068 A30R 10 3 100.00% 100% WERF
Hong Kong Achievement 30 August 2010 Investment company
Development Limited (b)
BHFHEHAZERERAT 2010611 A8H 10,000 10,000 100.00% 97.15% MEMERHE
Changzhou Future Land Injoy 8 November 2010 Development and sale of
Commercial Management properties
Co., Ltd.
LENREREEERLT 20106114108 10,000 10,000 100.00% 97.15%  MERELHE
Shanghai Future Land Wansheng 10 November 2010 Development and sale of
Property Co., Ltd. properties
EREATEREER AR 20106118198 860,000 860,000 56.64% 55.02% MEREREE
Nanjing Future Land Yunsheng 19 November 2010 Development and sale of
Real Estate Co., Ltd. properties
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EHZE20144E12 A31 B (L4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

40 FAEFE @ 40 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Cont’d)

R12ABRERER ST
Percentage of attributable
equity interest as at
31 December

EEH BERTA

DAEH EMREL/ YA HmER BRRA 20145 20135 TE¥K
Date of Authorised  Issued and
incorporation/ or registered fully paid
Company name establishment capital capital 2014 2013 Principal activities

ARBTRE ARMTR
RMB'000 RMB'000

BN EEBERRAF 20106114300 - - - 97.15% RAEREERE
Changzhou Future Land Hongye 30 November 2010 (2013: (2013: Department store
Baihuo Co., Ltd. 10,000) 10,000) management
EHINERERARAR 2011F176H 10,000 10,000 100.00% 97.24%  MERENEE
Wuxi Future Land Wanbo Property 6 January 2011 (2013: (2013: Development and sale of
Co., Ltd. 500,000) 500,000) properties
ETHREREEERLA 2011537228 10,000 10,000 78.19% 75.96% MERERHE
Jintan Future Land Wanjun 22 March 2011 Development and sale of
Property Co., Ltd. properties
ROHHEEEERRAR 201143A28H 420,000 420,000 100.00% 97.15% MEREREE
Changsha Future Land Wanbo 28 March 2011 Development and sale of
Property Co., Ltd. properties
BMEREEERAA 201144/22R - - - 97.15% AEREERE
Changzhou Injoy Baihuo Co., Ltd. 22 April 2011 (2013: (2013: Department store
500) 500) management
LERAEERERR L 2011465A108 900,000 900,000 56.64% 55.02% MERERBEE
Shanghai Future Land Chuangyu 10 May 2011 (2013: (2013: Development and sale of
Real Estate Co., Ltd. 589,000) 589,000) properties
RIFHAZRREBR AR 2011464200 460,000 460,000 58.86% 57.18% MERELHE
Kunshan Future Land Chuanghong 20 June 2011 Development and sale of
Real Estate Co., Ltd. properties
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EHZE2014412 A31 B [E 4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

40 FRAFFE @ 40 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Cont'd)
R12ABRERER ST
Percentage of attributable
equity interest as at
31 December
EES BRITA
DAEH EMREL/ YA HmER BRRA 20145 20135 TE¥K
Date of Authorised  Issued and
incorporation/ or registered fully paid
Company name establishment capital capital 2014 2013 Principal activities
ARETT AR¥TR
RMB’000 RMB'000
RUFHAEERERRLF 201146A23H 300,000 300,000 79.43% 77.16%  MERELHE
Kunshan Future Land Chuangyu 23 June 2011 (2013: (2013: Development and sale of
Real Estate Co., Ltd. 100,000) 100,000) properties
BNFARERRBEBRAR  201149A7H 1,000 1,000 56.39% 54.78% M  EEMEZEIRIN
Changzhou Future Land Rui Yi 7 September 2011 LABHERS
International Co., Ltd. Property, hotel
and conference
management;
apartment leasing
services
BENEATSHEERAR 2011497158 5,000 5,000 56.39% 54.78%  METSAN
Changzhou Jiafeng Market 15 September 2011 Marketing research of
Research Co., Ltd. properties
ENEHERESHEERER 201244458 5,000 5,000 100.00% 97.15% EBEEHEEE
A 5 April 2012 Department store
Changzhou Injoy International management
Plaza Commercial Management
Co., Ltd.
REMBEREEBRAF 201265A98 400,000 400,000 100.00% 97.15%  MEFELHE
Wuhan Future Land Hongsheng 9 May 2012 Development and sale of

Property Co., Ltd.

#1193 B2 KRB BR A B Future Land Development Holdings Limited

20149 2014 Annual Report

properties



BB RARM
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EHZE20144E12 A31 B (L4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

40 FAEFE @ 40 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Cont’d)

R12ABRERER ST
Percentage of attributable
equity interest as at
31 December

EEH BERTA

DAEH EMREL/ YA HmER BRRA 20145 20135 TE¥K
Date of Authorised  Issued and
incorporation/ or registered fully paid
Company name establishment capital capital 2014 2013 Principal activities

ARBTRE ARMTR
RMB'000 RMB'000

FEEHEMEREARLRT*  2009F9A78 638,000 638,000 56.64% 55.02% MEREREE

Shanghai Fuming Real Estate 7 September 2009 Development and sale of
Development Co., Ltd. properties

BN AlE R EAR AT 201248 A13H 300,000 300,000 58.86% 57.18% WMEREREE

Suzhou Future Land Chuangheng 13 August 2012 Development and sale of
Real Estate Co., Ltd properties

FEEREHBEERBRAR 20125128318 5,000 5,000 100.00% 97.15% BEHEER

Shanghai Qingpu Injoy 31 December 2012 Department store
Commercial Management management
Co., Ltd.

TENHEREXBRAR 2013517168 360,000 360,000 56.64% 55.02%  MEREREE

Shanghai Future Land Baojun 16 January 2013 Development and sale of
Property Co., Ltd. properties

BNERREEEARAA 201351A228 450,000 450,000 100.00% 97.15% AEAEEER

Changzhou Wansheng Property 22 January 2013 Department store
Management Co., Ltd. management

BRITBAERMERR AR 201343714H 550,000 550,000 56.64% 55.02% MERERHEE

Nanjing Future Land Chuanglong 14 March 2013 Development and sale of
Real Estate Co., Ltd. properties

39 % R Z KRB BR A 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited F-154
20144 % %R 2014 Annual Report



BB RARMEE
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EHZE2014412 A31 B [E 4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

40 FAEFE @ 40 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Cont’d)

R12ABRERER ST
Percentage of attributable
equity interest as at
31 December

EEH BERTA

DAEH EMREL/ YA HmER BRRA 20145 20135 TE¥K
Date of Authorised  Issued and
incorporation/ or registered fully paid
Company name establishment capital capital 2014 2013 Principal activities

ARSI  AR®BTR
RMB’000 RMB'000

FMEREHEERERAR 201345A15H 452,000 180,802 100.00% 98.57% MEMERBE

Changzhou Future Land Huisheng 15 May 2013 Development and sale of
Development Co., Ltd. properties

FNRBEEHELRBRAR 201355A158 612,000 612,000 100.00% 98.57% MERENHEE

Changzhou Future Land Yuesheng 15 May 2013 Development and sale of
Development Co., Ltd. properties

FMEREHERRERAR 2013457150 756,000 303,309 100.00% 98.57% MERERBE

Changzhou Future Land 15 May 2013 Development and sale of
Zhuosheng Development properties
Co., Ltd.

SRRHARRFb) 201345H28H 300 1 100.00% 100.00% AR

Heroic Time Global Limited (b) 28 May 2013 (2013: -) Investment company

HIL SRR AR AR 2013F6A7H 270,000 270,000 100.00% 100.00% MEFERIEE

Zhenjiang Future Land Kaisheng 7 June 2013 Development and sale of
Development Co., Ltd. properties

FMIREHEERBRAF 201346 /20A 1,228,800 1,261,515 36.62% (0) 36.62% MERERBE

Suzhou Future Land Kaituo 20 June 2013 (2013: Development and sale of
Development Co., Ltd. 1,122,577) properties

FNEREEERARAR 2013F6A20H 693,360 710,015 64.90% 100.00%  MERERHEE

Suzhou Future Land Bosheng 20 June 2013 (2013: (2013: Development and sale of
Development Co., Ltd. 450,000) 170,013) properties

ARIBRATb) 2013F6H27H 300 1 100.00% 100.00% HEARQF

Exalt Creation Limited (b) 27 June 2013 (2013: -) Investment company
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EHZE20144E12 A31 B (L4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

40 FAEFE @

40 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Cont'd)

R12ABRERER ST
Percentage of attributable
equity interest as at
31 December

EES BRITA
DAEH EMREL/ YA HmER BRRA 20145 20135 TE¥K
Date of Authorised  Issued and
incorporation/ or registered fully paid
Company name establishment capital capital 2014 2013 Principal activities
ARETR  AR¥TR
RMB’000 RMB'000
FMIHAREEBRL 2013F7A18 30,000 30,000  41.20% (d) 40.03% MEMBERBE
Suzhou Future Land Chuangsheng 1 July 2013 Development and sale of
Property Co., Ltd. properties
ERSEERERDAD) 2013%7/16H 8 - 100.00% 100.00% #HERH
Hong Kong Flourishing 16 July 2013 Investment company
Development Limited (b)
EBBETERBERAFD) 2013%7A16H 8 - 100.00% 100.00% #&REAH
Hong Kong Perpetual 16 July 2013 Investment company
Development Limited (b)
FNENREERERLA 201357A19R 5,000 5,000 100.00% 97.15% HAEHEERE
Suzhou Injoy Commercial 19 July 2013 Department store
Management Co., Ltd. management
BMEERAEERRAA 201358A28H 2,000 2,000 100.00% 100.00% MRS
Changzhou Derun Consultancy 28 August 2013 Consulting
Co., Ltd.
BNAHERRERRAF 201349A9A 200,000 200,000 100.00% 90.91% HERF
Changzhou Future Land Wande 9 September 2013 (2013: (2013: Investment company
Investment Co., Ltd. 220,000) 220,000)
TRERER AT 2013F9H27H 300 1 100.00% - BRERF
Flourish Source Holdings 27 September 2013 Investment company
Limited (b)
MMFREIZEHEREERAR  201349A270 400,000 400,000 58.86% 57.18% MEREREE
Hangzhou Future Land 27 September 2013 (2013: (2013: Development and sale of
Chuanghong Real Estate 320,000) 320,000) properties

Development Co., Ltd.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EHZE2014412 A31 B [E 4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

40 FAEFE @ 40 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Cont’d)

R12ABRERER ST
Percentage of attributable
equity interest as at
31 December

EEH BERTA

DAEH EMREL/ YA HmER BRRA 20145 20135 TE¥K
Date of Authorised  Issued and
incorporation/ or registered fully paid
Company name establishment capital capital 2014 2013 Principal activities

ARBTRE ARMTR
RMB'000 RMB'000

MMFASEEHEREBRAR  201351048H 100,000 100,000 58.86% 57.18%  MEREREE
Hangzhou Future Land Dingghong 8 October 2013 Development and sale of
Real Estate Development properties
Co., Ltd.
RREREEHEBRAA 20134104250 720,000 734,538 100.00% 100.00% WERERHEE
Zhangjiagang Future Land 25 October 2013 (2013: Development and sale of
Dingsheng Real Estate Co., Ltd. 365,355) properties
BHERAT 2013F 11 A1H 300 1 100.00% - RERH
Aceled Limited (b) 1 November 2013 Investment company
R EREREERERAR 2013511450 450,000 460,210 100.00% 100.00% WEFEERHE
Danyang Future Land Hongsheng 5 November 2013 (2013: Development and sale of
Real Estate Development 306,585) properties
Co., Ltd.
mMFREIERE EREERAR 2013611760 100,000 100,000 58.86% 57.18% MERERES
Hangzhou Future Land 6 November 2013 Development and sale of
Chuangsheng Real Estate properties

Development Co., Ltd.

BNEBENERARAR 2013F11R278 - - - 100.00% &R
Changzhou Saifu Consultancy 27 November 2013 (2013: (2013: Consulting
Co., Ltd. 122,216) 122,216)
ELFHBERNEERERAR 2013F12A318 10,000 10,000 56.44% 54.83% MERZLEE
Kunshan Future Land Wanlong 31 December 2013 Development and sale of
Real Estate Development properties
Co., Ltd.
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EHZE20144E12 A31 B (L4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

40 FAEFE @ 40 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Cont’d)

R12A31AEMERER Dt
Percentage of attributable
equity interest as at
31 December

EEH BERTA

DAEH EMRL YA HmER BRBRA 20145 2013F  TE¥K
Date of Authorised  Issued and
incorporation/ or registered fully paid
Company name establishment capital capital 2014 2013 Principal activities

ARETR  ARETR
RMB’000 RMB'000

2ERERERAF 20135114120 300 - 100.00% -

Emerald Sea holdings Limited (b) 12 November 2013 Investment company

TERTEHEFARAR 201441498 350,000 350,000 56.64% - DEREREE

Shanghai Jiading Huarui Real 9 January 2014 Development and sale of
Estate Co., Ltd.* properties

EEERBERBERAF 201451A108 8 - 100.00% -

Hong Kong Excellent Development 10 January 2014 Investment company
Limited (b)

ERRRERBRAR 2014417108 8 - 100.00% - RERA

Hong Kong Grand Development 10 January 2014 Investment company
Limited (b)

EBNRERBRAR 2014%1A10H 8 - 100.00% - RERH

Hong Kong Exaltation 10 January 2014 Investment company

Development Limited (b)

HRMAERMERRLF 20145 1A268 850,000 850,000  45.31% (e) - DEREREE
Nantong Future Land Chuangzhi 26 January 2014 Development and sale of
Real Estate Co., Ltd. properties
FERRRBERERRAR 201453A13R 20,000 20,000 56.64% - DEREREE
Shanghai Future Land Songjun 13 March 2014 Development and sale of
Real Estate Development Co., properties
Ltd.
FNTEERRARIEARAR 2014437190 1,000 1,000 58.61% - IR&REE
Changzhou Wanrui Intelligent 19 March 2014 Engineering design and
System Engineering Co., Ltd. construction
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EHZE2014412 A31 B [E 4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

40 FAEFE @

40 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Cont'd)

R1R2AMBEERET DL

Percentage of attributable

equity interest as at

31 December

EES BRITA
AGES B HIAH HRMER BRBRA 20145 2013F  TE¥K
Date of Authorised  Issued and
incorporation/ or registered fully paid
Company name establishment capital capital 2014 2013 Principal activities
ARETT AR%TR
RMB'000 RMB’000
IBEBERAT 2014457128 300 - 100.00% - RERH
Dawn Castle Limited (b) 12 May 2014 Investment company
BEEMHAIERHRERRAR 2014%5715H 10,000 10,000 58.86% - DEREREE
Qingdao Future Land Chuangzhi 15 May 2014 Development and sale of
Real Estate Co., Ltd. properties
JEEERER AR 2014%7A108 300 - 100.00% - RARF
Dawnwave Holdings Limited (b) 10 July 2014 Investment company
EHERERAR 201457 A29H 300 - 100.00% - RERF
Dragon Boom Developments 29 July 2014 Investment company
Limited (b)
EMEIEEHRERAA 2012954318 2,000 2,000 58.59% - TIRREERRE
Changzhou Dashun Elevator Co., 31 May 2012 Sales and installation of
Ltd. elevator
ERREERAA 201458A12R 300 - 100.00% - RARF
Dragon State Investments Limited 12 August 2014 Investment company
(b)
BRNBRAF 201458 A 128 300 - 100.00% - RERF
Brisk Sail Limited (b) 12 August 2014 Investment company
EREHERERAR 2014587220 - - 100.00% - RERA
Hong Kong Chuangyu 22 August 2014 Investment company
Development Limited (b)
EREIERRBRAF 2014587228 - - 100.00% - RERF
Hong Kong Chuanghui 22 August 2014 Investment company
Development Limited (b)
ERERERERAR 201458 A22H 8,000,000 7,951 100.00% - RERF
Hong Kong Glorious Development 22 August 2014 Investment company
Limited (b)
TEEHREERBRAR 2014587220 10,000 - 100.00% - RERA

Shanghai Injoy Investment
Management Co., Ltd.

22 August 2014
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EHZE20144E12 A31 B (L4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

40 FAEFE @

40 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Cont'd)

R12A31AEMERER Dt
Percentage of attributable
equity interest as at
31 December

EER ERTH
DAEH EMAYL HIAH HmER BRBRA 20145 2013F  TE¥K
Date of Authorised  Issued and
incorporation/ or registered fully paid
Company name establishment capital capital 2014 2013 Principal activities
ARBTRT ARWTR
RMB'000 RMB'000
BEMANREHERRERAF 201458H29H 614,129 614,129 100.00% - DERBEREE
Nanchang Future Land Yuesheng 29 August 2014 Development and sale of
Real Estate Development Co., properties
Ltd.
BEBRAT 2014%9A3A8 300 - 100.00% - RERA
Afar Connect Limited (b) 3 September 2014 Investment company
REH A ERERRAR 2014F9A11H 10,000 10,000 58.86% - DERERHE
Wuhai Future Land Chuangzhi 11 September 2014 Development and sale of
Real Estate Co., Ltd. properties
BHEBRLOF 201459A12R 300 - 100.00% - REARF
Acme Name Limited (b) 12 September 2014 Investment company
ERERBRRBRAF 2014598128 - - 100.00% - RERF
Hong Kong lingsheng 12 September 2014 Investment company
Development Limited (b)
EEIERRBRAF 2014497128 - - 100.00% - REARF
Hong Kong Kaisheng Development 12 September 2014 Investment company
Limited (b)
ERENERBRAR 2014597120 8,000 7,931 100.00% - RERA
Hong Kong Injoy Development 12 September 2014 Investment company
Limited (b)
BMBRAF 2014497 19H 300 - 100.00% - REARF

Alpha Qasis Limited (b)

19 September 2014

Investment company
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EHZE2014412 A31 B [E 4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

40 FAEFE @

40 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Cont'd)

R2ABRERERS T
Percentage of attributable
equity interest as at

31 December

EER ERTH
AGES SMAYLHIBH HmER BERA 20145 2013 TE¥K
Date of Authorised  Issued and
incorporation/ or registered fully paid
Company name establishment capital capital 2014 2013 Principal activities
ARBTR  AR¥TR
RMB’000 RMB'000
BEEHERBERAF 201459A24R 1,036,711 1,036,711 100.00% - RERA
Hong Kong Hengxuan 24 September 2014 Investment company
Development Limited (b)
EMEEEREEBRAR 2014497250 2,000 - 100.00% - HARE
Changzhou Chuangyu 25 September 2014 Consulting
Consultancy Co., Ltd.
REMANREHERRERAF  201459A29H 300,000 232,198 100.00% - DERBREE
Changchun Future Land Yuesheng 29 September 2014 Development and sale of
Real Estate Development Co., properties
Ltd.
MR ESEMBRAR 2014494308 1,000 1,000 100.00% - EARE
Changzhou Xincheng Information 30 September 2014 Information technology
Technology Co., Ltd.
EBERERBRAR 201451074168 - - 100.00% - RERF
Hong Kong Hengkang 16 October 2014 Investment company
Development Limited (b)
BREIERRBERAF 20144107 16H - - 100.00% - RERF
Hong Kong Chuangzhi 16 October 2014 Investment company
Development Limited (b)
EBEERRARAR 2014%10716H - - 100.00% - RERA

Hong Kong Hengchang

Development Limited (b)

#1193 B2 KRB BR A B Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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40 FAEFE @

NAEH

Company name

MRS
Date of
incorporation/
establishment

40 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Cont'd)

R12ABRERER ST
Percentage of attributable
equity interest as at
31 December

EEH BERTA

BRERERARAT

Hong Kong Hengyi Development

Limited (b)

BEARERERAF

Hong Kong Chuanglong
Development Limited (b)

BMNAREAERERAR

Changzhou Kaituo Consultancy

Co., Ltd.

ENSBERAERBRAR
Changzhou Jingxu Consultancy

Co., Ltd.

FNeREERERERAR
Changzhou Jinjunde Consultancy

Co., Ltd.

A E X ERARAF
Danyang Future Land Injoy
Commercial Management Co.,

Ltd.

RRAMRENBAEERERAA
Zhangjiagang Future Land Injoy
Commercial Management Co.,

Ltd.

2014%10A16H
16 October 2014

2014108288
28 October 2014

2014%11 548
4 November 2014

201411 86H
6 November 2014

2014%11 868
6 November 2014

2014F 118148
14 November 2014

20145115208
20 November 2014

HEMEX BRERK 20145 2013F  FEEH
Authorised  Issued and
or registered fully paid
capital capital 2014 2013 Principal activities
ARETR  AR¥TR
RMB’000 RMB’000
- - 100.00% - BRERF
Investment company
- - 100.00% - RERF
Investment company
2,000 - 100.00% - RS
Consulting
2,000 - 100.00% - HARE
Consulting
122,304 122,304 100.00% - HARE
Consulting
5,000 - 100.00% - BEREER
Department store
management
5,000 5,000 100.00% - BEAEERE
Department store
management

39 % R Z KRB BR A 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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40 FAEFE @ 40 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Cont’d)

R12A31BEERER DL
Percentage of attributable
equity interest as at
31 December
EES BRITA

NEEH ML, YA AMEx BRRE 20145 2013 FEEH
Date of Authorised  Issued and
incorporation/ or registered fully paid
Company name establishment capital capital 2014 2013 Principal activities

ARBTR ARBTR
RMB’000 RMB'000

LERAEERIBRAR 20144117268 10,000 2,000 100.00% - EHRR
Shanghai Chengbei Information 26 November 2014 Information technology

Technology Co., Ltd.

ZREMANRFHERRERAF 2014512810 100,000 - 100.00% - DERBREE
Anging Future Land Yuesheng 1 December 2014 Development and sale of
Development Co., Ltd. properties
MAEEERAERAR 2014512828 50,000 - 100.00% - DHEAEER
Future Land Commercial 2 December 2014 Department store
Management Co., Ltd. management
FIMHEZHZERERAR 2014512850 20,000 20,000 100.00% - DHEAEER
Changzhou Future Land Honghao 5 December 2014 Department store
Commercial Management Co., management
Ltd.
LBEREREERERAF 2014512 A8H 10,000 - 100.00% - RERF
Shanghai Haierbao Investment 8 December 2014 Investment company

Management Co., Ltd.

HEEEERAA 200634216 80 - 100.00% - REARFA

ATL Group Limited** (b) 21 March 2006 Investment company
BMEREAERBRAR 20145128110 1,000 - 100.00% - AR
Changzhou Chuangyue 11 December 2014 Consulting

Consultancy Co., Ltd.

FMNEHEAERERAF 20145128110 1,000 - 100.00% - AR
Changzhou Hengxuan Consultancy 11 December 2014 Consulting
Co., Ltd.
BMAHBREZBRAT 20144128120 10,000 - 100.00% - DERBREE
Changzhou Future Land Boyuan 12 December 2014 Development and sale of
Property Co., Ltd. properties

F-163 | #FHBRZEREMR AT Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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40 FAEFE @

* H2014F4 7148 - AEBEAK(E AR ¥466,004,200.007C & L7 TE
EHEEEMDAI00%MIE - EERA - WERBELEBNEEWE -

MILIEB A G FUEREERBARR

o 2014512798 » REEARE AR 100,000,000.007T Y fE+ & £ H
BIRABI00%RIE - EERA - WEREEEBRNEERE - M IEE

Bast - HUERAERBAR -

40

* %

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Cont'd)

On 14 April 2014, the Group acquired 100% equity interest in
Shanghai Jiading Huarui Real Estate Co., Ltd., at a consideration of
RMB466,004,200.00. The directors consider this acquisition is an
asset acquisition in substance rather than a business combination

and therefore is accounted for as an asset acquisition.

On 9 December 2014, the Group acquired 100% equity interest
in ATL Group Limited, at a consideration of RMB100,000,000.00.
The directors consider this acquisition is an asset acquisition in
substance rather than a business combination and therefore is

accounted for as an asset acquisition.

39 % RZ R AR A B Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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40 FAEFE @

(a) MA2014F K%2013F 128318 » KARQRFA A
ETRED BER T AEE (Fi5E21) - 56

R

B2HTE

40

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

(Cont'd)

(a) Certain equity interests in the subsidiaries of
the Company were pledged for borrowings

as at 31

December 2014 and 2013,

respectively (Note 21). For details, please
refer to the table below:

M12831A
As at 31 December
20144 20134
2014 2013
TTERFTIR D ERR (D B R A A Number of legal person shares of Jiangsu Future
EABREE Land Co., Ltd. 50,000,000 50,000,000
BMNMEREXAERAR Percentage of equity interests in Changzhou
A8 5 () Hengfu Property Co., Ltd. (i) = 100%

(i)

#1193 B2 KRB BR A B Future Land Development Holdings Limited

MA2013F12A31B FMmERE
¥ERARBECHBITERT UK
. 2014512 A318 » ZEERE

20149 2014 Annual Report

(M)

The equity interests in Changzhou
Hengfu Property Co., Ltd. were
pledged for bank borrowing as at
31 December 2013. This borrowing
had been repaid as at 31 December
2014.
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40

FRATFHE @

(b)

NRIEELEEERRE
ANEMF AR BERKREEESR
Bt e ZEFRANBERRERLHEEK
Mo MABEMFRERABE A o
BFREIHABRAF -

ig
4
BN
>
2
N

7201368208 + A & B K 2 & M 3l
MEWEZRAERLAA REMEL A
75,000,000 7T - IRIEGEEERHE - £=
FREEEETE 129,800,000 T » &KL E
% AEBERBZMNINEFEHEZERER A
I T E36.62% @ MAEBZEH65%H

ks
RERE -

BERRARINEERBENABTFENBIEZY
BMEEBRREE=TREEBFLAERE °
EHRREEMERTEAA A REEZE
BHIMRET - Al RIEZ0ERE (R
BRREMEIZAA - RE W KR IR
BREELEMEE)  AREREER
BRrHEXBBRTMAREEBRTYH
HERARZENEENEN -

40

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Cont'd)

(b)

(@]

The Company has direct or indirect equity
interests in these subsidiaries which have
direct or indirect equity interests in the
other subsidiaries. These subsidiaries were
incorporated in Hong Kong or British
Virgin Islands and all the other subsidiaries
were established in mainland China. All the
subsidiaries are limited liability companies.

On 20 June 2013, the Group set up
Suzhou Kaituo Development Co., Ltd.
with the original registered capital
of USD75,000,000. According to the
cooperative development agreement, a
third party investor injected the capital
with amounts of USD129,800,000
thereafter. After the capital injection, the
Group's share holding in Suzhou Kaituo
Development Co., Ltd. dropped to 36.62%
while the Group is entitled to 65% of the
operating results.

The operation environment and structure
of the project company require that all the
major financial and operating policies are
determined before third party investor is
entered into. The project company may
not deviate from its approved purpose
and design in any material respect. At
the same time, according to various
legal documents, including the articles
of association of the project company,
investment agreements and other
agreements with the third party investor,
the Group retains the power to operate
and manage the project company in
the ordinary course of business and the
day-to-day management of the project
company.

i %% R KGR 2 T Future Land Development Holdings Limited
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40

7R B F5 F58.86 % HE 55 ) F 2 B &R M T
BIEEEBRARFBEZAAT0% R
o NREEHENERLE X H41.20% » 1ER
NEHZ AR R EIE o

R RBFH56.64% ) TR B _LEHE
ERMWEERARRKA L ARIB0%ES °
o NREEHENERLE X R4531% » 1R
NEHZ AR EREIE o

EARIFIER S

MR2014F12A3MH M IEE R ET R
B AN R #4,707,042,0007C (20134 :
A R #3,876,311,0007T) 0 H B A E
#3,595,597,0007C (2013F : A R ¥
3,030,583,0007T) B JT & %7 ¥ i E &
mMBERRAB(IHHW) A A
R #891,150,0007T (2013F : A R ¥
795,241,0007T) A 55 /8 R ER N S0 5 Hh 2= 5%
BERRAA ([EMEFA]) - HMh-FARIAMIE
PERERITERK -

ERRH

Re kEBTFHRAREK?013,860,0007T
(20134 : AR #7,604,735,0707T) Jy % &
BiEAE WX EHE R IZHEGIFTRR o 3%
LEuE ISR FTRAEBEREEES (I
JEEBIEFRE) RS -

RFEBEANFZRESZNTFLARANBKESN
BME

UNTHINSAEHAEEBEANFERER
METARIPHBERE - BRIEIFTH#
HETHRS - H2HME39 -

$74, 3% R 2 IR A PR 2 B Future Land Development Holdings Limited
20149 2014 Annual Report

40

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Cont’d)

(d)

Suzhou Future Land Chuangjia Property Co.,
Ltd., the Company’s 58.86% held subsidiary,
holds 70% interests in this entity. Hence,
the effective rate owned by the Group is
41.20%, but the Company has control over
the entity.

Shanghai Future Land Wanjia Real Estate
Co., Ltd., the Company's 56.64% held
subsidiary, holds 80% interests in this entity.
Hence, the effective rate owned by the
Group is 45.31%, but the Company has
control over the entity.

Material non-controlling interests

The total non-controlling interest as at
31 December 2014 is RMB4,707,042,000
(2013: RMB3,876,311,000), among
which RMB3,595,597,000 (2013:
RMB3,030,583,000) is for Jiangsu Future
Land Co., Ltd (“Jiangsu Future Land”) and
RMB891,150,000 (2013: RMB795,241,000)
is attributed to Suzhou Kaituo Development
Co., Ltd. (“Suzhou Kaituo”). The
non-controlling interests in respect of other
subsidiaries are not material.

Significant restrictions

Cash and short-term deposits
of RMB7,013,860,000 (2013:
RMB7,604,735,070) are held in China
and are subject to local exchange control
regulations. These local exchange control
regulations provide for restrictions on
exporting capital from the country, other
than through normal dividends.

Summarised financial information
on subsidiaries with material
non-controlling interests

Set out below are the summarised financial
information for each subsidiary that has
non-controlling interests that are material
to the Group. See Note 39 for transactions
with non-controlling interests.



BB RARM
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EHZE20144E12 A31 B (L4 For the year ended 31 December 2014

40 FRARFHE @ 40 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Cont'd)
(f) BAEIERR RS (4B) (f) Material non-controlling interests (Cont'd)
BERRREE Summarised statement of financial
position
STERET B&MEl
Jiangsu Future Land Suzhou Kaituo
20145 2013%F 20145 20134
2014 2013 2014 2013

ARBTRE ARB®TIT AR®TRE AR®TRET
RMB’000 RMB'000  RMB’000 RMB’000

RED Current
BE Assets 29,232,226 32,530,404 2,194,379 1,828,555
BaE Liabilities (20,675,800) (20,895,838) (1,184,773) (780,774)
BmEEEFE Total current net assets 8,556,426 11,634,566 1,009,606 1,047,781
FETRED Non-current
BE Assets 4,665,904 1,355,673 515,847 161,198
afg Liabilities (4,929,703) (6,109,297) (3.511) (100,000)
HIEREEEFE Total non-current net assets (263,799) (4,753,624) 512,336 61,198
BEFE Net assets 8,292,627 6,880,942 1,521,942 1,108,979
ZHKREREE Summarised statement of comprehensive
income
STERET &M
Jiangsu Future Land Suzhou Kaituo
20144 20134 20145 20134
2014 2013 2014 2013
ARBTRT ARBTT AR%®TR AR%®TT
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’'000
WA Revenue 17,100,229 16,583,969 1,169,993 -
BT EMEQ R EEWZEM  Profit before fair value gains
P57 78 52 311 89 F1) ) on investment properties and
income tax expense 2,141,988 2,973,596 452,146 17,919
KEMERARBEEBRE Fair value losses on investment
properties - - (14,132) -
FTiSHiF X Income tax expense (867,086) (1,336,666) (163,988) (4,321)
R 750 1 )R Post-tax profit 1,274,902 1,636,930 274,026 13,598
EHEN R A%E Total comprehensive income 1,295,152 1,636,930 274,026 13,598
DEE IR E R Total comprehensive income allocated
2HN A% to non-controlling interests 559,278 747,255 95,909 (3,513)
MIEERE RS FaE  Dividends paid to
non-controlling interests 67,512 65,546 - =

i %% R KGR 2 T Future Land Development Holdings Limited F-168
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40 FAEFE @ 40

(f) EASEER R (F)

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

(Cont'd)

(f) Material non-controlling interests (Cont'd)

REMBERBPE Summarised cash flows
SLRRFT I M EL R
Jiangsu Future Land Suzhou Kaituo
20145 20134 20145 20134
2014 2013 2014 2013
ARETRT ARETRT AR%®TR AR%Tx
RMB’000 RMB’'000 RMB’000 RMB’'000
RETEHMEBRERE Cash flows from operating activities
wESEBFTE (FTA) 24 Cash generated from/(used in)
operations 4,103,119 637,354 177,328 (1,025,935)
EAFE Interest paid (595,969) (698,033) (11,582) -
B PTER Income tax paid (1,069,634) (851,190) (22,765) -
LEEEE,(FTA) Net cash generated from/(used in)
4 ERE operating activities 2,437,516 (911,869) 142,981 (1,025,935)
WEEE (FTA),/ Frig Net cash (used in)/generated from
IREERE investing activities (1,935,174) 102,844 (341,816) (128,395)
BMEE® (A5 Net cash (used in)/generated from
& F5E financing activities (2,013,247) 1,929,479 253,738 1,307,577
BEMBELZEEY ORY), Net (decrease)/increase in cash
HEInEEE and cash equivalents (1,510,905) 1,120,454 54,903 153,247
EHIREFIREEEY  Cash and cash equivalents
at beginning of the year 4,270,619 3,150,165 153,247 -
ERWIESFIRESEB/Y  Cash and cash equivalents
at end of the year 2,759,714 4,270,619 208,150 153,247

LB RUEEEANRRERZRNEE -

i % R KRR 2 8 Future Land Development Holdings Limited
20149 2014 Annual Report

The information above is the amount before

intra-group transactions elimination.
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